) \\)/

2 m "
ZIN _— “
@iin @ Hoger &' 3iTw SR
) ’ ' Central Bank of India a‘lﬁfﬁ ﬁ[ﬁé
=~ \\7’,£11amﬁv ‘Sfga’” “CENTRAL” TO YOU SINCE 1911 < i A t]
Z \\ ~www.centralbankofindia.co.in —— * NUAL
fl /;} i 5 REPORT
*
2010-2011
*

dfdbal 2 d6d2 U 3ige Rod bt
9IdIeG] DI HaleAd. ..

CELEBRATING 100 YEARS OF
BONDING BEYOND BANKING...

*



Ahodl & 997 THE MARK OF SUCCESS

A Rl off req & AT &) wHIfed Han The logo captures the personality of an
2 3R a1 gfran & wa 29 wffafad Bear & organization and projects it to the outside
IUS YR srefaraven & uRafya ufEet & ) world. In keeping with the shifting paradigms

. C o . and the evolving Indian Economy, Central
aRued d, g I i AT BT FHI Ty Bank of India’s personality has also morphed

]| atfa'\rasi ®UIAR g1 ¥ET &, S 90 & W1 through the years to represent the Bank’s
ATHOR IR ¥ B $AD! &1 BI IS . ability to keep up with the times.
1911 1956 1973 1982

'1

B

P ISR g1 Ry S ImeneRi B RIPE a1 o siik sifere PrRke wed

arel I8 A’ e & forg ‘|’ &t - aRs SR S
3R Forgent 31 A wenfera foa . X 5T T,
BT 2.
Logo was revised to depict Logo was given a make-over
Logo in the form of its initials identifiable to give it a more corporate
magnificent Central Bank with the Bank. and contemporary look.

The four Squares in the logo
with bars that represent the Man,
Finance, Industry and Nation
evolving their two way effective
interrelationship reflects the
services rendered by the bank
and its role in the economy.

of India building structure
depicted dependability
and solidity.

E————— ] ATST - TR BT Ui

doge d'w 31w sEar

TR 9 & T FIgaol d STD ddfdd 0T b FII-A1Y IaqT WhIsol SToldhdl 8. ATg-ol

# i 3, ¥if vd R ot qufdr €, oo 3 @) frael 78, o e vd gere
SRIUET BT Udld 8. Hol A, 9 a1 gwlc»icntiqcb IR & |aife YREiye dai 31 sl
H 3 dTel BAR §& B GIRie BRI Ud MYTH ieHIv $I I9R HRd &, AU e
A & W TS b T g 72 o q2ned RAvr avd € 6 e o R el &
MY 9¢ 32 ©. 3R Wi &, UF AlhT T FHGI Rl dl By ff IRgd o< 2.

The new signage - a signature of Dynamism

The new signage of the bank projects its true character and present day profile. The
Blue colour in the signage denotes peace and stability. The bottom strip in red stands for
vibrant thought and positive action. Together, they aptly bring forth the forward-looking
approach and new-age outlook of one of India's most historic banks. The new colours of
the signage together with the existing logo is an apt depiction of carrying forward the old
values yet presenting the image of a dynamic and contemporary organization.
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RO
P IR Jadn 3R SR & o 9 G & Sap e, e &, emEdT SoT gF
e — Operation Navchetna - The Rejuvenation Mission 2009-11

“To leverage human capital for higher productivity and vitality, to enhance profitability and take
the Bank to new heights of business and sustainable growth.”

THE REJUVENATION



fawa-git / Contents

e Rard 2010-11

3reger vd Y feerd & Hewr 2
fHee1es Hse / Board of Directors 4
ifca 5
e Rard 2010-11 7
e foaR-famet aur faveror 11
GHRIRRICER] 28
HRA & IIGUNT BT oaT WIETHT D KA 42
f&Hie 31 Wi, 2011 &1 ge o a4
f& 31 A, 2011 @ T oY & fore v vd @t @ 45
EEEREE RS ER 46
T Td B @ st 51
TR erRgid At 52
ol & gwferd femforat 56
festias 31 A, 2011 @ e oY & fore e yarg fgazor 74
feeias 31 A, 2011 &1 FRfda gom o= 90
gfat wiH 1
JufRerf odf, wawr 112
Chairman & Managing Director's Message 114
Notice 116
Directors' Report 2010-2011 119
Management Discussion and Analysis 123
Corporate Governance 141
Auditors' Report to the President of India 156
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2011 158
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2011 159
Schedules to Balance Sheet 160
Schedules to Profit & Loss Account 165
Principal Accounting Policies 166
Notes Forming Part of the Accounts 169
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2011 187
Consolidated Balance Sheet as on March 31,2011 202
Proxy Form 225
Attendance form, Entry Form 226

—
—_
—-—



i SRR,

T3 femies 31 AT, 2011 @Y T @y & forw Ao RIS sRqd a=a gT IR &,

T & SR, I U a3 DI Iod DI DI IoT8 I AN A ITfTaRIT § UR W 619 I
B3, T &7 | YN Jeaeud Sirewt & PRt Rfd 3k O gaaR 81 7. aect g% SN avqait
@I B TAT g T 3R $E Ia7 T [T & HARYT & IRV 33 JErRmif iR 3Rax
T 3. N, 3iftraTer 3a srferawnstt # v gEwif Hal <@, e BROT IWRAT AR
srfrawensit ($u9s) Bt gerRwifa faRie wifes Aif @ srafeft & gemn § wmifara Aifes Tt
STRT &

HRA #, R I dfdd JERWINT = 30 Aslqe JUNITT BT e BT AT I§ Jaame wR A
IR a1 @ e 2010 & @@ wifd fafmioh &= & siaRa g8, e 3aes #ega A &
S et anTd B 3ARa e # THY 8 T, HERHI-1e 3ua & w9 § aRaa Red 6 7w
Hifges ifr 310TE. Tr-3rTST O 3Te 3ATe W PN vd T iatafert = 3eera-a i ure @t 31k
3¢ & <R 5.4 ufcrerd @ 3f asf 3. T a¥ 2010-11 & AR 8.6 Ui o sHen glg # Faxawd
Hag fren.

3 §6 ¥ JUY A ARG TRIS B AT B 3Ndbe BN UR B g U Il a9 & AR Uh
Hecaqol 3uafer s o &, 5T 2 310763 aRIg & Fawa-TR % Ugdl S 9l &, T
HAAfal & gAR T Wy 4, 3 Rea §fF ) Ry e Sfad wxat 2, IR ([garsss
pfec TR Ived) e ge Reer MR & Joi amax §97 3R 31fts Aorget Yar @ &, FRIORT
J 7 ad Reat o & Jgg Hafa ¥ Feraar e o, 31fig $9 Jmc & 13.55 fcrerd & Jge afs
I Tdie & o wofa o S o &,

1 2 |
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U ATGAIS BNl & gRomaeawy, §6 s [t o amra & arf 2009 & 6.8 wfderd &
qerT ¥ AT 2011 H 5.82 Hcierd A BHI A H T&H &1 TP, 39 3@ B ARM, FIRI Y& AT 3
# 109 wfcrerd ¥ 311 B gfeg &t Bt T q Yk TS Ao, F uged 2 ufcrerd & & o, # 3.31 wferera
TH TG G ©. Tel g3 UM TAT 3T AT B 3ERAN & qIGgE, A 2011 H FART Y AH
71252 RIS oI,

3000 1 gef 2008-2011 & SR &9 Bt gfeg R Tz H) J501
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—eo— uRarem @ —=— Y oH

i 3o Mieee e Fmivr & Teyar & gRomawy, §9R §s @ gaear I g8 auT dax e
(7o) # X faeg # 2N 500 d01 & I v §% & w0 EAR dF P A ®IF o g3 &, Frawet 3
% 2497 TR & FAR BT 3G P NR-TIHRT b A0 Iead o g=: gfc o 8. 3991 ey
&R | gt @1 wifer firert den srefeuawen @ gfgene ST savadmar B Q-1 &R H &9 W& 8. 8T
329, S 3 2011 § §< g3, Bt Tiaal d1 afe &7 IO # o af Wi 2011 H FHRT AIARCIR 13.57
gfcreTd <&,

# femiss 31 7€, 2011 B arferafiar R Jarfga & Sm. AESE &3 & dH1 A | TP T8 9B B Aga
A1 R o 9gd & wwe vd starg o ara @, fadvaR §9 d6 & erared av . A 2009 #, W
BRI & IRY §, 93 5 & @t RopuRe! & fov e mRkar e w3 wafuR e o oy
FHE g [ TB 8a P et ol 11 T 2. TS 3HUh YR e & foT fefegpet THa el o, b
fore # 3y et & wfcr 7o E1fEH Petsran siUd A &,

QAT Afed,

TTUHT,
g, seR

I : a5
foeisp : 30 A1, 2011

w
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e Rard 2010-11

gt o 3t $fSan

Y™ Brafed, JERFE!, TRA fge, Gas - 400 021

e

TAEART I Jrad fopan e & 6 It 3 31w 3fean & IoRaRST &1 g aiftie eRer doa AR - #=7 8 goHar,
f&id 29 s, 2011 P AUER 3.00 FoT TR ARMGoN UrAEHGIC PR TRIET0T HETGaTerd, HOR 3T, Remo=d esit drafed &
T, Siardrel T, faermet (afia), e - 400056 # SRS B FTE.

1. f&i® 31 Wi, 2011 &1 oin Wiférd gae-u, faAids 31 Ard, 2011 &1 F9Te oy & fore o ed g1+ @, ol gRT $aR @ T
31aftr & fore 9% o BRIV vd Tiafafert R Fees Wed &t RU W T4, srgHes 3R 3% WeRT.

2. facia ad, 2010-11 & fere @rier oifvd &=AT.

eI et & e
U &. €9
. TETTD HEIGEID
30 /5, 2011 (U= era)
Ac :
1. dieh @t FrgRe:

do6 H IURRIT EH T A & 0T U1 RRYURS, Wd & VM R dod H WA o JIT Ada™ & foe Jrasit g B B

U3 & U9 I SiaRT 8 BT AORURS & Tg HaeTH el .

diatt @1 g B wwd foraa, doa 8g MeiRa e & &7 & A aR &7 qd srifa fiaid 24 Jems, 2011 &

1 5.00 1 T 370dT 3A qd, I &b JaxG@!, TRIA Uige, e - 400 021 Ry werm wrafera § s fesar s anfe.
2. uiftrpa wfaff & fFrgfes:

1% N s, du & fftaa mitrpa sfafer & w0 & Iga 36 31 $fear & ITRURS B dob | N o &G A9 I

A el 8N, 519 a6 o 39 faftraa w9 mftid wiaty & wu # Frges ke st o doi # sara wika foar on, &

3reget gRT YAV Habed o Tl Iict 36 & daxyel, s\ uige, a8 - 4000 021 Rerd gorm srafea & dos 2 FeiRa
feies & 1 & &9 4 &7 qd 319fq 24 FemS, 2011 BT A 5.00 FoF A 37raT 3 Y ST 7 DI 5T b &

3. do o1 iR W AR e IR SRRURS & wiftiga ufafifY & v #§ Frges 7 fan smem.

4. JuRrd uell HE-gae o
SRRER®! B Ffaen & fore JuRerd udl-wg-ude U9 59 AfCH & W Fed 2. IRRURD! / HiaRieRe! / ittt
J 3FRIY ¢ 9 39 W 3uae WM R 30 EXER IR aUT 39 dob - A W JYE IR d. IIRYURD! | HaRTeaRST /
yfaffer @1 JuRerfcr ueif-wg-gaer o W HfaRd srerar gfaffer, S «ff Fer /1, $1 3eeRg HRAT AT T 3 g &
THTOT & T8 310 ERT1ER IRYRS | AU BRIT ST M.

5. YRRURDI & TR B adt:
IREGRBI & AT B AT T B & {70 IRUR®! BT Ao vd IR 3ieRvn sfgat, il 23 Farg, 2011 (FHaR)
¥ 29 FEE, 2011 (YHAR) (A1 faet enfaret &) d@ de FM. Forag o Ty | W T RRYURD! BT ATHIET BT Y
fai® 22 Fems, 2011 BT fZUMSTCRT GRT YT FRE TE SPACNS B IR TF 37 IRIRDT B, oo ury diferds w0 #
O &, BT AT BT YA, I B A AERVT dob B ARG B IISRGR T IRIGR Toie §RT IUCTE BRT5 5 Gl &
IR foan smem. e dos o IRE | UE AIE & 3iex I fr S

6. TN AT gATGIG forerafT wfdw (geew) & fore do-afeen:
TN & HUCYID YA F RURD! B Fa & o, AIRURS! ¥ 3R & {6 9 & arier &1 Y aed &, 381 &
9§ BT W1 AeR, 9% BT A Td AT G IR,
3 faaRTl fed AORYRS BT A TTHRT & I aTel et R Hfad o e, difes arsier [t 37 & GRT A YA 57 6.
9T fIaRUT He/UHHT YRYRS GRT U AT 3IaT SIS . 31Ial UEd . TUT TR WRRT DI [T B Jeeikd
TR g Y ARGR va IR Taie /et d faeid 22.07.2011 $T 31aT 396 qd Gfo fban e
IS ITRURE DIs Y FeNeH el G IR & a1 SHT IORYURS & fo7e [&Gid 22 Joms, 2011 &Y IgR & qd §
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G vieger s it s

10.

do rferder 3rerar TATHEILA/RNSITHTA I YT SIS & MR W erier Yied fovar Smem. a8 39 9t SRERS R a1
g, f5eie e arfteer 76t few €

3w 37 SRERD! B, 571 65 Aeger do @t w3 7 @rar & vd AT IRt A Jea &, S @ Wt s giaer gar
@I & FIRERDI GIRT FATHIIT B 5781 J1fe 3 o107 o 7fEraer qomedt & ¥oir Uk 3% I 7 J9aNT & davet &, SRR
&I TIRT fob 3 31U GIeT Fa% 3R 379+ db P IIRAT BT HTSCHOT B ST JferRer & &, anfe amrHrer 3 AT @
# 3iaRa fasar 57 w5, aaf~a &l & o1, STaT tIgewet / TAgeTe Giaen 3uce &, 3 Aread W Y fasar S,
3rETaTgHd eHie, aft B @

SRRER®, foai fireet af 2009-2010 ¥ 3T 310 w6 YR & / foFe amwier I 6 g §, I R & [ 9 I
& ASRER vd IR GINATR Taic A STl ATHIYT STRT F=A & o8 |ud a.

dfeem T, (Al B HfewEeT vd 3iaRon), it 1970 @ eRT 106} # Fees & 3RO H I waenta & o s
TTHTET @I F 3IARUT B TRING & 7 Iuf oY 3rafer o Tfe ATTLT dof MM 31a<T 37rdT 31aTaTeha Y&ah & ar ot arferf-ram, 1956
DI GRT 205 ' & 3 AT Bvg WBR gRT Wa FHaere e va gRem e (3mssde®) o1 3iaRka ot s 3k 39
YA & HeH H T 3HT &Tal 7 Y S 3120al 7 & FFUIeH S TS N,

9q v @i aifeker | aRads -

B AR, FTET IORYURS 7 370 IR 4tferes w0 # 34 ge &, 7 RRURS! ¥ arRig ¢ 6 afe I a1 ua, amter suférer
o § & faaxor, ot 3k 6 @rar FeR, F BIF Rad= TEd €, TR 9 A aRe ) gwifae &A1 TEd €, 9 e 0
W g8 g4 & qd gRad R ¢

foie geTsy sfgar wr.fa.

gfe: Ica da 3ife gfsan, A-13, v=ena e fiea durds,

UAEIEH AN, HigT (Afi), Hes-400 078

BI: (022) 25963838, thaT: (022) 25946969, § AT: mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

for IoRER®! F 30 IR FATIG T F W g €, I 3R 2 5 3 ua § o o uRadH, anvier sfteer v d%
1 faa=or, o 3R d6 @i R § B WY gRadd, S IR YRS TTHIY aRe S H GHATTE BT g &, b 3w
Feun feuifore 1 Ghaa ax aiifes dadt faid 22 Jems, 2011 T YA HRTs Ty IUGTH Yo TR AT & Y= vd
Ffgaror R fqar fear smem,

31U § - AeT U Usigd BRI § - Hel & AIEH W awTdst JIad BRI

PHURE A & T F 30 IRuF G®=1 17/2011 fadAiss 21 3nle, 2011 vd 18/2011 {7 29 3nfa, 2011 & Aeow &
Wit o R 3nfe afega axmasi @ soiwi-e e § § - A uar, 5= smom g # s ool miéfme (S
& T Usiipa fohaT o1 W gaagie GYa §Ha g 8. Fawrdt ¥ 3Re 2 6 9 s1om dafta St el # dbret a1
$ - A UdT USTigpa/3rIa dR dlfcs antcs IENRUT 3o B a1 Afed avardst Wifis weu & ®IF | § - 3 & Aregd
J U IR G, JUM TF Y 497 AT AR 66 & ANeH B Jfad ufa & e faxia a¥ 2010-11 & afies Rard ast
ARYRD! B JT B 371 @ & 7 I Afew vd affes RIS & dfve St ot § - AT & A1eom A 37 T ARURD! B
Uit B 51 & & 5 $-01, T 3uder/Sdt & A1 sl &,

i 1 faamR, 2011 & 3MUd T SO W | fiv e § - A U vAesive/Aseavd ¥ 3aftie T ¥ S8 e
SN forg AT anerRoT dod 3R arffe Rard afed Afew/ewamast Ifvd &%= & foe § - A udT 9T STe. 0 SORERG
e uwr difos Taww & 9w €, affe adweRer W & goer qon afte Rad afed gammsi/awaest o gudh
Felag M ¥ H e 2, W IRIY & b 9 F9R o sicrsH $fsan wrsde fafics, -13, o= Ries e $ulds, Teaies
AT, wigy (afda), Hag - 400 078 AHD AR T GRABR Taic & U dchlal 30T § - AT IaT Uaiiged/37Ia 0.
FUAT AT IR b TS ACa/TwdST 9 & U Usiigpd 3-0¢1 0 W I fovan smem, afe sma a1 Afcw/awads 4ifis
T@EY § T FHRAT ATEd & af HUAT § - Al §RT Giad ax 3R I do/feuifore<t & ot vaiigpd ud R -3 9aT e
IRYRDI A 3R

IRURD! I 3R 2 o6 F i R & Fer= gfer sraw ey oo,

freers weet & e |

U &. TN
TS HEWTID

I : i
f&is : 30 w5, 2011 (U afea)

(@)




e Rard 2010-11

et Rl 2010-11

JEFY TS,

3nues et @, famid 31 71, 2011 & Fw ay {6 fore do & aiffes Rurd & wmer cvar wiférd fyazor, @y vd &1 @ qen Joa
TaTE faRoT B IR PR g T & IE 2.

1. o fuee dRrea

o % B HO AT 15.43 Uired B a9 & ¥ ghg Tof BRA gL, T 41538 TS DI Jhg & AU X 310763 FRIS & T

o ol TR 10.64 wfrerd @ o &= 9 B g a5t BRA G, T 17249 IS B gl &b A1 T 179356 RIS A T,

o I B AHA MM 22.67 TR B a9 & I¥ Fhg Tof B G, T 24289 FRIS DI Ihg B A FE, T 131407 FRIS & T

o  uRarem @y 25.90 wfrerd @ o & ¥ 3fig ast IR gL, T 533 TRI DY I & AT T 2591 TS & T

o IE T 18.35 Ufcrerd ot ¥ ax Ay gfig @of @R gL, ¥ 194 IRIS B gl & 1 X 1252 FRIg B T

o U3l TATWIAT 3R (ST Il & 3RR) fieel av & 12.23 wfcrerd & gea 11.64 Hfererd & T

e 9T 3 20.68 Hfrerd @ a¥ & I¥ 3fg aaT A gL, T 1181 RIS DI Ihg I AT T 6909.54 FRIS &Y .

o % &I e T fUimel 9 & T 2458 HRIg H T 64 FRIS BH SR 32394 HRIg &1 TN, vfcerd & forers T ug fuser ad & T 2.29
gfcrerd F gea] 1.82 Hfcrend ga.

o UYL, S USA aiR 727 FRIS AT, §gHR < 847 BRI BITTAT. TG TAUTC Hfcrerd, 57t foreser e 0. 69 fcrere o a8 ureax 0. 65 Aferera &1 7T,
o I S HIfoM (TANMELH) ¥ 2010 & 1.86 Afrerd & gax 3.31 fcrerd &

o 1 HHORY 3iaa g, ST fuser af 3712 ¢TRg oI, IgR T 835 AT & .

o Ui FHARI g @¥ 3 A1d, 2010 # ¥ 3.30 TRF T, TR I 3.96 TG & T

o TG & o1 18.52 Hicrerd @ a¥ & ¥ Jfe o1 Bl g, TUeel a6 & T 35393 TRIS A TGAX < 41949 TRIS & L.

o % & MY 0T H 8.08 T B I & U4 IE I & Y& 0T H 18.64 I 2, 3 HRarg Red d& & FefRa Amevs 18
gicrrd & Pel e 2.

o do 7 af » R 7387 ARGl @ Jvc ST Bfec FE IR fHL.
o ¥ & RM, 11877 Tad TRTIT U TSd fHE M qom g98 F 11159 THET B 0T TGl I&T.

o THUHS &7 & 3 27.73 ufrerd @ g of B §P, ¥ 2010 F T 9317 IRIS F F¢ax 11901 FRIS W Ugd 1. THEHs fodl
aroT R faRy e dfed B 2q 60 RSt B siffated fasar .

e 2000 ¥ 3Hf¥eh oI TGRS dTet 1776 TTal ol faxiia FHIG A1 & dad ol T,

o & o R o1 26.29 wfiera & gl & WM, T 11190 TS (2010) | Fgax T 14132 IR & M. Fobet 31T & Rea o1
3fer 10.75 wfcrerd <.

o ¥ & dRM, e wor 31.18 Ul gf & w@mr, 3 1548 HIS B T,

o 3TAT HUT UIEHICRY (3 20 TR dcb) 3 14.41% B df <21 T T T 7001 I8 &Y T,
o Tt Jfaem yam = & for faeeh, Ffea qen afiemg st § §-weifiT g o 7.
o It FAfae YoM oY gAG G AT g% B TE 2.

o IP I g aMssieithae SRITRET 3T sfean gRT FoRgR & wu # Frgaa fovan man @, 31 31RaeT ¥R 3MUR R g 3ss!
SR B & e TS B BRI

o d% & PlURT HOT a¥ & &R 23.72 9ferd & glg & T T 75616 BUS | TGdH T 93554 IS & T

o dp 7 o ¥ ERM 82 7E A Wiew & qeI 31 AR, 2011 PY 3728 IRA3IT PT ~cad 2.

o Tl YA HETH CeHH & d&d a8 s &.

o o @1 -3 qoicar aRare # 3m w8,

o % P 3MUiE, WEE, FRTETE TUT YT H TARIE WA e & fore emesis o gan 2.

o 1 Rufess sife Asnfias & Age! & a2 Yo & Ry # Tgaa 3o dob w@nfid 3= & fore wmeitar-smoe (e9siyg) R gxaer fee
o "JTdD RN WS Beeiae aiaad for.” & 7w o aRad= fvar man €, 3@ I8 “IAedd R afdag for. & war .
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o d% 7 TG WAl # T 736 PRI B B IGeN D 2.

o % 7 ARl/3WE, 2011 H ¥ 2497 TRIS FT T 3G BT UG I@T TN T ABAAdd YT {51, 5T $9G 30T 3:5 BT a1 Tg

1.07 T 3Hfd-3ifee .

o o @ feER uriur smsiideT TRASHT, 5 SifdeT TRATSHT & =W T WY 51 S77dT 2, & HraaaT & ol Tbia Brea ke

S 3TaTS - 2011 T BRal, 2011 ¥ gew) ReeT ey 3raTE &1 A1g v vF ToRf U1 gam.

2. 3 UE T

a9 2010-11 P} 31aftr & R, 31T v T &1 &RT 77 TR € - I A

31.03.2011 31.03.2010 | HI/dGIRY %

1 | =t 3 15221 12064 3157 26.17

-3t 11254 8648 2606 30.13

NG 3767 3307 460 13.91

-3 200 109 61 83.49

2 | 3Fg3ma 1265 1735 -470 -27.09
(Fraett & fags o= @)

3 | A A (1+2) 16486 13799 2687 19.47

4 | v S 9895 9519 376 3.95

-STHTE 9063 9121 -58 -0.64

-3 832 398 434 109.05

5 | aR=mes = 4000 2222 1778 80.02

-SRI 2964 1544 1420 91.97

-3 1036 678 358 52.80

6 | PO AT (4+5) 13895 11741 2154 18.35

7 | PHI-ANT 3R (I3) (1-4) 5326 2545 2781 109.27

8 | uRarer @ (3-6) 2591 2058 533 25.90

9 | waee - waw/ /s 932 509 423 83.10

10 | e & o wmaem= 407 491 -84 -17.11

1 | gy 1252 1058 194 18.34

o ¥ & 3RM, &1 3T H 26.17 ke @ I 8.

o I[E S I H 109.27 ufrerd & g TF g3

o SIS W Y sl I oI STAT3 & URuda 8 &b HRUT sl 9§ & 29121 dRIg | T A 2011 H T9063 FRIg .

N : o o N o (a¥ N : o (a¥ C o N c
L] XCTH AU STIDTRYT D [eTU dd~T YARIEUT dATURT UG HgYCT PIATTUTT &lH bl dole T hHATRYTIR G 91.97% g TAT.

3. u@uN
firger o @F e & af 2010-11 % AR @ v G @I BT TR 21339 RIS & Hot FaeH B faxor fFErR @
(X 38 H)
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 | @H-FQrRI
S Nt & fere yraem 106 30 76
Td & fore graes 632 288 344
ﬁé’aﬁq?w/qmﬂm 154 65 89
aRI & fore yrae= 407 491 -84
3T 40 126 -86
ol 1339 1000 339




5.

6.

e Rard 2010-11

Bz feeivor (wfcrera #)

31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
SR B AN 5.71 6.29
fferdt & ama 5.82 6.34
31fmt w wfewer 10.29 9.82
e o wforoser 7.14 6.74
9 &S Ao 3.31 1.86
TN - 3 31Ut 60.68 51.91

o ST & AN T 2010 F 6.29% W YTHR ay 2011 H 5.71 ufererd &Y.
o 3ifim 3k e Q91 W ufcwe & waer: 10.29 31k 7.14 vl o 3fs g8, STafes feer af ag mwer: 9.82% T 6.74% .

o I TS WMo, 1.86% (2010) I FGaR 3.31 Ffcrera & .

o XU AT ¥ gfg @ B HRUT AN 3 3FUTd, I¥ 2010 & 51.91 Uil & FgaR 60.68 Hfrerd & .

dfpT srgura (wfcrera #)
2010-11 2009-10
3itaa srieie M (TseqEs) S gemT § &t 3T 8.49 7.56
3ikra sriEna e o gaen & IR =t 3w 0.71 1.09
it e e & gemn & uRarem @y 1.45 1.29
3tk anfRaat wR ufowse 0.70 0.66
g AR Faar (% g H) 835 712
g HHARY g @ (X a1 H) 3.96 3.30
SfRaw wiRa snfRa & gern A goft &1 3rgu (MREIR)
ol TATRIdT 3T & ged fad @ - 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
T - | e - I A - | A - I
Sfew wRa snfiaar (kaxrs #) 128587 116619 104344 92181
gana e (wfcrera #)
fea= - |1 5.81 6.31 6.03 6.83
ez - 1 4.93 5.33 4.78 5.40
ot gafar s 10.74 11.64 10.81 12.23
Y& TTH B aTHE

fawia af 2010-11 & foIw & =1 71252 TRIg &1 @ 3ifoia foar. Feerd #ee =1 25 fcrerd & &R § TTHier & & 3R |

T Add Bl 2.
ad & ERM e d=a # aRadw

e o 3 SR, o e wew # Frefiad TRad gv -

A I Ye foies 1 faaweR, 2010 I PR d6 & Hewe! & w0 # Frgad fee e E
A 3001 Bl i 1 faawR, 2010 9 gt do & Tewel & w0 § fFrga fer e E
At a1 3R 3R fimis 1 fRawR, 2010 & BRiuEs Fes & wu § fFgad of T £
A 3R %.g9 e 1 RaawR, 2010 & BRIv® Fews & wu 3§ frgaa foe e €.
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10.

11.

A TH.%. Wgrd B Feed & w9 # Ja i 30 s, 2010 I FA & W &

A e TMeRT i 30 JeS, 2010 | IR & AiHH Fewd & v § Frgaa fove e g,

At o909, 3R f&His 1 T, 2011 B Jar-iged & e &

e & afieg wweh faxor

T fFreers a7 gfte axa € s e 31 71, 2011 @1 W o & fore anfifs oral @t daR axa T
Hecagef foaem, aft o1 &, & Ty § THfud [EIaR0T & A1 A1) AEied Jd! Bl SuTe {6t T 2
R Rerd d6 & feenfdel & sraR, doR o 1€ araiee it & Fad wu & ey fear man &:

FYfera vd faaamamra fofa qen wawmes fee me €, @ifes facia af o wmifd R d6 % SRR &1 vd famie 31 Ard, 2011 &
T i a8 & 37 § 6 & oH F1 Tl AT IR fohar 51 6

HRA # dp1 B R &R a1 d AT & TEUH & AR, T oRgie 3ifieRg 3@ § wfud v gata araenfa
R T & v

TR & URTTE A1 &Y €T # @R o IR fobe e &

BARE Ta-d
é’mma;é,aﬁuﬁznaﬁ?qmﬁaﬁmﬁésﬁvgﬁaﬁwm%éﬁsﬁaﬁﬁ%nﬁﬁ?mm%ﬁaﬁwﬁﬁwqwﬁaﬁ
3AUETT 7.

YR

freerd Hee HRA WER, IRaa Rerd 36 aun 9Rerg fayfa vd fafma a1 & snqeg wnfee vd weam & foe 39 i smiR
Fad AT 8. Feed Heet 310 TEdi vd IIRYRDT gRT ST M ety w0+ ud fowarmy & fore o 396 uftr sm9R s a=ar
2. fevs et d% & a9y Hr-Fee &g W wewdl & ANeH vd Suitd Jansit @ g ad .

feers wset o 3R |

9 sfieR
31e7eT vd yaer e

I : TS
faqia : 30 W, 2011
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veeras foaR-fawst qan fazayor

T € - 3nf¥fe uRgwa
e wffaferai

IR g8 rdansi # favw w0 § wgfera fowrr & R fava & 3ames & fadr § gUR & Had fowms ¢ 2 €. 3 gUR 1= ¥
I &yt § faunfora fevw e & (i) Iy srefoaawnsit # faener 3ce 3iaR 8. (i) 33 TIoR! # Fdeadt siar @M. af 2010 #,
I FrdTaeensit § fadrT &I 3he Jtaak RISTIRI & 1Y 3% fibar a1, 596 f[Tusid, W) vd fasraeie sreferawmsi 3 3req
ISR & A1 7% & 378 o gfg 3t &, 97 T &, a9 2010 # fawg & arafas ST fawra &1 3mse 5% @A 71 8. I
T4 Rd 7 gieRie [9ea e & v et 9 &1 anme fean. IRI emt § s Bt |abe, ST RITaR |UaT TR, a3l & dar
T4 Hed Al B DAl H g, I I T4 IHRAT 3iTawsi & e & I # 5@ N SaH 8. S A ay 2011 | 4.4%
TAT TG 2012 H 4.5% AT &1 qaber IR vd faprmeha srfaawensit & g a1 auf W fava & 3ames & fasr # 6.5% & a3
e & e o &,

W rfaawn

a¥ 2010-11 & ERM, HRAN fATRIT H 8.6% & fadRT H1 STAM THITAT T1. 39 a9 P gAY BHRI & AR &Il Yoiird 71t
Jae § B B aT e <t & HRoT, e fasr § weom Refd & <@, ded A B Ioa DI, ST g8 IR B & a1 3
WifdBRS faRre Al Ul ¥ Aewayul T | a¥ 2010-11 & R rfa=n o Ff &f IFR ST g4ifad fGar. T T o
HHTGHT TAT AT &7 A AHRIFD 30N Hbad! b A1a9E, Tad Iod FARDITT TAT TN g MIANS NI b HRUT a¥ 2011-12 F ERM,
NS famr ot iy o 2010-11 @Y iy | Hew & B weaTRm 2.

R aY GRIAT # 6 GERwifa Trefhe wHfte sniis faw s+t @1, ATd, 2011 & 718 H i Hea adich SMEMRA JERWBINT 8.98% T
TS, 3T STRAIBME B 8% B Feamem I iferd off. Tg FRaIHS T UBIeId Al Ggad ued! gRT Tdlerd oY, ATE 3Rd-Jems 2010
& ARM, I T garf q $69 I THEaa THIfAd 6. 718 ARG 3 AWK 2010 & dd, I8 Y 9 3 Wi ve IR-@ i garef
T et e faemar, 2010 & A, 2011 & kM, ik-wm fafafifa st aer Sem & g1 gEaaar wwfad <&

IUHT Hed B 4T (AA3TE) T 2010-11 & R gfgeia &1, Jonft, @ Hmdr & Fimor § @ & BRoT, A s, 2010
F 13.3-15.0% P TH&T AT 2011 § TTHR 8.8-9.1% I&T.

a¥ 2010-11 & RM, 3iifie 3are =1 ke & doa . 3iefie 3T & gadie A fowa af 2010-11 § Fadt 7.8% @ qfs
TS, STates fusel af & SR T 10.5% Y. 3MEIMSU 7 AT 2010 & 15.5% & THET AT 2011 & o0 7.3% @ gfg a@ifs. ag firmae
ot vd 31l T A1 &1 gfig & 37 s1aHwe qUT 3T SR 1T S HRUT Sof gs. THI SRS i B g # Yot wad aref FfiFa
HA B 3fg B MRA AR 6 78 2T 8. $9D (RN, FaTge il 3T |7 BF go3yfi & siia-Ard 2010-11 § Jusaan Ears awgait
@I Al § 20.9% B Iaa Fafer srid M. I 2010-11 & SRM, UsiTd I3 B FABIH H 9.3% TUT IUHFAT I3 & FIABIS § 7.5%
@I afg g%, 3 a¥ 2009-10 # g 37afer & SR FHALT: 20.9% UF 6.2% .

Hifee wfafafer

foeirar af 2010-11 & fore, Hifee T &1 7ea &1 #o1-3fa va srefeaawn & g7y sfd W e fodit aren & WhifidRe aara &1 AT
o, URdIg Ratd §o = <o # fohrr woTreht o ReRaT Y Aofgd d_ & JA R g2 AU-gal 3urdll & w9 # faciig aremi § s o
TIE I & T8 T =T SIRY 3@, 30ie 2010 ¥, WRaira Rerd 8 = Yt v Rad kaY &= &F FHHLw: 7.25% TG 6.25% TP T &
foTe 9 IR 379 gl @Y. T omelt F 3R R F uReRTar g dun wifts Aif Faxor # wfa aW @ gfe J w1 Jems, 2010 |
I YT TS B I DY T3, Ay 2010 | FHY FReran Reifer 1R firtae @ 3R oY, R Reid 6 1 womedt § TRerar a= & foe
fafir= 3urar e, a1 3yl (e93) Bt wifer oy & SR AeoH &, $9 We SHI-gls Ba aig T gl Tifafad a1, o e gfs ot
T @1 &4 fopar. a1 3mgfcf a 2009-10 & 16.8% & FHaT I 2010-11 H 15.9% & T

Cital

a¥ 2010-11 & ERM, HRAR SfhT Joment = SHRIRT § a9 2009-10 B 17.2% & FHe 15.8% DI I o1 Bl FeT SHRINT T 711877
RIS I TeBR eI 25 AT 2011 BT T 5204703 RIS &1 5. fa9wdR R g &t sifem fomméY & Rm, ot gy arafyr s = fer
A A B HRUT Trafer STHRIEET & et | gig B vfer gm0,

| 11}
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a¥ & aRM, d& 01 7 3 2009-10 B ERF F 16.9% B THEN 21.4% DI Wgd g aof B, D 25 A, 2011 B I H0T T 693871
RIS I ggax T 3938659 HRIS & TN, IR-WTT FHOT T 678077 FRIS B i P A1 T 3874376 BRI I&T a1 a9 2010-11 & AR @I
0T 15793 BRI B 3hg B 1 T 64283 RIS &1, FOT ¥ 3 WIS T F SelipA & &7 § I8! a2 99 & qeR 9HT § gl e
# AoTgd T Y&

U & - S DT PRI e

[eaL 531 f

faid 31 91, 2011 BT 3% BT A TTAT 15.43% DY gl & T B a¥ & T 269225 FRIS BT G H $9 a R 310763 TRIS @
gRare am¥ fUeel a¥ & % 2058 TRIS & THE 39 a9 T 2591 TRIS <&, 39 25.90% B 31g Tof §s. 8 7 71252 FRIS Bl 3@ ad Bl
[ I g o ifora fovar, 3 freer af & < 1058 IRIg & g oH H 18.35% @Y gf it 2.

: :
faeTics 31 AT, 2011 BT St SR fUreet I F 10.64% Bt Fheg R B AU 179356 TS B 5. TH G 37T 310 7T SRR,
IUd d SHRIRIAT T2 377 § AaT AR # 38! 3fs g8,

el STI3H § BT BT R (%)

367 3578

35 | 35.17
345 -
34 -
335 4
33 -
325
32 : . ; :

aref ‘08 ardf ‘09 ard ‘10 ard 11

334

|
f&eia 31 AT, 2011 Y d& PT TP FOT T 131407 RIS @, TS I8 fUSel a¥ T 107118 AT TAH 22.67% I Jre o s

Reet 7o (26.29%) ©d BIURT T (23.72%) H IToeR Fheg & W1 el Wi & #o1 ot Hafeg &1 fAfdeha=or fsan wan 2.

SHT fastias 31/03/2011 @t fastias 31/03/2010 Hafex (%)

Rea = 14132 11190 26.29

i &5 o1 41949 35393 18.52

PIARE FHoT 93554 75616 23.72
mIfydsar &5 FoT

TG & & dea fafrnfora FoT 18.52% @t a¥ & ay gfg @i g a¥ 2010-11 H 35393 FRIg & TGAHR T41949 FRIg & T
%495.24 FRIS B! F0T AG 3R IEd Td & FARAGH b TGS, T A TA&T B F0T 4 T 2009-10 B JeT § 7.46% B g aaf
BN, 3% gR1 feAis 31.03.2011 B yrafirsar &7 & fafyr w@oet # e e <@

| 12 |
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%.49. | faa=or e 2010 A 2011 | Agfg@raferera
FHTATST Y& 6 0T (PEAERT) 85935 106146 -
1| e &= sfim 35393 41949 18.52
e 3 41.19 39.52
2 | o Py aim 18309 19790 8.08
weHeERN 3 21.31 18.64
3 | yeaer B 3 11607 12473 7.46
weHeE 3 13.51 11.75
4 | 3wcaer By 3w 6702 7317 9.17
e # 3ie 7.80 6.89
5 | &9 Ud oy 3aH 9317 11901 27.73
6 | gifére wor 1180 1548 31.18
7 | 3arT T (320.00 ARG db) 6119 7001 14.41
8 | g&w For 468 269 -42.52
o
T P K0T faAicb 31.03.2010 & 18309 RIS TR H TGHY [aid 31.03.2011 BI 8.08% DI qfg &of BT E I19790 TRIS & T,
e ol
J = emTRia B 7269 BRI B T YeH U 2, S Ul 3uRed! T 0¥ 750000 F e & 2.
Y& e 7Y I (TUR)

A 9y B GG IR TATES BT e 310 edx T11901 BRIS &1 7T, STafe firids 31.03.2010 @ I8 39317 IRIS T, THUHS KUl
R 5o e a7 & fore 1o emransit @ sifufafeea fosan . &7 eransit & e veeet o g Rerd guR o dwre § e fereror
yar fopar . 3 SIRATe 319 TS & ded g @ i & & fore g snenRa gftedivr @t sifieR ax @ E. e &, 36 ged vd
7Y I & & 3T SHIS B R & fIT 3100 TG T B GuIReD Wi e HoT Y= a <& 2, SN AoNeIeHTss aisrT &
qEd BT BT U 2.

T HEAT WYE

a¥ & dRM, §& gRT 9 AT & ded 11877 TR TR fbe M . g79 | 11159 TR BT H0T Fragdl Y& Bf 5. 3 A1 & IRH
& § 7 138934 a0 TR g JIR fobw. T A 88348 TR PY HUT ARG &M Bl TS, I & 37d § DI 697,14 TS B FHOT
1T ST &Y. T TG Tl # 71709 g Afgensit & &, {5t gt wigd FoT A 553.38 FRIg .

3ol d6 & siaifa erd-freres :

d% <21 & 48 o1l # 3oN I6 & IaRaIE d YRdT U1 @M 7. a¥ 2010-11 & foTe 34607 FRIS & Hot ded & qHET 3 T 30N
5o &1 Prifrwres ¥3540 IS @ 2.

fRrem o1

o d% & fRTeT o1 UIEHITCIAT H 31.18% @I gl Tof g5 forads 3iaia AT 2010 BT X 1180 FRIS DI I Tgd< AT 2011 PI T 1548
CRENKIES

e TAR d 3 e o1 3 & forw 3w WX # 15 Sherfvre SRIMT & 9y e 310 v 2.
3MET %07 (% 20.00 ORY D)

i & & SreRid 3mari & 3rafd T 20.00 @Rg & vt § db BT SR TeeH SIRY @1 §9 & & 3fafd af &= af 14.41% @t
3fg Tt R g T8 A1 2010 B % 6119 TS F ggax 31 A1, 2011 B X 7001 FRIE & T,

P F0T ATH Td FKOT T TSI 2008
T HIG! T K0T & DISHT 2008 & SR do 3 wiergfel & 31w & arar fowan & forvast Refer e & - (% B8 H)
O ATH! IS 9T ITEd NS R
@r ¥ @nt T @ fdn
446580 978.53 67072 147.77 513652 1126.30
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ARG R §6/9Rd TRER 7 §6 BY T 1126.30 TR I Tyt fr ot wfegfed 3 &

5T R s afiifer (eaeerei=)

J vz wew T5u N THUAART BT TS 8. IRBR gRT TR BrisH! died [l aeel & siafa fafir o waf=rat o
it @ R v ailen & fore 9 & SR raTadR @ IR do RS 6 TS,

IRPR gRT AT SrRIBH (2010-11)

aY & ARM, 96 7 WBR gRT WAIfoid Al SRIGH! & Siafd FHER 0T Wi fhe. X 3 H)
UGS | i ad 2010-11 & aR™ fgeRor
LCI 0| ¥

1. (e RTIIER o1 o) 14301 140.57

2. TISTE3RAT™T 4091 34.83

3. TH3REHTH 687 4.60

4. VIECERINI] 3295 104.15
PHSR o @ 3B

af & IRM, 38 ¥ TR o B [Afir=r At & srchfa 3 10707.67 aRIg & Fo1 few €, S Fwrfora g d& o1 &1 10.09% # 3R
TWBR GRT [GT TE 76T | IR 2.

ICTHEIS T DI AT

HRA IRBR A IS TG B HedI0T &g TIHHA & 15 AT BIIDA H TATHBAT &7 F0T & 15% Bl (63 STTHID T 8
T 8. 9% 7 fafi sreusiwos anif & 502303 f&amfedt @F € 6135.53 @18 @t 0T Jfaen® & & 5 fimid 31.03.2011 @ wfirdsar
&7 T BT 14.58% &.

Afgen emanf¥fal @ aifim

fireet a @ T # Afeel aHIRiAT & 0T IR BT TR ek I8 &, Foreies TRuTHRa®y i 31 A1 2011 BT Afgensii P iK€ e Fo7
% 5691.67 IS & 2. I8 TR Y&k 9% T & 5% & MRS & i amds & awer wwmafoa s 3@ Fo1 &1 5.36% ©.
fdes e <= (R3S

favias st @ Do & Sicfa & id 31 A, 2011 @1 % 40.08 TR & 31 o

Iga fram ofte o (A=)

da 7 &7 31 A, 2011 A 1186294 FTHIfRfAT ®Y T 6901.24 TRIS B Hisc BIS AN .
|HISTS GRET AISTHIE

1. 3R S g

T IS HRART Sia S i & gdnT & aRanfera & STl & forias §RT 37 RIS TTHI0T Bd S1ex) Afgeail & Siia arm dax
JUCTE THRIAT ST & S TRIET 3@ | A a1 5R7 91 FR # 3R 3 e 36 & %01 wwag Aigen Yad Fedl SHg B 9ad &,
a¥ 2010-11 & ERM d 5862 A3 B FHIGT TR I &.

2. IR BN S At
D151 & 3icAfa, 3rRerd SRawT SR wTgpfe 3muar ganfe BRoT F BRaren g1+ & foe feamt o JRem vam & o &, 3udad
o QT # srfergfaa rsal/anat § st vd e & fore suee 2.

3. < o Bfde o (e

TTeoT e aref et &t Xeare et o fafi anaeadmdratt @ ux1 a5 & fore fawia o 2010-11 & <R % 7 7 43.98
RIS DI A T Afed e ST dise B SR v &, Ive ST Bisc B & 3iarfa 18080 FHET # T 86.18 TRIS THIAT 2.

4. TroT TSR dAT AT MaTH/NATE

T ETHT TAT AT M1 /Maal & wior & foe 9 = 31w fev €, o sl & coraan Al 3 fham1 @ 310 3 BH
B R o & foe a1ea 7 B U8, &1 31 A, 2011 O 96 =1 408 WAt # % 582,12 T8 b 3113 #1et maret o femifor eg few €.

| 14 |
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5. < gEan facia weRer q2n o1 Rl o (Thead):
@ 7 Fr=feRad vheer T 3meR R @ler & ¢

P 9. = 37ereT I
1 I ATl [ 9T
2 CEsel Ha§ HETR TERTE,
3 fsearar ATl pesa o))
4 eet qor HERTY
5 SEHETR qor HERTY

THEERIRIT I @ fafte dfen sl & ddu 7 e fawia werar em aRa € 99T 3 Ies 9 & sifaRad 3
6.  TFNOT W-RISFIR qT Sf¥IE0T R (REHSEIINE)
b 7 45 (44 3o 576l & qo 1 vHvAERT & 3idiid anafed IR-anoh 5 #) ardior T JIsIR qen uidneor G wnfud e
& % amam w5 & fmgRaar e # v 3k amior Ta-smR der uférerr weer wifid o) & fore vfies &, S &R dF @&
amafed iR amoh 5 &.
7. 3fexT sma™ e
d% 71 3T gorsat & fmioT &q 509 AT B T 101,15 @RI BT 0T A 2.

faia waEe=

A1 2012 T fIita THIATH BRIGH (TH3TIUT) & 3iaiid FHITAT TR &g a6 BT 2000 I 31¥d B SR aret 3741 Tid 3&fed ge
g, forer & 9 3 1761 TmawRie afaffer (SRW) & Ferar | 7, 2011 96 1776 At B FHIfAT R forar 8. Fer 5696 TG B
faciia AIae SRieH & sicrfa Fwifaee fobam 1T &, 2842052 W& SHIE e, 2480 TGN Fiaie e fhe me 3ik 1318904
BT R fope M. % ¥ 134 forelt & @ v Fwiwor stenfirast w smenRa foxia wHaee uRAEHT (3R g% o 2,

fo U AR Afed & a8, 50 WRIA dd< AN (THUAaRIT) BRI & 3iarfd 20596 Tia 3mafea ge &, i & d& 7 15999 i
BN 100% faiia TAaeH & Sicrfa o fora 2.

Rea mor

REET 0T A3 & 3eia feTis 31.03.2010 &7 T 11190 BRIS BI AT A, 3 ggax i 31.03.2011 DI T 14132 BRI & 73, o=y
A1, 2010 B JaT H 0T AR H T 2942 FRIS B FAT FHON H 26% B ufererd 3 g8

Y&t A i diemT (Svause), I 38, I famnelt, S wnlst, der I S vl i 9y dieme &, {5 s 31.03.2011
BN PeT 0T F 84.27% TG &.

¥ & ERM o 7 Fr=folRaa at Tt Ree o1 disFE 3Ry &t & -

U) A< B WM : AEId UGB! (3ioaiRkar, vq.a).9).09, T9.8).T J27 ol TIeamy $aaie) ¥ dadr & 3R )
Y3 UM 2] WTed 599 WieT #§ doq & ol W o IR A 2q iitod dRm # SHRIET (Sif) o a1 & $95H
foenfafai & smfRremT (BIftm) ged &g fawia FErar a1 Fs TROR I Aa13i! (377 37%.0.09. , RUEH sac) # Add & foe
FE e JaT AT (GUTEsn) B Adwar wienst § dou & foe il /Ateieer afwat & smfver (@ifdm) ges s
B F foru ag arer 2. 3ucter iftrdsan oT i 2 4 @ 2.

) Slale TwF & fore 9 arfs : SR/gw & w0 F g 7 o Safte sweml, S 5 asf § siaw § € g ot
SterfOTe Hedl/RBR GRT AT faeafaeneral /et eagiic s /3meeasil sate s fa<tt wifaftrs e & awg &, 3 fee
M yBR & IRATATTHS Tt B IXT XA & o1 faIcia Feraar & A1, 3ueer 3iftdad 0T 3T 3 5 a10s &.

d 3 mormats Bt giaen & fere FrafeRaa Rea xor asmsit § wetem faan .

v O Hifs

an IJTgs
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M I o

g AT U e T

3) ORI, BlURe dHaRal, IR BRe aHaiRar vd Rieret & dafhs wor

do 7 fFrrafeiRaa Sufol/SwRmEl & W TR-31 ZEwRn 3 &

o faarmdm uforyfral wfea mitaal & 0T &g @i & foe 7. /R dfiea aifcer.
o Tl & FHE 3MUR & AT 8g TIe & fore 7. Remsr dftea

o AN WRER! 3MUR W 3aN U & TG & (o0 Sieauwed

o fEenfdal @1 Sterfore T 3ucter aRM & fore 150 & siftres Serfore v

o ST I T 3 oo B+ &1 U wifcifted fase e, U9 Ugen R g3 ¢ b 8 3 v faceit Serfdre dwerme & e
faftre era-3m Tawen @ &

o URA faenfdfat @1 Sterfdtes o1 3ucter R & fore IR @1 ufdftad fawafmmea gfaRic sife dRkfas (seguash)
o Tw @ gufud Reer %01 3urey R & fore 9.8feue e srafieem
o TuHd R 3UR AV & fI=iu qen ‘SFReH 315 ois’ & fore 3maer 4w i &

fr=faRea sriRe/mweR) favmt & sHoRal & fore d 3 smar o1 dsr sAfda ot 2 -
U  ETATd

a  Sed Tg

Jq)  STavcrer srfETes fo.

g Aae (NACIL)

3) A IRem §@

UH) 16 faumr

3N arRiensy, ARE

iR sm

YR ¥R # Bl 85 Tftrpd SierR et & weaw ¥ da 1 faeeh fafma R o o e &, oRaraerers oo & foe sk iy
e qe aRaTaHTeTd Jiaem Titd g 3% & a5 # Braidd SIen ¥ ¢, aaAd faaid af & ERM d% &1 Frafa o1 e Biferat
f&7d 31.03.2010 BY T 2755 FRIS | TG faAid 31.03.2011 BY 73865 BRI & TN forRasy 40% Bt 3z g8, I A fafdr=r Ao o

3Ry ot &, {5 grae 3 guaEl 5000 9% & Y50r & o de wre 2 $fEar a9 snenRa sift arg ffér siaRor den o enfire 2.
39 A1 &Y Ade H 3w gfasre firer 2.

fafre dR W TA3MRaNE IEd! B ¥aT Ya aRA & foe d 7 3vie, Hey, daRTaE qT Yo # faeiiigd THsIRaNS wrEt @ie &
fore agRiz o fohe €. % 3 st uRaremT # foRaR a=e & fore 9 wewayef war fose € siik Rufetas sife wenfias & Amger #
T Yo & RIg § FYga 3eW doi B R & fo7e a1 Fewha Foue) R ¥R 6 €. 59 9oR, d6 3 -Rial # s gfaier safea
@iem & fore faframe sgafa ua o & fthar sIRy ax & 2

Ssrdt, Fafts v v

d% &1 faer oi¢ wiferar A1, 2010 & 3 52008 RIS ¥ TG [adid 31 A, 2011 Bl X 58287 F<1s & T, forasy fueet av &t geren
# 12.07% @I gfs &of 8. &I 31 AT, 2011 BT & qUII T (bt 7.98% <&

HIRY gRT Afend R # gfg $ BRI FoT SR # Ffdher B @M. TAR deal ATy W 3P e & ferw #L.R.E 7 0 qon
Raef Yo & wHer: 175 qer 125 9w dide @ 3fs . =T i B gfg 9% & Fidcad BR R e we 2. s 97 & HRT
f&Td5 03.05.2010 @I T 10 TG STHID DY AT BT Fferwhet afdoradt 1. femid 25.05.2010 B 10 JHT TTHD 7.36% b - AT
3R AR FWR 350 gE 3T SIHaRT 2011 H 8.26% & I Bl T3,

3 3 WagH B AT | U & RO aReAdl W Tq1d ugT 3R I ot srferaier srafer § g o1 # @7 3R 3rageR 2010 & a1& el
31 e g fadeR # AT ¥ 171000 FR15 & IcAqTD P 3. YOTEA! H Rl &b d¢ Ga1d I HH P B o8 HIRS = 3eAs TRIg
BT TG I, TSR B JRRRAT & Tdsp@ -MerTd Aot F T 311.93 TRIS & ¢ ot ga7l. WS 12% T der 3R Faer
fcie 6.74% F TE@R 7.22% B T
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R Rerd da & feenfdel & 3R §@ 1 % 1954.75 318 @ wfayfoat vewes Soft I vacion ot # sfaRa ot €. d& & $-gar
B quie: TRATe H T T f5RT SR uiRare ®f &war § 3 g5 fais 31.03.2011 BT 66 & aer UIe BIfer! & ged FHRER
=

(X a0 H)

&.9 HUch 31.03.2010 31.03.2011

1. THEI3IR 46243.25 48054.94

2. R-TIEAR 5765.04 10232.14

3. el 52008.29 58287.08

a¥ & AR d 7 EITH & 3idATd g2 VI B T \IAT A X 9.53 BRI DY T TG I

sRafts:

% 7 =S R A RN sRafee, AT H Aiha T o 7. e R SR # 9@ 7 sliRABe FRA WU AU S R RER A
R 2. do 3 o= SRAfCT # TN wgER qur wRag # N wfepa SR o 8. d 3 25 & fore o SRafea @ yam fosar 2.
SR weed

THIPpd SNRaH TS HOTelt / SIS HXTT

d% ¥ 319 THIPa SIRGH FEEH JOTTel G 8. feerd Heet o v Al a6 df Siaw Jae /0T 9giadl, IR vd uRare
Sifawi &1 Fafia siaeie &al 8. g |iafd 3ael & geg HaRor aur aeR fafaftal 3 g Sifew disal & FaRo &4 &

foe frat v ufssamstt & wwien o qe Rewl &1 sififHaRor vg friFor s=ar 2. afufa Fafia o @ saRe R w geféa faamm
gr1 faftr shfew aidel & s o R o et 2.

SifRaw weeR W

IRATE ®R W, TR SREH &g SR aaar Faed aff (3eh), For SRaw &g For At affd () qor oRares shiew & foe
oRarem Shfem ydem afifa (sifeh) sRi afafat &1 mo far mr 2, o o wderds Sm & wawa enfia foee e €. g sl
g fafir dfesm aRaremt & siqfa Siew wR @ FHeRor qen AR o= &g Fafia do6 & Far & qen st smaeas 2, a8
Shiaw &0 o= &g 3fod 3ura fove s €.

Jo& 3 Wi arafere Bl # aRw weeus/IEes wR & fteERal &1 Tom fHar & 3 Sifew sdas’ & w0 8§ B a<d 2. siafis
TR R I SIRGH JaaH, Bard drATad & e 68 [THiT ot ‘foxaRa gemsi’ & 0 § $ 1. d6 7 Fad praferd & A
HATHS [THT & IRS TR & SIGRAT DI T&aH B &, 3T NG TG & G Terd 3dbs! b IR0 & Tt § T 36 & SRGH
yee ¥ Ted & & fore ‘e siftieiRal & wU H B IR &

ISR SIRaH yeeH

fifs-3ifftee aToTR, SoTR Refer, Mt Taww & wien d=ar @ o vaisR, 3rafer, sfquer o AHel T 3 Faaweiiel RReRT
& Hag # 3T G dRar § qn Hafie sidRie W 3w g6 B RUIE qd & S 8. srerater & e 3% & eAsmesns an
Srafafer & fore sfeadt qra & ShiRaw & FafRor den ydem & foe wda smeR o= s qer srafér fawewor SRy oo &1 yain fosar Sman
2. TR SIREH R a9 1| & feenfidel & srafaas & fore SRiew R FRER 3meR R g aidwiferar w gait Fmfor &1 s
T &G T Aied fasiad fobaT 1T & Td 314 $9aT TRIGT0T fhdT ST @1 &, a6 A faer fFaer aum areiR ShiRaw gefer At o Jien
@l 2. 9§ & R <1 FREA gded AT B FHEET B T3, facel GaT SRER 8] Ffuer o1 Wi B HaRkeymian R § b
Faaw 2faaa vd T & smeR W @ S 8.

T SIRIH TeeH

% 7 UH T FHOT SREH Jee M TR @ 7, e siftm aeien fiAid 18.03.2010 @1 e Hed gRT @ TS, dF A
IREIRINR, versnegr I hRferct e Aege qen ol for. & $eer MreaRor oo o arfemnfia & srgwe fdar 2. 3 g af 2011-12
B Ugen o) # Seenfia qur uRanfad for smen. O vehd =T gesai e e FRAR 3R R e T8l & 3% fore d6
B! JA & qAT 39 GRT AMIC DI ST .
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g FiRkew veeq

3 P THIGA SAaw JAGH IRAT H Fgg TRaTeH SNGH JE AT §RT ANGRIA TRETe SIRGH P J€ e 2. 35 & Siad
fqgrdl # FRaR wfdteror ufcsar & wream B & TR R U7 TRaTe S1RgH &1 gar e, FrerRor, s, SR vd e o
2 M oM &R W fear man 8. 91.R.d & fenfaderar ‘3 gfearor &t 3R ge7 & fore wew Jom e 8. aRares shiRed &
Rieror o o Fafta wu 3 e deat afga 3w weeds gRT far 7 <& 2.

a9e || & Renfade &1 srafaaa

HRaa Rad §6 7 Fems 2010 & Yai vafean e & Prafaod R 3T ARex R JR fhan 2. 39 feenfdal & sgaR d6 3
f&id 31 AT, 2009 3} ST || HFIEST BY STUHAT & TAT K0T FNRGH G AHDIGA GREdIvT, TRATAHS ST 8 YT Hbad GreapioT
3R TR REw ¥ FFoIGa 3raftr ughy & 3meR R Yo &1 wrae fosar 2.

d% 3 I || AHEET B [T B & fore qul d H SR i o vaves ShRed gdee |Hiegee & fharaa &g Uh AiegeH
MargeR @ Fgfs & 2. 3790 e a6 IaRIaR §67 & foe wRa Rad da 3 aftifsas dat & foe wwa i fefRa & 2.
o1 @ wrel fear war on 6 § 399 gftedIoT s== & fore 3o daRl @1 SiidRes Jedid . URare SiRad & 3iaid Adoigpd
e (Sewe) s & foe a9 aiftifsas daf 9 F ear 3@ 3 Jdvgw W.R.§. @1 smaeT wqa G 8. 3@ 3 9 afent
» dee ¥ d o o) & geaie/MefRor aa g fagwm ShiRew ydem wonen, ugfidt, sfsansit, vasmdea, fawemol & '/
TG g9 q1 §& H vHIpd ARG YEE Yonelt & Brafaae &g v Waeierdn g fear . |t smavas fal, SR o
SRaA gaer if, T SREH —FAIHROT TUT FUIRGd Jaee M, TR SR 0T FHCIA0T Hifd, Jereed! e Joaarerd
3R a1 g faféraa srgmifea 2.

agef

IS SRl & Yo & fore fava feemfedent & wra d@ o guRwfoa ot fa &, s vaoie weem & 9 &, PR qen
3R 3UT, ¥ FATTCE!, G Ybdbd! qUT Jae GaT Jomelt enfiret &, g i & Twa-awa R wien & s 8. oy gaw
A URECH/FR AT TTIT FHIE @ Ygfial FEifaT B 5T Fo.

U3TRAN/CERi /A1 /CAEITEH! $T TUIE & o, §-AIem & A1enm 3 afayd sRadl o fawl, sane & dag ¥ fowga feenfader af
2010-11 & R agen Mfer # enfaret fe e & Fde el qen vadie wdem # §6 & yae 3ape @ 8.

e  THeT TAUNT B TR T2458 FRIS & UEaR I2395 IRIS & T,
o THC IYCU 407 TRIS | TG 1736 TRIS BN 5 (39 3177.74 TS I el faedl agent et &.)
o T TAUIE AT TG TAUIE & 3FUT H HHL: 2.29% I 1.82% TAT 0.69% I 0.65% HT FUR F3.

IRBR GRT RN T 3171 AT P 3l 31.00 TR B 4T dcb b 31T o fore faeiy v aRan e dvsm fais 31.03.2011
T favaRa @l T8, 41.55 TRIg B AN a4 o M. I & ARW @it & TYE R AT Braferd/3afes safedl & A
RIHT TR SR TN TETCRT qT f37el ¥R @i J1aTeTd a2 37 a¥en iRt & smaie fowan wan, {5 ardt & wrezm & wwsiia
R 5@ ¥ I AR &ar mar. @ e § 3 At e e, [ siftfaw & siaia agel & S § del ol Y. Sifeigd
JfeBIRGT & N JaTt § TR a=A & foe 98t Feen § yad vafaal o g faar wr &

a¥ 2010-11 & R RN SR TGN Ball DI HIAYONCH FHIET 37aTT B SR ASIGT Gs. 39 Bal & GRI 3228.39 FRIS DI AHE
et BT TS

BIC O # TAOE & 3rferesar arelt siRansit/est o1 sififreRor fear mar 3R g7 amramsi/dnt R 3R eam fear . g emRanst/ @t
# TAIE & @R THIH 3G ATE/&F-aR $R Al a1 T,

a¥ & IR wTE/ AT HRITAT TR W 12740 AAIEH/A1RS I B AT e e, $77 132,64 FRIg BF M & 35222 AW
fuem .

FHIET aY & SRM 9 T4 TR | TN (U & 3ra TROTH T 370, a9 2011-12 & ERM T a6l FaT a2 3R Joraei
# GUR @1 gP TAIT WR B B 37 & e 6 e 2.
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g vee:

SopregR

Sita= ST 3l & foe uRdRr Stias @ feme & HiuRe Tart & 3iafd g9R dc gRT a1 910 3uae dRIE Sk &, a¥ 2010-11
& AR 96 @1 e FEER <@

o [aH® 31.03.2011 BT 38% S AT SHRYRH HGHI & {o8 AT DI T5, 3798 W TS U@l « goAaH 12 Uit &1 e
fopar a1 af & SR 32.00 @ &7 MW vea foar.

¥ & SR 200 J 31fere difcigar & faedr ar $30.00 g wid omRaT F yor MfEae 313 ¥ 193 2ET ST §cb § .

¥ & SR 20 &F ST & .

a¥ & dRM TR 3 (qO1, fEeeh, Tareret aur JgR) S e .

8% 71 74422 vifeigal oF fget B, 3107.28 FRIS B T2 NHTH 31T Tha B 9T 10.59 PRI BT HHITH 31f5id fHaT.
IR-3T1a= I FEAT B AT 9B A I5.14 BRI BT Yed/BHreH 3ifora faa.

RIGI BF

foerT Ta i Ry s B39 & A1 Ry s af-faga sawen & sifiRad 8% 7§99 a¥ & dRM IR 3R =gt be e,
3t Seadt &1 e ~GIe B8, e Tee! =Iegard %8, SMESIuhl RgaTet Be qe Tavsc! R e & A1 Tra-319 fohar
2. afufreiRa et & wream I =gegae we 3l o [ gRT d6 F 20.76 TS B el 3t @ 2.

St #e Jawe

d% 9 8t Hic Jaiit & fo ve de-3neTRa Hiegem drffaa f6ar 7. sieded 3mden! o d6-3iiftey Tidfaferi & FueH &g wwmes
eAr 3 1T fovam ma . e feuttore]t Afastet fo. (Meiesee) & sidia 145 sfHfeiRa emansii & Aread F 23009 WrATERS!
P 2 e JaT8 U IR 5 @ 2.

§-=fam

d% 1 3 et B §- o gfaen suaer aRM & fore -’ wie Aiftdn ke 3ife $fear (cauaiizniea) & e Tr-3m
fisar 2. o gfaen fieelt, Ffed qun afiemg Tsat § Tafd eansit & Aregw & @n % foe 3uere 2.

Fa sl

PR dfsn Hiegee

3 3 FeiRa SR Ao & IR 100% PR ST BaRa B @ed W I foran 2. feawaR, 2010 96 J o, fo=aR ued,

T3, &A Brifer, 3ifeie Bratad g Hf3eTor HETdanedl/dal B PR BT Wb & Jiaifd orar T, 75 IRa PR BT
QICHi & dd & @Iel ST & &

fami 31 A, 2011 1 HTH FHRT B WH-aR fFaxor FrargaR &

BIIRCIY - 3720
R vea - 138
foeaRa Sam/Seerze - 23
TR -8
LECIE] - 20
Ty -4
BRI - 14
3t BrIfed - 16
e Sraferd - 74
vfsTeror weTfdeTeTa/Bg - 18
args eRan Aead

do 3 oR P & siarfa o 7 a3t % forw afer fadt wnfid Bxe 2 Jead Bfdw MargeR & wU # divawed I vHfUeTd ddb-ih
Hrff-ad o 2. Teed & fore sraffad Jeas Hieggm § Mst B-fdeac! & U H diss s+ (Ueue) dei et § Sedd 46-319 &
T A ISTAT/3METTEITT a1 IRiT da-iic &T WA far mar &, 3 eare 59 foie vadivees diss @ms— sudgrd =gl €, 98l WgeRl
Frfdeiael = # af Jo 1 5T fhar 7o &, W, 2011 & 3id dd G4l 4032 W R Hedd feid wfud ax v T €.
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1. e dfen :
[ Hiew et # exc Sfen gfaen srifad @ 18 2, fords areem § My siaRor, 3ua awqgsit, dasit & faa @& grae,
TIRATE=/R @ fode, TRieaR!, AR § a9 @R, B BT YA, A1 BT YT Ad, Tbl df Reife, @ fyazon ganfe
JHATE JUCT FRIAT FAC 8. JAThS qA PIARE, AT TPR b TED DI [ARTT HATABATIHT B [ol8 $eIIe STbT JTem 3Idet
CRIERICES

2. 3N @A #R gIaE
JAE IR, I, HaT, SISNEHC! A edb, U e 150 TRBR R, AERTE, 159 faed! FR AT 3¢ Y™, 3.9.3159 & BRI
& $-9TaH &g STxiT AT & AT W 3iT9- TgT YA o Gien ueer &,
BHidRe T dafthe UEd! & o1 RESITH/eTgend! gfden o 3uce 2. fsic 31.03.2011 @ Tge! gRT GRS &q
fbe TE T IR YA B T 64993 B. RIS B eIT AT B AEIH F IR YA B NeAed B & e o fawan
T €. gexie dfeT & R sneR # 3aRiaR i & @ 2.

3. ®HRe gexme dfe -
BIIRT $exe dfcbT Jfaen BURe Ted! b e 3HaHA v JfaRad Jiaen 8. PURe gex-c Sfon & siafa d6 & Wi 15 aR1g
Td B A o Ffr sicRor dfw gfden dem eAETEHE! & e e 7 o gfden uder €.

4. vHEwEd Sfe

vTaed ST & ATeaH F TEd! GRT T M8 6H-37 TR 37 dchie daaal HaeT |fed @i df FarT 39 BRI S &, ada
# IEd! & fadbed &b AR 15 fafir aRara sl # 7 & fore eaees aee 9 3 2. 1) 9d @ # 35000/~ 3 3o
TJAT T3S @I H T 50,000/ F 31fEre T/ & fqe. 2) IR U6 ABR T W, 3) W Bl AW R FeiRa =graaw wR
¥ - T W W, 4) A&t T B gRuaad ¥ 7 i ueen.

5. WieTgd SfeT :
d% 3 SNBRTT HT 393N TR gC Ygars aun i siazor aRaremt afea Aarge dfsn srffad o . dera dfen & aeom
F U T M-8 U8 ¢ Us ST q & alfcads SHTONGROT faRisansit & gRfé &,
6. I afpT :
B dfes TTe 3 qun fewdt § snars R a=a & gfaen & T srffad far mr @ 3k o gfaen daes awanst &
Tt UTEDh! Y ITAST g
7. e @t T R gRT wEida 3nde (vewdiv):
gReirg yfafa qen fafra @ 3 Fufat & R adate sifer & adur ufgsar & guarer s @ 3k e o 18t
ERT FATIA 3deT (PEHETe) A SRS FiohaT Bl Y31 B 8. A 30 HSIeH TEdi & f07¢ CeHdE VTR B B3
3 2, o Aremm F I Y Fawrmal 39% W § 31de M Pl Tics B F fore 3R derzana smefed fdr it == & fore
% @1 MitHd BRb FdI-i = (33N & foTw 3T &) FobaT 8. UED dbact Aidsi-db 1 (3MSU) & fore anear &
3Mde gexe dfcb & werw I o @ TopaT 2.
JENTEE
W3C &I 32 auT et #amera & iR WCAG 2.0 & feenfidell & sriifaa a=d gu siem armi & foe 99 A1ge &1 3H%e S
T 8. I§TSe W 85 & (IR 3T vd Jamit Taeh STHER! 3uced 8. UTed/AM 51 T @Ie, 0T o, e-c a1, Aasa
dfoem gfaen e & fore fafi JeR & B S3eIs TR Tdd . BraRale/CEIaRy Ref & TN § 99 A1se B G IR o
& a1 grats 3 R fovar man @, et o Riwradt & oy Fuem & o 31t dee mew e Atege gRenfia &
IR Red do aRkaisHm :
Y v e omet (rRdishes e eagewd)
RT I RN (THE) BT I0NT R gU T e it o sIRASed qen vasvee: wafda far mar 2. femie 31 A, 2011
B 3883 TEN3TT/favaR Ueell/eaai3N/Gratedl & JIREIsied & fov aufdfa faar war & qen 3881 erRamsil/favar ueal/emaisi)/safeat
@I TISUWwE! T foar mar 8. I gfaen gexie dfhT wument § o 3uee &,
Fraffad 3t 18 78 sRSISNed qun fEisn-vrdiva vonfer
R Retd da 3 R fdR1s 2000 R STRET yoment J SIREISTR qun G - vaEes Jomel & e faeisr @dR 2008 SifRfcT
goTelt # 3iARA FRA B AT T 8. TaAR, faeiar R 2008 JTRET yomert # REISHTH FUME qm NEIN-TAETH JUTert &
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HIAGTT 2q 3RGA 1137 TAT FATH 9§ TR THTY, ARIST o 7.0 Wfed ¢ eEaoRt 3R Afvedert o aiftmfia o 1. 73
NE3N-TTEITT JUTTel! (WTSHR) T T8 &1 915e) faiie 2 fadaR, 2010 &1 difad df 7. T3 SIRCISITT JuTel! (WSHRI 27 T8 a1
arse) Wk grT fefRa e e saR s 7 iR, 2010 @ Friffad o 1.

AT+ ST e Ughe -

IMEILTH 1.5 & P Io B YN IR gE HCHT SITT FURYT &g HRa) 2010 H GemyR fRAR gee (319 oman) # S8 &
Hrafaon fosan T, JeeaTd v 3R e (HTe siae & siarfd #Era) § $EINE &1 Fraaa far man. s g1 3 siftifeiRa
st e eRan, 2R, AreR $evgiaa eRan, wuTer qem JagR g et # $S13TE & fharaas 3 faan s

weH s ¢

TEIT "ead @1 8 HAM W faar fosar mar 8. ad 2010-11 & SR d &1 eéled Feaa 400 I 1006 & . da 150 ara-afga ueen
Tied sifaRed 900 eéien Fenfud &= @ ufssar # €. d dr i TFoT &1 H 1000 TEIEH 21 1500 376 HSe TIed TeI1iid o
@ 2. Tied & wream TSl el o) Y gfaen & foe @ ufeard 2.

AP GHI HoTen :

ORISR &7, =% faeeh ¥ 9% ¢ane ol raffad o 7 @, % o=t 7 ot e sraffaa o= & uftsar § &
Rivrer srer Ruifrest -

U% SCIOY ¥ §F @I UHINETH 3Maedddl B OXT 3= & o1t UexuTgst arss ghrieH River 9 & foe da Rimer grer Ratfaret
Fraffad a7 & foe dex @1 YEies a== @ 3ifcm sa=en # 2.

o wlien va e

TSI /ST :

do afgdl & Hgem a1 |l & FHIU Aied TP[DIUT & fafe= &Fl § GUR &g favy &g ¢ 3@ 7. fawia af 2010-11 & dRM,
do 7 Riew & ol sReH 3 B axe afedl & Aqem § guR fsar &, 3ra: 39 IRefiex # e vd e Rl &, zamd
Tt 3728 AT A BR ST wiewht o1 sraf-aae far mar @ 3ik ey § o5 @ &, I IR afera @t s s 3R,
3R 9T, 3R 86 (WIRE/9RAT R §6/3/7 d6) T 37 Aicidd @ral § aftad ufdftedt o1 ffes qen soan sfafteat § gfag 8=
R 3% FEfd o= § vecaqel gurR g3 g

do Trgof w0 & EEHSIftT B st Rl & a9 g3 & a1fe Shiem &1 wR gaw <R, afteq vfafteat o Rearfa wiRkd & Areoet
& 30 &

o faR

f&mias 31 A1, 2011 @ d% @Y 3728 TR B Aead 1. a¥ F IR 82 AT Wiewt . 53 favaR veat @ wwgof e # uRafda
fosan mar vd 17 fire BriRe oAt @Nelt 8, 1 3Ra I e @l T8 qen e #§ Aot ge IgHea wal & foe e w2
3RTA PRATE §€ R & 5. 3728 A3l § F 1416 JTHIUT, 936 31-TT&, 719 YR AT 657 RN ST &,

R vea :

a¥ & 3RY § 192 foRaR uea 9. 53 foRaR veet ol emansit § uRafda 89 & g, fawia af & sfd § faai® 31 Ard, 2011 &
139 faaR ved R.

afame=

e Rierd -

39 faciia ad & dRM, 8% & UE® Ja1 # YUR 8 987 AN T3 JAUT IR B 5. I% daed wewH # gof w0 3 aRafiad fear
5 ga &, oy o aoft et a1 wd dfcsn ot gfden o & w6, Riwraa faror goneh @ 3R 3iférd Asrga fosar mar vd 12827
Rt &1 FaRvT IEd! B Aqfte & A geifua wwa # fear . Rerfa # goR gan & 3R af fowme i eman s Rt o
3R TR 1 W P g5 7, SN TED! Bl armedr o Reifi &7 Ioa wR @@ .

% # 9 TR R 76D 3§ DY RIS TR-WR BIS-8F I TR 8q AAID TEd dob AT D Te a2l I I I3 &
IMYR W gART T §18 T3 /<2nferd o 8.

SRATESIETE BIe & IR | vF T8 IRADT e o 1 a2 9l el & dha |feaRka o 1 aife medt B 7Me Jare fartad
&= gifaa fohar o1 a. |l et § SRS Pie T W et & dR JEd @ I & fore walid fed .
e B G & foe T Ao, Jad, YR, et & 3nf T THBR! gAR 6 B Jewse R YR B T8 8. gaiteR
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P 3iaifd o 3rde! @1 StaTe 30 o & e foar Siar €. aRes IRkt @1 dfex ok § faeiy Raraa gor sMRIBRT R 3w s
@ 3rgAd fpr e
TSTHIST :

faia af & dRM, Iga 36 316 a1 B IRT RER B IS AT & IPT BRAFTIT & &F § T e ISTH RIBR”
I fobam T, HRA & IRIGUNT AT HIgHE §He SR & BR-BHel 3 36 & SIRIuTe® Hewid Aared 41 3R, &. g9 =
IBR WY Nee TE0T 3.

R Rord §& grRT rmer e & IpT drtaad & &7 § do vd fwia SE & ‘aRda Retd d6 1aeR s sfeafiar &
Te&d RIBR Y for 31 €. gras Rerd Rdia Red d6 & g srafaa 9ae & Tu1e § 3mafard It R fJazor TaRe
# o1 & A Wiy &t § e N & I e & foe il dot qun facia st @ arRaa Red §6 & 1R &8 @
JERIG gRT e T [RIBR T&H L e, Agel 96 316 31T B HRA TRBR DI JISTHIST AIfd & Fpe e & fore freet o5 auf

T &, WERT, o0 W daed | gRT HERTE 50 § TRBR B ST A & Ipe Praftaa & fore Iat d 3116 fgan
@1 g 2009-10 & foTE wom REBR § FHAIa foham T, &R fore a7 &Y & a1a & % fiee 8 auf & eIR 3% 31 98 REBR AR
9T 2 <& 8.

39 faaia af & dRM, T8 #A16d, YR TSR, A1 fqum & FHaaones srikd i R st srafaos afafaat (FR1es)
ERT &R 36 & 9 ariafeie w aoa srferdl o REORI 3 TR fbar .

T ISTHT Giifa &I 3o vd greg Ifafa 3 AR d6 & &g eiad, s 4 faqie 22 feawR, 2010 @ foar-fawst sriea
3menfera fosar qen eAR d6 g1 fove o j@ Rl & draf bt yR-yR gei @

AR §% 3 Je9Tse B fEHHaR0T &1 B A B0 A A1 31 @ 7. TT &, PR b AegyH B T8 9% B G At B
femdt o fear mon &, g7 o o 2 6 TR g TEs! o 6 gRT TaeHed Gl & -y 7 3 & st 7 Ot
fobe 1 @ €.

3% & a9 & RM I Frafe, JsT faHm grT “100d SR Afger fkaw” @1 smaee fear wan, o ER dF &
Jeaer vd uee fFeed Heled gRT yed R Afgen SfecsRl @ T BR & AIY- §9 IER W d6 # HrRd 47 Afger
SR /@R gRT f&d vd w1t ot ‘@i ure’ fasan .

BIART HIOT :

a 2010-11 & SR, FARI PIURC HfET TFIRAZS & 3id AT U &A1 FAAR TAT §, TFb AR F &A T 1263.17 ORI &b TGO
% ugd g 2, ot fore =gmaw Rafer deg % 0.48 &Y. FRiucd! vd @ied sifima Janit & ara dfen giaact o fmior qem 3 amy
A & fore A, 2011 B FANG 37afer & SR FHI-F70 R He@qol JHRMT B JART TR0 & 7w & w9 H a1 T IugE B
YT, PHIURE/3TaT dem Farai arafer fasmo diafond vd fafim ammferes, aiepits et § Yaiid o) 3 H1e-H1e $9eT Jebre
Bf-femidr/ag weremi § ot fear .

Soiag e MfedT & ATeH | FHfad s Bfd &1 Fmfor =7 8, $E v BRI, @St td WRY q2 yal vd RIeRT & sraeron o
e T TRCs BRe SaRT a9 @1 Fofa ferar mar. g9 dRT &1 e I ? 6 5T 3% ve d & 99 § wEsl @ agwk
Tt ® Eof =M &g fafi= aie! 3 gIIRWING” a1 38T 8. 39 SIaRT &l R 30 H 3ueTe db-8IeT & aee 53 RIM )
Y vef3fa fovar man. Ty &), g &Ar)/fESy/3en v d e AR ¥ T e wh srafee satedl B ©ie gewl v 36
SAIBR & 3T AEROT ST & dra §8 i Fmfor &g 46 18 2. g9 SIaRN & uRes 9t 99 siiafere wrafedl @ Hor M. SR
@ <2 | ol 320 Uaha fIveRl § guesh gars & wreaw | awrrar wan, {5 foe aga sreen fowre fre.

a¥ & dRM, §& 3 AR BT Fmior aRe 37 Sellore fobar, o eAR d& @t 100 auf o amr vd dwr & wwf ¥ 39 aneE @t
feroT fosam . &1 SaRT A IR H oF 7ar & 8. 39 e e 3 uNie fohan. 39 SIART @Y 4 TS e vd ATbie HiaiHt
GRT SHaR1, 2011 B GHIC Uget TaTs & “Fafcd s & wu # sifufafota fesar mar. af & dkm, AR dfén yarat 3 s s ad-
forerest & Seoraitg st & @, 5 g0 & e dax’ e afdet & BRaY, 2011 & 37 H Ui U 3redd & dgd dfiad facia g
& 9 500 sz B H Oift fosar o @, 39k SR gR d6 7 o 2010 F 3 4719 I § af 2011 § 39081 R A IR
THY ST BH H 81 RN B BAN T &, 311 [l 1 et &7 & dai b qoril # Fals o

d% 7 TAIeTR Td foeeh # 51 veied sl R aen oo, d7eR, diddrar, s v O § 50 SRansit # rgHeA Wl af Sfeh @l 96
398 & ERM, THI-T9T R &G ©El R €/ /a-ae, 89 R AR, sed-3ax 54, fafay Tt o fon afr o=t qor <2 v
IFRIE™ garg 3l R oo wrdl & wregw 3 areg Mifean yaR-TaR
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e Rard 2010-11

Fefdoel :

d% &1 Fabdl [THHT FaddT Jee F it fafte srf el ¢ 3R graes), FeER, YeER 317 SR FRARTAT B G BT & aA
TS dedi BF 4l & fore S oF gara &mar 3 3R iftrs aerdr 2.

favmT RN 3RS /oasies/dd & 3 fauml/ama Al 3 I Ridrdl R SR wRaTr @ 991 39 R qdddl d gie 3 30T fofg
IaR 3@! ICH IR & 7. 39 JoR, T Risradl ot faum gRT Hdlen 3t 3 & 3R Fasdr F gad R R 1 [adbar ST
& wegw ¥ e fEar S 2

O ¥ ENRATETST DY GeAI3N B AHATH BRA/I< BH B @ giie 4, fafir= Fer 3o 13 €. aRomRawd, St 7 # 3839 Iba
@ 7. UGk U JOTell & Ui i 3aedasal o Qofd: ORI SRIGAIST B 3 R 1l & fean 7. eiamers! o 9o & AR
BT AHEUE], UIaS B Mugdr, Hrd-wHi (3-u08) Ruret of 5a 3nfc o1 deri 3 3FUeH &)+ R |aid oo et 4.

ST /& P TR R I SR BRIGAT &1 3 foar 7 2, foed @1 3um) d2r IR-3uR) @rdl § oranes! o
Jacd R aTe FfCT/3ET/FTIRaTE)/dareradt W R wu & 7@t & 75 o A7 gl & YT, I B FME H B aTel arers
anfe # Jeeieg HHT 3T 2.

IYRY @Tdl & & § A w1 ¥ i snRadl @ s 8g ve aRi sy fear mar. aRoTeRaw, SUARIES HRATs B HROT
sFaffaanst & T9a ¥ gEd & UdT I 1. |add! AERal ¥ wa aEe TRk & smeR W sremes s fean ik
e SfERaT & T faumT gRT &1 T I HAlen F U T qAT B YR W YOl # IR T 8 FOT [GHNT BT 31TRS

Ja fau .

Tl BRI LGS BT 3MHRHD FRIG0T B & 3R 397 wranstt & drd & & @ sifrafiaanit & T9g ) $9 &= 8 #eg e
& T it/ wrafadl R 9Ea R gUR 837 8.

HETAYUl T &R H IR o &g JHAE! B A1 JOTel H §a1d & I S & (o8 BRISIS ekar-uRien 4 3maiford df T5. SRarers!
faror afafa @1 1o siafie Fridg W) R sa 7 & suegef nfafafial, aft &% &, w gaf &= qor ot & sreliee
et & SR w1\ sifrafidansit o ) @ 'g far mar @

el R qTer/A IHIRGT & favg HRa B & gwy H, yyEaar HeufRa a9a # FHeees cifes sRar & @ fawmia
BRaATE quT IR &g TH $EH 3o T &, Tl B AT 31T UETHR St o e veaane, anfacae, degaR anfe & oo o faemm
feenfidelt & 3FER BRATE 3Ry o T 2.

uRaree favm/zor faum/anset favm snfe &, Siel w8l smavad &, JoTell § YUR aF 8 FHa-9a R gfoa fear @ 8. 3w
mitreRat B o 7 KRR 3= eranerdt & wget &3 & uf 3fod e o & aR # gfea fovar mar &, wdasar fawm & srf-wome
B ST d1S Pl Tl AT GRT &R = § B A & T 396 gRT e e feenfrdent @1 fsantaa foar s 2. a1 dramers! =
e ferel/aTies Raret @ e ot a=ar 8. 31 718 3R 3 31 I & erarerd) & Amet § erarerdt o sri-yoner, afafed
e, e gfere gRT @ T BaTSar, S Rerfdy, s Rerfr o SR Rrga e Y EeT st ad IR o e w
R R 2 Nfsa A @ fadw afifa & & arar 8. affy & somelt § §9 veR @ ararefedl § & a 2g 3R T ARG
Ul B FEHRI G & FH 2. vfea erarefial w F Ry o fear sar @ @it wiis # 59 veR @ arafEat @ gRgRt &
o & foTe was @ 5 T,

A e o
1.  AFgeie
A, 2011 & 3id A, 5 & wIb DI T s af o 34,826 (BN AHTS HHATRAT Hied) B THeT 34,015 (DI TPBlE
IR Tfed) &Y. Tt BT Au-aR fagergor fFpead & -
oft A, 2011 A, 2010
iRy Tt 12,883 12,535
forfie ot 12,770 12,682
STENRRT HHARY 8,362 9,609
(3TeTBICTH TS HHTTRAT Afgd)
o AR 34,015 34,826
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2.

AMa SweH faem

(i) Frd-fFreres geaie wie A aRads -
dfm & 9 B @ PR seema aun dfen v fawi & & wafera wefars arareRer & SR §6 B i st
vd BRIl # 2iterar & aRac 31 3@ 2. uRafid amaiie maffaansii d Sriiadl of <E&d ge, JdiRal & s
Hr-TeE & Heaidd & faed™ U Bie # URadH fhar TaT & a2 3% RIM R USRIl §RT 4R U8 & 3R
! fafd=r St & fee @ aia 37emT-31emT Wite Y fhe T8 . degaR, Senfed Bife sTeRal & Srd-femes qeaie
& fore et af 2010-11 31k 399 3 & fore oy 2.

(ii) s sftreRET & SRoR-m1ar 4 gfes -

foRmigd dlee W ged B a2 favws S & SRRl & e TR Q=T 3R & T vh I9fud HRIR-TT B
GIIIR Y& B & FaeH GRT MHTEH 1999 U 3TeRT ifd &1 718, foraes et faest Sioft & siftraRat &1 sRar-urer
AT SiR-IaAM sarfT FefRa s &g s S0 & sftmRal & foe SRex-urw I awag wagt # siivg saem
foa o 3tk faest S & itk &1 HRER-urer Jaa=-V a6 fawarRa fosar man, {5 & faeis Soft & siftreRat
PN HicHTEd BRI GE 3 H ITP! A3 B AR I@T 31 b

(i) o 2010-14 & 3@ & o IERMBR A1 | TR T -

3T IR quf # § § ALIHROT I F & TH U] BHHIRT 98 A R aTiged &1 I8 &, g9 T 3R v Frafhd
ays &at, s faer & foe ove €, & BRUT I8 3Navadd 7y & T 6 th AHBIeH SaRIGR ASHT I8
gFfird o= & fore a9 ST o & samaenfires foReaRar diem sres &1 <R, 391 goyfd & e, §6 3 ‘ad 2010-14 @
379ty & e SRR AeHT AWd B IRfad Jo TOR fan &, 5w d@ & el R auf & foe garmfa, @t vd s
3aRad! YOl & ded 3 B A e B BIA-YUTE & aR H ANEHRS SN W B &, §18 gRI &7 yoal @
srgefea fovar man @ 3k T 3 3ty & dRM IaRad! o § 9Ha SeE B vh JEasie Aneeid difad g

(iv) ‘w1 geit gHifkrl @ Foes 3t e - do Rt Fria sriE ® wae o

dfoor & 7 3HRaT g el v ATdaid & & i # a8 YAM R AaTHghadl B W eI § [7Gd Y, HRIM B aan
AT B MAIDAT BT AT B &g TG DIYA B Fal MBR &/FAMoTd P B R R 9 & ge, e Jam
faum, faw #are, ¥R SR R I8 sif¥ead fosar w6 adaite &7 & 6 qrensii &1 I BT 3R Aats,
FE AaeIiRh BT 31, RUEs/ Ao Srifial & ATleom 3 SHaRAT & PIea &1 [dd, J3¢ Tae= Jomer
fomfor, afe &t @ AT FReH & WR R AT B G BT Td T4 SIS &7 S 901 D Gad e b 7 A
B GAFH 8] U BIATE! Ao AAET IR dR. $9 G4 B pan-ad axd gL, 9@ = ‘AW Yot gAlfaal 3 Fues ot
TR - J5 AT BRI TS U6 IRaTa U3 IR foan, o amaets, wdt, g, aferor, srd-freme sdem gome,
FHAR! FRfB/TTeROT HRIGH 37TE SR Ta3TRed & fafi=T Tizg &l &t aaH a1 HIdY ATT1al TEe ATId BRI
3 T @ 1 39 A8 g faftrad srAfea fosar o @ vd WRa R, 9w AAe B FeE & IR T ARG 96 1Y
(3TSATE) & U I BRI+ JIR FRA TG W fean T g

ufdreqor :

Jag TeeH ¢ 3R JER ITRITUSR! FIR a— & fere Toracangof aféreror v smemmf¥en 8. deg<R, af 2010-11 & SR ‘gfrerr
U4 farr’ B R TRE T 1 ST RN @ 1. 39 TS & 61§ 36 B T e § SUaRd aRe & JifaRd s
# 3R a1t gfis &g wfrerr nfafafer & oReea # wftreor Atsge, fava-awg 3k dfaaRor goment snfe @ enfie o= staa
uRae= @ S,

a¥ 2010-11 & ERM, FIR FRITAD]/ART TR & AUFRAT & 74 B T3 Jarsar o & e q2n 96 i difgs gan ¥ afigla
<A & fore €. wiiem faTaene (o6 SiRiia wR & wfifted veem W9aR) & uRaal w9 3@ T a1 599 31, fomaeha & e
3M¥T aic e 3R RER @i & 15, 3G G, Tafhd IHTd &I T T J9EE, PR RITR, o1 SiRkeaw g6e oy
fawdl R @ dR R 3@ Afifted sl oS/l gRT faviy aRiefor sricw Taifor fhe e, I &, & & IR
SPIRAT & fole 30 BRIH, Tl vd Hemiea! SeeH, o1 Jeaid, ged o vd faaia FHae, Harasl a1 vered ¥ s
Raw, Taens & facaoT, SraeiRe v T8N qRad=, TTed JaT R o sifteRal vd feftes we & Gaeehadr, Tadd
FRATAT o B gite ¥ @y 2010 vd a 2011 § Fgaa uRatene= sf¥raRat o foxga awt srafér ot afreror yam fosar mar (@,
FHeT TAT Hrd gR1eTon) Tt fop 32 9 # 370 ue WieRA & fole daRT % # Hae et T, I & SeTdl, 9 Bl 3aeadbl
& SR faRIs SText SRyl o) FETdT & T &t # §-BR iRIeToT BichHT BT S o . A wfdreror HeTfamerat
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e Rard 2010-11

qor =it 3T TiRTeTor il GIRT CTHIT 1061 T Ui¥TeIoT BrihAT b HIeaw ¥ 21089 ¥ 3iferes ufawfiat 3k 101262 AFa femt
B R fbar. g7 sdwal A AR fava SN - ifew ydem, a1, FoT ydem, T ydeH, agen, fawia e, g
J TG DA, GoRI/3Tgs!, BRaw, Read dfen anfe Fax fove me. Fafia afviewr sriwa & sfaRed eadEc saridaed
T I V & & veerdt & foe faviw ufSteror erisw v aqTme IV F siftieRal & foe eiexeiy vd s femer a9
HEMEY®] Td 3T AEWEUD! & (T8 ‘3001 SIREA Jae, faciia F1aem a1 BasiR gAlfadl R 9 SRIH 3o e Te.
ag 2010-11 H 36 STIBIRAT Bl HRIETT T 3IHT I B &G, fadeT Hafl 1. 3966 Jreran, fafdt dawmi # vewer siferaiRar
P TR UIIETOT Uale S TA3SEIed, eal, 58, BelS, SMSSISIsIRE!, 3msansaied gr {32 ufdteror yer fosar war. ad 2010-11
& ARM 6 wil-qd HrRIHH 3maifera fove e, o srgfua snfdl & 6434 vd 3T STHSTTdl & 1654 & FeATRN HAR fbE T,
63 TRII-Ud PrichH iford fope e fori 1861 SrIfea mifer & T 498 S SRl & FeamRl PR fbe Te.

4. it vd R

Ry ¥ sniféra smastasdr @ 3R 3ifere Jag s @ gt F fawiia af 2010-11 ¥ fafger &t  vraie srafdfal & wdf SRy
@, TEIAR, Ja9H || § 98 T vHEIT 3o & i, SmEanSEy, Smgansen, Jmgrasg anf SR nawis/yde SR |
= fafer & ATem | DY T5. 390 37T, RN v G OR1 & U< &g afa wdl gichar HY Smaifora o T8, 3P 3Ha aun
FHBICID /G AT BRA B gfite I Wiaey § 97t ThaTe 3nalial & Hrs Hel BT JIRY I8

af 2010-11 #, 3127 Ual & fore it wichan smaifaia o 78 S Puet afeg, wade (da=w 1), TemET ¥aarts i, dw-
SIER (JTF9H V), T 9896 (BRI®), J&F 686 (377a), 5% dfr veagar (3mh), B i wsarssr (TR®H),
DTG JHTScH, BbeT! 3 Pigae, MR JTIBRI (JTFHM 1), STRTASCI3TT/CHECRIRI & T9RI, fafiedr ©s aur Fes
yeRat (3refiver <o) o fore o,

Terf 1 Bl 3R 31 IR =TT T @ Ue 99 dRE PiuiRe ¢y P wq # ¢ gg oty foran wan @ 1 yaafar witsan 9 a1/
ot & rftraIRat & fore sTet ao Wwa &), IRER, AT B ST, aagaR, a 2010-2011 H, 3FR-Ia-HM TUT 3FR-Hai Bf
TaTT AfehaT ST B T8 2N 1823 HHARI/UGR! Iod Aal/Ia=we # Jaria ge, fo & 975 31 SHar! fafudr
Faif § Tad gU. WY &, IaEE | 1| T 37 I ¥ Il B 9a Sfehar e 1410 T 419 Ribat & forw sy & 8.

5. 3IR&r Hife &1 foparaae :

% 3TRETT A R IR WBR/ARAT d6 99 F w1 feenfden/srmeen & fbafaq ax @1 & qen sRew <fd § Wierd
Ramard/ge 3rem/3rstsn/3ifta diecsgg! @1 & STt &. fasid 21.05.2010 & 87t vet. &. Hiom, depren= afa, faaia Jare fasmr
& BIRAT & < 3 AR 9 ¥ fopanf-ad amReror AT &1 MRS J 371eFTT FRA 8 aRT o 3k d@ @1 wRga s Rod §

Ific e @
6. gfromi/srifeel & afifAftal & wrer aeERe dos -
FHIeT a9 & SRM, THRE a1/ & A1 TGS Al P {78 BRI FH &b [ole DlURE ST TR W &b 6

3R, 2010 B TH 3T Job BT AT (6T TT. TG 7 TN B 6 dob & e Rl § IR @ 8 T HHarar
T THIC BIaR TI AT & a1 a1 1 Mnted fopa o 370 Fazall B AwI™ P 31T wate o & fore IR ax.

7.  ®HUR) Seaml disER ¢

WG UF 5 URIAR & HeAT0T &g TG & Tiiae T SRI I U5 9 RN 8 & e Sere ord aeael fawgait # o wm
R 3@ T &, FETIR, 39 & SR R SHar) seamr drsst & e 3 15 a)is o 1 snafed o 7 &, ar &, 39 de
@ T vd Bkt a1 H GR faan man 2. Jarfga sHaRal & foe a7 ve Fawig &1 Hod 2 6 af 2010-11 & AR Jarga
FHTIRT & fore Fafesaar weroar & e o # Feied &=a F9d, J6eM = T 15,000/ Ui af & AT a6 SRIdTedRoT I
& fadea & w0 |, ASIper Uiferit & M AT B gfcgfed, Farged T 3iR/37ar ufd-uelt & T B B 3FAN & .

8. 3itefie Wy :

o % AR i Ty TR ded <@,
3 Tl g 3T -
I do W A= fefies

A, 2011 ¥ B BT Y& ATH T 9.39 FRIS @1, Faic A1, 2010 H B B Y& AIH T 5.45 FRIS AT, ATH § TG BT &I BRI
15 Ed & T # HH 8. a1 o 9 & AR, ST 1005 @Al # B T 67.18 FRIS D WIPhd & B 977 Wil § Pl X 63.26
715 HfaaRa fee. Ard, 2010 Bt g@rT FoT AR T 269.88 TN | TEaR AN, 2011 H ¥ 282.13 TR & Ts.
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T ¥ T P FRARAT B I @G gL, 30T g WY sRfra e o sheax gaw af o &, A, 2010 # Aeaef % 49.31
RIS o1, 31 {6 71, 2011 ¥ Fgax 55.21 TRIS & T IE T1H H THITAR Felas] Bl IRV 1. Agel a6 30 $isaT & ATl Hol &
foel B KT, 0T WAt | T R Il B fopwat 3R AU @rat # sifey ¥ & avgelt | 3anfad siaRke e & gry, Fmar
DI TS, ST Ud T3l | e Sst & Reifer A, 2010 # % 38.04 IRIS ¥ Fgax A, 2011 H R 48.03 FRIS & M. B! A Aol
d% 3ife $fear 3 af 2010-11 & ERM, wfogel R R A1, 2010 & T 169.50 TRIS & HEcT AL, 2011 I T 166.41 FRIS DI IHAT
TR W WG HOT T9 3aRgITe e o o 2.

geI-onftaan i fafis -
s # d& & Igad oW, T TWRHR T2 O R Jbi, HAT: g 96 31 $iear, §@ 3iw a2iar 3ik 3@ 3ifw gfear
BRI Hgad ¥ F Fafid 8. Jd RAT 86 20% Ffaact enkd o= @ & 3R 9 40% gfadt snfigar WRsg WeR & U™ 2. 96

JY R & 3fafa sreet BrRf o @ 8. fadid 31 A, 2011 @Y §6 &1 HoT FaAT ¥ 1173.22 IR @7 3R a7 ARG B §F A
% 21.77 308 &1 Y& a1 rfora fawa.

I do B afdw -

T §P BRI TS BeeISde Ao Bl 7/ I & e deadR I db Beead aaed fafies (Mewea) ax f&ar ma.
AUHTH & AT Hisel # 396 harwemy & ge fafaeiaxor & HRoT S uRad= sm 8.

Ugd, TMewed e gt qun RagReET ot & w0 #§ PuRe gt @ et Jard e aRal o1, W &, gt aHaR afhal @
[T BT 3R-Uq T emiar FRIM! # 3iaR0T SR H FETIaT B gE BIRIadex gl dl AaR) J&M &al o, a9 2010-11 &
ZRM, NEwEH 7 AT HT U6 QoT-Ja1 a9 §6 T 8 I0% TGS Mg o fafaftrasor fdar 8. Aewed @ Jar 7
onfhe & -

o URAISH Yedid UF 0T THEA

o U3l SR oi-3H, 3t ud %1, aMt

o PlURC RERIEH! Far, o faera= vd 315, URATSHT IRIERT, 0T §ARIRAT, HeaTH(IdbRvT, SREH S6eH, TaHIs qedid-

NIECES

0T e YT STSTR %01 vd gfaad wRrelt Jard TRIRT Jame
T /BRI T 01 Yait SR o IRATHT FEEBR o oS gl
o T EHERT o Fig/RdwR o 35 WeTEPR (FrdaTte Fim
o uRASFT faw o TR IR o foera vd arfimrgor vd forsit feritar)
o FRIENA Yorl fow o R SR TwHeiRAIaT | o ®URT VT w9 Fiaac! o RIgREY
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¥ 2009-10 &b ERM ¥ 7.27 FRIS B KA B 3 aaei (o af 2010-11 # T 1.48 RIS B S B goT #) LA 8. <A1,
eI, I 4 Agee (A srafd Ager 9 Sifeh $isar &I) qd 31 % 35.70 TR1g oY 511 Hef 37T BT 94% 2. AIehesd 7 ay 2009-10
@ e | a9 2010-11 H Y& oA H 124% DY Fhe T DI 3fdact W 3 =7 I 2009-10 DY 87% DY e # a 2010-11 H 194%
@ R gfg st B B

RIS Yeaid Td o1 TEA

TEHTH = 16 T FYE/F0T Yol aTR ifeer waeh st 3o 2, 5w fore ewes &1 af 2010-11 & ERM % 35.00 RIS &
T e I G, NeHeH A 9 & R ferarwor 3 et At uR R o &,

RERIETE! HaT -
T 1 ‘THHS IRMRIEAT & ¥ H Faked Ao &7 Bl 3UH (AT Bl Yol JRIRaT BT B Aoherargdd quf fovar 2. Aewed

7 UIeHyg @ 30 a9 IRT & R vd 30 I IRT & Refe Tt B H g A qAge & Uh UM & w9 H, Aewed A
UIeeyg Y HHSTHT FHIHeN FaIeR (TH3TORI) & THRH H FerIdl & &.

Hewed & 96! AR -

STafcs Aewed = faaia SR # URASHT Heaidd U6 0T T ATaad E8 # 310+ JuRReif aeria ge areet avg 31a! |g &1 off
2 31K st T A oRarsEr gy & €. af 2011-12 # Huwed Ho1 vd 3feac goi areTR qen Piiike wreelt Yard SR 3 srasiis
afcame # ol w0 I B BT,

AT Hepl-3PiTHS URGed W faaR ad ge, fawr dfen &1 fasr qen diuRe greifRm Jarsi wwee awm # a¥ 2011-12 & SR
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do 71 e 31.03.2011 1 7 &g moT d wmanfera v €, 5w 7 st 9 55 forer stk 1761 et &7 Aead wnfha €. s
31.03.2011 1 Jiw RICRT & 3faia |41 7 JTAT St 1 Tl Tt B -freaned PR @
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UEHR HHTET T SHaRT, 2008 | YIHT dd-id a2 ShRaH yder, AFT & Hecagel Miéwiferar & afda dwres & fore et garifa
HEWEEH & U 0 BI 5. 30 DR SfHT FHIEMT & 3idid 2500 A Rfud &, fafir= fEeiaxt I=ail, s daragd vhansed
oTTelt B geraferd foar den Aol For ydem @1 waaftd aRe ¥ Twear I @ gAR §6 # Sriuas e $ ue &g aaia @
& qd THTHUHS AU &f S o,

2 31R.&.38 (577 fifr 10.09.1954), 31 56 AW, v 1-AaT dax &, o7 ToTa Fea 9 # 30 a¥ B g AT uRTATEHIHS dfcpr
@1 fawgd 3MHa 2. 31U SRIGI H 39 10 I8f aa &rAra)/srafes/awd sE IR, ol emanit & srivR &1 aad ge gkl wrR
R et uRare # 9 oY a1 §6 & UiRierr weifaenea & gHRY & w0 H 9fieer & afda v aur d6 & BuRe s & gae
renfirast s9mT § 37 g9RT & w9 # 1 99 3R sifcw 5 A doe M d6 & PR BT S AIBCT JaTe THRT S THE S I §
HRIHR HHIE. 30 1 FFdeR, 2010 T FAR 36 H SRS Had BT UG TE9T .
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@ fopan 8. 319 uig auf & fofe IRadra Red 86 & da<d afereror Aeriaanera #§ W 9ewd & 90 § HRd 9 3R 31w Sifew yaem,
YA JUTET T ol JaeH TR P QH-RI U TRYGT &1 37T fhdT 8. 30 Awgel a8 31T 3w § uig auf & fore wfafgfs
3. wRefad Aifed g & e G & U § TR <2 § Gaer TagR! § e o savadhdl B qedie dRA & f1e 39
3METHTS &I & e X7 &, 37 Raid /9Rd TBR & 3% 31dRe BRI Tg! ol o | &, I BR Il a[p7 welsl, 9
37w $icts Afed Bs AFERT H 3o oo s fove &
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2. 3 & fore o fawira wven aen sma fac sufeail & fafames G 3mar d6 & 31T FTHT A1 IR JN! ad 7eds U gee
s 9. Ik smarT d& | MU YU SMaRIT Yed Jadics, WU AR 3ifmHl, Rawt dffet et SR AT 3ame 3Ry fu.
I 3MaN §6 # 3107 HRIGIA & Yd 31T THT Ui qF a9 BRI +aeid v g gk et & U W 7 3R fae
IR R BriRe e Taar qun R FHEH JeH BT Aewdyu| ad MR 317 Jdsie i Eeor 3 4 38 2. 31
3MEIEEN, feeeh qT ST FoTal SRl 31 HAsmic Teiat, Has 3 f1er Jgur &Y. g.&. qen Wi # &rf ad ge, Iy 1984 #
39 A vafere dfdm Rad thelt 2. fafiT I vd SicRTgrr smeisi & 319 3w adar <@ 8. 310 02 AT, 2009 B 3eget vd
yaer feers & w9 H HRITET faw.

it wrenics T (57 fif¥ 01.07.1962), 31 48 T, srefees ® wAdIER et faftr & wae &, o fac waera, faiia Jare fasmr
@I g8 3T U 8. 3T R fawiia da1 dex # & a1 39 wHg §gad afad @ Son # s (@ai) & 9 § seRd £ 3m
Rt sitenfie e & for. qen e S qen or RS e # Freere & w0 #§ 9Rd WRBR 1 ufiHft o) <@ & @ 8 s
fac wamer, e Fare fawm # fees (.. vd 0o) & o W 9 3.

i gotener a1fra (31 fafdr 23.00.1936), Iga § 317w fgan & 74 afia, IR ORS FRE®, Wiet Wi J§eH & o & qor 32
ARd 3R o § Hrf aor a9 F1eH B ¥ TS FRIET 3HE €. 37U SiTay I Hedloihd SoMIaT H 6 8. 30 ’id
3RIRET it gfean fofics & fafer= ot & oY e & 1l R 1F R gP SIdRT 1id @ § Jae Fewd &1 ua Jgor fasa.
3D 1993 | IMaTg el varaa—g 3ate, faiaR 1993  TA3IRATE des &l 3R I Hex i1 Sexagmd 3ars 3R fifer 1993 # @Ry
WhER B SIpWHE (311 fafdr 01.06.1950), e §& 3T $fean & 60 avig, IR ORG Fows, I@aH SiRTGa @tamma
Aot €. 3y A fawafaaea & 9.8, (soiagi-ad sRgpew #) & 3k af 1979 # 3w feaw Sty 3ife arg=a ¥ dLea gl
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e &,
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TR - FRee dear & ydem afuf
E5SIE]] - fRwe dea & o wier afifd
RO - SRew weem wfufa

UedIUBR - §s! ]I & Pue Teeh qiffa
Heesh - TTEdD Sar At

IRVl - do & goe vkt aRasmEr
IR - uiRsifire afafa

T - 3naRe ufdnenr Aifa wRegieanmor
FRIE - T 3G wHfd

CICIERIE - adsar afafe
e &1 aRefis -

eIt @1 AR AT vd foRm 4 2 & 31T a8 B Sd dod H JURYd I8 & foe 5,000/ 3R a1 & fafim wfafot @
do& W UM & & T 7 2,500/- Jo® Yoo (Sitting fees) BT T fHaT ST 7. HRA IRGR/HRAA Reid 96 gR1 Fgeh sreaet
vd wae Feerd, sriuds et aur et o do ged B YA T8 e ST 2.

T af 2010-11 & IRM, yder Fewrdt 3R BRIvAS Fewe & G ad=, w7t qun uRafert & wu § o R & yra s w:

®. | ™ Z org |
1| St oa e 22.22
2. | Y I WS 10.57
3. | & 3RooT e 10.11
4 | S 91.3IR.3IR 7.96
5 | MIR.FB.G 7.28

36 9a-, vt g aReferal & sifalRes, aE & uiRksifie afufa 3 faxia ad 2000-10 & fow, 2N vo. seR, sreger vd yey s &

%7,00,000.00, Tt IMFHTY &Y, YTYd BRIV Feeid @  5,50,000.00, H 31507 BieT, Hayd SRS Haed B < 5,18,350.00 B

P e § Aea Sice IRT & YA BT SrgAre foba.

Ttenm af & <R, §6 3 oy FRe o a8 of dJoobt ¥ 3uRed | & e 2 3,30,000.00 o §1E & 3u-afafd o dowt § 3ufea
& & e % 3,47,500.00 & do e &1 Y fhar.

g B dooi 1 AMTH
f & SRM, 915 B 15 do =T ARG PY AT BHF T o -
02.05.2010 25.06.2010 29.09.2010 24.12.2010 23.02.2011
22.05.2010 29.07.2010 26.10.2010 22.01.2011 12.03.2011
13.06.2010 28.08.2010 26.11.2010 31.01.2011 27.03.2011
e dsa & dool A el & IuRefa o1 fexor :
e &1 7 51 B T | PRI & aRM 3rafer 1 fisis 14 T, 2010 Bt
suferfa | smaifoa dodb (¥ - a®) 3mafsTa sifem wstien & s feran
S o SR 15 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 Sl
Y T Y 06 6 01.04.2010 - 01.09.2010 Gl
Y 30T Biet 06 6 01.04.2010 - 01.09.2010 &
S IY.3R. 3R 09 9 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011 | wated &t fafyr w 3 Feere &l of
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e &1 7 51 B T | PRI & aRM 3rafer a1 fisiss 14 T, 2010 Bt

Juferfey | smafsra dodbs (¥ - a®) amafara sifert estes & s feran

At 3R.H.q9 09 9 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011 | Taie" & fifyr w 3y Feers =&t &

&, TreTies AT 09 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 Gl

S UH. . Ygard 05 5 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010 &

S el TMERA 07 10 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011 | Uslww o fafsr = 3y e &t &

S T, 0. SR 08 10 01.04.2010 - 01.01.2011 &

S gTeTe &It 14 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 &

9. U, STAHO 10 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 &

A AW FHRATA 14 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 Gl

AR (a9 I8 T 15 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 Sl

St &Y. 0. waTg, 15 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 et

e Asa & vdem afif -

freerd weet @ yaeH ARl &1 Tod I B o6 (Fde vd fafay wrae) dreT, 1970 FEUiSa dbdRT HUHT (3UHBAT BT 35 T
3faroT) 3iftifem, 1970 & 3FER fosan s @ vd 97 facia wigidt, wweiidl/ag @ wwamat 3ik e arr/sria st & foe Ffga
STBRT BT TN BT &. 59 At B i 31.03.2011 PV 6 T AT 31e7eT Ud FaeT (291, drRius e, wRa Rard §6
& i e ger 2 IR WRBRY e fHewreor enfie &

¥ & IRM, e W50 3 59 yeem afify 3t FrAgER 26 oo M & 7 -

13.04.2010 14.07.2010 28.09.2010 24.12.2010 23.03.2011
26.04.2010 28.07.2010 15.10.2010 14.01.2011 29.03.2011
19.05.2010 13.08.2010 25.10.2010 28.01.2011
28.05.2010 28.08.2010 10.11.2010 14.02.2011
12.06.2010 09.09.2010 25.11.2010 23.02.2011
25.06.2010 21.09.2010 13.12.2010 11.03.2011

T o JuReifa & siftere fFrargeR @

el & I IfeRea suRefy | odem & R smaifsia do | weem afifa @t saf (| - 9@)
Y T SNeR 26 26 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011
Y AT T 10 10 01.04.2010 - 31.08.2010
Y 30T Biet 10 10 01.04.2010 - 31.08.2010
ST dY.3TR. 3R 15 16 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011
9 3R.B.39 16 16 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011
S v %, wgrart 08 08 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010
ST Tl TMERA 12 18 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011
A 0. 0. SR 16 19 01.04.2010 - 01.01.2011
S goTaret &It 04 04 01.04.2010 - 31.05.2010
07 09 01.12.2010 - 31.03.2011
AT WL FHRATA 06 06 01.04.2010 - 30.06.2010
06 07 01.01.2011 - 31.03.2011
AR (JQTged) I Tebrer 11 11 01.07.2010 - 30.11.2010
At &Y. 0.y, 09 13 01.07.2010 - 31.12.2010
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a1 B o wen gy

IS &I oiEr wien |l (THd) $ ToT WRa Reid 6 & feenfden & 3aR, Feerd ded gri far man 7. el feenfder o
® Y- IF H 3RS orar wien 3R FRieor o1 des, aRares geafs qen qoraa iz ik d6 o wifafte/are ok wien
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ey ol &
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ERITES! T FISADITUT & 31 T &l IR favy e divsd IRl gL 9 & SR cren wiaf/FRiefor S, 31iaRe ear wien
& Ty § FEe;

IR Reid 6 & 3ReAR d6 § g smuee sier) 3 srefariie Ruid g o= qer ! FHiem &

TIE DI IR B & Q3 ol WieTd! af fewior 3R fomret, sref anfves v anftes fawira Rt &1 awien |fea o oar wier
P GHTIAT BT UdT T I FHIET BT

T srganfio/arfie it @t sik Raret @ sifts wu & & gd wifafte arar awRien & wwie §, @ o siffse Ruid # 3o
T FERA el TR U9 TR AT WIeTd! ¥ IR JIqdid dRd g8 3Fad] BRaTs BRAT

@, erRaiee Ml v SEcIaRon o Frafia wte;

e & o w smenRa e vfaftcdt o eter vd aam wiaT § uTe T Heaqul FHIAGTT ! FHIET BRAT;

ARt erar wien R § <oifs 18 Hiaar;

Tt Fecaqul & &1 gaT T & foTe aiar WieTdt & | ciET WRIe & AT Tt R

3MARS o1 WIeT Bl 3Mavdaddr 3R IRaRar Fikaa &=, 3iaRe o Wien & FeBu of aer 3R siaRe o yomer
@ gt gHfkaa &

STet ad an 1, foia faaroll & awe § wie vawrdis o faftrd smavadsdrstt a1 srue;

THI-IHT W U 3T " i Pls Aifaied 3afea srerar faframes smagamantt & foe &, car wier afafd aam.

faetis 31 wre, 2011 B e wen Wiy &1 woem FrgER @ -

1 . 0. TGO ey
2 ST 9Y.37TR. 3R il
3 | MIRd e
4 3f. 2TeTe TaaAT T
5 Y eI TMERT e
¥ & 3RM, d wian afifa @t 10 dod FragaR smafoE & -
02.05.2010 29.07.2010 28.09.2010 26.03.2011
22.05.2010 14.08.2010 26.10.2010
28.05.2010 04.09.2010 31.01.2011
Tl o feRad suleifey FrageR @ 2 -
el & 7 afeiRaa suferfa PRIBIA & aRM MfSTd o o gdien wfafy & safyr (I - a)
ST 0. 0. S ER 08 08 01.04.2010 - 01.01.2011
Y T ST 05 05 01.04.2010 - 31.08.2011
Y 30T Biet 05 05 01.04.2010 - 31.08.2011
ST dY.3TR. 3R 05 05 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011
A IR.B.q9 04 05 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011
f. 2reTie qaRT 03 10 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2010
Y v, . Hgrarf 04 04 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010
ST el TMeRA 03 06 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011
0. 0. TGO 06 10 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011
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do & fommd iR-orar wiféra aRomat 3ik af & eiar Wifara aRoma! S Twten &1 & orar wie |itfa gR1 & 78 g e dse
& FHE AT IR @l TS,

IRURS/ vl @ Rema afifd

BURT To-F W YR e siik fafma @ (9 & feen-fdelt & ded GEexoT =R & Ws 49 & UEH H IR & 3ieRw,
Ja U7 B Wit 7 B, TR B Wit 7 @ ge & it SRR/ Haerdt o et & Farer % e oreRe/Fews
o i &1 o7 o mn &, a¥ & dRW Fawet & ara e Fewl/Risrar &1 3w o s gar &/FueH e o gar @
e Faee! & Breral R FRaT, T STHGR! I 81 & I1d f&i & ok 3 o 3Tl 2. 39 Iiufa 3 sremer vd ey e,
BRIUTAD (BT U & o Feerd &, g9 3TeTerdl 89R 3 & fFaeid Hsd & AORYRS e S §ieiel &I gRT 3 STl &.

a¥ & SR, AT B 4 Sob FERER AT g -

] 13.06.2010 ] 08.09.2010 | 10.11.2010 \ 11.03.2011 \
Faxat & sftafea suRefy R @
el & M afeReaa suferfa e & aRM s dss | afifa & saf (S - a)
S v SeR 04 04 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011
Y AT T 01 01 01.04.2010 - 31.08.2010
Y 3707 BT 01 01 01.04.2010 - 31.08.2010
S Y. 3R 3R 03 03 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011
A 3R.B.39 03 03 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011
SN gTee &It 04 04 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011
WoR (JaT+a) aa yarer 03 03 11.04.2010 - 31.12.2010
Y AL FHRATA 01 01 01.01.2011 - 31.03.2011
ag 2010-11 (R 01.04.2010 ¥ 31.03.2011) & fore fFrawres Rreral & fgavor FrrER € -
1 9§ & URY A ciftaa R R
2 | oWieT 9RUCt BT U T BN el 358
3 | EWc Bfec/Risg 3meR U 7 89 Tl 31
4 e RAe w7 8 Teaen 01
5 | 9OR YHIOTA O 7 @ geael 09
6 | 3RdIpd ST IR B I | B e 01
7 | = 25
T T R 425
8 | o cw@/fueE T8 R 425
9 | af o FHId W P Afad R &
& gftc o= ¢ 6 Frawre & o1 o Rrraa 30 Rt & aiftres sraftr oq feawmedydfeaa =& @ 2.
3uTe 3By

A 37e PAR TN, FEUS WS (PUHl Afud), TP Taadsl b Y [T T 3Hac! Jaaxvr IR & IR d® & e
e €.

uiRsifiies afifa

freers Feet o1 qRsiie Al &1 Mo faq-HaTera HWeT U . 20.01.2005-8131-| &A1 09.03.2007 & SER, QUG0S Meadi &
foTe rd-fereresy smenRa scarest AT & qirae & fore fohan mar. 9 & dRM, a 2000-10 &G quidTierd Hawma! & fore drd-Feames
3menRa Meare= Y R AR &= & e 1. 2o FaqT, TRER & A1l (e (3reer), 8t vq. &. 9gra, YRAd Red 86
& IR e, 1.9, SIEHW U S IR HRATA §9 Hasl dl A Bl dob [Gid 22.05.2010 3 §s.

et~ fFrfal, <rge fFrfal, SrsrfFerae frfal snfe § ura sma

a¥ & 3RM, 96 7 HRA TR Bl X 250.00 FRIS & JHATG! 3FTAT AT MRT ( PeAAIed) & ¥9 7 T MR TR =D
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31Ot b Yoht §gTs. 8 A % 1,300.00 IR 3o fezR - Il dfvg & FRe Fere. Mt o Jem & =7 329 Yot vafwdr 3rurd Jaigd
&R 2q TR - | vd feeR - 11 4oh der vd da & dofafer Sl # gfg axn &, e w8 Mt @ 3uan 3w et &g e smem.
HRA TR Bl R  450.00 BRIS & Ye-iiied +rf srewaiaroiia & 3R Wi vawrtist & A1 $96! TaeR 8l & 3R dag4R, S0
Fa-faga/ srrar gdlaear 81 far 3T Jabr .

TIYOT P HIETH :

fome faxirar oo (IRk- drar wiféa wg wifaftre oar wieret of i witer & srei) qen aar Wifda afie gRem seis
o™ & Tl TRORUi (3SR dun Aiewm (&g ) # veidia fer e g ag oRomm d6 B Jedse www.
centralbankofindia.co.in W ¥} yef3fa e e 2.

AR Higa

d% 7 9 & et vd aRss ydem & foe smaR dfgdr s €. $9@T us d6 @t dewTse 31afd www.centralbankofindia.co.in
R A 8. FHIETd av & fore I Feere! wd aRs seeds gRT $69¢ 3UeH @ gt &1 T & 3iR 3o o gftc &1 ywmoms
e | 7 foar mar .

d 3 d% wlayfoat # siidRe® TooaeR @1 A & e 3w Feeret vd ifhd sHaRal & fore Y smaR wfgar a8 2.

&1 31 A1, 2011 B e gRT ek § & LaRT B T

®. | IRURS BT AM e et et
fiteel| qHe TN BT %
1 St ot &b 200 0.000049
2 A 9. GO 100 0.000024
ol 300 0.000073
3T TS IHROT

df6T BRIGR B AHRI TP B AT 86 - Dy AEwaYUl HHTER $6d Y, HIQId! 372raT Jeerda, 3o Aerid Byl 3@
Trferat & T2l fova @ 5 6 do & anmues fedt R wfigerdr & e 1. af & <R 86 31k sa0 R-oriuas Fewet & §a
P1S 3T wrder qe HoaeR e gan &.

do o grenfud wen & & Feers, sie 3% Twfta o1 396 Redert & Twifta &1 Amen a1 #§ Taide & &, 99 a1 wd a1 &
sttt o Taf 3 w78 o &

8 7 IoN T1oTR ¥ Tt Wt Retd do, I, Wi vavrisr a1 31 wifafee mitrerr g fHeiRa fFremt vd fafawt o e fear .
Jat 7 9Rara afayfa 3R fafrra @ sffram, 1992, Teufsa dat &1 fraw 5 (mafoios SR gRT Sifa &- e 3rfds e
& fore wfgsam) & sicifa =amafofa smeer = didsal/esll-14/2011 e 25 WRat, 2011, oM 1995 # w6 3eer UiRd $=d gE &t
(e =) fafram 1993 (BT fafram) €t fafom @ smaR <dfear siik Ja (o1 wfyfell & TR vd gdtag o= fafeem 2008
P Bicud yraeEl & fore 2 2.5 fiferas &1 <g @, 59 sfaRkad, TR oy & ERM, fodl wis v, e 312ar dis Fifafets
TG 372raT YTt ToTR & G 37 AHc § ®ls &8 &l il 4T & 37aT fewolt 98 & &,

§% 1 GUIPROT IR & T 49 DI TR SARIBATIH BT ST&T ab WS DI Jawadwans 4, dfeon fafem arférfam, 1949, dfm do=i
(3UsHHT BT 31 Td 3icRon) arferfaw, 1970 3R IIaea d& (saer vd fafder graem) s 1970 v wRadra Red 8@ grR1 sy feen-
ferdet, smaeri, faframt @ Seetem 81 8 7, &1 s {6 g

R-3ifard sTaTdEam (B0 TR BT 3Fera0 | 5)

§% 7 GUIPRUT IRR & WS 49 & e | 81 7 Ffde R-31fard snavamansit & adwm § sifier T8 fosar &.

AT ATREURS T

3 ot aqd aiffe Ima dod:

f&7® : 29 Fems, 2011 BT AU 3.00 FaT TR ARTGSN YrAGHIGTET JdHx FRIE0T FeTfdenerd, R Ruca/Rema= vl drfed &
U, Siaret wom, faerret (afka), geg-400056

1. AW aie doa faxia af 2010-11 & wwdfera &

2. SO B GRIE: 23 FEE, 2011 F 29 TS, 2011 O (A1 feaw Afga)

3. T YA ARIE : 27 3R, 2011 P 3@ IqH g4

4. RI® vacisl H GBI -




% & IR dR wid Tads [afies vd oM wis taadst gisarn fafies, aFt § gateex fobe me . Repu @rg fForad &

T i varaial fefies (Siews) 532885
JoTel i TS gisar feifies (vuws) HETTEIRuTeTs D
ST R 3T T  483A01010

AT Wi tawdst B ay 2011-12 & e aTfies gaiesor gew 3t fvar mar &.
§ 7 IHY-THY W go-wAT & 9§ R-uRad o avs (R - 11 4o SR e €. acawdelt awrmar faazor fomaa &
f&® 31.03.2011 BT Ager o 3w 3fear afvs - fEor 1 4o R

Rrdtet foeo SR f&Ais T ged (R a]is ¥) TR
R TR 11-faRieT 1X 08.10.2004 200.00 IETIS483A09138
R fEoR 1-faeT X 28.03.2006 578.20 METIS483A09146
R TR 11-RRIST X 04.10.2006 700.00 3METTE483A09153
R feor 11-faist X 03.03.2008 389.10 3METIS483A09161
3R fEoR 1-RaRis Xl 10.02.2009 270.00 3METAS483A09187
IR feor 11-RiT | 14.11.2008 300.00 3METTE483A09179
IR feR 1-Fa=T 17.02.2009 285.00 3METAS483A09195
IR fEoR 11-Rest 1 23.06.2009 500.00 3METS483A09203
IR fER 1I-RRY=T v 20.01.2010 500.00 METIS483A09211
IR TR I-RRET v 11.06.2010 1000.00 IMETTE483A09229
IR feR 1-RRY v 21.01.2011 300.00 ITETTE483A08015
g 5022.30

3 [t §7vg a1 At M Tid tadst 31w gfean fafis srrar afa wie vavrdst fafics & gotaes foe e &, §@ 3 af 2011-12 &
fere vaerlst @ affes easor gews @1 YA fohar 2.

TSR e S :
e 3o vd e 9Td vd TeEd W 9RRE & $a-fama & v (3% & 99R g o vy MR & gon afea) freaa @
i)
e Jiftraw gea T g RRI @ T vews o
sftreaw =AaH

3mieT 2010 166.50 144.30 10100931 5399.65 5160.90
7S 2010 162.00 140.00 10888492 5278.70 4786.45
S 2010 153.45 140.20 8548409 5366.75 4961.05
SIS 2010 169.40 138.10 18378875 5477.50 5225.60
3R 2010 196.20 163.50 22208945 5549.80 5348.90
R 2010 207.70 177.70 23687551 6073.50 5403.05
3SR 2010 249.20 191.30 35360408 6284.10 5937.10
FaTER 2010 249.40 180.00 39397883 6338.50 5690.35
feemaR 2010 205.65 157.10 21962626 6147.30 5721.15
ST 2011 185.30 158.20 15073622 6181.05 5416.65
BRAT 2011 190.00 137.15 12078109 5599.25 5177.70
T 2011 174.45 132.10 29286368 5872.00 5348.20
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HRies Il vd o Wa v diead R Rl & wa-fama @ yamE (6 & 9OR gea B Ae @ o afa) P @

Sieeg
e Jrferme gea AT IR @ FE= I
sftreaw =gAaH

3T 2010 166.40 144.10 3748116 18,047.86 17,276.80
7§ 2010 160.00 140.00 4403830 17,536.86 15,960.15
3 2010 153.40 140.45 3662394 17,919.62 16,318.39
JEE 2010 169.70 138.30 6399333 18,237.56 17,395.58
3T 2010 196.30 163.35 8278300 18,475.27 17,819.99
e 2010 207.40 178.00 8401678 20,267.98 18,027.12
3R 2010 248.70 190.70 12045935 20,854.55 19,768.96
FaTR 2010 249.05 180.20 12138037 21,108.64 18,954.82
feawaR 2010 206.00 157.30 6942298 20,552.03 19,074.57
AT 2011 185.20 158.50 4362224 20,664.80 18,038.48
BT 2011 177.95 137.15 3594467 18,690.97 17,295.62
A1 2011 174.45 129.30 9933806 19,575.16 17,792.17

R 3RV e IRReRSI/ el @t Rerdl &1 fHaror :
IR 37ART, E-TTORAT AT, AT A T et I Fwaifera 3 ffaféral R FRar g9R ISR vd gAuR Uaie & dratad §
S 2. 3 o= oY axarast @ ST R 3R ot ot y-are/ Rl /afereat & weer § 9OR ORI U IR e R &l
IR &

e geTgm gfgan mgde fefies

q-13, TaETETe Riess firesy s

UAAITE A1, Higd (afiaw)

Has - 400078

eI ¢ 022-25963838

e : 022-25946969

e 3413% :rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

8. faTie 31.03.2011 P! IreRenRar &1 Sfdaxor

FroReRaT 1 iR ()
oot @ FroRenRan IRURS! B FE=A T &1 ufererd NEs ol B1 ufcrera
1-500 170665 96.2263 15161745 3.7516
501-1000 3794 2.1392 2925767 0.7239
1001-2000 1491 0.8407 2020343 0.5494
2001-3000 486 0.2740 1230158 0.3044
3001-4000 201 0.1133 717446 0.1775
4001-5000 182 0.1026 855085 0.2116
5001-10000 247 0.1393 1796075 0.4444
10001-9999999999 292 0.1646 379234841 93.8372
ol 177358 100 404141460 100
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AdstE B Ao F 3 T TRl Bt FeRenRan, S SoRenRar g ot B TEm 5 1% At @

AT+’ DI S0l § 31 are Afchal i IeReRar &1 fFaxvr, 5=t doRenRar g o=t ot
=1 &3 1% -\q 31fers %
IRURS BT M o= Y T %
R e & 12247090 3.0304
URAT 3§41 7 - e 9997512 2.4738
WRAT 3§91 7 - 7= 4210341 1.0418
gl 26454943 6.5460
f&=ie 31.03.2011 & FrEReNRe F1 TH
&= 31.03.2011 B AoRENRAT BT FaH
IREURB! BT ot ot B = IRURBI P! T=A gasad | eRar®sr%
e iferss e ifes
T8 WER 324141460 0 1 0 324141460 80.2050
T Jewr 792283 0 464 0 792283 0.1960
3= e 6261760 0 1290 0 6261760 1.5494
PURe FeermoT 300 0 2 0 300 0.0001
focia e 29061761 0 6 0 29061761 7.1910
fgeeh Fawre dwemd 13105828 0 76 0 13105828 3.2429
f&g srfavaa aRar 74563 0 2 0 74563 0.0184
R THUS 1883260 0 12 0 1883260 0.4660
IGIHd 6 229103 0 8 0 229103 0.0567
RIS 6 111532 0 3 0 111532 0.0276
faRT YR 579642 0 1041 0 579642 0.1434
rfvart (3reaTad i) 146454 0 281 0 146454 0.0362
EEKILIE] 25296998 1834 174126 12 25298832 6.2599
(A 62973 0 29 0 62973 0.0156
S3TS T vd 39! SrguET 2391709 0 5 0 2391709 0.5918
el 404139626 1834 177346 12 404141460 100
Teg ool & &R geifan faavor
®.9 IRRYRS BT AH T AT B FE T Ao & afrerd & w9 H T o
(3121t ()+(dh)+) BT et A
iR
ot wie (amR) & =R Feifar gan fazor
®.9. | 9B SR (LR, SR, | Torn AR | sHr IR & faRred= | o dawt (srefa (@)+@)+Eh & pa am)
THSI3R ScU1ie) & TR B "= ATH P FEm & ufcred & w9 ¥ foameha semn SR
f3uiforedt Toie (S1arR) & =R it gan faaxon, st foarmed 9o, oo 9 & 1% < ot 2
%.4. SIAR gRS BT T BT IR (LR, | o= sorn | g Rt (3rafa (@)+(@E)+(F)
SR, THElaR SR AT B | & a1 A & wfererd & w9 7
3IR) &b UBR = foarei= s SR
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9. 9 o1 RARueEsiTH

d% & oo & Bu-faea sfarda: -t v § foar siar 2. §6 3 uga 9 & 99 & S1-He Ruemeae= & foe aFi feuifses Sema
RiegRelsT f2uifsedis fofies (rvedive) vl Sca feuiforet widen (gfgan) fofies (Sdivaue) & ar axR foar 8.

fa=Ties 31.03.2011 P! IRURDI gRT EWE Td Yilfad Twwa & enlRa 2o & foexor -

IRYURDI B H=T ot @ W SroRenRar &1 %
it wawy & 12 1834 0.0005
eRlei il 116093 67252872 16.6409
Heroawer* 61253 336886754 83.3586
e 177358 404141460 100
*Pg TRHR GRT ST w7 § eMRe 3214141460 (80.20%) Hfe.
P15 W SEINR/TSR/ARUE 312raT GRad=a ferad s T8 2.
Ieid @l # Jerarpd Qo
YlBRUI SRR & TWUS &1 5¢ @t ¥ & AR, faAias 31 Ard, 2011 $ “srrargpa Jad @ | seran 9o fFraa €
®.9. | faa=o IRRURSD! B T G Ty SHT Aot
() | T 15.11.2010 (3rETdTgHd 3Td Widl & YRY 8F @ fiis) B 364 41068
3TETATHA I W H THIAT Hol TIRYRDI Td W™ Bl
(i) | af ¥ RE IRURDI B G&, 52N 3rEmErpd I9d @ar 9 68
FIRT & 37AR0T & forw STRIeat ¥ duss
(i) | af & RM, IRURD B T, 5 sEEEd I9a @ 5784
IR 3idRa foe e
(iv) | a9 & 3id # 3eTaTdha 3d WAl § TPl Hel ARURDI T T 296 35284
B =T

BIURE -9 & Tard el & U™ B FHI09H

Wi Tadsl & A1 e T FAIBRUT TRR B 6! & AR HURC a4 &, 3ard sraell & srueH § Tfta 6 & it
T WD B GRT SR THOIS Fer &

e b-

TR e & 3T Bt ron

# gfc a=ar 6 9 & 94t el vd aRes yeuad o g av 2010-11 & fow 8% & smaR wfear & FMiad w9 & srgues
fosar 2.

fere dea Bl 3R ¥
I : TS 9. sfieR
femia : 30 W, 2011 3rezrey vd yeer e
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gfd,

FAIDRUT IR & TS 49 & e GO

feers dea
It I 3w gfean
g g fovar e & &

u.

& Tga 3 311w gfgar & foxita af 2010-2011 & fariia faaRolt vd e yarg faavor & sia & & qen eard siftidaw STHaR

4 fasarT & 3R :

I g fao=fort & degq: g ot fJaxor 3reraT g Aewayut e AEl BT & 3reraT U fyavor & €, Shfes yme 2.

Il 3 faaRor 999 w0 ¥ §6 &t BII-TeafT & 9 vd e faaor axa & iR e arar A, an] srE vd fafaet & saR
g.

FARY 31f¥ram STH@RY vd fasart & 3FER d6 ¥ af 2010-11 & RM 01 P FAaeR el fopar &, i wueyel, sidenfrs
312aT I B AR HiedT BT Iewie HRaT &l

ferira Rarfén & fore sriaRe Frimor w@nfia vd 39 wrafed o & SeR! g9 WieRa & 91 g8 6 faxia faaxont & Rafén
& Graer § g 9o BY AR (=0T JUTCH B FHTHAT BT TedTeb+T ST & T A Tl URIeqdhi B oiam URIedT arafer oot fear
31eraT uRaTe & siidaRas e & @nfiar, afe &1 €, oy gn oRfua €, @1 ydes fovar dan 39 Sl & ® A & foe 34

FH TIET GRIeTeb Bd oia WRien | &1 e e W s fova &
| T Rafdn & aiaRe Faaor & af & v fove e aecayel aRad=:
Il oraie ifqat # af & R e e meeyel uRad= qen gt yaed faxira faaxforat # o fosar mar & vd

. eErefEat o 3reH geHr, M & STHBRT e g8 & qer 3 yaee srar i aart, et facia Rafén = da

d. ). o= 9. sfieR
TEWSY® (TT) 3TeeT Ud gaeT Fewe

I

gt

f&eiap - 30 w8, 2011
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BIURE Ta-T TR Tal GR&TDI BT JHIOTIH
gfd,
Ivga d 3iT fear & Fawmmor,
& f& i 31 W1, 2011 &Y 9T 3y o fore Ager dab 31T 23T gRT HURC o+ B Il & IUIEH B 31d IR &l &, 3 b i vasdat
& 1Y BRIT DU S FABO-IRR & T 49 ¥ FeflRa 2.
BIIRCT TG4 B LTl b SFUCH BT AT TSLTT BT 8. DIART A~ B T b A P FHIT I B T8 B GRT 3Gt Tiohanait
AT IS HRAGIT AP & RN Tg g A . g8 B & i faawon w7 @ o wien @ 3k T & 37 = sfiafe &
AR I AT FART SHUHAH TR B AR 3R & U T8 WL & 300, T I8 JHIO PR & (o Jiceiad JadoT IR H
eiRa BRe ma- o 2rdt &1 B SFuTeH fhar 2.
B I8 JHITUI R & b TRRYURS A gRT W T RS & 3R, I & faog dig A Favrs Ridrra v A 3 31fee safy as
1 &, FART I8 4 B2 2 o 59 aRe 1 3uie 7 a1 86 @ Widt TaEriar & 3R 7 & yderdd gR1 6 $ SRER T 36 Brera
T gt BT SmedT 2.

T A, IR UUS IEfReeH Fd A.50.u9.0. IMiReeH Fd 4. . JER Tos HuE
RECARGICI GRS T ORATBR TET CRATBR
U%.3TR.5.0035100F U.3TR.5.00025709 U.31R.5.0030730H
(¥fte frmemR a1) (e g-ier 3nmare) (e St Tengwr)
WMER WANER WANER
&1 H.27357 Te=IaT §.83899 TH3TR 9.27037
Fd A, $.UH. IR WS HUAI o foran vos B T A. Fie uvs sNiReeH
RECARGLCI GRS el TETBR el TETBR
U%.3TR.5.1001868&Y U%.37R. 71088 U%. 3R, +.003708T

(¥fte IgdR w1, 3ER) (e "ot feram) (e shrwret)
WMER WANER WNER
&I 9.32128 ST H.072467 He=gaT §.088578

I : I
e : 30 1S, 2011
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HRA & KUl Bl daEn et ot Ruie

Azt S 3ifw e ot a7 o wWian R f&id 31 71 2011 @ wwn 9 & fore ARy gd ovar wien Raié f&is 06 7, 2011 &
3rftrpmor § &, ag orar wien Ruid g g9g & dad sndfea 3 sfaach Qs afea <o yranfaa amwier § weled & 3RERUT # 36w
oY Fiifes I THAY IMYR W eTHET & fore urr &1, 31 39 e 24 i, 2011 vd f&miss 7 384e, 2011 & wear R} fawan wa ot iR 3
ORI BT 3 a1 gRT farias 19 3w, 2011 & fosar war o,

1.

& Age do 31T ¥ & fiAie 31 AT, 2011 & Here g UF AT I Herd Ieb i B EIe 9y & env-g1 @ ud
e YaTE TIavor B aEr e @ & 39 20 A & [GaRivn, g9R gRT oaT Wit 16 3raieie Braiadl ue 27 &
FHrAfcrdl, ITRAT oIkaT URIETDT GRT oial URIferd 3085 IRAT3T, 20 TASI3N o 9 Heqes I o i €, 390 e &, 623
SRS Td 47 &I Praferdl ol faaRfvrl qer-ua vd o v g1 @ 7 enfiet fee e €, S oiar wiaT & e T8 . 39
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B ATIAaT R § Wierd oRam Rie AT & 3R R 31T oram RIS B 2. 59 AFe! b SRR I e @ fob g9
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T 2. ot faazoll # & 75 IR & Aedi w6 THCIaRuN B A & AR W ST BT oika GRIET H LA & oir wiat H,
eI gRT fbdt T FEwayuT A 3R oikat Rl & 31 & a1 why faiig faaRor & s a1 qeaide  enfie 8. gART
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FARY 7T B IIGTT Se= o1, & fawita faaxforat & 3regat 18 & e 4. 14 @ 3R &0 3ndiva o< &, 31 31181.53 T8
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&) d6 P PRIGR T TR 5 THOR! SAR T 3 2, 9 §6 B JUBR-87 & 3icid & &.

/) I B TR T BT F o TR S FHGRT Aftd e gRT IR B 5 &, SR Tl WRIeT FaeH & foe
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T A, WFR TS IrfReeH Fd #5090 IMiReeH Fd 4. . IR Tus HuE
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e 1253 53,88 1059,35,62
3f IR 3 (3R v 3/Eeaes) 27.69 24.65
g T et 17
R fewforai 18
39 HelHd SRl e¥ TF E1 WTd & STad 9T &
. MR 3R IFER IR.F. & Q4. fa=
31eeT vd ey e BRIUES Fegd BRIUTED Fed RIS S
ST, SRIE A el TmeRA CELUGREE] . T, SEPWH
v IRENIGH Freers e
T WA AR (Jar-ige) ag gwT &l TH. IHaTg
[BESIG IBERIG frevr®
T A. WFR TS 3rfeeH Fd A.50.u9.u. sMiReeH Fd 3. . JRER s HuE
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IIl. 3= 3w anfaai
(TR Td &R |fed)
et af & 31 A & AN ) 950,95,77 815,31,19
¥ & R uRae=/Taris= 232,73,49 143,84,34
e 1183,69,26 959,15,53
v & SRM Fetfaar) Ture= 10,19,51 8,19,76
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e 15220,56 61 12064,30,62
aaqd‘r 14 : 3/ 3T
Hitre, ot va e 620,50,58 573,54,62
I fraet @ fot R o9 () 311,92,29 772,38,20
. f53el & qHeed W aTH/(81) 0 0
V. yfF, waei 3iR s snRaal & ot R (=) amw/(E1) (11,05) (32,21)
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v) uRuggaal @ enRd :
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i) T WHR B AT, HE/ReT WAR  TRYGIdr b MR R 3o 37 & IR
BRI TR=<Ipa Ffayfaar, qesy stvs
i) SR faer/srT-smoTE/ RSEICRIRISRT
aifTfsad JuR/arEr awitoT dot 7 fder
iv)  sfead grR U 3gd  : TR PE W
d) 3gd : U IRR 98 g R, A, FaNaE (06 9 ¥
RET &) e uF 3uee &, a1 % 1.00 ufa
B, afE, FATH Jermud 3ueer 7 & .
V) SIEET SRR U) 3gd : ORI W
a1 3Mgd : IRudEar R 3fed I
vi) &R ug §fus v) 3gd : ORI W
a1 3gd : IRudEar R 3fed 3w
Vi) R B B 3gd : ORI R
d) sFgd : U7 $d g R A1 Y& SR o4 (& IF: 359
e 3eTeT 7 &)
vii) 3T & fore gt Ofvd g oREwRT geg srear o Wit em-ua & 3R
R, g IRTwT & el sies, e 18 W ¥ /M 7 8.
Tfe g URAURT Jea / oar Wifed fowia aRom amaR 18
1R 3 3iferes Bt 3rafr & fore Jucter 7 &, da uf 3om doit ffr
(drfe) & forw < 1/-.
iy & 98 Iea B TR for SR g FitaReT & Siafd s Ao & wae fosar wan § 9 3k B qea
gfe 2, ar 3 womn & =t foran e 2.
¥ =R & for aiRka
5 UT & ST Fiigpd el BT Yeaide AN SIARTeT UR aToTR &R1 U, STeT 3UTe &, 37o/aT UhaiTSTHUHET gIRT Tifyd
et R fosan san 8. afayfa & 98 geg &1 gerifera fovr SR s afiaRuT & 3iad e Hede & Jiae fosar ma
& Ton afe o1 7o gfa &, ar 3 o § T T mam 2
e fefzor :
wiRe 3 e ugla & 3meR R Fawr amra FeiRa o 7 2.
ama fefzor :

i)

ii))

iii)

fraent o faest/sfrar o= e srrar @1 @ @ vd 't @ # forar wan 8. qenf oRuagar & foe enika’ Sof & frae
@ faspr/afam & v & wma 3, FAged T Yo aRféa Ffr # fafifora o i 2.

fraett ot A= Ao & J =i & o enfore fdryfordt & wwer #, Set sare/me o= 90 & 3 3iftrs v & foe s@mn &,
JET 31T DY UM E B T & a2 R-Frees sifimt w ey faawyet ArdEl % sraR foe e fae & geoe &g 3ugw
yrae= fesar war 2. 31w & vefa & Edwr/atvs, il w any s faawyt ArdEt & srefie <@ e E

I §& B T TS Td/3rrdT T € AT 3T B AT 90 feF & 31fres bt srafer & fere arfiea <&t &, 59 WBR R
TREGA 0T SREH B SaHd/<iferer/ar= & wu #, S o 7en &1, aiiiga fovan wan & aor fadsmawd AdE! & 3F9R
3NTTIS WaEH f5d e &

gfyferal B TIE WR AT el SIeATE 0T, 0T Hae IRIAS e 3Mic B FaR & A § § g T g
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5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

v)  wfayfal & siftmreer & awa fer e wEt SR adre, B, SHIRH a1 )i @ 3ng § giRa fosar mar 2.

vi)  vfafrat & wa ar fat W E@fEd sraftr @1 @re, 3 we A T 2.

sRafte

faxira a1 & Tama-cgawen & fore wges SRafee @1 eraia freaR faar 2.

) e SeR-gw - st sfifufeea snfiawiRaa e SeiR gea W sifesd oY € €, aRomd an/ary @ oy wd =i
@ § foran man &,

iy STt siffafea sniaat/dadn e aoR gea W 3iftsa T8 & 78 & 37w §, = R WU, 3 A enika s/
et &1 i 81 | 9919 &R ¢, 3% 39fad 3R R eand fdsar T &

i) YT AT TR T AN 31UaT g1 P WU & A9 Aidantd 3rafer srerar sniadi/caanstt & v srafr H# F, SN A, &
3R R FeiRa fvar s 2.

M3t B s, srETD, wfever T i anfadt & wu # aiipd fear war & qen g9 Wy ¥ snféa wae wRda Rerd
d% gr1 FefRa oot ameet & s/aR foe = &,

3T SN (TUTE) # g% a9l & Ugdl st # fafaifara fosan smar @, qenfur, are aR, sl @t aen wwsitar A
I Ueet 7o e H 3rrar fechy/amsia & et & R oo & w2

TG, 37T 151 U4 SURGAT F IS B Te 1T 311 fafaer @r # @ 71 @ T IS ITa3Ts /FeRi 9 I dI Te M0
B geaR A0m i T &

e anRat & fore fosar mar waers 3 2odTe vd waer - (3r) | enfhe &

a1 7 fawiar snfeait @ fFeiRor R o wr &

e ot et 8! 7ea (Ta1a) | T9 $HAd W 8 A1 98 BHI T U6 81 @1 Y JHRa @ T .

It foeht eadidl ¥ ITR Bivd W & A 3R wae s R-Frames fawita st B fadt & eror g8 FH/E @ @
&R & fore T g,

3rTe R/ qeaRT

37areT SR (BFeRT & 3HfaRep, fomaT qraer Melt Feldt Tald R fhar mar 8) &1 qeaer Jedgiad qed JoTel’ & 3idd
i R o mr g

) oRR A e R 3nenRa aRad-a =i R
i) wereR, foe, Rfer s et 10%
i) amed 20%
iv)  aIAGeH 37, HoR, TIRURTECR 3Mfe 15%
v)  Reew dfreder afed dwex 33.33%
(31rgor af & SRM eftede diaeaaR o
3ma ® g faan smar )

3 ol & At H, oFeT i fosar w2, qeaer Gved 1T W fhar @ e gfeRiie qeoer, S geHeed
feT & fore IeRar &, 3 geeas IRfEa it & wmmasra fisar mar 2

30 fdeR da sl # uRad™ & fore R o qrogr &1 wrae™ fdar mar @ qur 396 a1e uRafeid sniaal 8g ane ay & foe
graen foam mar 2. 30 fdeR I qd 991 T 1Rl W eder &1 JIae Fal fosan T & a2 30 RideR & a1 99t 18 s
& fore aref o & fore gegeT &1 wmaen= fosar war &,

ugaTelt YAt &1 gear ug @l 31afy W uRenféra fosar s 2. gedes & Ao §, 3o anid 3R geeed gedt & 3R @ ug @
1ot 37ty & fore uRenfera foar mar & sik ‘gieas aRfaa iy & warnfora fesar mar 8.

STl R 4fF 7 R & eI BN STCRT-376N BRAT 6Ha 61 &, TaT A3 anid R G e T &,
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7.

7.1

7.2
7.3

7.4

8.1
8.2
8.3

8.4
8.5
8.6

e Rard 2010-11

THARY - o

Fgee! vd e il # arfies sterem @1 FreRor Siwifes qeaiea sneR W fhar @, dem Y & foe sieram aRenfya ey
A5 3 3ieia faar mar &.

3ifsta g2t & fore aaansit &1 waem Sifed Jeaied & SMUR W fhar m &,

3 pHaRal & e # e ufasy ffé ae & fawen o &, wmgea @ s o mn 2.

d J 310 oi Sfgd #, FHARY oW 30 A3 B qreAasit & FHE Jed F e uF § Ao snRadl & 3fad ged @
YT T &,

31T Ue G &1 feriRor
34 a% 3T Grad &l fopar T 8, 377 vd FF Y 7l B Jufed SMER W AT fhar S &,
3 SRl W 3T & U1 WRara Rerd da g1 FeiRa faaagef amde & saR o 7 2.

Rara Rerd 8% grR1 Ry feenfdel & sy, afc ®15 Y #e 3 1w vd &1+ o & e fhe get 3ma/pet @d & v frerd
F 3iferes & Y 39T 3rafer gd YBCIRoT oo ST &,

aifica STl R 4T et 8 MU HRA Retd 96 gRT AR feenfden & 3=y foe i €.

FHH (FRBRT I B Bigaw), fafma, diex foaxmar qor 9 e agel/Moe 89 R eranmd fae s €.
¥R e & =i @1 5 auf & fore fommer smeR R aRenféra faar s 2.

I X :

39 af & foe o &g wiaee # SRR dR AT AN R A & AR T R adl B T B T 2, I IR A 3w
AT ORET 31T P &I THY 3R B! IgGM B &, 311 T GHT H TRY 81 & AT v a1 31fer detwax 3rafey § sreamafeda 81 &,
3TN X 3NRTaT B a9 db Uga™ gl Bl STl & 319 adb (& ‘aRdiad Hiadaar = &1, Taie ¥t B= A 31, U9 3
TR SR B TG B FHeY JueT R
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IRTEN 18 : oYl & Wt fewfora

3 focira oRomm, Sifes Feers wea grT s 6 75, 2011 @1 3rgAIfed ud oikar Wieid! gRT IfemI f6d ™ 31, 5e 399, e
faeic 24 WTd, 2011 P FGenr o7 w9 f&A® 7 38, 2011 BT & 3N AT, F JH&iea MRI & fore yRafad @i &g sfaRad R &
fafreis @ goe ¥ 70 aRadH gan 2. faAiss 19 3, 2011 P F96Y MR R 9@T e g3 8, 39 uRade ¥ faxirar aRommt
# g8 yHTa gaT ¢ o Sfaact yam W uRafaq emHier % 36.37 RIS | T AW O R 5.90 IRIS W §¢ T 7. 3D URVIFRARY 37T
yRfera ffér 242,27 318 & &0 & ™ &,

1.1

1.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

d& o1 3rférpa gotr 23000 RS 7.
HRA TRBR Bl T 250 FRIS & THATE! SRITAT STEHFT R (FLAITH) TR IR 3 B J&a-Gon X 1771.14 RIS F 12021.14

a¥ & 2RM, §% 3 T 93 & NHTT R YAS T 10 F 24,24,84,876 YoId: Yacd Sfaact IR & foTe T 2497.38 TS &1 BT 399
SR fosa. I' 39 famies 24 Ard, 2011 & e vd faies 7 3wer, 2011 @1 da g3n. f&id 31w, 2011 T R 2025.68 TRI DY
1fer o & 3R 3% IR e iR & 3ienia qeiian . S If¥ uRdia Retd 96 & 9 wuR §6 & @ § 6w L

gfoac! Yot WX STfae emaier % 137.41 @18 ¥ Xge 399 & 3iata snafed 9t & fore 2  36.37 axis & YT o enfire &,
S e T dod § AR & U 8. TRt sifieke of IRRE W Rdifad @i § faeee gt R @ gRi feeie
26 3TARIER, 2010 BT T Jac SFARH TmHreT X 40.41 Fxig o onfie &,

sl &1 e / fre -

faftr= =Rott & Frfoaa el &1 JAgem |ad SMgR R Tid | 2 3R $99 TR & FAger & BROT URUTH! I41d F1d 78 8.
- 3R TrE/Brfaa oy

- TR (B T I137) o9-87 & fore @

- OTIET JAd @

- 3dd @

- AN T4 3 IS @Td

y&eH &1 7 ¢ fob @l W Ty g9rd, afe &1 &, oY a8 31fee Aecayet T&l 8.

3 R | ARAAT IR :

9 aY & fole 37 R &1 WG GId Fifaree graei iR fGarfaa ame R =l ol & aikveg o faftrad faor-famst &
a1e fopar man 2.

3= e (3R 1 (ii)] § % 601.64 31g (st af  1507.45 ax1s) enfare €, St da g1 yam e me/miteRat gry
FErAora faanfea sma ax & Fed 7 €. 09 faanfed ame R fafim =nfae fofdl/asae & #dl & 3eR R 3w faarfead wm
& fore @R &1 grae f&ar S §6 GRT 3awad T8 FHe T

faare & 3faria A fe e 601.64 FRIg & o= § W, fafim feRkor ot & Fwiferd faaret § enfie 2 21.46 a8 & o= f,
3rcdal MBI gRT § & uer # fuifd & 78 2. %6 fore 3rdie 1 g et 2.

9RR frfa & @ -
IR forfa @t P 26.72 BRI5 3 suRenfea Afer s snfaat # enfier & 7 2.
IR :

f&ei® 31.03.2008 P AR He TR & fore §& & uR™RT &1 g eaia i af 2007-08 & SR fosar mar. aifaRe gea afa
feT 31565.97 FRIg BT TR WRier fHfér @m § s faan man 2.

d% & ZaTHca el IRIRT H % 12.21 FRIS B AT B Fufy ntaa 2, f51¥ % 198.46 aR18 R g=Hcwifosa fovar mar &, g fore
UsiiaxoT 3ituenReaan 3 off Wi W E




6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

10.

e Rard 2010-11

fraer -
3% & goa Mgl @ AR a9 Sl § ariga fear m & -

fedi 31.3.2011 & fa=ies 31.3.2010 &

aRudadr de emRd 65.36% 69.75%
B Fail & 2.12% BT BIEa (T aF 2.45%)

wa-fagma & foe enka 0.26% 1.03%
far & fore 3ucreer 32.26% 26.77%
A / vraer :

U0T / QFdE / QAT BdhH & 3T 31 aTel ShIgd! Aied BT sergdt @ v e 3ifm sk wfever / @i anfiaa &
FApa 3 3T B, 6 & U e IW TS gt /3nRaat & qeaiedl GRT T e der §6 & U U 3T 3Ndst &
MR R I 3FaT f&eila THR GRUT R a1l Ffqsferdi & SAI-a a¥en aNd Yo adb Ufayd / Il arg JHT STTe.

d% 7 a1 39 H, ¥Raa Retd 96 gR1 SIRT feen-Fdel & 3y 312,42 dR18 (0 9 % 312.42 TR ) & IR WAL B
I TANE B TUT 3 & fore Aad eAde & aerfaid e @t fade g 8.

3y vd fara w= e St 7 sngate g1 SR (3R yrerfhedr &) gfwr o maft e d6 midfae grRr sttt sngad
# % 2000 TS UF SIRIARET GRT SR ST F e X 1440 FR0g (Wfirdr &m/veaer HiY) o fFaer enfie 2.

B 01 A5 Ud T 1T DS, 2008

wRdg Red 6 & aRux deof wiRd./2009-10/371/E16130E! Twam Sl SR, 82/21.04.048/2009-10 f&=ics 30 A, 2010 oI
HRA TWBR DI SR T 3/3//208-TH feid 5 3B, 2010 & SFAR 96 7 FHOT JAEd IS B @14 T4 03 {1 o
f&Hie 30 31, 2010 da e 2. do @1 faAid 31.12.2009 B THIE 31afér & ferw 0T & AT & FRfd T 147.77 FUS BT arar
A1 BRaXT 2011 ¥ gofa: wfergd fosan o gat 2. favamRa srafer srafa 01.01.2010 ¥ 30.06.2010 (f&Hid 31.07.2010 a6 Rrawraa
fHaron) & fore 354.26 I8 @1 araT HRaR Ratd da & feen-frdel & 3wy famid 30.06.2011 % WRAT ReTd 9% & U1 TR
= & fore afiga 2.

IR TR 11 o1 foraa -

g9 ¥ RM, d6 3 3R TR 1l F#o1 & 3iafd T 1300.00 FRIS (T g§ T 1000.00 FRIg) P IR UfeT §1U8 FTRI FRP R
fEoR 11 7or e e @ 3iik 36 T @ qemuT o 3FRY 4§ IUR’ & 3faa e &,

AR Rard 9@ g1 Rt fen-frdei & sgaR FrafeRaa sediason fe e &
v Yl gafeen s

P9 e | 7 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
1. TRTIR (%)
-1 10.74 10.81
-1l 11.64 12.23
2. ABREIR-FETR-1 g3 (%)
-1 5.81 6.03
-1l 6.31 6.83
3. HBROIR-FETR-11 g3t (%)
-1 4.93 4.78
-1l 5.33 5.40
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P9 & | 9 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
4. YR TRPR P! gicaet IR enfRar &1 ufcrerd 80.20% 80.20%
5. ¥ P SR I B TS IR TR-11 forgal & IR (F s H) 1300 1000
6. af & IR fEaR-| Yot & T § e & TS A JHRTE FOT R Re
foraal (3mEWEeS) Fr At (T s H)
7. T T F ATeH A sfract MRt @ frim X s ) Re Re
IR it
IR N

IuGA NS BT Haber R Raid b o feen-fder 3k gemos & enfier 7 89 areht o #iel & yderds g fobe e
IEFT & 3R W fHar mar € 3R der Waet 7 39 R Gva fiear &, a9 1% ey § yonena stai/ea §
3ms /Rt &t M8 sridwet B Ffeat Fara Brafea B a1 TS 7. 31T T DG B GO & MR W §F B 7 & b
3RFRNféa witar, afe B €, A 39@T Fecayut g RO o 78 T9y YT gaftdr R S8l 8.

dl.  WEYE vd e RAedam -

T TF &I @I § 9T T8 'Wae™ Td 3 RASd3 &I faaxor FAreR @ - Rz A )
2010-11 2009-10
v | A 3t & fore ymaem 106.14 29.91
. | o0 $ fow yea= 631.79 288.40
. | el R ree / geaer (TRudd Haer afed) 154.35 64.79
s ) | =P fow e 568.35 207.45
i) | arefig ax (161.59) 283.86
(8)) &1 39-amT 406.76 491.31
3. | = 39.94 125.88
TNy 1338.98 1000.29
@ () fEwm (X <15 )
7 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
1) | Fae & g
)| el @ wed gea 58278.08 52008.30
U) | ¥Ra H 58286.42 52007.64
) | 9RT B TR 0.66 0.66
i) | qeoer & fore wraa™ 342.60 1445.43
U | YRa # 342.60 1445.43
) | 9RT B TR 0.00 0.00
i) | Fyaei &1 s ged 57944.48 50562.87
U) | ¥Ra H 57943.82 50562.21
) | IRT B TER 0.66 0.66
2) | frael R qeog & fore 7@ e yauEl # SH/agRR)
) | yRfS A 1445.43 1384.93
i) | S : a¥ & R fPE M yau= -1102.83 68.35
i) | gew : §g W ST M 0.00 7.85
iv) | 3ifqw o 342.60 1445.43




(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

e Rard 2010-11

[ -3 (T s H)
o & aRM ¥ & aRM | af & SRk e | 31 A, 2011
AT ST | AfBaH FHr 3ira s@rn B FHRN
0 & 3t adr v wlasyfoa 0.00 6200.00 154411 1500.00
Raxf oY & sienfa @ar v wfcferat 0.00 4700.00 272.19 0.00
TIR are AT 0.0 1207.09 1141.28 0.00
iR-raTasR faer aidwifast
IR-vaUAsR fFawl & STRIGAT-aR Hhad (X oI5 H)
®.9. | IRt ifer foh | fraer S0 9 iR- “R-
A | wfoyfor | wfcfer | s
(1) | (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
) | adeiG & & 3umH 656.24 447.50 0.00 0.00 5.88
i) | o deeme 83.19 83.19 0.00 0.00 83.19
i) | dB 463.93 241.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) | ot BrRe 2426.96 2205.50 36.16 11.16 58.48
v) | srEfiEl/ s e 247.17 247.17 0.00 247.17 247.17
vi) | 3/ 6354.65 1884.93 0.00 1954.99 | 2052.66
IRIESITH/ JRTTEIH/ e 991.71 991.71 0.00 991.71 991.71
FARTIA TR 4399.66 727.51 0.00 0.00 727.51
R B8 42.31 0.00 0.00 42.31 42.31
3w gan 97.84 97.84 0.00 97.84 97.84
IR (T IR |fea) 823.13 67.87 0.00 823.13 193.29
an 10232.14 5109.72 36.16 2213.32 |  2447.38
TeR: Heagr & e raem 97.98
qx 10134.16 5109.72 36.16 2213.32 |  2447.38
DI AT 4, 5, 6 Td 7 & 37el Glad Mg IRERS w9 F 316 &) &.
iR Freaes iR-vaeasR fFaw
(aRuga fraer afea) (X TS H)
faraon 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
IRATS 9 28.06 45.98
af & SR gt 3.18 0.48
¢ & SR B 1.93 18.40
3ifer 2y 29.31 28.06
e geT JTaem= 24.45 23.32
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A R
(i) 9Oer R FEET / 1ot &) W (T s ¥)
a 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
i) WY TRRI BT SIS GeAer 850.00 575.00
i) | BRI & sicrfa afE afer ot e areaeTe O A awel & o g9 e # R 0.051
B arelt g1

i) | wu# enfhe @ & fore d% g aifed Iufde fayfa
iv) | WU q 3 Fo1 NRGH BT PaldRor

- foeeh §% 737.50 462.50
- I 9B 112.50 112.50
v) | S0 e @1 S g (-) 53.60 (-) 29.76
(i) IR TR ¥ @K/ T8 e ) eRadiest (T H)
o9 " | fqaRor ¥
i) Ty & ARM, TR TR # TWRIQY/I T @1 o= 3Racrest & fere feran wman syt
oo (forea-ar)
v) 10 @ stea7 21 5 2010 (Fraa fafen) 3.48
&) 10 a1 iy 27 fadex 2010 (Fraa faf) 0.02
i) 31 #1d, 2011 P IR TR H WG/ T3 ATl &R SRACIST Bl JIATD T R®
Y (forad-aR)
ii) YRR TR H TRIGH/TA! 5 1e1 &R SRACIST B q@raT 3TgHING Hel AT a2 3 GIUEE]
S gHIaY &l o (ferad-ar)
iv) icrferal & SH® TR Hea B THMIT TR FEIR § TRIGH/I! Tg o151 & SRAcat GEEH]
o 3 “3rcafte grEr el @ (ferad-ar)

sRafeet # NRaw eawuioR W wadiaRor
(i)  TOTHS FHEIHROT
*  JQ IR ¥ §U1d FaRT / AR ¥ sRafea foraal & g0 R Fewrd #eet gR1 SAIed gor! siad Jae
ey 3uere 2.
o I3 & Mo dwifcal # R TSt &R, I QU AT SRATT AT &R b ARICd aTelt St entd & 3R
IE ST X SRET & e 8. 3% & U &1e1 &) WU =g feax N ds o €, ot Fror faded 3uerer =&
g I8 AT 39 3TaT R 19 R FiRad & foe qara zrewen Y 3rAd &R .

* QT R IRR, S R WY, YT -JE TAT 91 &R qI&T ST AL Ghiferal § 0 et R Siias o
gferen & fore 3ik IR gem & fore 9 3@ 3w fosan s 2.

o e Wed gRI SrgAIed, SRaw yaem Hifaar aen sre famer AMm o g1 g A, Bieex aret
TTIUISR AHTE $Te, HISIE &. 3 SiRaAT &f MR qen weter Frafia wu & & STl 8. Jae g2 Jore/
R SitRew weem wfafa o1 smafts wu F wga & o 2.
U  oEied Hifa
fata a5 & Tuma 3t Rerfa

o I &R WU IEIRCT R AT Te/3 & HRUT UG Bl RGN fbar STram & a2 31a/ad & & # sifdtafad
T st 2.

o it Wu o1 uRugaar & qd Fwa foan sar @, o e eedien aif/amy den 3um & U STide! & et & WY
R Y& /I 1S & ded /3T & T H ogl-SiaT s S g,

iRe fRerf

*  THNITH-UAN dYUT TAEHs o fafom feen-Fdel & SR, HaT arde qe @re R a1de adied SR R IR el
@ Refar w sifea e o €
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o TifSH @ & &d MR W SH/AW SR g THATH e/ &1 orRaT-3iar o STar @ der 3 R qHriieH &
fore 8% & v vd @1 @ # eram fhar S 2.

o RS WU BT -2 SR § TR Geg 1 Ry & 314 3ifesa fosan smem &, o1 ot eacien enfar arammd
qor oy, afe P &, W A 81 @M e 2.

*  WUP TH W R AH AT T P Iugeh Y H Teblet 33/eT b T | ot (b STl o

(iv) OIS YSHEIBROT ( aRg )
®.9 | faaxo R SRR | = ) SRR
) | sRaftas (smgmifes we &= ifen)

v) | U9 Fawn & o IEEGH 650

) | IR & foe IEEGH 200
i) | wfcrgferal & A aeR Hea @ Rafa (1)

v) | 3Ra (+) - -

& | () - 53.60
iii) | o7 ShRREw (2) - 53.00
iv) | =Tet ax # e Wfrerd & uRada & HHre yema (100%9Ydi01)

v) | 919 Fawn W sRaftst - 0.28

) | =R R sRafte - 0.04
v) | a¥ & dRM e fobu e siftrean v =gAaw 100*dG101

U) | 999 FGRT W - 0.33/0.24

) | IR W’ - 0.05/0.01

3. anRa oran

(i R P R (% BRI H)
Lo 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
)| I 3 B S TIUE (%) 0.65% 0.69%
ii) TN & FHHY/agRNT (Habet)

T) | IR o 2458 2316
) | ¥ & RE gRae= 1409 1033
) | a9 & RE B 1473 891
g | sifcw 9o 2394 2458
iii) | 3r& oA F /ARy
v) | IRfe 9 727 1063
&) | 9§ & R uRaeH 183 143
@) | af & R B 63 479
g | sifcw 9 847 727
iv) | g TG ¥ waer § SHl/agiay
(A 3Rt & TIGEm=T B BIsdHR)
v) | IR A 1211 1214
&) | af & R fobe e yrae= 1142 288
@) | §g @ S Me/AfdeRa/3iERoT 1268 291
g | sifow 9w 1085 1211

B. 312.43 FRIT & 3MRR WU D] BISH
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(i) gfsa @l & faxon :

(Z oI5 H)
KiIEIE: 1KY (655 eto ] 3=
yomett | o1 gfeA

gifsd wew i IR B AT 1 219 5348
ST M 37.79 27.45 434.78

3rfereamr feT 8.52 1.56 8.06

qHifea A 3iM | SuRSdiET B G 1
g T 0.02

aifereamT (0.001)

gifea wferer afim JURGAT B T 7
BT AT 0.11

aifereamr afdr 0.01

53yl JURGATHT B T 1 219 5356
BT AT 37.79 27.45 434.91

SifereamT ifer 8.52 1.56 8.07

%1.00 IRIg & BF B A9 AR & @It & fore it i gt aowrar AR & 5% b o T &,

(@) af & <RM, THERE & ded 219 WAl B YATeA & STElT I@T 7T o v fadie 31 A, 2011 &Y @ A9 i
% 27.45 B0 ¢ (Ueey 9y 349 @ - <f37 £170.95 <is ).

(iii) 3R geRiRe & fore wftsforaon/gerifsa Tt ot 9t T8 forda sRaai o1 faazor

(X IR15 #)
L 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
)| @dl @ R 54215 29
i) | TEe/sIRe @ [Seid @l BT gt ged (1ae ueTas) 131.49 =&
iii) | et gfcmer 295.40 49.90
iv) | gd asf F siaRa @t & fore smm sifaRes wiimse Re e
V) | IS 98 ged W $ aH/E 163.90 49.90
(iv) wa/fama ot 1§ R-Freaes fxfa sl & fyazor
v %9 o T R-Froes fixda st & fyazor (R U H)
fora=or 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
1 T | 99 & 3RM 53 [$e T T B der e =&
a1 | e @ AR e Re
2 |v | T I b IRM qiisa @l o e =& =&
| oo gErR =& R®
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& o & ¥ R-Froee faxfa snfaal & feaxor (T I8 )

7 31.3.2011 31.3.2010

1 Frat B G 54215 29.00

2 T qHIT 525.59 35.18

3 | v gpe wfcset 295.40 49.90

(v) Mo 3nfaal & fore fean o ymaem= (TR H)
7 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
G 3NRTAT 8 TIae™ 521.00 417.42

Uh. GRS U

7 2010-11 2009-10
() | orieha Mt & ferd & w9 § et amg * 8.49 7.56
(i) | orieha Mt & alherd & w0 § ik-sret sma * 0.71 1.09
(i) | oI Mt & gl & w0 § oRares ary * 1.45 1.29
(iv) | 3nfEal o wfwer 0.70 0.66
V) | uf BHARY TEEr **+* (31 + 31m) (3 @rg §) 835.17 711.76
i) | v SHTRY @1 (% @ra W) 3.96 3.30

* it i  forita o & 12 weT & SR oot snfkaat @ sild (qjeaia TRfaft o Breax) enfie 2.
** R el & oot sl &1 3 (geaiae SRferfaal @1 Bisax) wnfie &

% SIS (SIR-db SHIST BT BISaR) B9 M & uiferd 3 & 3R

s, 3nRa e uees

f&i 31 A1, 2011 @Y 3Rl vd eganit & Hidua A&t &1 aRudgar Y- (T 03 H)
srafer FANG | PANY | ARG | Fafraw ferrelt g
S 3UR i T —

s & 1505.24 6.47 1487.94 10.00 187.30 118.28
ofmw7fE 3350.96 0.00 848.87 314.92 263.82 9.07
8 feT & 14 &m0 3379.10 0.00 1691.37 25.91 472.71 5.99
15 T 28 fem 4282.85 0.25 2128.40 622.10 76.03 13.36
29 feT & 3 AR 27529.86 1000.25 10075.31 2935.74 172.90 46.93
3 W18 3 31 @ 6 A8 db 10966.19 0.84 13910.70 647.70 755.26 72.36
6UE TG T 12 AR dd | 24543.45 1001.39 11462.45 593.28 507.40 216.22
198 9 s 9 3 9¥ ao 53493.29 2890.66 54270.91 7275.94 180.16 211.44
3 99 § 3iferss 9 5 9 db 27353.38 915.64 13345.07 9723.74 10.79 27.91
5 9§ § 3ifers 22230.14 0.00 17877.99 32355.16 0.00 0.00
T 178634.46 5815.5 | 127099.01 54504.49 2626.37 721.56

e : I 3Mws YR Rard d & feen-frdel & 3FaR vd ydem & $© AT & MR W Fhiora fbe me & qur

HET-IRIETh gRT o9 WX fI8aT ah fopar T 2.
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Ta.  Haaeiie & @l 3URL

(i

(i)

RITER T &8 el TaruisR (T I )
Syoft 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
v | uaer fFaw

() STaRI AT -

AR FRT R §GF & GRT H0T [ @=e 4 M 2, srafa ar ar

FURGAT GRT Heot # & 3aT [ R & - 8128.23 5995.47

(3udad # enfiret Safehira ey o1 mafddr & H enfie &= & fore

ara ) (7361.57) (5526.00)
(i) afoTfou® wIeR HuaT - 8384.81 7376.40
(iii}) TS amenRa wfafcrat (eraies) vd 3 wfayfapa taaaieRt # feaer
CICISIu] 3.43 5.13
IS wTaR HuaT. 0.00 0.00

&) | smcae faw

(i) IR 3Mar §% (TvTe)) vd 3 fod dufal (vavwd) § ffy

amenRa vd IR-Ffer smenfRa fraer. 667.32 3298.63
(ii) 3™ 167.20 170.73
anT 17350.99 16846.36

Uoi ST6TR vaTdloR (% IR H)
bt 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
) gl R, uRadHig RawRi v gt 3@ =g ws & gt |§

yeger faer 5ot oo it oot e 0T 7 e T8 o 7 A 773.65 610.39
i) dafthel B aR/dMve/RdTR 3rrar 3 wfayfoal & awer srerar IR-afayfa

MR W (3MEUI3N/Feas Afgq), wRad- g ffdaRl vd =yegara we ot

sfdact =1 gl A e 2g s, 6.87 8.94
i) foY o 3 write 2 31 o QR areraT uRac §fus srerar uRacdH

fedTR sruar $faact 3T Ry W & gt @ wrefhe afayfa & w9 §

foram ma 2.
(iv) 3/ weiior & fore 9t srerar aRadHa §fus 3reraT uRad=g fSaaxt srerar

it 3N =g Be @ el o I ao fard e sweifd se

R IRI/aRTd g dfvg/aRad= g i/l 377 =gee be & gfc

3T B R Re M T aRa . 1286.98 682.79
(v)  RIe-saxi @I gfayd de swiayd M o Rid-Jie’l vd Tior IR &

TRE B 3R F SR IRCA. 119.00 35.72
vi)  PfURT P RI/Tvel/BdaRl srerar 3w ufayfcrdt & awer rrar S

3MYR TR YDl & HIGT THTET DY TATRN &b T&d 3% gfact e Bl IR

A & e Wi wor 0.00 0.00
vi)  3fFac yare/frim @t yearen & wHeT Fulal B R faT. 0.00 0.00
viii) IRt & wfie i srerar aRadsa dfvet srerar oRad-a fEaeRt srerar

FIAaCT I RT3 Bel dl el & Twae § Sl gk 78 T FHIERT are. 0.00 0.00
ix)  TIPH-FHI B Ao gfeT & foe oo 0.00 0.00
X)  3TW Yo B8 (USiiged IUT st i) wafera ey fraen, sfamet & am

THET W T 0N, 37 IS Yo TR e B Jeaaw e Yeger vd

(3T9CeT UF 37T A1) & |1 STUTe &g 0T W forar Se. 121.41 123.57

Ui STSIR &1 $e TauIoR 2307.91 1461.41
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(iii) sRew Hoflar 2ehy vauisR : (X WEH)

SiRgw sioft fostiop 31 e, 2011 | fo=7iep 31 W, 2011 | f&=iep 31 Wk, 2010 | faties 31 wred, 2010

B! e (=) ol eTRd UIGe= | Bl TR (YH) @1 enRa e

AT 1541.24 R® 685.91 R®

o= 479.61 Re 511.50 R®

aegq 250.12 Re 76.61 R

Kiss) 6.93 Re 29.93 R

rcaftrs 38.36 Re 13.16 Re

A 0.31 f-Re 0.00 Re

FOIAR 0.00 R 0.00 R®

anT 2316.57 R 1317.11 R®

e o &g 9% & ae e frawr, faaen fofrmar omee & oy & §& o o 31RaTal & 1% F $A &, 37: Tae™ BT
3NMATTS &l TS T 8.

(iv) o1 SiRaw &1 faa=or, et af & RM 9o 3 fReye! armdst ¥ st Faw o & aun s fore o @1 smawo®
e wr fosan .

X WiEH)

T | IUREAl & A f&ei® 31.3.2011 @1 | &= 31.03.2011 i feiw | d% & geh

= 0T TRIUISR P TP 31.03.11 &I 31.03.11 | Ffarme

fraw B pal 15% TR

TAUISR 3 gwa

e | IR A ffer | ik fAfer
anenfRa | smenfRa | smenfRa | smenfRa
1. | fofearem egiar for | 1556.77 |  53.95| 1340.04 | 22.52 9.58 1620.30 1692.95
2. | QM R BrE=T 1850.00 1544.28 - 7.00 1551.28 1692.95
HIARTM for.*
3. | ¥Rd g4l gaifagames for. 2200.00 1434.72 24.35 2204.35 1692.95
4. | wR gfEan fafies 1888.30 1807.74 1807.74 1692.95

* Aa RN BT AR fAfics @1 Wipd ROT-AHT J1afe F#oT & d9 § &, Sifh quid: dfaaRd & 3R adae
THT X 1544.28 T8 & oY o5 et varadioR & = & foram wma &

(v) o1 vd Tl &1 faxur S sngd snfaal o9 afteR, argdw, sftrmom anfe grT <fém . (X &1E H)
Tl B HE=T BT anget afersferdt &1 e
(vi) o & IR 3T TR 2 T B T RN - RaxH)
fara=or 2010-11 2009-10
3T IR 7 TG 568.35 207.45
1. e, 31, TaqUlsR vd TIHE & HHHROT A Fetrd HHetdRor :
1.1 SI31 BT BipRoT (Z s H)
(v) 91 8 SHIGAI B Ho SHRIRAT 18681.37
(@) 9 98 FTATEBATET B TARIRT & 3 B Hot o1 H gfcrerad 10.42%

| 65 |
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1.2 30m &1 S=lidor X s ¥)
(v) S 9 SRS B Pt A 30679.41
(@) I 93 IURBAT B B HH P §b S Pt AT H e 23.65%

11.3 UaNIGISR Bl B-EIBROT R a5 #)
(T) 99 98 IURGAISN/IED! B Ho LIRS 30825.05
(@) T T3 IYRBASN/ATED! & P TIAUISR BT §b B HaT TIRIUIGR H Fiererd 16.73%

11.4 TTHE BT PIDHROT X s #)

‘(U)%‘hﬁmmﬁuaﬁmwm 466.56
1. &FaR Tdie
.9, | &= 9 &7 & Pa Ml § TAdie &1 ufera

1 | B ud gweg nfafaferat 2.26

2 | 3N (YeW U4 7Y, HEIH U9 §3) 6.67

3 | Jam 5.26

4 | fRHId T 3.64
. edie § Hi-gead (X <15 )
faa=or af¥
fafere ad & 1 3nileT @ Fbe TAaw (IRRE W) 2458.00
¥ & R TR (AT T 1409.00
39-31T (T) 3867.00
TTI0:-

() 3mEseE 163.00
(i) TG (TP Wl F B T FGfera B GeraR) 736.00
(iii) ¢ @T STelr TS feT 554.00
(iv) YIRS # 3icR 20.00
39-TNT (&) 1473.00
3T 9 & & 31 AR @ Wod T (3ifam 2m) (v-a) 2394.00
Iv. siRawist snfRaai, eadie @en sma
fara=or IR (X FRIS H)
el St Re
g1 o PR
T 3T R®
V. qEH-uF 9180 Wit wedidt (R aaie Aest & Sieu Wifed R SR 1)

AT T &1 A
e faeh
ke e
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12 3 U@SIaRol
128 qfH a¥ & ERM TR a9 & T H ged/IRaferi % 15.73 aRIS 3@ EEE:))
uiferRral a wwan fd
Shaq 74422 10.59
R She= amr 128527 5.14
an 15.73
12d@ w-Res - 9§ & RE §F 7 61.612 6.1, & wavl-Ragw 39 3ik g9 fawa gea 71337 g o1, <aul-Raamt o o &
ot e 46.00 @R e, ot fafaer sma # eraifea fosam .
128 d% P WAL Havst U (TRAAR) 67.64% <.
13. ¥R Rerd S gRT e me sefds &1 e
R Retd d 3 do6 W dfeprr fafvrae siferom, 1949 &Y oRT 46 (4) & T8 ®1g 3refds T8t @ 2.
14, 3Reege 3ife ardd smR<e 3 §fean aR1 SR AEies AFe & 3FNR FrefaRad sTeeRY gfia & o @

¥) A@iST 4 - 15 (F2Nferd)

a¥ & aRM, 36 3 W FHAIRA, M gd # Fo dvor &1 fasew w78 fean o, & fore dem a1 fase gen. wRaa Red d@
& URuz = SIaI3iS!. a1 9. 80/21.04.018/2010-11, f&Hias 09-02-2011 & 3[F4 4o o fgaira fade & forw drRa 134904
FHAIRAT &G T 239.98 TRIg Bl AMfciRaa aaamsit &1 1/5 af e dem iy & foe siik Jarfge/sem ge 4046 HHaRal &
%569.62 IR e, Ui QTaatt &1 100%, HaT 809.60 X1, I¥ & foTe amv-gI1+ w@rd & yHIRd fbe e, JaRa FHaRal &
fere tem & feita famen =g or-FrefRa dem dgar 2959.93 a8 2.

M.R.d. & Rz e SeisNEr S . aRi.80/21.04.018/2010-11, &I 09/02/2011 & 3w 3uaM 3rfafm 1972
e & HROT JifaRad 3ua AT &1 1/5 9T 5540 FRIg @9 U &1 @rd & yRa fosan wan 2. ar-FefRa 3uam doart
3221.60 2.

e uRadr Red d6 gR1 v aRuz STRY =&l foban Sar aF ved-15 &t SMawadbdial & 3RV § 86 &l o9 31181.53 aRIS
A B .

PHIAR! &1 :
drHifchd FeaidH & 3MIR W U2 ud Iget ardre GuReiva e afd@l & g™ §ed &1 IRIHS T 3ifcw 2w &1 e
I femmar g - (X R H)
faraor i 31 @, 2011 Y i 31 @, 2010 Y
T Ty T Ty
il g bl g
fmi® 31 e, 2011 @t guRwfya amw el daam®
TRATE arfa 2856.49 751.89 2705.33 785.08
JaT AT 70.54 40.78 47.98 30.65
ST A 202.98 58.39 211.14 62.54
ifHD [eme)/g 335.48 44.95 120.04 (58.31)
e ATy (279.44) (125.67) (228.00) (68.07)
T a1 AT (aRentéra/ 31-ffga) 1199.91 277.00
TTa Jar e (g @) 569.62
ST 3eROT 1021.54
&1 31 AT, 2011 @Y @RI 5997.12 1047.34 2856.49 751.89
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R R )
feeias 31 wrd, 2011 @1 3fa gea W s anRaat
feraor femiss 31 @i, 2011 @t fomias 31 @i, 2010 Bt
AT T af

geH U v U
3 gea R aRMIS drer St 2269.03 808.40 2011.73 819.41
T 3Nl W aniférd wfawa 257.54 65.25 178.22 62.83
St are/(g1) (130.67) 14.91 (22.92) (5.77)
G 1090.00 70.00 330.00
e eH (279.44) (125.67) (228.00) (68.07)
3T =T ¥ 3iAR0T 1021.54
feeid 31 71, 2011 @1 3fa qea W Aremn 3Rt 4228.00 832.89 2269.03 808.40

(X oI5 )
fara=or fa=Tias 31 wre, 2011 & T st 31 =, 2010 Y
ad AT T
f&1i 31 W, 2011 @ TG o & fore @ e Iegget deH Iget
REIRGIIG] 70.54 40.78 47.98 30.65
TST AT 222.98 58.39 211.14 62.54
Dot 3Raa R snféra wfma (257.54) (65.25) (178.22) (62.83)
A HaT AN (TRenferd/ s1-HfEa) 239.98 55.40
Ta a1 @ (e @) 569.62
Swifsas [eme)/ar= 466.15 30.04 142.95 (52.54)
I AN 1311.73 119.36 223.85 (22.18)
afgeT
faa=o i 31w, 2011 @ ww | faAies 31 W, 2010 B HHE
ad o

i gt i It
et & 8% 8% 8% 8%
o gfg == 4% 4% 4% 4%
IS 3R R Ffbet Bl SFAIT & 8% 8% 8% 8%

)  AEHT ISP 17 - WeaR Raife

) aRdg Red do & denfea fenfden & seaR, d6 3 wufie Rofén & & wu § $oRt aRkarem, s/ dfe,
GExT ST q 3 i awra & MR fiea 7. fidios Raifén & & fow a1 srawn 7= ¢
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faqi 31 AL, 2011 B! G a¥ & folw Wsar Rl

(% @rg #)
oA | faaRor fa=rias 31.03.11 fa=ris 31.03.10
= DI T adf P E 99
(cra giféra) (cran oiféra)
v AR 3
1. TR uRares 264456 133397
2. Rea dfen oRare= 538922 446674
3. e dfb aRema= 828553 799281
4. 3= St aRarem 0 0
5. R smEfea 16630 603
ol 1648561 1379955
§. | Wsar uRom
1. SRt uRamee 160895 119413
2. Rea dfen uiReme= 32164 30772
3. e dfb uRemes 49450 55064
4. 3=t aRamem 0 0
el 242509 205249
Q. | ik -amEfea sma / (@) 16630 603
g | uRares ag 259139 205852
g UIGEN UG 3MBNTBATE 93222 50897
UB. | 3T aX 40676 49133
S| gE e 125241 105822
T, | 3N STHGRY
3. | Wear sniaar
1 SR uRared 2534145 3151684
2. Rea e oRare= 5239956 4383832
3. e afe uRameH 12973308 10513027
4. 31§t aRamem 0 0
5. R-3maEfea snfaar 228323 218619
el 20975732 18267162
. | WSIR <TA®
1. goRI aRamed 3305900 1095881
2. R dfem uRame= 4766574 4812668
3. & dfb uRares 11801287 11541432
4. 3= St aRarem 0 0
5. iR-amafea Sgamw 1101971 817181
el 20975732 18267162

i) oY URaTel H ARBRY qT 3 Ufryferdl & -3, YT A1oTR URaTe T BRas URaTer 2nfie &,

il Rea dfem & § T 5 s (WY smenRa den R-Fiér snenRa Fow @fga) & G a6 & 9 o ot €, ag
TRIaTE, 3, IARE wHdE dur Faftrs e & s 2.

1 69 |
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iv)  ®Rc/awd W # gxe/9RNeR! W, HHfal e wifatte et & 9 a9 sfm enfie €, 5 6 Rew dfm & dwa
iv) 3 dfeon @ # 3 9 s e oRarem enfia &, 3 3w e At # enfie w8 €.
v) T dfoer aRare TRE HRTeH U8 $8T @ T qoRl @S, SgTh JHRId the @ TUMT # id gU 3UR a g MR &
foTe R &1 B Tl 2.
vii)  CINTd T 3Me :
T o foftre @ 9 et wd Y 39 @ @t smefea foe o €.
a1 e foRtre @ 9 09 Wy 79 3@ 9 @dt @ Ao b # geeua w9 # sefed faar s 8.
)  orE IS 18 & IR Waed Ul SR - wEed urch
1. OwaeR oAl ot g
(®) Y@ VEeP TRIsR

am T
i) Y T SMeR 3rezret vd v fHeerd
i) | gE AIR.3RAR HrRITTD Hewrd
i) | S aR.Bg BRITTD eed
iv) | Y I WE HRIUTTS eI (3R 2010 TF)
v) | S 3reu i HRIUTES eI (3T 2010 G )
(&) 3rgefir -
) A I A wieAg fafics.
i) U 3 wrAfEad e erisan afdew fafies.
) wEanh
1 i grfor 9 -

i) FagsT T & grvr §, féearst
i) RIS &E ITT §, JTEHYR
iii) IR foER ITT 3, FoTHERGR

iv)  faaef &g omfior d, srren

v)  aferar &g omdor §, aferar

vi) gk e T §, P

vii) 3RS & ITT %, Hd feR

m = - snisan i fefies.

2. e gifddl & iy aF-a: (X arg #)
(@ | 7= TG VeI URISRY
2010 -11 2009-2010
yext RS 58.14 36.48
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(@) e il & a=-a9 BT fFaRon X &)1 1]
e i e fram 71 e B Tle| %O iRad ot | &8P ww :
PN A B s & o it & sicia wewifaT
T | e | semn | ww | @ | vewm | B | wew | TG ee @ | Wdde s § IR
kM W™ | oww | W | e I Hi et &7 $a
e aivad @ ot

TR (WA 3b| IO | §B

W | P | W | @

EoIN| E2E|
GG T & e, | 31.03.41 | 27.64 | 2764 0.00| 663 000 0.00| 20.23| 567 | 150.00] 0.0 150.00] 0.0
figeareT, meawea 31,0310 | 27.64| 27.64| 20000| 7.79| 000| 0.00| 20000| 059| 000 000 000 0.00
RS & JHT 3, 31.03.11 | 257|257 0.00| 000 000 000| 0.00| 0.00| 45.00] 0.00| 45.00] 0.0
HPTR, (BieTg) 31.0310 | 257| 257 | 45.00| 042 45.00| 042 0.00| 0.00| 000 000 000 0.0
TR feR &t aedor 6, | 31.03.11 | 150.09 | 159.09 0.00 | 13.44| 0.00| 0.00| 326.11| 274 | 85000 0.00| 850.00|  0.00
TR, (ER) 31.03.0 | 159.09 | 159.09 | 500.00 | 3610 | 0.00| 0.00| 20000| 040| 000 000 000 0.0
fdesf & oefor 8, e | 31,0311 | 6.22 6.22 0.0 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 50.00| 010 100.00/ 0.00| 100.00|  0.00
(FERTS;) 31.03.10 | 62| 622 4735| 325| 000| 0.00| 50.00| 003| 000 0.00] 000 0.0
aferar-gerar & o, | 31,0341 | 1172 11.72 0.00| 000 000 000| 0.00| 0.00| 110.00] 000 110.00]  0.00
aferar, (SRwe) 3.03.10 | 1172 | 1172 0.00| 0.00] 000] 000| 000| 000] 000 0.00|  0.00 0.00
TN & I 8, Bler | 31,0341 | 245 | 245 0.00| 000 000 000| 0.00| 0.00| 160.00] 0.00| 160.00]  0.00
(RTTIM) 31,0340 | 245| 245 1371 | 462| 7000| o011| 000| 000| 000 000 000 000
TRET & I o, 31.03.11 | 2058 | 20.58 0.0 0.00| 000 000| 000| 0.00| 25.00] 000| 25.00] 0.00
Rt (e aer) 31.03.10 | 2058 | 20.58 0.0 0.00| 000 000| 000| 0.00| 000] 000 000 000
31.03.11 | 23027 | 230.27 0.00| 20.07| 000 000| 576.34| 851 |1440.00|  0.00| 1440.00|  0.00
o 31,0310 | 23027 | 230.07 | 925.06 | 50.88 | 115.00 | 0.23| 450.00| 1.02| 000| 000 000| 0.00

(@) e 9Fe 20 - Ui SRR 3

@

ARG A 20 & 3ER i IR 3 R g8 &:

31.3.2011 31.3.2010
faact IR URE & e aR & a1e 3uae g @Y (R a8 H) 1118.90 996.11
miRa sk sfaadh 9rR (i) 404141460 404141460
gl 2R 7T 3 (]) 27.69 24.65
yir IR B SBEILS 3 (3) 27.69 24.65
gfct IR AT 3T () 10.00 10.00

|G AFE 22 - 3T TR TR BT AEiDT

do 7 amxeifird o= sniReai/egan A @ .

3T R 3Rl vd I o ol & W@ god R & ( a5 )

31.3.2011 31.3.2010
amRifia ) i -
e FHAIHRYT & fore wae™ 71.76 61.24
Ue vd Iget & foe e 301.53 259.12
a1 Fened & fore sraem - 108.77
4T (2): 373.29 429.13
3mRIf HR I
R 3fRal W g g 19.80 15.05
Jufaa @rst W fae wR e T& 353.41 334.98
a9 = g B 146.38 386.99
T (&): 519.59 737.02
g AR o aga 146.30 307.89
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%) o AFS 28 - aRaal H =

do o anfaalt o1 ves agT T 3 ot anfaa €, 5 aniadl W 1 & oRaid A - 28 AN A&l 8. J§eH & 9d §, s
31 A1, 2011 @ o SRt & 3rermaT 3 3Rl W IS §81 21 uReTferd Tai g 8. o 77 e &Y snawadr €.
(Ttp) wTaerHi, 3MHRAD 13N Ud 3B RucD MRl W - Sgice 9 29

i) uEuE A /e - C&EE:))
foa=on fe1ie 01.04.2010 | @ & SR fobe mE ERIGIGG/ fe=ics 31.03.2011
B RS 9y UEeyE | SErifsId graes @ 3ifew oy
AT SRl 417.41 106.42 2.83 521.00
IR 1426.07 637.64 132.23 1931.48
i)  sifaRp vadiaRor
TTGET Ud 3B RABATY (R g H)
o 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
991 W yree/EN 154 65
TUIE &g Wrae 632 288
S S &g Tae™ 106 30
TR & fbe e yrae= 407 491
3 UG U9 3ThHDBATE 40 126
R 1339 1000
iii) 3R urau™ (X Wg H)
o 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
U | 3RURD gege @ | IRYS 9 312.43 312.43
a1 | oy ¥ e U SRRl graert & e
{r | orar 9 F SR 3MEROT gRT HH B S JfRT
g | 3R ygyE @ # sifaw 9 312.43 312.43
iv) ITaiel 3g wauE § SHl/agRR - (F Iz H)
fora=or 3= fafere ama
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
RS I 3.83 3.83
¥ & SR gRaeH
3rafér & R wges M
sifew 9w 3.83 3.83
IR 33eTat & wHa GIVGED & e
15.  Real o1 faaror
< 2 R Rrerad & G
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
) | 99 & URY ¥ oftad 596 151
&) | a¥ & R urE 12745 3613
€ | 99 & RE Fraror 12827 3168
g) | a¥ & 3iq o dfted 514 596
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Sfen dreura gr1 e me st e
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
v) | af & gRoana § @ A fope e siftifoTal o s 2 &
@) | ad & R S deue grT few e ittt o e 6 8
@) | of & <RM ang siftfofat @ wwan 6 6
g | 9 & 3id & @ 7 fooe e sttt @ e 2 2
Y§E gRT At U9 oram TRierdt gRT fasar fbe e 3rar
el @t R Rl @t T
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

v) | 9f & yRy # affed 0 0
a) | af & kM g 425 508
) | af & RM Faror 425 508
8 | af & 3id ¥ @ftad 0 00

16. f&=ies 31.03.2011 B IR} fobw T YPI %A UH vd ST B faaor

T w= T IR (X IR #)
244 804.78

3WRH IeTiRad GBI MR UF Wi IR ARa HHT & d&d SN o e &,
17.  9&Yd gRT AHic o & AR ded, f5ad! Ja1e 86 gRT 3w § of 78 vd Ty @kie &t 7% &, 9 @fte, oy vd wegw
Fom fasr aTfeifam, 2006 & T&d Usiidd 6l 8. 39 W oIRARIEd gRT fosar faar e 2.

18.  STeT el oY 3Tavas e M1 @ 98 W feer af & 3ridet B gAfEd/gAatied fiear mar &, {5y o5 adu af & ariieor
X FHET &Y .

. sfeR 3R =R IR.F. g Q.. faa
3reger vd gay s GAULIGERE I GAULIGE R HEG D
1. TTRNE FE! Helld TmeR= gotea &t . T, PV
BENGH RENGH BENG RENGH
IRYeT HRATE AR (Jar-ige) a8 g . vd. I
frers e e
T A, WFR TS IfReeH d A.51.09.¢0. uvs IiRueH Fd 4. F. IR TUs HuE
U%.31R.5.0035100H U%.37R..00025707 U%.31R.5.0030730H
(e frmamR a1g) (}fte 3nraTe) (e S TengEor)
. a.lq W. .
Fawadl ¥.27357 FazdT ¥.83899 UH3TR .27037
P A, $.0H. 3RTR UUS BUHI Ha feran vos Bue Ha . I9E UUs IRTed
TG RATBR JE ATETBR IE! TEBR
U%.31R.51.1001868s U%.31R. 5. 1088 U%.31R.5.003708T
(e TgdR wH. 3ER) (e wsra fram) (e e shret)
MULED HRIIER HRIER
HegaT ¥§.32128 TegaT |.072467 HagaT |.088578
I AR B gART R & 3R
I : i
faia : 30 7%, 2011
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faqis 31 A, 2011 B AT 9 & forw AP yare faaxor

R = H)
.9, faazo femie 31.03.2011 fami® 31.03.2010
v uRae wfafaftrt & 9o gare
TR ¥ 74 g aH 1,627.18 1,331.70
I A o o wErieE:
3rae 3nReat R qeoers 118.69 68.09
a9 R grae (FRugs et |feq) 150.98 64.79
§2 T 1ol T 3rehed o1/ iR e snfkaal & awy § yraem 631.79 258.40
A 3Rt & foe graem 106.14 29.91
3 el & fore gee (YF) 43.31 125.87
3raret SRl @t foet 3 () em/er (0.11) 0.32
THHoT U1 & SIS BT YIAH/ITGe (37T F 7T 571E) 470.99 362.32
3RS /3 & JTad AT (37ETT | W SAe) (1.55) (1.46)
39-3T 3,147.4 2,239.94
N e & fore s -
Stmeit ® gfe / (@) 17,248.54 30,835.61
3aRT 7 g / (@) 4,531.35 6,522.39
37 a3t vd wraeE A ghg/ (B 181.83 (5,092.36)
It 7 (afg) / B (24,341.56) (19,900.29)
o 7 (afg) / &0 (3,941.62) (7,566.93)
3= Nt & (afg) / B (2,558.06) (1,073.47)
TE PR BT YT (Y& & AT FeQ) (633.14) 490.58
gRares Tiafafr & gg Tae (7) (9,512.66) 4,215.53
aRare nfafaftral | g 7@ gae (6,365.25) 6,455.47
& fraw afifaftred | 9o gae
3 3Nt &1 e / fagsa 1.27 8.20
31ae STl B B (235.54) (141.90)
ST Td SrRIECE & emHier 3N & gRT o 1.55 1.46
fraer & wwiftra cawma # uRad= (3rfir ud 3F) -
e nfafaftral @ g T gaw (232.71) (132.24)
{ focha nfafafrl @ Toe yae
IR Yt 250.00 450.00
SR 3MdE T 2,025.68
Titor ot fETR 11 4ah ¥ g/ 1,030.00 721.00
Y& e (1 9 § wad gfdact YRRl W e Afea) (142.00) (142.00)
ged eTHIET ax (23.96) (24.13)
AT WY HUF TR AT (4.98)
TioT T R AT (470.99) (362.32)
foita nfcfaferl @ g woe yaw 2,663.75 642.55
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%.9. faazo féstia 31.03.2010 fatias 31.03.2009
Ao e TBAGed § Yo gles (T + &t + ) 37rar (86 - §) (3,934.21) 6,965.78
§ o & gRY A Td) vd THe g
Rara Rerd §6 & oy ol ud § 9y 17,011.93 11,036.90
dpi & T 9 vd 7w 3iR 31ed Yo R ufoed ¥y 2,205.09 1,214.34
I & gRY ¥ Yz THha! d ABIGed 19,217.01 12,251.24
S oY @ FHId IR Addl B ABa ged
AR Re/d §6 & U A< 19 9 o 14,081.99 17,011.93
d% & U 99 vd 7 3R 3169 ga W g R 1,200.81 2,205.09
¥ o TIftd R Y5 ABd Td THE e 15,282.80 19,217.02
v, seR 3R, 3R IR . g Q.. fa
JreTe vd e fees HITAS Hawd HITAS Heed HEISED
1. e aa el TTMER gotaa &t o). T, STEPHWH
e e e e
JRYeT HRATE AR (Varfrge) ag g &l va. Iy
freers fees freers
Fd . R UUS IIREew Fd A.50.e9.u. IiReey Fd A, S, TIRGRA vos HU
U%.37R.5.0035100H U%.37R.H.00025704 U%.31R.5.0030730H
(e foorR T1g) Gl 3nraTe) (e S rengwr)
. a.lq W. .
HegaT §.27357 FaaT §.83899 UH3TR ¥.27037
Fd N, $.UH. 3R TS HUA! o foran vog Bueh d A. Fie vos sMRwew
FTEl TEHR Il TEHR JEl TEHR
U%.37R.H.1001865€Y U%.37R. 7. 10883 U%.37R.4.0037088
(¥fte IgdR w1, 3ER) (e H@ora feram) (¥fte firer= siett)
HHIER HRTRR HITNER
FegaT ¥.32128 FaIaT 72467 FawrdT ¥.088578
N AR & gARI RU & 3R

I : i
faqi : 30 W5, 2011
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eS0T 31 U - 1

1. ufaa vasa &=

OIS THEIBRUT
(©) o1 &b : el d it T

39 e # ga 36 i 3T B THCIHR0T e MR & w9 A .
(@) TRfed @l #, §@ o sruiy/eant SRt FrEerR &

(&.i) db Y 3RgE : I B I BT fFaRor FrergER &

®.4. | g o A EGlE
1 e §6 29 Breag for. 59.50%
2 Je d B afdeg o 100.00%

I d% o SRR & waRa fowia faaxfordt & rer wiae axes g snfadl, <o, sl & 3ma vd &g vd
3aRe FUg oFes vd IR ageligd oy &1 @Y gelaR Jivg 31T U 2 & Hal @ Bigax IR fosar mar &
TAT AT Aferdl B g BT MR SEART gR1 few e siwst R MR diar 2 5 siken &1 e defed o
R gRT fovar Firer 2. il & facia faaxfrdl & a’g adt el @ 3 901 96 & Rafen arikg gen e
31 AT, 2011 Bl 2.

(&.ii) e T d6 & FEant S FERER &
. &g grfior §o - e o de TR &

®.4. | &g arfio d% @1 ™ i
1. [AYST =TT & IoT 6, fesaarat 35%
2. RIS &A1 JTA0T db, SfaebIgR 35%
3. IR feER 7T 36, FHARERRER 35%
4. faef &t afor d%, staren 35%
5. aferan gerar ardtor §&, aferan 35%
6. FIRI A THIT 8, Prer 35%
7. FRET &Ar T §6, Fa [TER 35%

Il. |g<H 3EF:

®.4. | GYh EH i

1. $eI-Staar 96 for., sRear 20%

vafiues # a9, Siel W AMG 23 (U0 23) ol & SMUR W 3fdact & siavia wafea foia faaxolt & ford gemar wifes
20% 3T 3TTeB BT URB 8.

% & MIREIR B M0 & ford, feaR 1 vd fear 2 gant 3 & & e arior 9 § 5 M e 99 w9 3 e S g
3% & o) I8 THCIaRuT Uhet IR & 9 H &,

IRAIHS THEIBRT:
() et ol & G Y e Y e IR T F e S & sl ag werd S & qur b srsfirdt & AW - FRe

(&) o Rensit ¥ d6 & oot e o Ty I (3areRone, g S8 g, S ARaw-nRar arer & qen 37 AW, e srear
s & 3% w1, Wifir e @1 e sk, afe stem 2, 59 SR # AafUeR B 9EuE I 8.

| 76 |
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2. gai fo=ars
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OIS TBEIHROT
v) ¥R g

faetias 31w 2011 # §& @ 3rferga Yait ¥ 3000.00 IR &, IF GRT STRY, e TUT Jaw 3Rmat % 404.14 7RIS & oo |

T10/- I BT B 404141460 3731 AT 2.

feetias 31 A 2011 @ Reafer § 36 § & 80.20% 3erenRar HRA TR & HIH & o HoT 324141500 3721 2MHA .

21 o1 gah ferma
221 o= | gaht @ faa=on
19l | o rafer wferea a5t ifeT & R
g § fafar (RS #)

IMEUEITE | 30.03.2009 WRUGIHA TR 583.00 | PRI uiyfd + 250dndew wiy @y
qTcaited, Ad # fadia af 2010-11 &
fo10 &TaT &% 10.44% &

dioRides | 26.11.2006 RUGIHA RUGIA 800.00 | W+100 dhiies ufad ve Gfyerse fafdr
5 ket

diesidies | 30.03.2009 UG WU 117.00 | XU+100 SNEH vfay v FhaesHas fafer
§ ket

diesindes | 31.03.2010 WU WU 450.00 | W+100 Sidew ufaad ve JfaersHs ity
3 ket

dioRidies | 04.06.2010 TR TR 250.00 | W+100 didiew yfoad ve gfaense Ay
3§ kit

e 2200.00
2.2.2 3R &R 1 §ivs &1 faaxor
I SR ferfr ufeea & fafdr afdr TS &R
(RIS #)

IR &R 11 (Sr-1) 14.11.2008 14.11.2023 300.00 11.45% a1
11 d a¥ 3 50 3R fag3it & uae™ a®
(TRugaar db 11.95%)

IR TR (Sr-11) 17.02.2009 17.02.2024 285.00 9.40% a1
11 d 3¢ 3 50 3MeR fag3it & urae™ a®
(aRudadT a6 9.90%)

3R R (Sr-1n) 23.06.2009 23.06.2024 500.00 8.80% Ty
11 d a¥ 3 50 3R fag3it & uae™ a®
(aRudadT a% 9.30%)

R &R 11 (Sr-IV) 20.01.2010 20.01.2025 500.00 8.63% dTy®
11 d 3¢ 3 50 3R fag3it & uae™ a®
(TRYeadT d 9.13%)

IR TR 11 (Sr-v) 11.06.2010 11.06.2025 1000.00 8.57% qI¥db
11 d a¥ 3 50 3R fag3it & uae™ a®
(YR T 9.07%)

IR &R 11 (Sr-v1) 21.01.2011 21.01.2026 300.00 9.20% a1
gfaea de

A 2885.00
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2.2.3 Titor it &1 fa=or
G| SR fafa nferea & fafy R (X 31 H) 1S X
IX 08.10.2004 08.06.2014 200.00 7.05% e
X 28.03.2006 28.06.2015 578.00 8.15% aTfie
XI 04.10.2006 04.10.2016 700.00 8.95% Ty
XIl 03.03.2008 03.05.2017 389.00 9.20% arfie
@R fEaR 11 (Sr- X1 10.02.2009 10.04.2018 270.00 9.35% TIfY®
an 2137.30
RATTHS THIBT
Iaxis A
&) o= gsh 7357.57
11 & 37eTT YHEIHROT B T
o UG ¥R Yl 404.14
o 3Rfera Fférat 4886.77
o TINY foTEa: SMEUEIANS - 583.00
dre-RiTdTes - 1617.00
o fEoR | U3 & wer$ ME AR
faer 123.59
3RL anRerat 9.75
/)RR 1 gEh (AR 11 gt & Tk B 31enT TRd) 6219.90
M IR R | g F wfie o= & fore uma wwor O fera
o T HMT R 2885.00
o U I g oy F SR IR T - 1300.00
o TSl B & Y H GIRBCTd B ST drell qr M 2885.00
3) R R | 4ot & enfie o= & fore witor ursr wkor
o T T A 2137.30
o T | AN a¥ & AR LT TS M- e
o USll DI & 9 H URaICTd dI ST JTell ur qfeT 1941.66
Uh) Uoit ¥ 37 welfrai - 123.58
3 el A gait 13577.47
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OIS THEIBROT

(v) oM e Wit nfafafert @1 Harferd a=e & fore 3% ot 4an v & fHeRkor 2g 3@ & e o aaf & arier

qiftsd TR W Yoi B g 3MenRa 3R 3T (MIRTIR) B 1) I8 & fore §a Fafia s & awa 79a ) gon
DI T BT YT BT & Yoi Bl FHIET AN MR R TG Gl q2T HRUIR Bl & § 79 TR fopam Fe

g.

U1 ShRER & fore d& AaFaigd gitedior. uRares SiRen & fofe go Jobad giicdivr den IR SiRe & fore AaMasigd srafer

giemIoT 31T &.

% & U 3R Yon gafar FeRor gichar & 5 96 P 396 TaHrd T&UT & FaG H 3 el Yol 3NaTahdisi df
Ao & fore qen wrawrg # i sifeat 3 foes & foe wem aarh 2. snsieedt yar & wgE R @ 39 SAfEAt o
vga™ a1 FeRer &A1 S feR 1§ faffde =gmaw gen seua & siqifd ¥ ke ¥ s # 7 31, O Sifed St fuer |
& ded @ | 7 foE 3E, G201 3 92 51 8 & fole are) &1 a2 §9 YR & 31fiRep SiaA & ol ol @ qen 86 &
SRR TR I Faferd 3ugeh TR B 3RS Yol dF TG, §6 = 370 HITRUIR R fUeR 11 & siarfa ufiger & & wwma

@I WO & fore ' aRkeqor ify uRy & &

IS A

qRATTIS gahdiaRor

(&) o1 FRew & fore 9% gah-sravamar :

e R & el ek -
n ey smenfRa

n  iR-fAfEr smenRa
s i eeRUeR

9003.23
376.05
fRe

&) SR Rew & fore gott-smavasan
»  TOHDIGA 3raftr gieior :
- 15T &% SifEw -
- foeem gar Sifew (wavt wfEa) -
- gfgadr shfaw -

424.79
15.14
179.40

@) uRene= iRaw & fore goi-smavasmar :

= A IBAd GredIv -

497.07

() e Yol Irgume -
o= 1 gait U

11.64%
6.31%
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AT TUTHS THBROT B JaTIdA

% # 319 TDIGA SEH JEE JoTell GHaRd &, FoIs #ed &I Ua AHid 90 & [Afae S & 3aiia siRaA yaed Hifadi/
BRIVUIEH &1 AT U I 31aed B! & ok 0T, TRATEH, S19TR 37E, 96 7 Td JAaH & FHEid & ol 9y Jaead o
foret srezer vd vey Feeis/ariuTes Fewd B T # SNHe dRd Y SIeHT I & o fhdT T SR 3niRaat afia Jaes
Jfufer, ot afafa, dRarew shien afafa. 57 afafal gr1 fafie dfen aRarem & siafa sifen wR & FeaRor gor [feRa

P BIATAT TR R ShEd yaed faum & i qemdes & 5 6 a1 g1 MefRa amds famor aen shifem a6 A & siecx
e B]T & e fafaer afafoat gt fFefRa shfew Refier & A sruer o/ . 7emees B 9eus Tevetd, I8 T6th
o aRes yeerd! gRT e Y b STidm 2. o7 THen &1 o yde vg famer Shiew sde faum grt o s 2.

3afere BT TR R A FREGH J646, FE Braad & sired qaed faum o fowmRa yemsi & w0 § a-f B3,

do # fofag iftai & SRy =01 SRew veem Mo, o1 Sifew Hehem qen Jufiis gdem i, W@ Sira Aifd, THeiasor A,
aRare shiRRew i, veeed Fifa qer seR sifew T

TG Y, HOT I AR FOT BRI-UG & gEc AUGS (FUT TG & Hedid B9 JedHIed, Searaiford STedRI & 0T
IRIBRI, THCIBROT AMES, faddHyul HHTE TUT 0T GIEhITeTal SRIASIER0T BI FIRMI vd 701 | feentrder @ gorarerd 7.)
frerffa &,

%07 PR 3T & R SueTIEe® gRT @) S 2 for 0T et o ora, Ry seeifea @t @ wga qur
HI9EE, 0T A B FRE e fafaer Jaesi & ford faamyot Amde, g st o Feer e AdmIERoT anfe enfhe .

d% J G HOT JUTEH & WY IURITEawsi & fafag @i & oy S iz o gosna & @ 3 i Fiex 7ed & W Faw B
ST SRl & q1 9T B9 e (efRor # Aeg axdl 7. 98 0N & A § 0T SREH Yedid Hisd B3 TEd & i e,
FaNT SREH, yeee SREH quT FawTa SREH BT Geaid- Bl & T Jedd U SIREH & JUd 09 | Yedid Bl & a2 Fevd
RfET B Ul & MR R 2 2.
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cac 31 U - 4
o1 SiRaw: Wt St & ford am=a vediaRoT
OIS TBEIHROT
=T SfER
fireer < duT 3Fsies @ ol
3T 3Nl a8 & T8t ot a1 3ifim-
i) et ®or & ey 7 90 AT ¥ 31ftre @ srafd & fore sne sik/am geem @ foevd g@n @

i) f§cT S e Sgipd & "M | 90 feAt ¥ iftrs @ srafér & fore e s wgar &
iv) P P kT A Wipa 31H & A §
®) TR BEA & o1 A BAA A B G DI (¥ AT &S e
@) doialt vaa & o ve wae Ak a6 9 o fevd a1 @ret sifaea
(v) 180 foi & 31feres srafer & fore e sifcea
(vi) wie faaxolt @t sqfr 90 &t & siferes srafér & fore aifcea

sfrafia:

DIE @1 dq ‘Nfafia’ gtar ST & 519 aeaT A9 AaR Wigd GH1/3ERT A 3 31féd 8. aft sl gor aRkares @ #
THIT LAY NP AH1/3TTERVT 2feh | A 81, W a8 o uF I fifdr &1 amaR 90 &1 aa g 51 el & a1 3 3rafer § =arat
T {53 ST &g vafea s = &,

afea:

fo=T <t o1 gfden & sicifa d o1 < P A R i 2 afe a8 I g1 FeiRa o fafy @t a1 98 & a7 .

o1 SRa yeer Hifa

3§ 7 A8 GRT AITC TP GRAT FOT SARGH AT DY ST 2 et amfies SMeR R Fwien &t 3l ¢ fr=faRaa et # Hifa
@I 3rguTer gt fosar s &:

O SREE- freiRor, D qen aveEm

s SIREH UgIH U A,

n  SREw SofiERoT qr THAEBROT

T SRER AT woREr qen Raifén

n  SiREw Ferimor qen admiferar vees

IR BB

v HERIAS Gl Bl TEE

0T SR aen e nfafaféat & yerR,

= T 3G TIRIGRI

s Q9 AT eI ORISR

»  oRuggar &1 W@y, ffdehasor & TR

v 3rfoEwRn B 9B U

n 37 &0 Yic TaNTUIoR # o1 SREH

O SReE PR gl

3R §% vaUISR H U1 SREH wdes

QY SREW der 3 aRATeTHS A

(i
(i) 90 f&=t & fore w@rar stafig @
(
(




R H)
IRATOHS Jebe I1HR0T
(B) Te1 Hhel KT TFHUISK :
fifer smenfRa - 195400.95
iR-ffer smenRRa - 59046.66
() vrueR &1 Hinfers wfaeor
n foeeh 418.08
= I 254029.53
ey iR e
() TFUER BT IANER Ffdaror
DI 12.57 0.00
¥a= 92.84 0.00
ET v WA 3916.09 534.86
31T 9Tq U9 1d-31G 594.00 27.21
T YBR P NIRRT 1956.73 1495.90
faega 176.36 9.77
T FRATT 1607.98 228.94
¢ TEEm 53.50 21.82
3T TN 1756.30 48.59
ITFh 1858.32 3.06
GIE) 26.68 1.39
G JHEHROT 775.87 158.11
IR T T FRfeT 421.18 305.26
1P Ud THEIH-3U1G 13.48 0.00
BNIST Ud BNTST-3cE 242.59 30.23
3§ U4 I§8-3dTG 227.24 9.03
Fipet, 515 T IT 1404.03 68.45
i 1054.99 203.75
ST U9 IHe1-31E 88.27 3.95
I UG 3JUT-3TTHHOT 851.84 468.04
fomfor 2749.73 197.31
Yeiferom 1838.52 346.99
T Afd sifemages 815.74 201.47
PR ABCITR 367.20 0.74
EREATHD & 27600.89 849.29
3= JET 14039.12 1114.20
srafere 31fm A 66865.39 5898.03
(&) skl o1 sraf¥re dfderre uRudadar el fageor
1 e - 1685.24
2R &7 foA o - 1427.61
sfmdu g a® 2189.99
15 f&q 9 28 feq T 2826.53
29 &7 9 3 AR T 13183.95
3 AITE ¥ 31, W] 6 AE aB 15313.66
6 ATE W 3, W] 12 WIE qB 12567.13
12 W18 ¥ 31, W=y 36 AIE dH 61727.01
36 H1E 3 3iera, W 60 AIE q®H 23079.6
60 T8 3 31ferd 50233.15
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RFHsH)
(%) srsie sRadl (edie) & IR (Fbe) - 2394.53
»  3GAD 797.60
» iy 1448.69
s T 148.24
(vwp) et 3Fsie anfaai (eadie) 847.29
() st snReal (eTdie) o1 srur
s T6Ha M B g ¥ I sFsie sniRaat 1.82%
»  Fraa sl & gor 7 Fraa seete snfRaat 0.65%
(T91) 3FTsip SMRaAl (Faber) § gRad=
» IR 9 2458
= T 1409
n B 1473
3O NREAT (Fhd) 239
(31m%) 375t 3Rl () & fore graem= § aRad=
= IR I 1211
39 F ERE fFar w grau= 1142
2 TGN S 3% graee B aed ae 1268
n 3w 9w 1085
*3UGTh TG H 3T OI9E < 312.43 IRIS
() 3rei® e &t R 29.31
(P) 3T ez & forw enRa yraem= & ¥ 23.27
(een) Fre R g/ qroRT Bt ekt / I
»  JRFS 9 1447.43
» 3939 & R fFar mar yea= 313.42
s 9Y & IR 2 @I SIET / IaU= 1416.48
»  3ifow 9w 344.37




G vioger s it e

cod SIUk-5

U1 SIREH : AF@IPd giedivl & 3w dcwiferal & fore gadiazor

TUTHD YHEIBROT
(@) R Rard da & feenfadel & R o1 sifew & fore 4am-guR & 1o &g d6 3 AFaiea gieaior & o 2. 3
feenfder fafira snfRa wifaxor & foe sert-sem ifew wikar yam axa 8, 52 faftraa v & ey fosar mar 2.

(@) d% 7 yrdg Red do grr sfufafted ar amer ot en eafaar gen, fela fa., s, g1 for. aen fsea e () for.
P 1T FEHIA-5T0 IR g5dieR e €, 5 a9 || HHevel & dad 30 UEd! b TaaulsR bl ekl axd &,

(M 3 e e Rt snenRa qem 3R Rt sTerRe TReR @ 3T aRd . 59 vt aR1 d 3 e @ wew T,
e Frerff 3 ¥ fore SR 1 o 2.

() FriRe b fich faftre Frie # S & Frier & Wy &, 3T word 1 R Ry 3 o TomT vy et ¥ gr vt
v Ry Semy (T Ser) 35 SRR 281 TR .

T axis i
IRATOTHS Ybe 1B :
(&) wFdPpa gedor & sl SRew Fiexor & o TeueR I & fore, @ & semn
(srofia aen asiofiga) A aen 3, o Skt @t st 2, = = Sifew St # fraa 2 -
= 100 % SNTEH 9IRaT & &9 : 162786.93
w100 % SNREH Wik : 606978.90
= 100 % ShRaw wiRar & i - 14327.39
= e TS IR - ® oS oW 724920

¢ae SIUwh-6
KU SRGH BT : AFDIG GREBIV & foTe JdHeInRo 1

TONEAD THEIBROT

HuiRde Heaie- vd weeH & fore -iferai vd wfsame
% & U FRAT T SAGH GHAIDBROT TAT FUIGD FEeH AT U & I GRT WIBR DI STaTel T FuIiaes o, Tbal
qT FdHargea gfarfeat, i vd e qur 997 vd WY gee €.

d& gR1 fore 5 a1 e YeR & |uiRd®! & favor
d% fdaa TRiCal, PURe TRICAT qUT FRBR T4 ddI GRT RN TRICAT BT TOR FAT . At feenfreen & sHaR,
Juitrda gferyferat &1 geaie Frafia siavmer # 3fra sk gea W faan 1 2.
T8 Yot Taietar TR R U Retd §a & feenfader, zor sifew =gritasor & yarss & fore fafie yer & faxira dufides
@1 sififeRer axa & ar &, 3 fenfder o shiRaw IHiaRoT & o6 Jaa A1egw & w0 F MRS T S 9 ga= w_a
& do & U9 $9 YBR & Il BT Ul o & fore wgfd i 3urg uerer €

IS
IRATOTES g iaoT
(@) AFDIGA gRCPIVT B Ted FOT SNRGH WEHITCTAl B IHCIaRoT & fofe, $or Tauier, 3 F & gri
e fobam T & -
O R R ur Wi & anded & 3uRid; o i -
oty amenRa 5523.51
R-ffer smenfka 1725.69
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<o Sew-7
IRIBROT : AFEIH gRedIor & foe gadiaxor
OIS THEIBRT :
&
SR IEK:]
IRATTHS IHEIBOT
b s
(&) 9% gRT wfayfd TaTueR @ Ha . -
(§) o<Ta 3rafr & ERM, d6 GRT TaRIUIoR (3ATeR0Te hfSe BIE, AT T, 3ifeT 0T e Bt qafftrsr
iy aRT &RaR) & Aream ¥ srfirfafed gfyfoa sifal & eeaier & foe. e
() o & iR anfiaat B il @ gfeg fovar s & .
(3T vfrgiioRor & gd af & iR (u%) | & I ot 78 anfat o . .
(Ta) Ffayfra vaRTUIoR (TaRTdIoR STsd gIRT) 3 e XY T TauioR gy g fagsl W iR sififafeea amy .
71 g, e
(3m8) o= ot TR e
<0 T 3eyaT Wi W@wy H 5 U T, et 0 FiHHROT TSR, U @
TARIUIGR CIgY §RT fawfed qo o $aR Afefiiaor vavuisR. fR®
(31) A TE AT BT B T TAT TG Yo JURT BT TSR & arg fafora fevar man 3k gdw
fafroms 4o wia & foe fafe siew wiRar gl @ fawfora foean, o= wfcegdiasor vauieR &t _
e T, fra
U vaioR, fore oo | gant ¥ qofa: o o €, et Yol W afeTa ot 35/30 ®I aerT T aun .
T YTl & 3T TARIUISRI Bl UTTal 7T (TSR ¢Igy gRT) s
IRATTHS THBOT
w4 | fawa a8
(®) o gr yfayfoa aafea vaauer e, 5 o d6 3 oo vavuoR A% 7@ € vd 3 eaeR TRy
ERT 915TR ShREw gfteamior & aref &, &
(ver) e o mgr <ofer
e T JAIa)oT TaRaIoR U e 37raT Wied awy § %d foe e, vd R
TaUeR gRT fea-Pirg gem o aR Ifcriaor tauioR. IEEGH
(o) yfgiiaRoT taaisR o wmy i o & fore srem & At 7 3rerar BT Y TS -
faftre SRaw & e s SiRew U % 3 b FrET B e TE SRR TR s
LRl
fafim hfew wiRa wwgt # faafsa fatre sifew & foe wfgfesor vausR. &
(o) F & Tmw <l
faftm Shfew wika aggt # fawfoa fafire shfew & foe wfrygfavor vavioR & foe smiféa g, &
U TaeR, fore feoR | dait 1 qofa: g 1 8, et Yot & giead ot 31 / 37 @I gern T
AT FoT YN 317 USR] B TSI 7T (TRINSR Y BRI s

| 85 |
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coa SIUkh-8

%4 / fassa gws 3§ aoR SiRew

OIS THEIBROT
% & UN T TR SRew gee i, Fae N, snRa daar yeus i g it Fae A suaer 2, S s Sfew
J§EH & HEwaqul &t B Hax Bl .

3% TR ShRew @R-uftear # nffaférl § 3ae gae 13 I W&t qer gems e Rerfdt & afe-aiiem, oo wu 9, @rs
R ¥ uRadH, faeeh gar fafma ot Jon 3feach vd woa geat & uRad @1 aRefvd axar &, aIoR SiRew yee dRefar shiad &
TR &TeT W SIREH, $iac! gea shiRew o HifeRar o s 8.

TR &, 3iTe, WY q21 @t & W0 afed fafim Rafee sl w o amy anfh.
IR SfEH & yaed & fere i -

3% & U9, 6 # TR SHReA & gwTar yded & foe a1 g1 srAifed e vd areR e geem i 3uae 8. 3 aeR Sifen
yae & fore Juamt &, O s frat snRa daar ydem Mf qen fadel o oRares w A 2.

TSR SREw & geTdY sde & fore Aifrat # fafim foaeea vaader I FefRa @ 1€ 2, 3 gz gffaa s 2 6 agfua
TOTR SREH Jaee Ud 3NRa 3TdT Y6eH & FIRT aoR FRGT & wweT d Hr 3nferd ufdwe s o= & fore ufRkame genferfa
78

vedes Hif, voaed gihar & te s &, d6 & gaaua 7 i Sifew & i TR & vaiioR @1 fasor 8. 8% @ aeg
3T FTHIET BT SIHTH BT &, TR 39 39 aXIb ¥ bt a1, f5t 3 1 SiiRaw & 39 S1cafeiss Rl &1 AT 1 71 T8,

S SAANTAAT ATHYEAT R UHTd e &, I8 Afd Siew &y 3t & foe, 37 ameh @ aRafya axar &, o o @ fafim
QRIRT - FCern, oot feem qen shifew & fore R e &g foviy w0 & wem ke & fore feem FrafRor a=ar 2.

R SRag

ARt ShRaw o1 el qen i & srafere uRudgar/Refa wR smenRa 3R fFeewor & mreow & geer fear siar 2. d6 &
I JTeUTaes Tfrehe aRerdT aer qT SneRAa it craven drsrr yomelt Higie 8. 3@ o geret s agar ydeH arerdT Mrge
2q fafr sraf¥e uRuqadr fefRa saftr & o faaeama S FefRa o 18 €, 52 fafie aRear srurdt & e & off wwr
S 2.

151 R SARkeH

ST R SRGA BT Y§e9 Faeqeie niaai a2 adisi & aR-3iaR fageivor & areaw 9 fovar simar € don fads g S &
BRI $90! R &1 S 2. & 1T 370 71 3fdact & e Jea W YHIG & qeaic 8 &Tel &R ¥ fqwia uRkad & et
31afers SRaH B WY I Irerper R 2.

IRATTAS Jabe [T
d ¥ = maRa 4ot & Fefkor & foe, yRda Red §o g1 Fide amaiea saftr gitewior o smoemr &

T Ps d

TETR SRa 8] Yot o AawaddT -
1T &R DI ShfEd - 424.78
sfaaet o Rarfa-siRaw - 179.40
faceht a1 & ShfRam - 15.15
anT 619.33
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9 SITw -9

uRemes e

TUTHS YSHEIHROT

TRUMRE™Y J&he BNl 8. IRaTeH Siad ¥ B Sigd e 8l 8, TReg $99 SUfard SiiRed qen ghawT dae sifad enfhe
T2 B 2. % & U A1 gRT 3RAIfed uRarem SRew waer ify 3ucresn 2, et Wt 2011 & R wen & w8 o d A
gRare SReH & ded THAd 21 H UgaM & e 370 37U J&M a9 8q G0 AoRIHS Had 3o & o fiee ar auf 3
BI-JRIT vd o SREw Hadd! F e e B v o)A URY ax o 8. d@ 3 mdie & et g@ drafdaw # off gaw
foran &, afts PR A s1eT HACam B wnfua fosar 3w

% gR1 IR iR wira uRarew SiRed & fore gon amg €. de9iR, faAids 31.03.2011 @1 uRamem sifaw & foe R 497.07
TRIE DI YTl Bl 3NTTadmHAr IR g

¢ed SITEH-10
b 7 7 sure = SREH (IEIRIREE)

qRade & AEs

1. 3Rl vd qaamsi & foog & &= & 200 3R fowgai & 3ma § aRaeH % 265.43 IS

2. 379 & TSR e 200 3R g3t &1 aRaeH -9.79% (-% 1329.29 TRI3)

(3. A Taes)
AEED - SRIH Jge
(e9. siteR) (@. IR, 3RAR) (3R. &. gJ)

3reeT v yey e BRIUTED ~eeid U e
I : 85
feisp : 30 7S, 2011
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Tfepd facha faaxon ) e wiest o Rad

ufer

Jca da 3ife $fean & Fews dea

1.

&A faHid 31 AT, 2011 B T a9 & foE et d 317w 33T (2 d@), s9a! srufi 3R sRees (Arfes wu & dafiia
), & e TG goH-uA U7 307 fiAie B TAI 9y & FRichd omH-gI @ vd FRfed e YaTg faaRor @ akieor
foar. g faciiar faaRot ot f1eRT 36 & yeeda @ @ 3R 370 gR1 §¢ Jucd! 3 Tt w7 f[daia faavon vd s faaia
I & IMYR R FIR o mar &, ARy omer okar wien & 3R W g fowiia faaxfomdt w sioer 7a e o= & 8.

EAY AHRI: 9RA § WG ot TR Ad! & MR TR 310 ol TRIeT o 8. 39 Aol & 3R9R a8 3 & fs & amar
WIeT 39 RE ¥ e 3R o= aR 6 &6 g daaa smeare et i 3 facia foakfr & 96R & wecayef et
J gaa €. facia faaxot & & 7€ IRl & el v SeciaRvll & T & AR TR ST GRAT o wlien § enfie &, dar wian
# ygad ora fagial e seeda gRT fhe T8 Aewayul SeaH! & e & |iy-are 99y o faavon @ gRgfr &1 geaid
o enfiet 2. FART fowars 2 o5 AR RT3 T8 oia TRIeT §RI I Bl daeiTd 3R .

& do @ 3rgufir g (i) Je §% e wigew for. den Je do ek vfdke . & focia oo o o wier T8 &
2, 5 faciia faaxor fasies 31 A, 2011 @Y 331.84 FRI DY PoT MR<TT TAT FH qY & 7€ 269,70 HRIS B Pl 3T T3
% 0.74 308 &I Yg e YaTg a9 €. g7 i faaxolt & orar e 3930 wwifta arar wiera! gR1 & 78 8, forast Rard &
TR @ T & 3R gERY 3 gofa: 39 orar wiert @ Ruet & smeR w g,

EA &A1 ITT St va 9% o v 3 S, el fae i 31 A, 2011 @Y A o & fore @ () # 9% o fewam 75042
RIS 7, & fawiar fqaxol o orar wien 98 of &, SARI I/, TR oEm WieTd! gIRT ora URIfaTd A1d & I St v vl
3 N & fawia faazol vd fawha gaen w smenRa 2.

&1 giud a<d € 5 I aafesd facia faazor §6 & yderda 3 g 3ife aids 3ibred 31t 3fgar gRT TR oRkaie aHd
21- A faaiia fgaror va craie A 23- gafcd fadia faavuit # srifdeey # Faw & foe oo aur wRaa Red
do gr1 R feenfdent & 3R 3k d% vd Fafha fawha faazon & wftafod 390 sruficl vd srfees & gus arar wiféa
faaia faaxon & 3R W doR 5 ™ &,

e a6 GRT TR DI G0 Ik TRBR B AT & S 2T Bf 3aRenfera R (3959.93 FRIg) T IFFL! T (3221.60
TRIZ) T2 @I B foer b 7S 2.

BARY I BT J9GTT e’ o1 &9 faeia faa=forat & srRpEt 18 & Al W@T 4.1 & 3R & 3diid &=d &, 3 X 1181.53
RIS B AT qB YT 3 B UTH ATaT U IR T F IR & FeE § AGAS &t & ddt b dHaar & foe dem
fame gr:ger e Igect sl # gfe-faaayt fofome deer’ R FHaR! amv dee aRua dwer SEieis!, S aRi
80/21.04.018 f&7d 09.02.2011 & ATEAH | TEHA AHD (TLR) 15 & TG I A TRA H AAAH &7 B bl B HRAT
Reid do gRT vat g & sgERur H 2

BARY 300 fewforal & 3160 3R &R gRT & T8 §6 B AETURIET & SR W, a1 3FNAR, 7 &g aror &t 3R v srife
& < fowia foazon R Fwafend okar wierdi o Rure! qer srufial ta sriReed ot 37 facia @ &1 far #’d ge ik
EAR Falcd 9 & 3R R 3R & e e wdiawon & 3R g9Rl 3 & 16

i. I g gem-ua; s 31 AT, 2011 BT T & FHihd BRIGR B IRAAE T W foraoT IRgd &< &
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ii. I THicd AT B W 360 aRIE ®I 91 aY & [0 THg & IRaTeH & FHIbd URUIMT & IR # JRdfdd vd W fzor
TR R &

iii. 8 FRfed Foe yate faazor Wt af & foe Tafea Fae vate & W vd arafas T sgd aRa g,

FHA V. UFR vUs 3RRwew P A.50.e9.u. sEiReey P A, 3. TIRGRA vos HU
EEANGECI GRS e TETBR el TETBR
U%.3TR.5.0035100 U.3TR.5.00025709 U%.31R.5.0030730H
(e feorR T1g) (e gt 3nmare) (e ST TengT)
WMeR WNER WMER
Fe=Iar §.27357 Te=IaT .83899 Je=gaT §.27037
Fd A, $.UH. IR WS U o foran vos B Fd A. Fie uos sNiRweH
RECARGICI GRS T ORATBR T ORATBR
U%.3MR.H.1001865Y . 31R. . 1088%T U%.31R.5.003708%
(}ie IgAR T, 3ER) (}fte Hara feram) (e e simet)
WMER YNER WANER
eI 9.32128 ST H.072467 ST 9.088578
I : 4T
&1 : 30 W, 2011




G vieger s it s

fastias 31 wrd, 2011 &1 TRfdea gem-u=

(000 T BIsER)
S A s 31 =, f&is 31
2011 1 2010 &I
3 z
Usht vd agam
ot 1 2021,14,15 1771,14,15
9TR 3MTdE M 2025,68,36 0
JIRféra fferat vd arférey 2 6958,02,55 6141,90,34
3reTR e fad 2u 23,57 44 19,76,93
SERIERT 179378 54,56 162129,83,86
3R i3t 12886,97,94 7325,63,68
31 ¢TaTU Ud HTaem= 6679,36,45 5553,86,67
ol 209973 31,45 1829421563
anfRaai
URArT Ra1d § & U e va 9 i 6 14082,10,53 17012,08,22
dol # SARIRTIT Td AT T 31e9-YaT R Tt 7 1200,87 44 2205,28,12
e 8 54580,21,27 50740,01,10
3 9 129840,57,38 105462,53,06
3rad anfecat 10 2426,25,91 2343,67,29
3= st 11 7837,48,84 5172,77,76
TP R FAH 5,80,08 5,80,08
g 209973,31,45 182942,15,63
NHRAD JIATE 12 42770,78 53 38749,71,00
e 2 faa 3576,09,05 5400,24,08
TAIfer ot R femfort 17
Iwdad efid SRl qo-u o Sifard g .
. sfeR 3R =R IR.F. g Q.. faa
3rezieT vd yaer fFeers PRI 2T BRI fTe2TD B EICIE
1. TTRNE FEHT el TmeR= goteTer &t . T, APV
fewrs e fewrs feers
T HIRATE AR (JaTFigd) 98 gBrT & vd. I
s ers s
T A, WFR TS IrEfReeH Fd A.57.09.0. IREeH Fd 4. 8. JRGR Tus Hue
U%.31R..00351009 U, 3R, .00025707 U, 3R, +.00307309
(e ﬁammmm CIC|) (e ﬁm?m 31IaTeT) (e ma@wﬁ)
el ¥.27357 T 1.83899 UB3IR |.27037
P V. $.0H. 3R UUS BUHI oo feran vos Bue Ha . I9E UUs IRTeH
TC! RATBR TG TEIBR TG TEIHR
U%.31R.5.1001868& U%.31R. 5. 1088 U%.31R.5.003708T
(e TgdR w1 3ER) (e s foram) (e fre= siwme)
e ¥§.32128 T |.072467 FewaT H.088578
N AR B gART RAE & 3R
I :
& :ﬂ:‘j g, 2011




e Rard 2010-11

eI 31 A, 2011 & T 9¥ & fore Tfdd oy wd &1 @«

(000 BT BISH)
agqeﬂ fastis 31 wret 2011 fatias 31 @t 2010
P! GHTE Ty & gAT Ty
z 3
L. 3m
TS <aTeT v rerer 13 15274,16,10 12078,66,42
3 3 14 1239,49,06 1741,94,65
o 16513,65,16 13820,61,07
. ==
ged 1S 15 9897,56,60 9522,99,30
TRaes g 16 4004,92,19 2225,41,55
TG U4 37T Ry 1343,31,80 10061646
Fa 15245,80,59 12754 ,57,31
. e/ &y
ﬁ%%ﬁﬂ@ﬂ@&%ﬁ%u@ﬁmﬁmﬁmﬂﬁ%ﬁ%m 1267,84 57 1066,03,76
: 3TCTE S fed 3,80,51 1,05,61
aé%%uw%amﬁ%mﬂﬁm@m 1264,04,06 1064,98,15
S : srenfives § 35 @&t 50,41,66 97,57,02
swﬂﬁumﬁt@‘m%maﬁqﬁzq 7 B AeH o 153,08,84 0
aefésf\auwigaﬁmﬂﬁ%a 1161,36,88 1162,55,17
SIS mmwwﬁmﬂﬁ%ﬁmu 246 59,72 146,00,29
f3ferire & fofe 3ueres ama 1407 96,60 1308,55,46
Iv. faffas=
=1 o siaRa -
Tifafere e Ffr 316,85,25 265,94,70
Forawr amRfera Ffer 0 46,62,32
em aRfarg ffer 528,22,93 565,90,84
FHARI Feamor Ffer 15,00,00 15,00,00
IR arerer - e g 114,87,06 53,09,40
SRATAd TR - 3fdaet g 137,40,51 90,91,11
TATHIST B 41,08,69 24,4737
ST WY HI W TSl &g SRfera e 1,11,55 0
TRy afama e ey 36(1) (viii) & 31e 100,00,00 0
LGRRERA] NERUR 153,40,61 246,59,72
_ e 1407,96,60 1308,55,46
ufd 2R 3T (B9 #) 25.43 27 23
Iua Hefia STl A Td g1 @Td & 3Ha 9ed &
. sfeR 3R, =R IR.F. g Q.. faA
31eeT g geer e PRI Fewid FHrueIe Fewd RIS
1. TRN® FEHT Hell TmeR= goteTer &t . T, APV
s v BRG] s
IRYeT FHRATE AR (Jar-ige) a8 gHre & vd. I
e e e
T A, WFR TS IEfReeH Fd A.57.09.0. IMReeH Fd 4. §. JRGR TUs HuE
ESEANGECI GRS el TETBR el TETBR
U%.37R.5.00351009 U%.3TR.5.00025709 U%.31R.H.0030730H
(e R T19) (e g-er 3nrare) (e ST Tengw)
WMeR e WNER WANER
&I H.27357 T 9.83899 TH3TR 9.27037
P V. $.0H. 3RTR UUS BUHI Ha feran vos Bue Ha . I9E UUs IRTed
RECARGLCI GRS T ORETBR T ORETBR
U%.31R.51.1001868& U%.31R. 5. 1088 U%.31R.5.003708T
(}ie IgAR TH. 3ER) (e w5 foram) (e o= siwmet)
WMER WNER WMER

FE=dT 9.32128 TEdT 9.072467

& e B & RO 3 SRR

ST .088578

I : 4T
faqi : 30 1, 2011
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fastias 31 wrd, 2011 @t wRfda gem-ux @t s

("000 BIZHR)
fomi® 31 A, A 31 A,
2011 BI 2010 @I
z z z z
Rt 1 ¢ gt
ifergsa gait 3000,00,00 3000,00,00
foifira, s ed wa ga - 404,14,15 404,14,15
210 g IR &b 4041,41,460 Sy S
(5 TRBR gRT o1k 3241,41,460 o= Afga)
e 2R Ut afaer TRy 1617,00,00 2021,14,15 1367,00,00 1771,14,15
am 2021,14,15 1771,14 15
IR 2 : IRfara Pt vd ity
I s sRfém Pt
fiel goma & 3R o T 1219,45,09 953,50,39
v & R uRae= 316,85,25 265,94,70
1536,30,34 1219,45,09
Il gsima smRfaa Fiftrai
i) gHeas sRféa ffY
fieet oo & IR 9 0T 1962,02,23 2008,91,59
9§ & SR Petar 33,59,32 46,89,36
1928,42,91 1962,02,23
i) o sRféa e
fieet oo & 3IgaR 9 0T 363,10,35 316,48,03
¥ & R uRaeH 46,62,32
363,10,35 363,10,35
. =RR 9w
fiel goMa & 3R o 0T 736,00,00 736,00,00
¢ & <R TRae
736,00,00 736,00,00
IV. 3mg ud aRféa At
3 vd aRfEra Mt
fireet qemua & AR A AR 1614,72,95 1045,74,06
v & R uRae= 529,34,48 565,90,84
e : 9 & SR skt 4,98,20
S : af F RA aRaeq 1,69,11 3,08,05
2140,78,34 1614,72,95
V. 3moex Aftfom 3 emT 36 (1)(viii) & 3icta faeiy 100,00,00 0
wRfdra ffera
VI. Y ud & @ A 2 Tl 153,40,61 246,59,72
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("000 BYSHR)
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2011 &t 2010 Bt
3 3 3 3
3T 2 © - ARAIRE fea
ot femiss @1 ger/sren 2,45,00 2,45,00
e 3RS e 31 # 3,
ARARE fea deusara gfa / & 21,12,44 17,31,93
e v B i B ARARS & 235744 19,7693
IREET 3 ¢ SRR
v I ¥ sERRE
) dord 357,97,86 694,22,70
i) 3w 15062,71,80 14362,54,74
15420,69,66 15056,77,44
Il. sud d6 sERIRE 47644,93,89 40763,53,34
. wafé SRR
) dord 2706,66,07 5436,46,79
i) sFIH| 113606,24,94 100873,06,29
116312,91,01 106309,53,08
7 179378 54,56 ~162129,83,86
i) uRa A e wrasi @ SRR 179378 54,56 162129,83,86
i) 9RA & e R aransit & s - -
TN 4 : IUR AR
L. 9Rd A FURARE
) 9Rda Red §% - -
i) g d® 6,47,70 45,97,90
i) 3T <RI Td AR 5808,02,69 2575,14,78
iv)  3rférd yfdea afog 2137,30,00 2406,30,00
(titor %0T)
v) 3R fER 11§ 2885,00,00 1585,00,00
vi) ARy ST T foraa 583,00,00 583,00,00

Il 9RA & TR ¥ FURIRMT
an
Ioa 1 T9 11 W enfivet far et

11419,80,39
1467,17,55
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Re
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130,21,00
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fomi® 31 A, A 31 A,
2011 BI 2010 @I
3 3 3 3
SFIREEN 5 : 31 QATE Td Y
. <o fa 344,02,30 448,41 ,42
Il 3R BT AR (I8 0 -
. 3ufag =nst 928,66,41 727,30,71
IV 3rIfid o agam 146,49,18 308,06,50
V. 37 (Wrae |fed) 5260,18,56 6679,36,45 4070,08,04 5553,86,67
an ~ 6679,36,45 ~ 5553,86,67
3! 6 : HReha Ratd §& A ot vd 9w if¥
. PpE A9 925,87,26 752,02,49
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Il 9Rdra Rerd d & 9w ifer
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3 WAt § 100,00,00 100,00,00
13156,23,27 16260,05,73
o _14082,10,53 ~17012,08,22
IR 7 : ot # S T R 3R Wi 7 3w e w R
. 9Rad
) P P U oAy M
v) e @ § 783,32,19 730,27,08
) 3 I @ o 3,78 1367,70,00
783,35,97 2097,97,08
i) AT T 3169 AT W M
) & o uUN - -
) 3 IR 6 U - -
In....l 783,35,97 2097,97,08
. 9Rd F IR
U) T @ | 417,38,05 107,17,62
&) 3 T @ 13,42 13,42
/) A 37T I R AR - -
a0l 417 51,47 107,31,04
ANL....(1+11) 1200,87,44 2205,28,12
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fastias 31 W, 2011 @t TRl gem w= Bt srpgfor

(000 BIZER)
i 31 i, st 31 =,
2011 @ 2010
3 3 g z
SRR 8 : e
. uRa ¥ Qe :
)RR glgfrat § 47761,96,17 44848,99,77
i) 3 rgAfed it § 84,36,82 130,52,25
i) oot # 808,06,75 599,35,73
iv) fSdTi ud afvgE | 3526,80,08 2830,85,76
v)  srafdreew # faer 287,15,64 387,30,69
vi) 3 (GEIRTTS QR Bd HARTIE, RIHITT HUS
i 3nf) 2079,99,68 1908,58,64
54548,35,14 50705,62,84
Il 9RA & SR e **
) WRSRT Firegferat § - -
i) rREes # fraer 31,86,13 34,38,26
31,86,13 34,38,26
anr 54580,21,27 50740,01,10
* YR | faw
I gea | fraer 54890,94,71 52151,05,84
TCU : HeUgR 8 ITaer 342,59,57 1445,43,00
g e 54548,35,14 50705,62,84
** YR & SR a9 :
The gear # feraer 31,86,13 34,38,26
gl : YU & JTae - -
& Fawr 31,86,13 34,38,26
ar _ 54580,21.,27 _ 50740,01.10
IRIET 9 : o1 vd M - -
v i) @ e ed A e fod 1937,60,90 1340,09,74
i) THar T, SNRGTT TE A W YT T 37941,65,76 31766,25,33
i) Hrondr T 89961,30,72  129840,57,38 72356,17,99  105462,53,06
anr 1298405738 105462,53,06
& 3fm & faaxor
DI |k 2 AR 95519,60,35 81086,15,17
(S8 0T & wwer 313 afga)
i) do/ARBRY TREY GRT M 9493,78,69 5760,65,76
i) 3Rf&rd 24827,18,34  129840,57,38 18615,72,13  105462,53,06
an 129840,57,38 105462,53,06
d.  fmi @1 AR Fitezor
() 9Ra ¥ s
) R & 40343,13,46 33937,01,86
i) AdSI® & 9868,12,04 5081,20,04
i)y d® 17,43,88 1015,37,72
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ST 10 : 37 3k
L oR=R
(TR /g=THea= T W)
fUeer a¥ & 31 A Pr AT AL 2383,01,14 2366,37,57
¥ & R uRad= 2,80,29 16,63,57
o 2385,81,43 2383,01,14
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. 3/ 3m@ snRaai
(FITeR T R afed)
fUee a¥ & 31 A & A W 952,59,25 816,93,46
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T 1185,87,46 960,81,00
¥ & SR Pe e/ 10,28,65 8,21,75
an 1175,58,81 952,59,25
37T ARG BT JeaRd 764,95,86 657,92,03
... 410,62,95 294,67,22
ANL...(1+11) 2426,25,91 2343,67,29
mrﬂih 11 : 3 sRaai
Jufud &rs 1078,16,81 996,50,22
Il 30 e YaE/Ed W Blel T ) 2296,82,63 2192,03,25
(frae graem)
. ReFRI g wry 12,34,74 11,96,52
V. arat & gfed & sifsta R dfcsm snfaat = -
V. 3R srfaa SEeE () 1531,18,80 620,92,20
VI 3= 2918,95,86 7837,48,84 1351,35,57 5172,77,76
T 7837 ,48,84 5172,77.76
maqeh 12 : FHRAD <TATE
35 & fovg a9 52 o1 & vu # =8 7w g 181,53,42 1682,43,57
||. 31T wew fraen &g eaar 57,86,49 27,64,33
. garar arger facelt qar Jfaarsti & SRoT S 28805,44,33 26529,98,20
IV.  TTE® &f 3R I Yed TRiEar
U)  WRa# 6367,09,49 5650,07,20
) URd ¥ R 307,84,45 127,50,51
6674,93,94 5777,57,71
V. i@, Tid dUT 3 e 6179,68,95 4722 43,85
VI. 3/ 72 5 fore § sneftas vu & e er @ 871,31,40 9,63,34
o 42770,78,53 38749,71,00
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fatias 31w, 2011 @ T o & fore TRfea W wd &1 @ @ R

('000 BIgE)
31 9=, 2011 & 31 9T, 2010 &
T Iy T adf
3 z

3RS 13 : ifofa sarst vd e
I 3/ fodll ) e / §gen 11267,84,69 8662,00,79
I FRe R em 3767,36,46 3307,95,03
. 9Rda Rerd §6 vd 37 3R do et & s fer R =mst 33,36,98 102,64,80
V. 3= 205,57,97 6,05,80

o

31311%1114 I I
e, fafma va aamen

I Faer & fast )R @ (32
. fafma et w g oy (1)
V. yff, woel vd 3 sl & faehl R () em/E
v. e ® e w any (@)
VI fadey/sRa # wnfia srufa sik srifees &
araTel 3nfe & wU § 3fd 3w
Vil fafger sma
e

IR 15 ¢ e =aTst

I o9 el ) st

I, ¥R Red §6/3aR & 3uR APl ) &rst
n. 3=

o

SFIREE 16 : aReme™ =

. THAIRAT I YA 6 39S fore mraem

I foRran, 3 v fosten

Il  ¥goT U4 o

V. &= v yaR-5ER

V. ©) USidhd SRIAl B BIeaR dd B 3 SNl IR JedgTd
q) UEEd IRAal R T

VI, el & B, 9 ud

VIl ORET Wit B BT Tl @
(TRET AT RIETH! B B U T Aied)

Vil fafér guR

IX. 16 Ed, dR, SepH 3t

X. TR T4 IEEA

Xl &

Xl 3/ &

15274,16,10

12078,66,42

620,50,58 573,54,49
311,92,29 772,38,20
56,09,26 45,3362
(10,84) (32,21)
1,55,45 -
249,52,32 351,00,55
1239,49,06 1741,94 65
9064,99,62 9123,03,70
144,41,11 24,22,39
688,15,87 375,73,21
9897,56,60 9522,99,30
2965,79,52 1546,08,82
191,13,38 162,91,36
21,60,97 18,96,84
97,00,75 17,27,38
118,78,36 78,85,66
1,29,55 1,64,18
22,57,06 19,61,00
15,07,16 12,57 54
35,40,66 4,91,54
65,36,62 24,33,07
155,82,65 121,27,60
315,05 51 216,96,56
4004,92,19 22254155
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I 17 : WHfbd Wl D &I e i Afedi

1.

2.2

2.2
2.3
2.4

3.2

IR $A BT AR :

facier fya=forat RARTTE @nTd 3R R AMERI BRIGR el HRA B TGERUN BT SRR B gP IR B T & Jor 7t

difcas Tegs |, HRA § AR Wigpa aaied gt (Sheedl) & sy 2, 5 an difafie saerl, 9Rda Red db

(3RaRE) gr1 fafafde fafame AmdE!, dRaiea AH®! (Te3) 9T $ReIee 31T TIcE JTbI3<d 31 $isaT (3MSANTE) GRT

STRY SeEwonai der R & SfHT 3 # waferd vensi o wwifae oxd €.

e wfesan :

e o Ffca faniia faerfora (399 2 s der 8 smfRiees (7 aumd wfea) frafafed sTeaR w— duR foe e 2.)

v A 3% i e (Y do/a d) i orar wiferd facia faeRfvr,

a1 He § B! T Hal & A1 SN df 37 U Wd a1 SR, STt Bl Hal P acia el FHbA a2l icR-TE B
9y fETgi/ee, IR avel arw/aral B gereR vl g SNl & 3wt e wiete! gRT faferad orar ukifér
3N BT AT B & SMER TR UG @i ATt dr gfte d=, STai 4 Had g3 &, & 3navad qamiie fooe e &, §9
ST b ot faarfora 3-t aRE @1 (R @1 T &, o IR a7 femies 31 1, 2011 B 46 36 ol IR &l T8 &,

@, e § Faer, Sl wHg Aaa SRIBR 20% 37T 3 it IEdT #, oaiee A - 23 % 3T Siaact SoTet @
JUNT TRl §E AT fobe T8 7. 7 3R 3rNRIveH GRT 31T S aTel! STeHT i & THIE P U3 STHBRI b 3141d
TRt TS 3naead AT, A& fosar mar 2. g da qen 3RReeE & d@d oF-aHl & aRomeRawy R-a¥en @ vd gt
51t % srefRRiecs # 47 86 & fod dd o A1 # 31 & B 6] geran T 2. M PR SFRIGI deich AP &b 3R
U IrfTUeE g2 shfaar d@ fafics & facha faasfrat doR &t 7€ €. g7 wfeha fachia faasforal & 32 enfe &=
& fore 571 sRReeE & a faciar faaxforat va wm smeR <@ &

Tfesa argufirat & g anfat # AR feq # fre enfie &

v) 39 A @ aoeRE @ faact o s <t 5t wR s # fraer foar wan 2, vd

an o fofyr @ g d% - s & Ty siRaa 7 3me, Sfad § FH-aga’) &1 ATIIRE 3.

el §% gRI1 309TE 1§ &I A@id Aifean

e e -

IRIRT & TTHeaH §RT AN & AT, caid Al Bd 310HTs T 93t & 3H9R, o faaxforl wRuRnma anm 3maR ®

TINHR! BRIGR el FRI B FFROT BT SRR FR §Y TR B T 8.

foceh g1 & Wit o939 ¢

faceh gemait & Hifte snRaal g gt & ke YR el 9o IR dg (5eE) gRT o o wAta R st safera

fafrmar @ W fosar Sar & der aRomd any/a @ @ ed @1 @ | qerrar S 2.

3T T4 g B HAl BT (RN -3 B AR @ @, e =i w far s @

fagelt Har # RS, WrEA, WP, IS, TAT 3T ST T B FAING W BT gRT AeRIfad &= R FefRa & s €.

IHTT IRIE wfar af @ FEitd W e R sftgfd = R FefRa o s & sik oRomd anwerf @ e wd @f @

# gafar e 2.

ECEE

AR R1d 6 gR1 SIR1 feen-fden & sraR Faeh & ‘oRudad a6 aiRka’, ‘@R &g aika’ a2 ‘fawa & foe suaer’ s

# ailiga fosam T 8. Uiy, gomua # aur & fore et @ e ot & siaefa afigea T mam &

) WeR ufayfiat

i) 3 arAea wfayfoat
NP

iv) fSdoxi vd §fvs

v) 3R vd gt et # faer we

vi) 3T (ILI3TE R, AT YR U6 ~IH3E B8 Bl JeH).

FATPBROT BT IR

@ie & a9d e & auiiaxor e Siforat 7 fesar s &

| 98 |



3.3

3.4

3.5

i)

i)

iiif)

e Rard 2010-11

gRucaar a aika
= g e enfie €, 52 % aRuaadn de <= e .

IR & fore enRa
yfergferat, Y g w0 & @i B aRRE F 90 & & R g7 foeht & fore <= s &

fowma & fore suere
3 fyaer 3 30 ATl | afiged &1 fobe ST Fabdl &

Sl & o ufayferal o siaRor -
et & A= AP & S affodl @ sfaRuT/aEETd SiRUT B ARG W IR anTd/adl 9eg de aeR 96, $99 ¥ 5N
FH ¢, TR TGN 5T ST 2. UH 3iaR01 R Yo, Al dig 81, al 39T Qofaarn sraen fesan s .

e :

i)

i)

iiii)

gRudadr do enkd :

3 S0 & et ailipa AR @Y SHTEHEYT AT IR Hewifaed fdoar STl &, 3ifchd e 1 31férds siftrmreor anma/qd! 9o &
anfera A aRugadr @ AW 3afy & FR aRenféra fsar s 2.

faa & fore suee
39 AN & 3idvia fFae @ fommE) 3R R e ¥, fpuar feaq sifea fear smar & -
) | % WeR B ufayferat TR Yed W I Tavidiol/ UH3IETATHET / NEsms grRT Mt e
PICIH & AR
ii) | 5T WWER B gigfcrdt, FERE | IRudadm YR W 3T 3 F AR
WBR §RT MRIGd wferferat, drowg
gvg  gRudadr & MR W 3fra 3ma
iii) | SR e / Srr-srAOTaE aforfsad GG TN R
YUR/ AT T dt # fraer
iv) | sfeer IR U) 3gd | 9OIR eI WX
) 3gd |k ORR § ged W, afg, FdaH (Th af & AT &)
e U7 Ue @, a1 % 1.00 gfd P, afe, FamaA
oI 3CTe T & .
V) | STfemE 2R U) 3gd | SR W@ W
1) 3ggd | aRudaar R 3fad 3
vi) | f&dTR vd dfog U) 3gd | IR I W
1) 3ggd | aRudaar R 3fad 3ma
vii) | ®g3eT B U 3gd | TR I W
) 3gEd | T PO Hed R A1 Ya ARG qed (ST I 6 el
3UCTET 7 &)
viii) | 3o & fore gam AT I IRFTRT Jea 31aT oikaT WIferd goe-ua & IR R, Y&
gt & faeeifva 3rids, Sife 18 A8 & )RM 7 &1 afd g uRwata
e / orar gRiférd i aRoms ammaR 18 w1g & 3iféres @ srafér & fere
et 7 &, a i 3aw gt f4fer (aRftew) & foe 2 1/-

yfayfar & 98 gea @1 FHEfeTd fbr iR TE FliaReT & 3id Yg Jeae & Wae foar war @ qun afe o1 gea
gfg &, a 3 7o | S forn mar &

IR & foe enRa -

3 UTt & Sicd Fiiged Faei &1 Yeaiiae AN 3IaRTeT UR aToTR &R1 UK, STeT 3UTe &, 37oraT UhaiSUHUHET gIRT Tifyd
et R foan san 8. ufayfa & 98 gea @1 gerfera foor ik s afiaRer & siatd e Heae & yrae fosar mar
& Ton afe oIS 7o gfa &, ar 3 o § =& T mar 2.

AT fHerfRor
wiRa 3 e ugla & 3meR R Fawr emra FeiRa o 7 2.

1 99 |
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3.6

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.2

3ma frefRor

i) Fowl & fawl/afie™ W @y srerat g1 B @ vd g1 @ | foran man @, qenfy ‘aRugaar & foe etka’ Son & o
@I fasl/afie™ R @w & AMe §, FEged IR ‘Gait aRfaa Mt 7 fafrnfea o i 2.

i) frael @ A SR # 9 fossl # o enfie sfafodl & we |, STEt @rer/Ae oF 90 T 9 31ite Iwa & fote a@ra 7,
TET 31T I 0T 81 B T & a2 R Feaes s1fimi R o) faaayef At & 3R foe me e & qeoer &g 3uge
yrae fosar mam 7. 31 @ Ieid & fEdTR/aTs, 31 W ANy A faadyut AEEl & e @ e g

i) aft §F P T ST vd/3rIaT G O A1 3T Brs 1M1 90 & I 31 B 31ty & fore srfida & @, I5 WK R
TR 0T SREH BN STaHMGD/TeTel/ET & T |, S Y 719eT &1, aiiighd fdbart T & a7 faddawid Adel & 3R
3naedes wae 6 e §,

iv)  sfoufal @ wRie W AT e, S 1, o7 dee IRMAE e anfe @1 e o e § & gerar ma g,
v)  ufafat & siftmeer & e e e wdt SRy qeelt, Wi, SHieE ar ot @1 3ma § gaiika fasar mar 2.
vi)  afyfaal & wa ar fadt R wfed srafer 1 e, st we A T 2.

sRafte
foxira a1 & Tama-saawn & fore wges SRafe @1 FrRR eaie faan &

i) e SeR-gw - st sfifufeea snfkawiRaa e SR gea W sifesd oY € €, aRomd an/aiy & oy wd =i
@ # foram ma &,

i) STt siffafea sniaat/eadn e aoR gea W siftea T8 & 78 & 37 T ¥, = ) WU, 3 &t enflka s/
Sgantt &1 faxia a1 & qard axd €, 3% 3ufud 3R W ekanTd fosar man .

i) W I W gE Ty 3rraT &1 B WU & A HfanTd st srerar anfdi/eadrstt o 9y saf § ¥, S R wH A, &
3R W FeiRa fear smar 2.

3‘{@1:[:

3 @Y A, raHD, Siferer rerar g1 SRadl & w0 § aiiied fhar war & qen g Ty ¥ anfira waee wRag Rard

§ g1 FefRa faamyol amedet & s/aR foe = &,

3MsTe MR (TAde) § g% a¥eh &Y Ueet aaret § fafrafora fesam stran 2. denfy, are arR, fEpipd @l qen awsitar ame #

TN TR 7 e H 3reraT feepy/amEia @ el & sRR fafrafea @ i 2

313 raen=, 3w TSt Ud SURGanit I age o T8 T 3 fafer @ # 1@ v @ g Aencivasmg/Siei & aga o

TS f3T B Terex 3 <wri T §.

A 3iaat & foe fbar mar wraers 3 g vd wraen - (3) # enfie €.

o g fawna anRaat & HeRor FerER fear wr g

e fat o 8 7og (T7a1a)) 3 &1 HIFd W & A1 a8 A a¥ B9 81 @ & THIRT & T &

I ! oaial & JcaeR da W & a 3R smae 3F R-fremes fawia st @ far & SRt gs SHi/EN @ @R
B & fore < mar &

3rTe IR /qeaRT

37T TN (BFCRT B JAAReD, STt Heagr el Heldr vgid R f6ar 7 8) BT qeae qeaelid 1Jed JoTell’ & i
e R fopar man &

)| oRE= 3G Siae W 3menRad uRadHa =i )
i) | wHreR, fove, R s e 10%

i) | aree 20%

V) | aTINEHE I3, TR, TRURECR 3Nfd 15%

v) | FaeH diveaeR aitd e 33.33%

aifenreor af & SR veliee Aiveaor & 3 § iR fosar ma 2.

3 ol & Al H, omaT i fosar man 2, qeaer §ved 1T W fhar @ e iRl qeoer, S geHeed
T & fore IeRemr &, 39 geas IRfdd it § wmmatsa fisar mar 2,
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30 fodeR a@ sl # uRae= & foe R o geogr &1 wrae™ foan mar @ qun 396 ae uRaftia sniaat &g sner af & foe
sraer fasar mar 2. 30 fadar ¥ gd St € anfRaat W gege & wae & far war & e 30 Ridex & are St € anfRaat
& fore aref o & fore eue &1 smae foar T &,

ugaTell YAt &1 gear ug @l 31afy w uRenféra fosar st 2. gedem & Ao 3, 3o annd 3R geeeH gedt & 3R @ ug @
1ot 37ty & fore aRenfera fosar mar & sik ‘gieas aRféa iy & s fesar mar 8.

ST&T TR Yff 7 URER & God BT TCHT-310H BRAT GHT G &, TeT AT AN IR eI @ T4 &,

FHARY - @19 :

Fggel vd e T # aifies sierem &1 MaRor dwifes geaies smeR R fhar 8. Yo FfY & foe sieem aRenfva @y
A5 & SicRfa faam e 2.

3ifsTa g2t & fore aaansit &1 wae Sifed Jeaied & SMUR W fhar m .

3 BHaRAl & e # e ufasy ffér dsr &q fawen o &, wmged & s o mn 2.

dF = 3O oA afgal H, BHAR! A1 ¥ 309 <Id3i I A b aaHH Hed 3 o 0 § AleiT Sl & 3fad 9o Bl
TeTR T .

34 wd = & ek -

34 A% ST Grad el fhar T Y, 37 T T B Hal Pl Jufad IR W AGH bt e &,

3ot MRt TR 3T B TUHT IR Rotd da g1 FefRa fadege! ardst & sgar o 78 &

Rara Rerd §& grR1 Ry feenfdel & srwu, afc ®1F Y e 3 1w vd &1+ o & oramTd fhe get 3ma/pet @d & v gfcrerd
F 3iferes & Y 39T 31afer gd YBCIaRoT oo ST &,

3ifred SIS WR ¢ @151 8q MU HRAa Retd d@ gR1 aIRI feenf+den & sra yraen fhe aid €.

FHTH (FRORT TG B BigaR), fafma, diex faxmar qer amr ad axgel/Aoee 89 R aand foar s 8.
2R foiw & ot @1 5 9t & fore fomet smeR R aRenfée far s 2.

3 X :

39 a9 & oI IR 2 WU # IR IR AT @] R DA B AR THHH B T DY 0T B TS &, 5 IR A 31
AT TGN 3T P ST G 3R P! IS PR &, 31 b THT H URH B & U1 U o7 318 de-=aR 37afey & yearafdid gl &.
3meIfira R 3Rl & a9 d TET TR B STl @ 319 d 6 ‘arafge Fifaaar 7 &), vt wk aR A 3, U i
TR AN B TGell b THeT s gn.

gryifirat

foaeyef ares

ol vd 3Rt W 3 FeiRor v waens I siar A (oA gRT HeiRa eyt wmds & snar w fee e €
3 ferfRor

I § 89 B feifies & amer &, 31aTT oM, 819 S 0T, S19-319 F0T Ol Ui &b faoe: 0T Bl el T Jikid
Tt (STAaMS) & gRT Bt STl 7, T o Ut v & oy e apval g¢ FeriRa ot S . fer @) & ol & A #, fawia o
DI I3 § THIAT AR TR TS DI TOFT B ST & SRR R B KO & AW H, 1T B T foeel 718 o 3ifcm arie ot
THET AR W JAS HIE B Tgel ARG BT B STl &, 31 &1 QT 0T HGaRd &1 A &, STANE B difdad Y37, Gd-50H3S
1T YD HIE B 3 &Il 8.

(REE]

faen & Srafaftr ygla & s forar mar & qen 3= ana W eranTa fosar man &

et

RITIT 3R] R Heog BT 3T, 1956 B 3l XIV # fafqfde e @+ somett & 3meR R far m 2.
Jarfrgfea ama

I 5 W Broed fafiee & Ame #, IE! M B SHifhd IR TR 3TeRT I@T ST & TAT $H R Siia S e 3t

T B Igget A § e fan ST 8. e AeciaRor & e, ura SRl & 99 STadreT W neRd Sadr af o
@ F & 3R Frae g @ @ vd g1 @ § aamn fhar s 2
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IRTEN 18 - FHfdba @l o Wues fewfori

1.

Tafea faaiia faxford @1 TR &= & enfia srfir ud srenfiees.

3§ wifda o faaRforl # Jer 9 31w 3fean (g d@), st a1 srgufira wd 4o § gRT Ao 7 & JioT dopt
(3TR3REY) & 3reNfaTeH dom ge1 Shtaan da fafice (Amfes w0 I 39 g’ & w0 § Heiid fisar mar @) & enfie fosar war
2, a1 faaror feraa & -

3w/ srenfee &1 A fPrm=-aer femias 31 =, 2011 feias 31 =, 2010

@ Tafia fa ) i f&a
Ied® B B fafiacs (3rs) ARA 59.50% 59.50%
Jcdd BrRMRIE Afds fafics (3rs) HRA 100.00% 100.00%
7 &g JHIT §F (3reNTTed) qRd TAH STRITRET | 35.00% YA TRARE! A 35.00%
g31 fitgan d fofies (srenfawes) snftgan 20.00% 20.00%

FHfoed facia foariomdl @1 (OR &_ #, 3rulikl & Te § $© AWl § oiFen! 3N & fore i eraia Siifadl &l s
o &, forss fore 7 & wgfua wmmae fve e # 3R savad AIHERI & s § T 8@ i @9fE 5 et 8. g d@ o gern
# orpefirdl g1 i3 wel & wwe # o ot St soer v €, 390 faRor fFreaa &

o 35 A< S W B for. Je do BroFRE afddw
(3rget) for. (argenfh)
TeTBT d ¥ GragTRd Hed JUTel 31 31T | Jeoer by el Y@ UGl | g of We @ ught
2, Safe el & foe qeog @ | @ S T 8. - GHIRA | @1 3T T 8. - gHiRa
T @M TG B ST 2. g R 8.49 7. g % 0.89 @G,
3BT ABAIGRUT | SHifD TR TR BU GRT Gedifehd - T3.24 | @G
& fore e Girch
3. wAd®
3.1 otk
do ot arférpa gotr T 3000 RS 2.

3.2

3.3
3.3.1

HRA TRBR BN X 250 FRIE B JHAIET ST A IR (FeaAIes) TR IR 36 B Jad-Yai T 1771.14 RIS % 2021.14
a¥ & 2RM, §% 7 T 93 & NHH R TS 10 F 24,24,84,876 Yofd: e sfaact R & forw T 2497.38 TRIg &1 W8T 399
SR fora. I' 39 famiss 24 Ad, 2011 & germ v f&mias 7 3nia, 2011 & §g gan. fawiss 31 Ard, 2011 b % 2025.68 TRI B
1fer ot g8 3R 3R QIR 3maes I & Sinia qeriar . S i wRdra Rerd 36 & A gR d6 & @ § @ w6 E

¥ F ERM, 96 7 3R TR 11 %01 F 3ierta T 1300.00 HRI (71T a9 T1000.00 IR13) P 3RTer uferedr §ivg IR R 3R TR
Il 07 T foa & 3R 36 1T BY JeruA oY SR 4 W IUR’ & SRl qwifdy &

sfedl &1 wAge / fie -

fafir oron & FrafoRea #et & wwge waa smeR R wifa R @ 3R $9 IBR & THgeE & BROT IROTH 99Td F1T & 8.
- 3R AN/ I

- RGN (P T4 I59) o4-¢ F fore arat

- YOTTET Jd @

- 39d @rar

- JHTSNEN Ud 3 GHASH @

yEeH &1 7 ¢ fob @t W Ty g9, afe &1 &, O 98 31fee Aecayut T&l 8.

3T R/ ITRAAIT X :

3 a9 & To18 31T % BT MIGeN=T WIq Sifaters saemt 3iR fJarfea amet w =i fofat & ufkvie 7 fftrad foar-fomet &
a1e fovar man 2.




3.3.2

3.3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

e Rard 2010-11

3 anfRaat (3R 1 (ii)] § % 601.64 18 (sel oy % 1507.45 ax1g) enfia &, 3 d& gRT ™ foe me/miteRar gr
FHTTeTd foaTied 3 a= & HeH # &, 0 faaried amet W fafim =ofe Fofal/@sae & wdi & 3R R 39 faarted A
& fore @R &1 grae f6ar S §6 GRT 3w TE FHe T

faare & afaria ymar f6e e % 601.64 ARIg & ax A ¥, fafirm FefRor aut & gwfe faarel § enfie 2 21.46 a1 & o= A,
3redal MR gRT db & gear & Foffa & 71 2. 59 forw ardie o1 g oifiea 2.

¥R fofa & @ -

¥R e @df & 2 6.72 TRIg B sReNfEa IR 3/ il # enfie & 78 .

IR :

faHi® 31.03.2008 PT TSR Yed T & fore §6 & RIS &1 GHedid fawiig a9 2007-08 & ERM fovar . sifaRed qea
gfez T X 1565.97 FRIg B GHHead FRfer i @ # s fosar man 2.

d% & varfh arer oRERT § % 12.21 IR B aNId @ dufy enfia 2, {5 7 198.46 dRIg R qAHeaiied foar mar &, g fo
Usiiep)oT JHtuenRepdre a1t off sl ) 2.

fim / waer :

TIOT / QHA / QAT BRIGH & Sicfd 3T aTell $aredl Afed T gargal &t fau e 3ifim sk wferer / aif st §
FApa 3 3 B, §6 & U gers IW TS gwfoat /3nRaat & qeaiedl GRT U e der §6 & U 3uAe 3T 3Ndst &
MR TR Y 3@ f&eila TR RN R a1l Sfq¥ferdt & SATa a¥el dNg §ed ad Ufayd / Il arg JHT STTe.

d% 7 T a¥ #, Rara Raid 86 gR1 SRy feen-frde & 30 % 312,43 aRIg (A ¥ R 312.43 FRIS) F IRATI WGE B
Y[ TUTE B TUMT B & foTT et BT & it ae @1 faded g 8.

37 e Y& W= e i3t A srgdie gRr SRy (R yrerfiear &) gt avs et gex d0 e gy siftremR sgaRt
# %2000 PRI TF SIRIARET GIRT ST SSATIR # PoeT T 1440 RIS (AT &r71/9caer HiY) a1 Faer enfae 2.

B 01 AT vd T 1T DS, 2008

uRda Re1d d & aRum Teof wiRd/2009-10/371/3 130! Tveam AT, =0T, 82/21.04.048/2009-10 f&Tids 30 WG, 2010 TAT R
IRGR I ORI TEAT 3/3//208-T1 &S 5 38e, 2010 B IFAR b 7 FOT 76d o1 B o G a7 fHami a1 feeid
30 3, 2010 Ta &z 8. §& @1 famaid 31.12.2009 BT FAIG 37afer & 7w o1 J8a A1 & 3iafd T 147.77 TR B EGT AQ
TRa<! 2011 W quta: wfogRa fovar s gt 8. fawarRa srafér srafa 01.01.2010 | 30.06.2010 (f&=ids 31.07.2010 & Rrarad
faron) & fore % 54.26 TR @1 a1 R Rerd d & el & 39 faid 30.06.2011 T@ HRa Raid d& & U areR
I & fore afiga 2.

AGH A BT U

dF 9 FRITYL 3TE ACE SBE<C 3 32T GRI SR TGP A (T0H) HT 3FUEH (a1 TUT $ TRAGA AT & Jae=i
& 3FY HEIHROT fope e &,

39 3@t U4 31afY U9 3RTYROT §al a7 TRAi Afdl § uRade & o8 e 5 & d8d Y& o 37T Y & wwel, S
YHCIGRUT JMaTTS &, WX Hot 3T/ & 1% 316 B Bl qd 3rafer wewaygef smay/z & 2.

FHA MR TR AGThd 3T B A Jowa HeRor 1) ved 9 & 3rdid a1 aF Aecayqof &t off 37erar §70 TdHeia’ur Bt dl
TS Tal o

A@i®H A9 - 15 HNI)

d d®

af & aRM, ¥ 7 0 wHaRal, e qd # S s & fased =& fear o & forw dem @1 faden gor. uRdig Reid §
& Rz e SI3NEr. Sy aRi.80/21.04.018/2010-11, fasids 09-02-2011, & 3[FT o & fgeiar fasey & fore ke 13494
FHATRAT 2q ¥ 239.98 RIS @I 3ifaRaa aaasit &1 1/5 af = Gee Ffér & fore oiR Jarae/aren ge 4046 HHaTRAT &

% 569.62 I3 foTe BT STt &1 100%, HeT R 809.60 FRIS, Y & fow amH-21 @it &1 wIRd e e, FaRd HHaRAT &
fere tem & feeita famen &g or-FefRa dem dgar 7 959.93 &g 2.

a.R.d. & oRux T SiaisiEl dwr a.1R.80/21.04.018/2010-11, f&Aid 09/02/2011, & 3FT U ifefom 1972 #
Fele & BROT 1fiRad 9 RT BT 1/5 9T X 55.40 FRI AN T @ B JHIRa fosar man 2. ar-FefRa suem doar
%221.60 308 2.
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i R Rata da gr1 v oRua SR 781 fosan Sirar aF ved-15 & Sagasmdnsit & SR0T § §6 &f o % 1181.53 a8 &

HH Il
TR o -
SHifch® HedidT & MR W Yo vd IC! ATHTe JURHING a1 Gl &1 aa Hea &1 TRIS d 3ifc 9 &1 e i
e T & -
(X BRIs )
- A 31\, 2011 &Y A 31 A, 2010 &Y
TaTE T T T
I IEH e IEH
feetie 319Td, 2011 P GuRHINT o Al dgamn
TR atfa 2856.49 751.89 2705.33 785.08
JaT AN 70.54 40.78 47.98 30.65
5T o 222.98 58.39 211.14 62.54
qwifeses () /e 335.48 44.95 120.04 (58.31)
o oTH (279.44) (125.67) (228.00) (68.07)
T Sar e (aRenfera) ar-ffga) 1199.91 277.00
T Syar e (Ffga @) 569.62
7T 37RO 1021.54
o 31 9T, 2011 @ &t 5997.12 1047.34 2856.49 751.89
(RS H)
fasTies 31 @ird, 2011 @ 3 gear W A R fatias 31 @, 2011 Y fatias 31 @, 2010 &Y
T Ty T Ty
| U e IueH
3 gea R aRfS A st 2269.03 808.40 2011.73 819.41
1T anfRadt W snféra ufawa 257.54 65.25 178.22 62.83
Sifpes (emen)/ar (130.67) 14.91 (22.92) (5.77)
3iere 1090.00 70.00 330.00
yecd oH (279.44) (125.67) (228.00) (68.07)
3T =T ¥ 3aRoT 1021.54
f&eid 31 A1, 2011 @ 3FIa Hear W AT 3Rt 4228.00 832.89 2269.03 808.40
E&REE:)
P &= 31 @, 2011 Y &= 31 @, 2010 Y
TJuT T TaT af
e I9EH e I9eH
& 31 9, 2011 @1 TAETT 9§ & fore e
JaT T 70.54 40.78 47.98 30.65
5T o 222.98 58.39 211.14 62.54
YT 3Rt W 3nfard wiawe (257.54) (65.25) (178.22) (62.83)
9 a1 @nrg (aRentéra) ar-ffed) 239.98 55.40
T Jar anra (g ame) 569.62 -
Sifceas (cme)/ar 466.15 30.04 142.95 (52.54)
I AN 1311.73 119.36 223.85 (22.18)




e Rard 2010-11

& feti 31 @, 2011 &Y feti 31 @, 2010 &Y
T T T T
UsH 3™ = 3w
&1l &) 8% 8% 8% 8%
I g = 4% 4% 4% 4%
IS 3MREAT R Afihe B 3T & 8% 8% 8% 8%

2. spifiral & fore dem fify o = @

3. W< 3 AW womw . §% & vou sl Bw €, e M e Wg & BHaRT €, S g 8% & 90 W A6
doaes for. 3 3= GHaRAt B Tafed IZed! 2T B BaR IR & 070 YR e a1 e & ar < diferelt o & qer
= Uiferel R yaed Nt T &1 @1 v &1 @ra | gRa fovam wan €. fedio 31 /1, 2011 &1 SHoTRAT & AIEIBR 3achrer
P Y TR 3APIE FHEIBROT 3TdT B YT Bl TUMET B T8 2.

4.2 oG 9FD 18- Feeg TET BB -
| IEg wical & g - 9d §@
(W) vHE yEUPId TREIteRI-

M gea™
)| S TSR 31eTey vd e feeise
i) | SEd &) 3R, 3R BriuTe®d Freve
i) | S 3R.B.q HrIUTET® Haerd
iv) | S MY d iU Fewie (3T 2010 )
v) | ST 3r00T Bid PIIUTED FSTTH (3T 2010 dF )
(&) 3l -
) | A< d% a9 AT ffies.
i) | I 35 wreafere afddw fafirs.

@) sreifieey (Fedr SRF) -

n & anfior 8 -
) | Fger e &E T 8, féaaret
i) | RIS & grT d%, fedgR
iii) | IR fSER JWIT I, FTTERGR
iv) | faef &g gmitor dw, srdrer
v) | sforan serar amdor da, aferan
vi) | gElY e amor 86, Prer
Vi) | ITRET &g areT 8%, $a faeR
() | g - sftean d fafies.

. TEg Uidal & 9 a-e - (Z o )
(® | 7= W TSI UaTdRI
2010 -11 2009-2010
ve RIS 58.14 36.48




4.3

4.4

(@) Tz wiéal $ A B faaxor C&REE:)
faw TR | Em e | dmds :
i 4 o | o d e e
TR | W | semn | ww | R | vew | R | wew | vwoded | Wade e @
- . - ke | W | o | R | S Gl L R-mrerfiaa
| O widat PN e wikd ot it | dawa
ORI | VoD | SOR | VS
W || A | dBR
e bl
2 15) 215)
TG el &g e | 810811 | 27.64 | 27.64| 000 | 663 0.00| 0.00| 20028 | 567 | 150.00 0.00| 150.00| 0.00
" | &, Rz, mem 31.03.10 | 2764 | 2764 | 20000 | 7.79| 0.00| 0.00| 20000| 05 | 000 000] 000 0.0
) | T g o &, | 310311 | 257 | 257 | 000| 000| 000| 000| 000| 000| 4500( 0.00| 4500 0.00
SR, (Bieme) 310310 | 257 257 | 45.00| 042| 45.00| 0.12| 0.00| 0.00| 000 000] 000 0.00
ks fogr & gmior %, | 31.03.11 | 150.09 | 159.00 | 0.00 | 13.44 | 000 | 0.00 | 36.11| 274 | 85000 0.00| 850.00 0.00
TR, ([9ER) 31.03.10 | 150.09 | 159.09 | 500.00 | 36.10 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 200.00 | 0.40 | 000 000| 000 0.0
. fied e gedor &, | 310341 | 622 622| 000 000 000| 0.00| 5000 010 100.00] 0.00| 100.00| 0.00
ST (FERTE,) 310310 | 622 622| 47.35| 325| 000| 000| 50.00| 0.03| 000 000] 0.00| 000
: sftargea & gmior | 310341 | 1172 | 1172 000 000 000| 0.00| 000 0.00| 110.00] 0.00| 110.00| 0.00
%, aferan, (3R 310310 | 1172 1172 0.00| 0.00| 000| 000| 000| 000| 000 000| 0.00] 0.00
] FRI &g o d, BT | 31.03.11 | 2.45| 245 000 | 0.00| 000| 000| 000| 000 160.00( 0.00| 160.00| 0.0
(RTTI) 310310 | 245 245 | 13271 | 462 70.00| 011 | 000| 000| 000 000| 000 000
. T &g gedor d, | 31.03.11 | 2058 | 2058 | 000 | 0.00| 000| 000| 000| 000| 2500] 0.00] 25.00| 0.00
et (uPaw dme) 31.03.10 | 2058 | 2058 | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 000| 000| 000| 000 000 000 000
31.03.11 | 230.27 | 230.27 | 0.00 | 20.07 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 576.34 | 851 [1440.00| 0.00| 1440.00| 0.00
¥ 31.03.10 | 230.27 | 230.27 | 925.06 | 51.88 | 115.00 | 0.23 | 45000 | 1.02 | 000| 000 000 0.0
@B AFS 22 - 3T W IR I AGH (T d§b)
d% 7 smefia o= anRaar / dgare sfufafea ot ©
i @ 3l vd 3R o agansit & F@ ved FErER &: R H)
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
ameifia &% anfea -
eI ABAIaRUT & fore Jraem 71.76 61.24
e wd IgEel & fore araee 301.53 259.12
Ja= <ehes & fore wraes - 108.77
anT (v): 373.29 429.13
IRIFTE TR T :
RITT SRTIT R e T 19.80 15.05
Jufia st Wy Fae R e T8 353.41 334.98
oo R g ™ 146.38 386.99
anT (&) 519.59 737.02
I AR TR ITdE 146.30 307.89

AEIHT A 28 - 3MRaal &)

d o1 3t & v agT 9 g o anfar 2, {5 o snfaat w &1f &1 craie ws - 28 @] 6 2. weed & 7a #,
f&i 31 AT, 2011 @Y ot SRl & 3reTaT 37 SMRaal R DS 81 81 uReferd 78 g8 2, oy 7= A 1 3mmawadT .




4.5 TEIHT AFS 29 - TG, STBRAG A3 Td 3HRAG NRTAT TR Tqen (e §ap)

e Rard 2010-11

wrae d gRkad| : FRiE #H)
& fa=1i 01.04.2010 aq & RM GGG fetie 31.03.2011
B RS fore e uaum= TSI e & 3ifew 9w
A Rl 417.41 106.42 2.83 521.00
[SR3 1426.07 637.64 132.23 1931.48

eIt gRT Wi B T BRI & 3R, 36 gRT fagansit, f5at Jam ot st & 3ik @idt 3t 3t & e, o7y vd Aeaw
3w famr siférforam, 2006 & 3ffa Ualiga =2 &, 39 W oar wierdt ¥ fagar fovar 2.
5. oREied 9 17 - iRie Raifén (wmfesa)

&= 31 A, 2011 B T oY & fore Jwie Rad (X omg #)
o0 e | faaxor fa=Ticp 31.03.11 @ W af | =i 31.03.10 P FHI aF
(o Tiféra) (o Tifara)
v e 3T

1. ORI uRare 264456 143008
2. g1 dfe oRare 538433 448162
3. 9% dfen aRare= 829577 799281
4. 3= dfd aR=mes 3383 764
5. R amdfea 20177 603
sl 1656026 1391818

& e gfkomy
1. GoRI aRamed 160895 95217
2. g1 §fe oRare 20487 43614
3. e dfeprr aRame 47412 76684
4. 3= dfFm afmmem 1498 754
ol 230292 216269
. R -arafed sma / () 20177 603
8. aRare ey 250469 216872
g eI UG 3T RABATT 93223 51082
. 3T I 41109 49535
S| g A 116137 116255

. 3 STHERY
1. ¢RI uRared 2534145 3169978
2. Gax1 it aRared 5251988 4392418
3. o Sfp uRara 12974138 10513027
4. 3 §fFm oRare= 1774 173
5. IR-smafea snfaar 235304 218619
il 20997349 18294215

3. M AT
1. ¢RI uRared 3305900 2844644
2. g1 dfe oRare 4647783 4323937
3. 9% dfen aRae= 11923613 10307294
4. 3= dfem afRames 1268 1159
5. IR-3meEfea qoam 1118785 817181
e 20997349 18294215

T : ST JEIVITT TR STST SOt & I TR AR bt uRae o 9N ' T @, ded9R, STel 6% &, YT Siws B

R foer o &,
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«

7o § 3 Gort aRaer, draRe/ds dfe, Rea dfen sk s df awma & mufie Rafén @et § enfie fsar 2.
SR uRaTeT § TRBRT FAT 3 Firgferall, GaT Aotk uRare qe BRaw SR gRare & -3 S &

a1 dfsm & | 35 aig (Ffr amenRa qen ik-Ffer smenRa fraer afga) & A aw & T fow ofte €, o
3, 3ame, AR AMdS JuT dafthe e & e 2.

DR/ &7 H g¥e/MTER BH, It qen difafte et & 3w sfm enfie €, 3 6 gewr dfen & aea o
s dfem & § 9 el s dfen aRanem enfie €, S 3w AT AT # enfae @ €

I b uRaTeH THE e SISV BT & a7 qoRI &, FT 3id e ®I TUMT # o gL 3R & 5 MRl &
o e &1 B o 8.

3. @I &1 3Ee ¢

o o ot & 3 el @ e 39 dm @1 smefed e o &

o TS fofere & 9 Y Iy T 3@ a1 Tt B Hifed the § WUd w9 § snefed fhar S g

6. TREIBA A 20 - AT IR 3T (FAfHa)
TRETG A 20 & 3FER i IR 3 R g8 &:

SO

g o

31.3.2011 31.3.2010
At IR OR® & T IR & 918 e P @1 (X aRs H) 1175.64 1162.55
iR 3k sfaact 2rr (=) 404141460 404141460
gt 2R 9 33 (]) 25.43 27.23
BIFEYCs Tfd ¥R 37 (%) 25.43 27.23
gfcr IR AiHfId Jed 10.00 10.00

7. Sfaacl uel & dgd SFERl # faer & smadt Yed @ AHGR & gRUMRIR 7 153.09 TR $ qd 30T AE & B9 H
sififafed fosar mar 2 vd degaR sl § faw & gea & 9 v fHar 2.

8.  oTET BRI Y 3NITAD AHE T & a8 W fUset 9 & rids! B YAEHfEd / YAatigd fopar war &, ey o5 oA o & aefiewor
J FHRIOT & .

Td. seR 3R IR IR.F. g8 Q.. fa=a
37eTeT vd ey Feed FHIUAD Feed FHIUAD D HEISD
1. TTeTie T el e T & W. T, IEHYH
fee® e s fee®
T IRATA SR (Ya1fige) 38 g &l TH. IHaTg
R RESGE RCIG
Fd A, IR vUs 3rfeew Fa A.50.va.e. sMiReew Fa . . Tand wos HuE
U%.37R.H.00351000 U%.37R.H.00025704 U%.37R.H.00307300
(e faamanR arg) (e 3AETE) (e s renEoE)
. a-lq W. .
HegaT ¥§.27357 Fa=aT 83899 UH3TR ¥.27037
Fd A, .09, IR TS HUA! o foran vos B o A. Fe uos IReeH
TG TRATBR TTE AETBR TIE AETBR
U%.31R.H.1001865%Y U%.31R. 5. 10881 U, 31R.H.003708%
(e IgIR . 3ER) (e s feram) (}fte fier sfimet)
HIIIER HRIER HRIER
FazdT ¥.38128 HegaT |.072467 HegaT |.088578
I aRRE @ gARY R & 3R
I : 48
fais : 30 W, 2011




fa=i® 31 w=L, 2011 B o 9 & ferw TRfHd FHe gae faaRon

e Rard 2010-11

RIRH)
%9 faa=or fatias 31- 03- 2011 faTias 31-03-2010
v oRames nfafaftedl @ 9o yae
TR A 74 & | 1,640.63 1,442.96
I o & fore awmisE:
3T IR R T 118.78 68.10
fraer W g (aRuag e |fga) 150.98 64.79
§2 @I BT T 3reiedr FoT/R-Fee snRadt & W # yraes 631.79 259.73
A 3t & foe graem 106.14 29.97
3= el & fore Jmae (Y2 43.31 125.87
3 3Rl ® St F () a1 / g1 (0.11) 0.32
7T KU1 & TS BT YA / FTGE (3TeRT | 74T e) 470.99 362.32
39-TRT 3,162.51 2,354.06
e & foe aarisE:
S # gie/ (@) 17,248.70 30,850.57
3am 7 gfgy (@) 4,531.34 6,448.87
30 T3 Ud graeET 7 g/ () 215.94 (5,088.84)
fmt & (afg) o (24,378.04) (19,859.77)
fyaett # (3fg) & (3,942.88) (7,660.54)
3 st ® (gfg)/ o (2,560.50) (1,078.84)
TE PR BT YA (Y& & T FaTaT) (639.64) 493.98
aRare nfafaftral @ g T (9,525.08) 4,105.43
aRare wfifafil & g Toe gaw (6,362.58) 6,459.49
& e nfifaftal ¥ o yare
3re 3t 1 e fagma 1.27 8.22
3rae SNl & B (235.54) (141.94)
o wfufaferal & g o yaw (234.27) (133.72)
@ focfa nfafaferdl ¥ e yare
IR Yt 250.00 450.00
9RR 37MaEA T 2,025.68
TitoT ot fETR 11 Yt ¥ Ffcre/3m | 1,030.00 721.00
3iARe @i |ied Sfaac! AT W AT (143.10) (144.00)
[GIE G (24.15) (24.47)
ST WY HUF R AT (4.98)
TioT 0T W TSt (470.99) (362.32)
forfra nfofaftrl @ g 7oe yae 2,662.47 640.21




G vieger s it s

RIS H)
%.9. faazor fatias 31- 03- 2011 famia 31-03-2010
& Fadl vd THaged A P g (€ +a +3) 3rerar (896 - §) (3,934.38) 6,965.98
§ o & gR¥ ¥ Todl vd THEged
AR Re/d 6 & U A< 19 9 o 17,012.08 11,037.03
dpi & e 9 vd 7w 31 31e Yo R ufoed ¥y 2,205.28 1,214.34
¥ & IR ¥ Y& D! TG ABIIed 19,217.36 12,251.37
th Iy o FEIfd W Aad) vd Tdaqged
AR R §% & U a5 td 9% o 14,082.11 17,012.08
J@i & U o vd AT 3R 31ed gEeT W ghiea e 1,200.87 2,205.28
¥ 3 FAIfd W TH vd ABaged 15,282.98 19,217.36
Td. seR 3R, IFZR IR.F. & Q.. fa=
3reger vd e e FRIUTAS Feed HIUAS Fews HEIS D
1. TTeTie T A TMeR= T &I W. T, IEAHOH
e feer® RN IBENGH
YT FIRATA AR (Yar-ige) a8 garT . va. ImEg
e e IBENGH
Fd A, WK vUs 3RRwew P A.50.ea.u. sReew P A, 3. TR vos HuE
U%.37R.5.0035100H U%.37R.H.00025704 U%.31R.5.0030730H
(e foorR §19) Gl 3nraTe) (e S TenEwr)
. a-lq w. .
He=gaT §.27357 FaaT 83899 UH3TR ¥.27037
Fd A, .09, IR TS HUAI o foran vos B o A. Fie uos sNiRweH
TE RATBR TE! AETBR TE! AETBR
U%.3TR.5.1001868&Y U%.37R. 7. 10883 U%. 3R, +.003708T
(¥le IgIR . 3ER) (e s feram) (}fte fier sfimet)
HegaT |.38128 HegaT |.072467 HagaT |.088578

& e B & RO 3 SRR

R : 4
faqi® : 30 W, 2011




e Rard 2010-11

Agd S 305 e
T HRATTY: TEIARE!, AR Ulse, Has 400021
B &
grasit B
(RREIRS gRT #71 3R gwneiRa fwar s)

ateft arfifes wemRor do
TS R 31T SIAY 3TSS! AT / UTedb NSt et
enRe ARt B T
/e ——- BEIIEE -
fre ) —— A I 36 T, a5 B TRIRG/IRYRD! DI 2ad I TIGGRT
A/ RELSIES forer-- T 3rraT
FE T BN W S/ Ar- ARt -- - - {5t -
e —————————————— B Agel 9o 3T AT T TRURD! Bl 420} TS AR d66 JUAR, f&HH 29 FATS, 2011 BT AU 3.00

T3l TR ARG Tror@mTaTer dad gfieror Feifdaes, FR Radd / Raa=7 vhst draiad & U, Jidmre! oM, faemret (afia),
Hag - 400 056 ¥ 3R Fwferd dow & srferen of Rufd § #R/89R1 3R F die & & foe iawht & w0 § e axan/@<al g,
i - - 2011 T ExTeIRa

. _ __ m
TRl & EXIeR e e
e
g - T SRR /UhcT AIRYIRP b TR
(O 38T )
T -

giadl B gneiRa a3 3R T B+ wae srge

1. gfa-feraa st dg w1 Sme, 579 6 a8
U) UGB AIREURS AT & AW H T 3B gRI/3Ab 31 gRT gxeiRa, foilkad wa & faftraa mftrga 2.

) HgI gRPT B A H, AR H Tl YU WIRYRS I I A gRT exaneiva, falRaa = 3 faferaa mitrga &
/) Ffea Frea & 7 §, 390 SBRT a1 el arT gwaeRa, ol wu 3 faftad mitga &,

2. e forad daReRa® gR1 faftraa v & exareRa & afde, fig fooety eRoraer SaReRe s A forem & srmd 8 ok aft 9%
3G 1 e o & a1 9g =g, #foRge, IMRGR a1 30 AGRGR 316 TR a1 {5t 37 IR Asrta SR a1 Jget
d 3ife 3fear & e afrerY g wnegifesa g anfge.

3. P N Wi 99 % du 8 8, 519 9% ag faftrad v I Riaa 78 o mar & 3R graream sear s witeR (afe B A,

forads sianfa ool R e¥aer fope e &, 3 A 3reraT YN RERAHT 31dT 37 NIPR §c o U UEe! &1 ST 3aT Usiid fasa T

2 A 3ot A ufeetes srerar ARG GRT I W 9f & e iRt dow o aRNE ¥ BH B 4 (IR) feT uge s fimid 24

e, 2011 P 2 5.00 T3 I Id b b T=axqdl, TRIA Ulge, Hes - 400 021 Fra yerms srafera # s fosar mam &1,

86 & UG 311 B TS HieRn-ferma swferigRot gen sifem 8.

I Hferi-forad dfeus w0 § < @feal & fore & o e & siftrs wrd frenfea =& fesar s,

e foraa frenfea axaare SrRuRS 3 forad & wifta do@ § T A B BT §HAR & EN.

Tt o7t U1 fo @1 faftraa sftrgea wfc=ifr sreram diesst e =&t fopan S, S §6 &1 SHGRT 31eraT HHARI &

Wil B # B TS T Hic-Bic s grT faftaa axaraRa &

gtai-forad & &' § 7 @9 W 3 3rder 7T e,

© © N o o~

{1111



G vieger s it s

Aga do 3ife e
Jufeufe ot
deft arffes wreRor do@-29 FeT, 2011

29 JeTs, 2011

IR ARG TraEHTaTeT dbe FIRIE0T Aelaenerd, R 3T/
Rema=a vetl dRifea & o, Siamel wom, faemmet (afka),

H&S - 400 056

T P AW (U 31&RT H)

IRRI P T=

HIfeT3N =, 37raT SIUY 3MSE! TR / Felldic 3Ts! wn

Jufera dieet oRep / gfaf=fer & = a2 s1eRi & (afe &1 @)

U Gaw / Uasl) / ufaf=ier & gxaer

EERRACE
(Yo% & aRM R w9 WU W@ 7E)

PIfCI3N <. 37127aT ST 3MSST TR / FeIRIC 3MSel I

& Pl A

IR B G

TEINT SRRYRSB/TaRN BT A1 doIT TR

P B IR w9 FHRIER

SRRYRG/STT TR / AT I 3RIY & o dod & I WR 999 &g I8 IUT-0a-e-Jde-U7 J=gd PR, JaeT 0 Jrefm fe=em
SRRYR® | Wkl TR BT aTI= {6aT ST i1 3% dod DI FHIG qd 370 U IET . JUMY, T FaeT SaRIBIIR FedTa=/
ST & 31e gnm. fosdt o aRffa 7 do6 & maer R W giide 3ufvfa ot SIRY =16 of e,




affe Raid 2010-11




@ Central Bank of India

Chairman & Managing Director’s
Message

Dear Shareholder,
I am delighted to present the Annual Report for the year ended 315*March, 2011.

During the year, the nascent global recovery came under increasing pressure from high oil and
commodity prices. This was further accentuated by the sovereign balance sheet risks in the
Euro Zone. Global inflation resurfaced as a result of the transmission of rising international
commodity prices and spillover from past food and some wage price inflation. However, the
core inflation remained subdued in most advanced economies which continued to pursue
accommodative monetary policies vis-a-vis anti-inflationary monetary policy stance of the
EMEs.

In India, headline inflation exhibited strong presence and remained above the comfort level all
through the year. The food inflation spilled over to the manufacturing sector from December
20710as producers were able to pass on cost escalation amidst strong demand. Anti-inflationary
concerns resulted in tight monetary policy stance of the Reserve Bank of India. Record food
grain production turned around Agriculture & Allied activities which recorded growth of
5.4 per cent during the year. This rebound helped in GDP growth of 8.6 per cent during 2010-11.

Your Bank has achieved an important milestone during its centenary year by crossing business
volume of Rupees Three lac crore thereby reaching a level of ¥ 310763 crore. Our remodeled
business strategies, which lay focus on retail banking, were further strengthened by expediting
retail processing by opening CCPCs (Centralized Credit Processing Centers). CCPCs have not
only helped in robust growth of retail loans but also reduction in NPA in this segment
substantially by 13.55 per cent in volume.
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As a result of effective business strategies, the Bank was able to bring down cost of funds from
6.8 per cent in March 2009 to 5.82 per cent in March, 2011. During this period, our Net Interest
Income recorded growth of over 109 per cent and the Net Interest Margin - which was below
2 per cent in the past - improved to 3.31 per cent. Despite providing for increased pension and
other liabilities, our net profit in March 2011 was at T 1252 crore.
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Our Brand received a boost as a result of various high profile brand building efforts and
culminated in the Banker magazine (UK) recognizing us as one of the Top 500 banks worldwide.
Our investors reaffirmed their confidence, when the Rights Issue amounting to ¥ 2497 crore
was oversubscribed. This shall augment our Tier | Capital and enable us to meet increased
credit requirement of the economy. Factoring in the proceeds of the Rights Issue, which closed
in April 2011, our CRAR in March 2011 would have been 13.57 per cent.

I shall be laying down office on superannuation on May 31, 2011. It has been a great honour
and privilege to lead one of the largest Public Sector Banks- particularly in its centenary year.
At the commencement of my tenure in March 2009, | had set out to achieve enhanced value
for all the stakeholders in the Bank, which | hope has been redeemed in some measure. This
could not have been possible, but for your unstinted support for which | express my sincere
gratitude.

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

S Sridhar
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011
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Central Bank of India
Head Office, Chandermukhi Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021

NOTICE

Head Office, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Fourth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India will be held on Friday,
29% July, 2011 at 3.00 P.M. at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Near Cooper Hospital/Reliance Energy Office,
JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (west), Mumbai, 400056 to transact the following business :

1. To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 315 March 2011, Profit and Loss Account of the
Bank for the year ended 315 March 2011, the report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for
the period covered by the accounts and the Auditors’ report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2. To declare dividend for the financial year 2010-11.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AKDAS
Place : Mumbai Assistant General Manager
Date : May 30, 2011 (Company Secretary)
NOTES:

1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ELIGIBLE TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

The instrument appointing proxy should, however be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM on
24th July, 2011.

2. APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE :

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India as the duly authorized
representative of a company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized representative, certified to
be a true copy by the chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been deposited at the Head Office of the Bank
situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e.,
on or before 5.00 PM on 24th July, 2011.

3. No officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as Authorised Representative or proxy of a shareholder.
4. ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance slip-cum-entry pass is annexed to this notice. Shareholders/proxy
holders/representatives are requested to affix their signature at the space provided therein and surrender the same at the
venue. Proxy holders / representatives should state on the attendance slip-cum-entry pass as “proxy or representative” as the
case may be and should have proof of their identity by getting their signature attested by the shareholder.

5. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS :

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from 23rd July, 2011 (Saturday) to 29th
July, 2011 (Friday) (both days inclusive) for determining eligibility of shareholders for the purpose of dividend. Dividend will
be paid to shareholders holding shares in electronic form as per the data provided by the Depositories on Friday, 22nd July,
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2011 and to the shareholders holding shares in physical form as per the list provided by the Registrar and Transfer Agent as
on the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Bank. Dividend Warrant shall be mailed within one month from the date of
the Meeting.

BANK MANDATE FOR DIVIDEND OR ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (ECS) :

With a view to protect shareholders from fraudulent encashment of warrants, shareholders are requested to furnish their
bank account number, the name of the bank and the branch where they would like to deposit the dividend warrants for
encashment.

These particulars along with the name of the shareholder will be printed on the cheque portion of the dividend warrants, so
that these warrants cannot be encashed by anyone else.

The above mentioned details should be furnished by the first / sole shareholder directly to the Registrar and Transfer Agent
/ DPs quoting the Folio No. or DP ID No. & Client ID No. and the number of shares held on or before 22.07.2011.

If shareholders choose not to submit any modification, the warrants will be printed based on bank mandate earlier received
by the Registrar or data downloaded from NSDL / CDSL as on 22nd July, 2011 for Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized
form. This is applicable for all shareholders who have not submitted ECS mandate(s).

The Bank s also offering ECS Direct Credit facility for those shareholders who maintain accounts with Central Bank of India branches
residing in specified cities. This facility could be used by the shareholder instead of the Bank Mandate system for receiving the credit
of dividend. Shareholders are required to give details of their Account numbers and IFS Code No. of their bank branch in their ECS
Mandate to facilitate the transfer of dividend to their designated account. For selected Centres, payment through NEFT/NECS will
be effected wherever such facility is available.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants / or have not received dividend from previous years viz.
2009-2010 onwards are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Bank for issue of duplicate.

Pursuant to the amendment of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, Section 10B
provides that the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to
the Unpaid Dividend Account is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established
by the Central Govt. under Section 205C of The Companies Act, 1956 and thereafter no claim for payment shall lie in
respect thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS AND DIVIDEND MANDATE:

In case of shareholders holding shares in physical form, they are requested to intimate to the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent of the Bank any change in their address, dividend mandate and the particulars of the bank, branch and bank account
number which the shareholder desires to incorporate on the dividend warrant, before commencement of the Book Closure
at the following address:

Link Intime India Private Limited

Unit : Central Bank of India

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound

LBS Marg, Bhandup (West)

Mumbai, 400078

Phone: (022) 2596 3838

Fax: (022) 2594 6969

E-Mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

In case of shareholders holding shares in Electronic form, they are requested to intimate any change in their address, dividend
mandate and the particulars of the bank, branch and bank account number which the shareholder desires to incorporate on
the dividend warrant etc., only to their depository participants as the aforesaid information provided by the Depository as on
22nd July, 2011 would only be considered for the purpose of payment and distribution of dividend.
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10.

RECEIVE DOCUMENTS THROUGH E-MAIL BY REGISTERING YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” vide its circular nos. 17/2011
dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011 which enables the entity to effect electronic delivery of documents
including the Notice of Annual General Meeting, audited financial statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report, etc, in
electronic form, to the e-mail address which you have previously registered with your Depository Participant(DP) as your
valid e-mail address. Investors are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses immediately in their respective DP
Accounts so as to receive delivery of documents including Notice of AGM and Annual Report by e-mail instead of getting the
same in physical mode. However this year, along with the printed copy of Notice of 4th AGM and Annual Report for the
financial year 2010-11 which is being dispatched to all shareholders, a soft copy of the abovesaid Notice and Annual Report
is also being sent by e-mail to all those shareholders whose e-mail addresses were available/registered with DPs.

Effective September 1, 2011, the e-mail addresses indicated in your respective DP accounts which will be periodically
downloaded from NSDL/CDSL will be deemed to be your e-mail address for serving notices/documents including Notice of
AGM and Annual Report. Shareholders holding shares in physical form desirous of availing electronic form of delivery of
documents/notices are requested to immediately register/update their e-mail addresses with our Registrar and Transfer
Agents namely, Link Intime India Private Limited, C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (West),
Mumbai - 400 078 .

Please note that while every notice/document will be sent to the email address registered with the Bank, in case you desire
to receive any notice/document in physical form, please intimate by e-mail and the same shall be sent free of cost to your
address registered with the Bank/Depository.

REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS:

Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report enclosed herewith.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
A KDAS

Place : Mumbai Assistant General Manager
Date : May 30,2011 (Company Secretary)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2010-11

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Bank’s Annual Report of the Bank along with the Audited statement of Accounts,
the Profit and Loss accounts and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2011.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

1.

Total Business of the Bank increased by ¥ 41538 crore to ¥ 310763 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 15.43 per cent.
Total Deposits increased by ¥ 17249 crore to ¥ 179356 crore, registering  y-o-y growth of 10.64 per cent.

Gross Advance of the Bank grew by T 24289 crore to ¥ 131407 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 22.67 per cent.
Operating Profit increased by ¥ 533 crore to % 2591 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 25.90 per cent

Net Profit increased by % 194 crore to ¥ 1252 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 18.35 per cent.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel-Il) reduced to 11.64 per cent from 12.23 per cent in previous year.

Net worth increased by ¥ 1181 crore to ¥ 6909.54 crore, registering y-o-y of 20.68 per cent.

Gross NPA of the Bank reduced by % 64 crore to ¥ 2394 crore from ¥ 2458 crore in previous year. In percentage term
Gross NPA reduced to 1.82 per cent from 2.29 per cent in last year.

Net NPA increased from % 727 crore to % 847 crore in previous year. Net NPA percentage reduced to 0.65 per cent from
0.69 per cent in previous year.

Net Interest Margin (NIM) stood at 3.31 per cent against 1.86 per cent in 2010.

Average Business per Employee increased to ¥ 835 lakh from ¥ 712 lakh in previous year.

Net Profit per Employee increased to X 3.96 lakh from ¥ 3.30 lakh in March 2010.

Credit to Priority Sector increased to ¥ 41949 crore from ¥ 35393 crore in previous year, recording y-o-y growth of 18.52
per cent.

Agriculture Advance of the Bank grew by 8.08 per cent, contributing a share of 18.64 per cent in Net Bank Credit, which
is above the RBI's norms of 18 per cent.

7387 beneficiaries were issued Cent Janata Credit Cards during the year.

11877 Self Help Groups formed during the year out of which 11159 groups were credit linked.

Advances to MSE grew by 27.73 per cent from % 9317 crore in year 2010 to ¥ 11901 crore. Sixty branches have been
identified for focus attention for MSE finance.

1776 villages with the population over 2000 have been brought under Financial Inclusion Plan.

Retail loans of the Bank grew by 26.29 per cent from ¥ 11190 crore (2010) to ¥ 14132 crore. The share of Retail Loan in
Gross Advance was 10.75 per cent.

Education Loan grew by 31.18 per cent during the year and the total loan reached to T 1548 crore.

Housing Loan portfolio (up to ¥ 20 lakh) shown a growth of 14.41% and reached to ¥ 7001 crore.

E-stamping started in the states of Delhi, Karnataka and Tamil Nadu to provide stamping facility.

Electronic uploading of Central Civil Pension has been started.

Bank has been appointed as Registrar by the Unique Identification Authority of India for carrying out enrolment work
for issuance of Unique ID on pan India basis.

Corporate Credit increased from T 75616 crore to ¥ 93554 crore registering a growth of 23.72 per cent during the year.
Bank has opened 82 new branches during the year and having network of 3728 branches as on 31t March 2011.

All branches have been brought under CBS platform.

E-treasury of the Bank made fully operationalised.

Bank has obtained license to open NRI branches in Anand, Margao, Hyderabad and Bhuj .

Bank has signed two MoU for establishing joint venture banks — one at Maputo, in the Republic of Mozambique and the
other at Thimpu in Bhutan.

The name of “Centbank Financial and Custodial services Ltd." has been changed as “Centbank Financial Services Limited".
Bank has made cash recovery of ¥ 736 crore in NPA accounts.

Bank has offered & successfully completed Right Issue of ¥ 2497 crores in March / April 2011. The Rights Issue ratio
was 3:5 and was oversubscribed by 1.07 times.

Bank own the Skoch Financial Inclusion Award 2011 for implementing the Bihar Rural Livelihood Project also known as
JEEVIKA Project and My FM stars of the Industry Retail Leadership Award in February 2011.
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2.

INCOME & EXPENDITURE

Details of income and expenditure for the period 2010-11

are given hereunder:

% incrore

31.03.2011 31.03.2010 Variation %

1 INTEREST INCOME 15221 12064 3157 26.17

- Advances 11254 8648 2606 30.13

- Investments 3767 3307 460 13.91

- Others 200 109 61 83.49

2 OTHER INCOME 1265 1735 -470 -27.09
(Profit on Sale of Investments)

3 TOTAL INCOME (1+2) 16486 13799 2687 19.47

4 INTEREST EXPENDED 9895 9519 376 3.95

- Deposits 9063 9121 -58 -0.64

- Others 832 398 434 109.05

5 OPERATING EXPENSES 4000 2222 1778 80.02

- Establishment 2964 1544 1420 91.97

- others 1036 678 358 52.80

6 TOTAL EXPENSES (4+5) 13895 11741 2154 18.35

7 SPREAD (1-4) 5326 2545 2781 109.27

8 OPERATING PROFIT (3-6) 2591 2058 533 25.90

9 PROVISIONS-NPA/INVST./OTHERS 932 509 423 83.10

10 | PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION 407 491 -84 -17.11

11 NET PROFIT 1252 1058 194 18.34

e InterestIncome grew by 26.17 per cent during the year

° Net Interest Income registered a growth of 109.27 percent

e Interest expenses on Deposits reduced to T 9063 in March 2011 from % 9121 crore in previous year, because of maturity

of high cost deposits.

e  Expenses on employees has gone up by 91.97% because of salary revision for staff & officers and provision of pension

& gratuity.

PROVISIONS

Details of Total Provisions of ¥ 1339 crore charged to the Profit and Loss Account during the year 2010-11 vis-a-vis previous

year are detailed as under:

( in crore)

31.03.2011 31.03.2010 Variation
Provisions for Standard Assets 106 30 76
Provisions for NPAs 632 288 344
Depreciation/Provision on Investments 154 65 89
Provisions for Taxes 407 491 -84
Others 40 126 -86
TOTAL 1339 1000 339
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4. SPREAD ANALYSIS

(In percentage)

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Cost of Deposits 5.71 6.29
Cost of Funds 5.82 6.34
Yield on Advances 10.29 9.82
Yield on Investments 7.14 6.74
Net Interest Margin 3.31 1.86
Cost Income Ratio 60.68 5191

e  Cost of Deposits decreased from 6.29 per cent in 2011 to 5.71 per centin 2011.

e  Theyield on advances and yield on investments both increased to 10.29 per cent and 7.14 per cent from 9.82 per cent
and 6.74 per cent respectively in previous year.

e  Net Interest Margin significantly increased from 1.86 (2010) to 3.31 per cent.
e  Cost Income Ratio increased from 51.91 per cent in 2010 to 60.68 per cent, on account of increased establishment

expenses

5. BANKING RATIOS

(In percentage)

2010-11 2009-10

Interest Income to Average Working Fund (AWF) 8.49 7.56

Non-Interest Income to AWF 0.71 1.09

Operating Profit to AWF 1.45 1.29

Return on Average Assets 0.70 0.66

Business Per Employee (X in lakh) 835 712

Net Profit per Employee (X in lakh) 3.96 3.30

6. CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS RATIO (CRAR)
The components of Capital Adequacy Ratio were as under:
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Basel-I Basel-Il Basel-I Basel-Il

Risk Weighted Assets(X in crore) 128587 116619 104344 92181
Capital Funds (in percentage)

Tier-l 5.81 6.31 6.03 6.83

Tier-ll 493 533 4.78 5.40

Capital Adequacy Ratio 10.74 11.64 10.81 12.23

7. NET PROFIT & DIVIDEND

The Bank earned Net Profit of ¥ 1252 crore for the financial year 2010-11. The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend
a dividend @ 25 per cent.
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8. CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Bank:

e  Shri Ramnath Pradeep has been appointed as CMD of Corporation Bank w.e.f. September 1,2010.

e  Shri Arun Kaul has been appointed as CMD of UCO Bank w.e.f. September 1, 2010.

e  Smt. V.R. lyer has been appointed as Executive Director with effect from September 1, 2010.

e  Shri R.K. Dubey has been appointed as Executive Director with effect from September 1, 2010.

e  Shri M.K. Bhattacharya ceased to be a Director with effect from July 30, 2010.

e  Shri Salim Gangadharan has been appointed as RBI Nominee Director with effect from July 30, 2010.
e  Shri M.S. Johar retired on January 1, 2011.

9. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2011;

e  Theapplicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departure,
if any;

e  The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied;

e  Reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Bank for the year ended March 31,2011;

e  Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws governing banks in India ; and

e  The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Bank is committed to adapt Corporate Governance practices in letter and spirit. The Bank has adopted well
documented system and practice on Corporate Governance.

11. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and the Security
Exchange Board of India for their valuable guidance and support. The Board acknowledges with gratitude the unstinted
support and faith of its customers and shareholders. The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation of the dedicated
services and contribution made by members of staff for the overall performance of the Bank.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai S. Sridhar
Date : May 30, 2011 Chairman and Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

PART A -ECONOMIC SCENARIO

GLOBAL DEVELOPMENTS

There have been visible signs of recovery of world output growth largely driven by the robust growth in emerging economies.
The recovery is broadly divided into (i) large output gaps in advanced economies (ii) close gaps in emerging markets. In 2010, the
growth in advanced economies has been estimated at 3% with higher unemployment. In contrast, the emerging & developing
economies have seen growth above 7%, combined with low unemployment. Overall, world real GDP growth is estimated at 5%
in 2010. China & India contributed about a quarter of incremental world output. The sovereign debt crises in the euro zones, the
slow real estate markets, the rise in commodity prices & crude oil prices are key downside risks to growth in advanced as well as
emerging economies. IMF has projected 4.4% growth in 2011 &4.5% growth in 2012 with again large contribution in world output
growth of 6.5% in both years from emerging & developing economies.

DOMESTIC ECONOMY

Indian economy is estimated to grow by 8.6% during the year 2010-11. The sign of moderation in GDP growth was observed
during second half of the year mainly due to slow down in capital goods production and investment spending. The high crude oil
prices, rising commodity prices and anti inflationary monetary measures have significantly impacted growth of economy during
the year 2010-11. GDP growth during 2011-12 is expected to moderate from its pace in 2010-11, because of continued high
inflation and rising input costs despite a prediction of normal monsoon and positive lead indicators from service sector

Headline Inflation was the primary macroeconomic concern throughout the year. The WPI-based inflation for the month of March
2011 rose to 8.98%, exceeding the RBI's expectation of 8%. It was driven by a combination of factors, both structural and transitory.
During April-July 2010 it was impacted primarily by food items and fuel, between August to November 2010 , it was largely
influenced by both food and non-food primary articles and minerals and during December 2010 to March 2011, the increase in
WPI was mainly driven by non-food manufactured products and fuel.

The Consumer Price Index (CPI) also remained elevated during the year 2010-11. The CPI however as against 13.3-15.0% in April
2010 declined to 8.8-9.1% in March 2011 because of moderation in food prices.

The industrial production during the year 2010-11 showed signs of slowdown. The index of Industrial Production shown growth
of only 7.8 % in FY 2010-11 as against 10.5 % during the previous year. The IIP for March 2011 showed a growth of 7.3 % as
against 15.5 % in the month of March 2010. The slowdown was mainly due to the high base effect & sharp deceleration in capital
& intermediate goods growth rate. The weighted contribution of capital & intermediate goods growth to overall IIP growth has
also declined. In contrast, the consumer durables growth has shown a high growth of 20.9% in April-March 2010-11 in the back
of a strong private consumption demand. During 2010-11, the index of capital goods grew by 9.3 % and consumer goods 7.5% as
against 20.9 % and 6.2 % respectively during the same period in 2009-10.

MONETARY DEVELOPMENTS

For the FY 2010-11, Monetary Policy’s main focus was to curb inflationary pressure without hampering the credit growth & overall
growth of the economy. RBI continues to take steps for deepening the financial markets in a calibrated manner while attempting
to strengthen the stability of the financial system in the country. Since April 2010, the RBI has increased Repo & Reverse repo rates
9 times taking it to a pick to 7.25% & 6.25% respectively. The Base rate system was introduced in a banking system with effect from
July 1, 2010 to enhance transparency in lending rates & improve monetary policy transmission. The overall liquidity position was
in severe deficit mode since May 2010. The RBI took various measures to inject liquidity in the system. Money supply (M3) growth
moderated during the year, reflecting the slower deposit growth & faster currency growth which reduced the money multiplier.
The money supply grew by 15.9% in 2010-11 against 16.8% in 2009-10.

BANKING

During the year 2010-11, Indian Banking System registered a growth of 15.8 % in deposits against 17.2 % in 2009-10. The aggregate
deposits increased by I 711877 crore to T 5204703 crore as on March 25,2011. The growth in deposits was skewed more in favour
of term deposits due to steady hike in term deposit rate by banks specially during the last quarter of the year.
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Bank credit during the year registered a strong growth of 21.4 % as against 16.9 %during 2009-10. The bank credit increased by
% 693871 crore to ¥ 3938659 crore as on March 25, 2011. Non-food credit stood at ¥ 3874376 crore with an increase of ¥ 678077
crore and food credit by ¥ 15793 crore to ¥ 64283 crore during the year 2010-11. The growth in credit was primarily led by credit
to telecom sector and strong demand from infrastructure sector in the latter part of the year.

Part B- PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK
BUSINESS

As on 31t March 2011, the total business of the Bank was ¥ 310763 crore, registering a growth of 15.43% from the previous year
figure of ¥ 269225 crore. The operating profit reached to ¥ 2591 crore from previous year figure of ¥ 2058 crore, marking a growth
of 25.90%. The Bank has posted the highest ever net profit of ¥ 1252 crore, which marks an increase of 18.35% over the previous
year's net profit of ¥ 1058 crore.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION

The total deposits as on March 31, 2011 stood at ¥ 179356 crore, registering a growth rate of 10.64% over previous year. All the
components viz. Demand Deposits from others, Savings Bank Deposits and Term Deposits from others recorded healthy growth.

Share of CASA to Total Deposits(%)
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CREDIT

As on March 31,2011 the gross credit of the Bank stood at ¥ 131407 crore as against ¥ 107118 crore in the previous year registering
a growth of 22.67%.

The growth in credit is diversified in all segments with higher growth in Retail Credit (26.29%) and Corporate Credit
(23.72%).

Outstanding Ason 31/03/2011 Ason 31/03/2010 Growth (%)
Retail Loans 14132 11190 26.29
Priority Sector Credit 41949 35393 18.52
Corporate Credit 93554 75616 23.72

PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

The credit deployed under priority sector increased from ¥ 35393 crore to ¥ 41949 crore in 2010-11, recording a y-o-y growth of
18.52 %. Out of this, the direct Agriculture advance has recorded a growth of 7.46% over 2009-10 despite adjustment of the Debt
Waiver and Relief claim of ¥ 495.24 crore. The performance recorded by the Bank under various segments of priority sector as on
31.03.2011 is as under:




Annual Report 2010-2011

Sr. | Particulars March 2010 | March 2011 Percentage

No. of growth

Adjusted Net Bank credit (ANBC) 85935 106146 -

1 Priority Sector Advances 35393 41949 18.52
Percent to ANBC 41.19 39.52

2 Total Agriculture Advance 18309 19790 8.08
Percent to ANBC 21.31 18.64

3 Direct Agricultural Advances 11607 12473 7.46
Percent to ANBC 13.51 11.75

4 Indirect Agricultural Advances 6702 7317 9.17
Percent to ANBC 7.80 6.89

5 Micro & Small Enterprises 9317 11901 27.73

6 Education loan 1180 1548 31.18

7 Housing Loan(upto ¥ 20.00 lacs) 6119 7001 14.41

8 Micro Cr. 468 269 -42.52

AGRICULTURE

Total Agriculture credit increased by 8.08% from a level of ¥ 18309 crore as on 31.03.2010 to Rs 19790 crore as on 31.03.2011. The
share to adjusted net bank credit (ANBC) stood at 18.64% .

MICRO CREDIT
The Bank has extended credit of ¥ 269 crore to beneficiaries where the loan amount does not exceed ¥ 50000 per borrower.
MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSE)

The advances to MSE increased to % 11901 crore at the end of the current year from ¥ 9317 crore as on 31.03.2010. Sixty branches
have been identified for focused attention on MSE credit. Extensive training has been provided to Branch Managers of these
branches at our apex institute in Mumbai. These branches are now adopting cluster-based approach for accelerated growth
under the MSE. Further, the Bank is extending collateral free loans up to ¥ 100 lakh for setting up to units under Micro & Small
Enterprises sector, which are also eligible for cover under CGTMSE scheme.

SELF HELP GROUPS

During the year, 11877 groups were formed under the scheme by the Bank. Out of which 11159 groups have been credit-linked.
Since inception of the scheme the Bank has formed 138934 SHGs out of which 88348 groups are credit-linked with outstanding
balance of ¥ 697.14 crore at the end of the year. Out of the credit-linked groups, 71709 are women SHGs with total sanctioned
limits of ¥ 553.38 crore.

PERFORMANCE UNDER LEAD BANK:

Our bank is shouldering the responsibility of Lead Bank in 48 districts of the country. The performance of the lead district for the
year 2010-11 is ¥ 3540 crore against the total target of Rs 4607 crore for the year 2010-11.

EDUCATION LOAN

- The education loan portfolio of the bank has recorded a growth of 31.18% from ¥ 1180 crore on March 2010 toX 1548 crore
as on March 2011.

- Our Bank has entered into tie up with 154 educational institutes across the country for providing education loan.
HOUSING LOAN (up to ¥ 20.00 lacs)

Bank continued to perform well in the housing sector under priority sector i.e. with a ticket size of ¥ 20 lacs. The y-o-y growth
under this segment was recorded at 14.41% from % 6119 crore as on March 2010 to % 7001 crore as on 315" March 2011.
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AGRICULTURAL DEBT WAIVER AND DEBT RELIEF SCHEME 2008

Bank had lodged the claim under Debt Waiver and Debt Relief scheme 2008 separately with RBI for their reimbursement, the
position is as under:

® Incrore)
Debt Waiver scheme Debt Relief scheme Total
A/cs Amt. A/cs Amt. Alc Amt
446580 978.53 67072 147.77 513652 1126.30

RBI/Government of India reimbursed the complete amount of ¥ 1126.30 crore to Bank.
STATE LEVEL BANKER’S COMMITTEE (SLBC)

Bank is convener of SLBC in the State of Madhya Pradesh. During the year 2010-11, four SLBC meetings were held to review and
monitor the progress made in the state under various parameters including Government sponsored programmes by different
development agencies.

GOVERNMENT SPONSORED PROGRAMME (2010-11)

During the year, the Bank has sanctioned loan under different Government sponsored programme as under:

® Incrore)
Sr.No Scheme Disbursement during 10-11
Alc Amt
1 SGSY 14301 140.57
2 SJSRY 4091 34.83
3 SRMS 687 4.60
4 PMEGP 3295 104.15

ADVANCES TO WEAKER SECTIONS

During the year, the Bank has extended loans of ¥ 10707.67 crore to various categories of weaker sections. Which constitutes
10.09% of ANBC, which is above the target envisaged by Government.

ADVANCE TO MINORITY COMMUNITIES

Govt.of Indiainits new Prime Minister’s 15 point programme for welfare of Minorities has envisaged a target of 15% of priority sector
lending to minority communities. Bank has extended various loan facilities amounting to ¥ 6135.53 crore to 502303 benéeficiaries,
belonging to different Minority communities which accounts for 14.58 % of Priority Sector lending as on 31.03.2011.

ADVANCES TO WOMEN BENEFICIARIES

Credit disbursement to women beneficiaries, has improved over the past year resulting in the outstanding credit to women as on
31t March 2011 at¥ 5691.67 crore. This is 5.36% of ANBC as against the stipulated RBI norms of 5% of ANBC.

DIFFERENTIAL RATE OF INTEREST (DRI)

Advances under DRI scheme were % 40.08 crore on 315 March 2011._

CENTRAL KISAN CREDIT CARD (CKCC)

Bank has issued Kisan Credit Cards to 1186294 beneficiaries till 31°* March 2011, amounting to ¥ 6901.24 crore.
SOCIAL SECURITY SCHEMES

1. JANSHREE BIMA YOJANA:

The scheme is operated in association with LIC of India to provide life insurance cover to rural and urban poor women, who
are below or marginally above the poverty line and who are members of credit linked women SHGs of our Bank. Bank has
already covered 5862 women beneficiaries during 2010-11.

2. RASHTRIYA KRISHI BIMA YOJANA

Under the scheme, cover is extended to the farmers for the losses due to non-preventable risks like natural calamities etc.
The above scheme is available throughout the country for cereals, oilseeds in the notified states/areas.
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3. CENTJANATA CREDIT CARDS (CJCC)

Bank has issued 7387 Cent Janata Credit Cards with the sanctioned limit of ¥ 43.98 crore during the financial year 2010-11
to meet the different requirements of the beneficiaries residing in the rural and semi-urban areas. Total outstanding under
CJCCis¥ 86.18 cr.in 18080 cases.

4. RURAL GODOWNS AND WAREHOUSES / COLD STORAGES

Bank has extended advances for construction of rural godowns and warehouses / cold storages so that farmers are not
compelled to make distress sale of their produce during peak season. Till 31t March 2011, Bank has extended advance for
warehouse and cold storage in 408 accounts amounting to ¥ 582.12 crore.

5. “CENT SAHAYOG"- FINANCIAL LITERACY AND CREDIT COUNSELING CENTER (FLCC):

Bank has opened following FLCCs on a pilot basis :

Sr. Center Zone State

1 Ratlam Bhopal Madhya Pradesh
2 Vadkun Mumbai Mahanagar Maharashtra

3 Chhindwara Bhopal Madhya Pradesh
4 Dhule Pune Maharashtra

5 Ahmednagar Pune Maharashtra

FLCCs provide free financial literacy to the villagers on the various banking products and counseling to distressed farmers/
borrowers, irrespective of clientele.

6. RURAL SELF EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING INSTITUTE (RSETI)

Bank has established 45 RSETIs (44 in lead districts and one in non-lead district allotted under SLBCs). Bank is committed to
establish one additional RSETI in Tinsukhiya District in Assam State, which is non-lead district allotted to our Bank.

7. INDIRA AWAS YOJANA
Bank has extended loan of ¥ 101.15 lakh to 509 beneficiaries under the scheme for construction of dwelling units.
FINANCIAL INCLUSION

3741 villages having population over 2000, have been allotted to the Bank to cover under Financial Inclusion Programme (FIP) by
March 2012, Bank has covered 1776 villages by March 2011 with the help of 1761 Business Correspondents (BCs). A total of 5696
villages have been covered under FIP, 2842052 customers were enrolled, 2480 BCs appointed and 1318904 cards issued . In 134
district Bank has started Information & Communication Technology (ICT) based Financial Inclusion projects.

Under the Brick & Mortar Model, 20596 villages have been allotted under State Level Bankers’ Committee (SLBC) Programme , out
of which Bank has brought 15999 villages under 100% financial inclusion .

RETAIL CREDIT

Total outstanding under Retail Lending Schemes increased from ¥ 11190 crore as on 31.03.2010 to ¥ 14132 crore as on 31.03.2011,
registering quantum growth of ¥ 2942 crore and percentage growth of 26% over March 2010.

Direct Housing Finance Scheme (DHFS), Cent Trade, Cent Vidyarthi, Cent Mortgage and Cent Vehicle are top five schemes
contributing 84.27% of total retail outstanding as on 31.03.2011.

During the year Bank introduced following two new Retail Lending Schemes:

a) Cent Comp-Exam: Scheme for financing coaching fee of students who desire to undergo coaching in reputed Institutes for
preparing themselves to appear for competitive Entrance Exam for admission on merits to Professional Courses (Engineering,
MBBS, MBA and Post Graduation courses etc.) or to pay coaching fee of students/employed individuals for appearing civil
services exam of UPSC for employment in Central Government Services (viz: IAS, IPS etc). Maximum loan amount available is
T 4 lakh.

b) Cent Mortgage for Educational Institute: Scheme for financing private educational institutions incorporated as Society/
Trust, and in existence for minimum 5 years and affiliated to different Educational Boards/Universities recognized by
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Government/UGC/ any Statutory Body like AICTE/IMC etc to meet any sort of operational expenses. Maximum loan amount
available is ¥ 5 crore.

Bank has modified following Retail Lending Schemes to suit the borrowers:

a) Cent Mortgage

b) CentTrade

c) CentVehicle

d) CentPersonal Gold Loan

e) Personal Loans to Pensioners, Corporate Employees, Non-corporate Employees and Teachers
Bank has made tie-up arrangement with following companies/institutes:

e  M/s Future Capital Holdings for buyout of receivables with underlying securities.

e  M/s Reliance Capital for buyout of pool of receivables

e  DHFL for syndication of Housing Loans on equal sharing basis

e  More than 150+ Education Institutes for providing Education Loan to their students.

e  ESC Rennes School of Business, a reputed Business School in France. It is for the first time that Bank has entered into an
exclusive tie-up arrangement with a Foreign Educational Institute.

e University of Warwick (WMG), a reputed University in Europe for providing Education Loan to their Indian students.
e  M/sIndian Dental Association to provide selected retail loans to their members.
e  Apna Paisa.com for advertisement and generation of leads for selected retail lending schemes.

Bank has approved Housing Loan Scheme for the employees of following Corporate /Govt. Departments:
a) MTNL

b)  GTL Group.

¢) Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.

d) NACIL

e) Border Security Force

f) Department of Posts.

g) YCMOU, Nashik

INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

Foreign Exchange Business of the Bank is carried out through 85 Authorized Dealer Branches spread across the country. For
operational efficiency, Bank has a centralized Dealing Room at Mumbai for attainment of better funds management and
operational convenience. During the current Financial year, the Export Credit portfolio of the Bank increased from % 2755 crore
as on 31.03.2010 to ¥ 3865 crore as on 31.03.2011, thereby recording a growth of 40%. Bank also initiated various schemes
which includes introduction of a web-based online money transfer from the USA for remittances up to USD 5,000 in the name of
“CentFast2India”. This product has been received very well in the market.

Bank has obtained licenses for opening of specialized NRI Branches in Anand, Margao, Hyderabad and Bhuj to cater exclusively
to the NRI clients. Bank also made a headway in efforts for expanding overseas operations and have signed two Memorandum of
Understanding for establishing Joint Venture Banks — one at Maputo, in the Republic of Mozambique and the other at Thimpu in
Bhutan. Similarly, Bank has initiated the process for obtaining regulatory permission for opening of our representative office at
Nairobi.

TREASURY, FUNDS AND INVESTMENT

The investment portfolio of the Bank has increased to ¥ 58287 crore as on 31 March 2011 as against ¥ 52008 crore as on March
2010 thereby recording an increase of 12.07% over the previous year. The ten year benchmark yield stood at 7.98% as on 31¢
March 2011.
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In debt market, yields hardened on account of increase of policy rates by RBI. RBI has increased Repo and Rev repo by 175 bps
and 125 bps respectively to contain spiraling inflation. Hardening of interest rates was more pronounced in the shorter end of the
curve. Auction of new 10 year Benchmark on 03.05.2010 saw the yields move southwards due to good demand. Ten year touched
a low of 7.36% on 25.05.2010 and started moving up since then touched a high of 8.26% in January 2011.

Outflow from auction of 3G spectrum put pressure on liquidity and it was in deficit mode for most part of the year and deficit
became pronounced after October 2010. Repo touched a high of Rs 171000 crore in December. RBl came out with OMO purchases
to ease mounting liquidity pressure in the system. Despite volatility in the market, the trading profit of ¥ 311.93 crore was recorded
with strategic planning. The portfolio increased by 12% and yield on investment increased from 6.74% to 7.22%.

In compliance with the Reserve bank of India guidelines, the Bank has transferred securities amounting to ¥ 1954.75 crore from
AFS to HTM category. The e-Treasury of the Bank was made fully operational which contributed to the efficiency of Treasury
operations. The composition of investment portfolio of the Bank as on 31.3.2011 is as under:

% in crore
Sr.No. Composition 31.03.2010 31.03.2011
1. SLR 46243.25 48054.94
2. Non - SLR 5765.04 10232.14
3. TOTAL 52008.29 58287.08

During the year, Bank has recovered an amount of ¥ 9.53 crore in written off accounts under OTS.

DERIVATIVES:

The bank has actively traded in both interest rate and currency derivatives. Among the Interest rate derivatives Bank has traded
in Overnight Indexed Swaps and interest rate futures. Bank also traded actively in currency futures and forwards in the currency
derivative segment. Bank has also used derivatives for hedging purposes.

RISK MANAGEMENT
Integrated Risk Management System/Organizational Set Up.

Integrated Risk Management systems are now well established in the Bank. A Committee of the Board of Directors regularly
oversees the Bank’s Risk Management policies/practices under Credit, Market and Operational risks. The Committee reviews
the policies and procedures for pricing of products and assessing the risk models relative to market developments and also
identifies and controls new risks. The Committee also regularly monitors compliance of various risk parameters by the concerned
Departments at the corporate level.

Risk Management Structure

At operational level, various Committees like Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) for Market Risk, Credit Policy
Committee (CPC) for Credit Risk and Operational Risk Management Committee (ORCO) for Operational Risk have been constituted
comprising of members from the top management team. These Committees meet at regular intervals throughout the year to assess
and monitor the level of risk under various Bank operations and initiate appropriate mitigation measures wherever necessary.

The Bank has identified officers in the rank of Senior Managers/Managers to act as ‘Risk Managers' at all the Zonal Offices. The Risk
Managers would act as the ‘Extended Arms’ of the Risk Management Department of the Central Office at the Zonal Level. The Bank
has also identified officers at the senior level in various functional departments of Central Office to act as ‘Nodal Officers’ in the
matter of submission of data relating to Risk Management and support risk management in the Bank.

Market Risk Management

The Mid Office reviews the market position, funding patterns and ensures compliance in terms of exposure, duration, counter
party limits and various sensitive parameters and the reports are presented at regular intervals to the top management. The tools
such as VaR and Duration analysis are used on an ongoing basis to measure and manage the risk to Bank’s Nll in the short run and
equity value in the long run. A model to estimate Capital charge on trading portfolio on ongoing basis is developed by TCS which
is being implemented as per the Basle Il guidelines on the Market Risk. The Bank has reviewed the existing Investment and Market
Risk Management Policy. Country Risk Management Policy has been reviewed during the year. Counter party limits for Forex
dealings have been fixed / reviewed as per their latest standing and rating in the market.
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Credit Risk Management

Bank has a well-documented Credit Risk Management Policy, which was last reviewed by the Board on 18.03.2010. The Bank has
approved procurement of Facility Rating Module with RAROC, LGD and EAD assessment tools from CRISIL Ltd. The tools will be
installed and made operational in the first quarter of 2011-12. The Bank is also developing Portfolio Rating Models for grading
retail loan portfolios where ratings of individual loan entities are not feasible on an on-going basis. The developments in credit risk
management are being reported to and monitored by the Credit Policy Committee headed by the Executive Director.

Operational Risk Management

Integrated Risk Management Structure of the Bank includes management of Operational Risk, which is being guided by a well
laid down Operational Risk Management Policy. The risk philosophy of the Bank emphasizes imparting of knowledge at the field
level for identifying, assessing, measuring, monitoring as well as controlling of operational risk through training. Steps have
been initiated for moving towards Advanced Approaches as per the guidelines of RBI. The oversight of Operational Risk is being
regularly carried out by the Top Management as well as Board of Directors.

Implementation of Basel Il Guidelines

Reserve Bank of India has issued updated master circular on implementation of the New Capital Adequacy Framework in July
2010. As per the guidelines, the Bank has adopted Basel Il norms with effect from 315 March 2009 and provided capital as per
Standardized Approach for Credit Risk, Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk and Standardized Duration method for
Market Risk.

Bank has appointed a solution provider forimplementation of the internationally reputed SAS Risk Management solution through
out the bank to meet Basel Il norms. Reserve Bank of India has set out timelines to the commercial banks for graduation to
advanced approaches. Banks were advised to undertake an internal assessment of their preparedness for migration to advanced
approaches. Our Bank is the first among all commercial banks to have submitted its application to RBI for graduating to The
Standardized Approach ( TSA) under Operational Risk. The Bank has appointed a consultant to evaluate /assess the preparedness
of the Bank in respect of all risks and to enhance / Strengthen existing Risk Management Systems, Policies, Procedures, Process,
MIS, Analytics etc and also to implement integrated risk management system in the Bank. All necessary policies such as Credit Risk
Management Policy, Operational Risk Management policy, Market Risk Management Policy, Credit Risk Mitigation and Collateral
Management Policy, Market Discipline and Disclosures Policy, ICAAP etc are in place duly approved by the Board.

RECOVERY

Bank has a well defined Recovery Policy containing detailed guideline for NPA Management. It encompasses all areas of NPA
management, monitoring and follow up measures, staff accountability, willful defaulters and MIS. The Policy is reviewed from time
to time to incorporate the latest changes/developments and trends in NPA Resolution.

Detailed guidelines with regard to sale of NPAs to ARC /SCs/ Banks/ NBFCs, sale of secured assets through E-auction, etc. have
been incorporated in the Recovery Policy during 2010-11. Bank has shown an excellent performance in terms of Cash Recovery &
NPA management.

o  Gross NPA level has come down from ¥ 2458 crore to% 2395 crore.
e  Cash Recovery has increased from T 407 crore to ¥ 736 crore (includes bulk sale recovery ¥ 177.74 crore )

o  Gross NPA and Net NPA Ratios have improved from 2.29 % to 1.82 %, and 0.69% to 0.65 % respectively.

Special OTS scheme for advances under Govt. sponsored schemes & others with sanction limits up to ¥ 1.00 lakh was extended
up to 31.03.2011. An amount of ¥ 41.55 crore has been recovered. DRT LOK ADALATSs and District Level LOK ADALATSs and other
Recovery Camps were conducted at different locations at Regional Offices / Zonal Offices forming clusters of branches during the
year, where major thrust was given to recovery through negotiated settlements. Several cases have been settled in Lok Adalats.
Recovery efforts under SARFAESI Act were accelerated. A large number of Enforcement Agencies have been empanelled to assist
the Authorized Officers in their recovery efforts.

Functioning of Asset Recovery Verticals established during the year 2010-11, was stabilized during the review period. Cash
Recovery of ¥ 228.39 crore has been made by these verticals.

Branches/Regions with high concentration of NPAs in Small loans have been identified & focused attention is paid to these
Branches/ Regions. Branch/Region wise action plan has been drawn for quick resolution of NPAs in these Branches/Regions.
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During the year, total number of 12740 weekly/monthly recovery camps was held at Branches/ROs in which 35222 cases were
settled amounting to ¥ 132.64 crore.

All these efforts have resulted in good recovery performance of the bank during the year under review. The bank is committed to
contain NPA level by concerted recovery efforts and also by improving the assets quality during the year 2011-12.

NEW INITIATIVES
BANCASSURANCE

Insurance service is provided by our Bank under Corporate Agency of LIC of India for life insurance products. The performance
during the year 2010-11 was:

e 38 % of bank branches were activated for bancassurance business as on 31.03.2011. Each of these branches had canvassed a
minimum of 12 policies or collected a premium of ¥ 2.00 lacs during the year.

e 193 branches became BIMA BANK by canvassing more than 200 policies or FPI of ¥ 30.00 lacs per branch during the year.
e 20 Regions became BIMA REGION during the year.

° Four Zones (Pune ,Delhi ,Guwahati and Raipur) became BIMA ZONE during the year.

e  Bank has sold 74422 policies, collected first premium income of ¥ 107.28 Crores and earned commission of ¥ 10.59 crore.
e  Bank has earned fees / commission income of ¥ 5.14 crore under non-life insurance business.

MUTUAL FUND

In addition to the existing cross selling arrangement with Seven top mutual fund houses, bank had tied-up with four more fund
houses i.e., DSP Blackrock Mutual Fund, Principal Pnb Mutual Fund, IDFC Mutual Fund and L&T Mutual Fund during the year. Bank
has earned brokerage income of ¥ 0.76 crore by sale of mutual fund products through identified branches.

DEMAT SERVICES

Bank has implemented a web-based solution for demat-services. The solution for handling back-office activities of CDSL application
has been procured from CMC. Demat Services are being provided to 23009 account holders through 145 identified branches
under Central Depository Services Ltd.(CDSL).

E - STAMPING

Bank has tied up with Stock Holding Corporation of India (SHCIL) to provide e- stamping facility to the customers. This facility has
been made available to the public in the states of Delhi, Karnataka and Tamil Nadu through selected branches.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
CORE BANKING SOLUTION

Bank achieved 100% coverage of Core Banking, as per corporate plan envisaged. All branches, Extension Counters, NBOs, Regional
Offices, Zonal Offices and Training Colleges/Centres were brought under Core Banking platform, by December 2010. New branches
are opened under Core Banking Platform only.

Location-wise coverage of CBS as on March 31, 2011 is as under:

Branches - 3720
Extension counters - 138
Extended Service/Satellite - 23
ARB - 8
NBO - 20
SCAP - 4
CCcP - 14
Zonal Offices - 16
Regional Offices - 74
Training Colleges/Centre - 18
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WIDE AREA NETWORK

Bank implemented MPLS technology solution for establishing connectivity for branches brought under Core Banking from BSNL
as the network service provider. The network solution implemented for CBS has Leased Line (LL) as primary connectivity and
CDMA/ ISDN and VSAT technology is used as network backup in the branches. For branches which are technically not feasible for
MPLS Leased Line, VSAT is used as primary connectivity. At the end of March 2011, network links have been established at all 4032
locations.

1. Internet Banking:

Internet banking facility has beenimplementedin all the CBS branches providing facility for Funds Transfer, Utility bill payment,
Airlines / Movie ticketing, shopping, temple donations, fee payments, stop cheques, cheque status, account statements etc.
Internet Banking facility is customized for both personal and corporate customers for their specific requirements.

2. On-line tax payments:

E-payment of Direct taxes, Excise, service, DGFT license fee, West Bengal State Government tax, Maharashtra Government
sale tax and VAT payments, U.P. State tax payment are available through Internet Banking for on-line payment using Internet
Banking.

RTGS/NEFT facility is also available through Internet Banking for corporate and personal customers. The total number of tax
payments made by customer for CBDT/CBEC, as of 31.3.2011 is 64993. The branches have been advised to encourage tax
payments through Internet Banking. User base for Internet Banking has been steadily increasing.

3. Corporate Internet Banking:

Corporate Internet Banking facility is available with additional facility customized for corporate customers. Funds transfer
facility up to a daily limit of 15 cores within Bank as well as facility for bulk upload of NEFT available under Corporate Internet
Banking.

4. SMS Banking:

SMS banking provides account information to the customers with real-time alerts on business transactions carried out by
them. Presently, SMS alerts are sent to customers in 15 different Indian languages as per their choice for the 1) Debit / Credit
in account above ¥ 5000/- in saving account and ¥ 50,000/- in Current/OD accounts 2) Clearing cheque is bounced 3) account
balance is below the prescribed minimum level 4) Fixed deposit maturity before 7 days .

5. Mobile Banking:

Mobile Banking is implemented using GPRS with enquiry and funds transfer operations. The transaction done through
Mobile Banking is secured with end to end inscription and two factor authentication features.

6. Phone Banking:

Phone banking solution is implemented with voice recording in English and Hindi and the facility is available to all the
customers of CBS branches.

7. Application supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) :

Securities and Exchange Board of India has streamlined the existing process of Initial Public offer of shares by companies
and introduced a supplementary process called as Application Supported by Blocked amount (ASBA). We have launched the
ASBA software to all our customers by which an investor can subscribe to publicissues (IPO) through the Bank by authorizing
the bank to block the application from his/her bank account and thereafter remit the allotment amount. Customers can also
apply ASBA through Internet banking application for public issue (IPO) only.

Web Site:

The Bank’s website hasbeen upgraded to make it compatible for disabled by implementing WCAG 2.0 guidelines as recommended
by W3C and as directed by Ministry of Finance. Website contains information on Bank'’s various products and services. Customers
/ general public can now download various types of forms for opening accounts, obtain loans, avail internet banking / mobile
banking facilities, etc. Online applications can also be made by customers for loans, jobs, etc. The site is secured from any sort
of hacking or intrusions by use of Firewall / Anti Virus protection. On line customer complaint module is also in place in place
facilitating speedier redress of customer complaints.
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RBI Projects:
Payments & Settlement Systems (RTGS and NEFT)

All CBS branches are enabled for RTGS and NEFT facility using the Straight Through Processing (STP). As on 315 March, 2011, 3883
Branches/ECs/NBOs/Offices have been enabled for RTGS and 3881 Branches/ECs/NBOs/Offices enabled for NEFT. This facility is
also available in Internet Banking system.

New RTGS and PDO-NDS systems implemented:

Reserve Bank of India planned to migrate RTGS and PDO-NDS system from old Windows 2000 Server Operating System to new
Windows Server 2008 Operating System. Accordingly, new Hardware and Software including Oracle 11g and IBM Websphere MQ
series version 7.0 was procured for implementing RTGS system and PDO-NDS system in Windows Server 2008 Operating System.
The new PDO-NDS system (Primary and Standby Sites) was implemented on 2" December, 2010. The new RTGS system (Primary
and Standby Sites) was implemented on 7t December, 2010 as scheduled by RBI.

Electronic Data Interchange System:

EDI was implemented at Pithampur Extension Counter (now branch) in February, 2010 for collection of Customs Data using
Centralised version of ICES 1.5. Subsequently, EDI was implemented at one more branch (Mandideep under Bhopal Zone). EDI is
yet to be implemented by Customs at 3 identified branches namely Mill Area, Indore, Malanpur Industrial Area, Bhopal and Raipur
Main branch

ATM Network:

The ATM network is being expanded on a large scale. Bank’s ATM network in year 2010-11 has been expanded from 400 to 1006.
Bank is also in the process of installing additional 900 ATMs including 150 bio-metric ATMs. It is also planned to install 1000 ATMs
in rural areas and 1500 off site ATMs. Bank is also in the process for having NEFT, direct Tax payment facility through ATMs.

Cheque Truncation System:

Cheque Truncation System (CTS) has been implemented in NCR Region, New Delhi. Bank is also in the process of implementing
the CTS at Chennai.

Single Data Repository :

Bank is in the final stages of short listing the vendor for implementing the Single Data Repository for creating the Enterprise Wide
Information System catering to Bank’s MIS requirement from a single database.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION
IBR/HOUSE KEEPING:

Bank has given special attention to improve the various areas of house keeping which comprises balancing of books and
reconciliation of accounts. During the Financial Year 2010-11 Bank has improved the balancing of books of accounts by focused
attention and regular up gradation of the system on an ongoing basis and hence has maintained a satisfactory and healthy
position in this parameter. The Core Banking platform has been implemented in all our 3728 branches and the benefit arising
out of CBS is enormous. Significant improvement has also been achieved in reconciling old entries and restricting in increase of
outstanding entries under various Impersonal Accounts viz. Clearing Difference, Inter Branch, Inter Bank (RBI/SBI/Other Banks) and
other Nominal Accounts.

The Bank is persevering towards maintaining over all healthy position of House Keeping so as to keep the level of risk at minimum
level. The position of outstanding entries is maintained well within the RBI norms.

BRANCH EXPANSION

As on March 31, 2011, Bank was having network of 3728 branches. During the year 82 branches were opened, 53 extension
counters were upgraded into full fledged branches, 17 Mid Corporate branches opened , 1 Asset Recovery Branch opened and
2 temporary branches opened for Common Wealth Games at Delhi were closed. The demographic of 3728 branches were 1416
Rural branches, 936 Semi-urban branches, 719 urban branches and 657 Metropolitan branches.

EXTENSION COUNTERS:

In the beginning of the year there were 192 Extension Counters. After conversion of 53 extension counters into full fledged
branches, it remained 139 at the end of financial year 31t March 2011.
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OPERATIONS
Customer Grievance

Many new facilities were introduced during this financial year for improving customer service in the Bank. The Bank was migrated
fully on CBS platform thereby facilitating all the customers to have the facility of anywhere banking. The Grievance Redressal
Mechanism was strengthened further and 12827 grievances were redressed to the satisfaction of the customers within reasonable
time. The situation improved and on an average, grievances received per branch per quarter have come down to less than one,
which shows the high satisfaction level of customers.

Periodical Customer Meets were arranged in the Bank at all levels for augmenting grass-root level feed-back directly from the
customers and to formulate / amend our policies accordingly.

A fresh booklet was printed regarding BCSBI codes and distributed amongst all the field functionaries to ensure implementation
of standard services to the customers. Banners about major provisions of BCSBI codes have been displayed in all the branches for
the information of the customers.

All schemes, services, charges, rates of interest etc were displayed on our Bank’s web-site for the information of the customers.
Applications received under RTl were responded to within 30 days. Special concession in Locker rent and higher rate of interest on
deposits were allowed for senior citizens.

RAJBHASHA

During the financial year, Central Bank of India has been awarded with ‘Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield’ in the field of
Implementation of Official Language Policy of the Govt.. The Shield was received by Shri R.K. Dubey, Executive Director of the
Bank from the Hon’ble Vice President of India Mohd. Hamid Ansari.

Bank and Financial Institutions are awarded shields/prizes by the Reserve Bank of India under the ‘Reserve Bank of India Governor
Shield Competition’ for the Implementation of Official Language Policy. Reserve Bank of India had arranged a function of
Rajbhasha Prize Distribution in its Central Office Building at Mumbai to award Banks and Financial Institutions to all the three
linguistic regions of the country. These Awards and Shields were given by the Governor Dr. D. Subbarao, Reserve Bank of India.
Central Bank of India has been receiving RBI Rajbhasha Awards under the ‘RBI Rajbhasha Shield Competition’ for the past many
years continuously.

Besides, Maharashtra State Level Bankers Committee have Awarded First Prize to Central Bank of India for the year 2009-10 for
the best performance in implementation of Official Language Policy in Maharashtra State. It is a matter of great pleasure that we
are receiving this prize for the last 8 years continuously.

During this financial year, various Town Official Language Implementation Committee (TOLIC) working under the Central Govt.
of India, Ministry of Home Affairs have given many awards/prizes to our various Regional and Zonal Offices.

Draft & Evidence Parliamentary Sub-Committee on Official Language visited our Bank’s Regional Office, Jhansi on 22nd
December, 2010 and the said Committee had appreciated the work being done by our Bank.

The Bank’s website is being updated for Hindi regularly. The branches under CBS are bilingual compliant. SMS messages are
being sent to customers in Hindi as well as 7 other Regional Languages.

During the centenary year of the Bank, ‘100th International Women Day’ had been celebrated by Central Office, Rajbhasha Vibhag,
in which Noted Hindi Women Writers have been felicitated by Worthy Chairman & Managing Director and 47 Ladies Officers/
Employees have participated in the “KAVYA PAATH"” competition for women employees organized to mark the occasion.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

During the year 2010-11, under our corporate branding exercise through national and regional newspapers in absolute terms, we
have reached to a circulation of 1263.17 lacs providing us a minimum recall value of ¥ 0.48. For creating and enforcing brand equity
among executives and segmented opinion leaders, niche publications were used as a media of communications from time to time
during the period ended March, 2011. Apart from above, the corporate/products and services ads were also released to souvenirs
and publications of various social, cultural organizations in additions to the publications associated with opinion leaders/builders.

For creating appropriate brand image through Electronic Media, it was decided to conceptualize the three animated corporate
TVC with the concept titles of Hare & Tortoise, Fox & Crane and Birds & the Hunter. The objective of these TVCs is to position our
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Bank as the Bank offering “Refreshing Different Ideas” to cater the diverse needs of the customers. These TVCs have also been
adopted in the existing 53 sites of the hoardings of the Bank available throughout the country. Further the CDs of these TVCs
adopted in the respective Regional/Hindi/English languages have been sent to all the Zonal Offices for creating appropriate Brand
image among staff members and the general public under their jurisdiction. Posters of these TVCs were also sent to all ZOs. TVC
was shown in 320 single theatres across the country through UFO Moviez which was well received.

During the year Bank has produced and telecasted TVC showcasing a 100 years journey of our Bank coinciding with the progress
of the nation. This TVC has created buzz in the market. It was liked by every viewer. This TVC has been adjudged the best Ad
of 1% fortnight ending January 2011 by 4Ps Business and Marketing magazine. Our branding efforts during the year has shown
a marked progress in its brand performance in Brand Finance’s Top 500 Global Financial Brands 2011 study published in the
February 2011 issue of UK’s “The Banker” magazine our Bank has moved up from its ranking of 471 in 2010 to 390 in 2011, a jump
of 81 places in overall ranking order, highest ever by any Public Sector Bank.

Bank has carried out commonwealth branding on 51 ATMs in NCR and Delhi and 50 Branches in Delhi, Bangalore, Kolkata, Mumbai
and Pune. Bank has carried out Outdoor Media Publicity through Hoardings/Glow signs at various locations, Bus Q Shelters,
Double Decker buses, King long Buses of different routes and Ad sites at domestic and international airports were carried out from
time to time during the year.

VIGILANCE

The vigilance department of the bank undertakes various functions relating to vigilance management and endeavours to diminish
the odd features like frauds, malpractices, corruptions etc and to maximize efficiency of the bank to achieve the business goals.

The department handles complaints received from CVC/RBI/MOF/Other departments of the bank/other sources and decides the
presence of vigilance angle and dispose it off accordingly. Thus, all complaints are screened by the department and the complaints
having vigilance aspects are attended strictly through vigilance mechanism.

In order to prevent/ minimize the incidence of frauds in the system, various steps have been taken which have served the
purpose to the significant extent. Thrust is given to make the functionaries fully aware of necessity of adhering to the systems and
procedures. As per the occurrence of frauds, larger emphasis has been accorded to sticking to KYC norms, secrecy of passwords,
checking of day end reports etc.

Various awareness programmes have been conducted at ZO/RO level highlighting the lapses/ignorance/negligence/malafides
leading to frauds both in the areas of borrowal as well as non-borrowal accounts. The frauds in payments of DDs, collection of
cheques etc have come down conspicuously.

In the arena of borrowal accounts, one time exercise has been undertaken to check the assets created out of housing loans resulting
in early detection of irregularities followed by remedial measures. The vigilance officers have conducted study on the pace of
submission of control returns and its extent of scrutiny by the controllers and credit departments have been given necessary
suggestions to improve the system.

The vigilance officers are conducting surprise inspection of the branches and this helps to bring the irregularities in the working
of the branches to fore at the earliest and its timely rectification by branches/controllers.

The forensic audit has also been carried out to know the loopholes in the system with suggestions for improvement in the key
areas. The fraud prevention committee has been formed at zonal office level to discuss the fraudulent activities if any in the zones
and to eradicate the common irregularities observed during surprise inspection of the branches.

Having regard to action against erring/guilty officials, all steps have been taken to complete the departmental action with
exemplary punishment largely within the prescribed frame of time. Action has also been initiated against erring third parties like
panel advocates, architects, valuers etc as per extant guidelines.

Operation department/Credit department/IT departments etc. have been informed from time to time to improve the system
wherever warranted. The zonal authorities have also been informed to pay due attention towards newly emerged fraud prone
areas. The functioning of the vigilance department is reviewed by the vigilance committee of the board every quarter and their
directions are implemented. The board also reviews the quarterly/annual reports on frauds. In case of frauds of ¥ 1 crore and
above, the details like modus operandi, amount involved, CBI/Police action, recovery position, staff action etc are reported to
special committee of board on monitoring large value fraud. The committee is also informed about preventive measures to deter
such type of frauds in the systems. The attempted frauds are also given due importance in order to put the functionaries on alert
and to avert such type of design if re-attempted.
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HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

1.

MANPOWER:

At the end of March 2011 the staff strength of the Bank stood at 34,015 (including PTSK) as against 34,826 (including PTSK)
in the previous year. The category-wise break-up of staff is given below:

Category March 2011 March 2010
Officers 12,883 12,535
Clerks 12,770 12,682
Sub-staff (including PTSK) 8,362 9,609
Grand Total 34,015 34,826

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT:

(@

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Revamping of Performance Appraisal Formats:

Due to constant changes taking place in the Banking Sector and the competitive atmosphere prevailing in the Banking
& Finance space, the business priorities and strategies of the bank have been changing rapidly. Having regard to
changed business priorities and strategies, the existing single format of appraising the Annual Performance of Officers
being followed in our Bank has been revamped and in its place five different formats applicable to various categories
of officers depending upon the position held by them were introduced. Accordingly, the revised formats are applicable
for appraising the Performance of officers for the Financial Year 2010-11 and onwards.

Enhancing the Career Path of Specialist Officers:

Considering the growing focus on the specialized skills and also to provide impetus to the management’s endeavour to
extend a fair career path for Specialist Category Officers with ample promotional opportunities to Specialist Category
Officers, a separate policy document governing career path and inter-scale promotions of Specialist Category Officers
with certain changes in the provisions relating to career path for Specialist Category Officers was formulated in which
the career path of Specialist Category Officers has been extended up to Scale-V in order to motivate and retain the
Specialist Category Officers in the Bank.

Structured Document on Succession Plan for period 2010-14:

The Bank have been witnessing large scale retirements during the next four years with the exit of employees joined
the bank in the pre-nationalization era. Further, with the steady emergence of new business areas, which are potential
for growth, a need has been felt to evolve a sustained Succession Plan to ensure that business continuity plans are not
impaired. With this background, the Bank has prepared a structured document titled - ‘Succession Plan for period 2010-
14’ outlining the agenda which guides the HR function of the Bank for the next four years in the area of promotions,
recruitments and other succession endeavours. The documents have been duly approved by the Board and this forms
the very basis to guide the HR functions on succession endeavours during the said period.

Approach Paper on - ‘Towards meeting Human Capital Challenges - Bank’s Draft Action Agenda’:

Keeping in focus the emerging severity of competition in the Banking Sector and also the large scale retirements in
PSBs coupled with the need to right -size/align the skill to match the present and future requirement of the Institution,
Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India expressed that PSBs are likely to be
confronted with constraints and face challenges on HR front in the areas of - Manpower, acquiring right manpower,
developing their skills through appropriate employee motivational/engagement strategies, formulating robust
performance management systems etc., and suggested to all PSBs to prepare a draft action plan addressing all these
issues. In response to this suggestion, the Bank has prepared an Approach paper titled - ‘Towards meeting Human
Capital Challenges: Bank’s Draft Agenda’ comprehensively dwelling on the present and future plans on various major
areas of HRM viz.,, Manpower, Recruitment, Promotions, Training, Performance Management Systems, Employee
Engagement/Retention programmes etc., and the same has been duly approved by the Board and as per the advise of
Government of India, Ministry of Finance, the same has been furnished to Indian Banks’ Association (IBA) for formulating
appropriate strategy.
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TRAINING:

Quality training is the cornerstone for building healthy succession and to nurture a sound managerial team. Accordingly,
during the year 2010-11 ‘Training & Development’ function continued to be given major thrust. With this backdrop and
in furtherance to the constant endeavour to transform the Bank as a ‘Learning Organisation’, vibrant changes are brought
about in the entire gamut of the training activity encompassing training modules, contents and delivery systems etc.

During the year 2010-11, in order to increase the horizons of knowledge of our executives/senior level officers and enhance
theintellectual capital of the bank, the interactive sessions with Dr. Gautam Vinayashil (an eminent management professional
of International repute) were conducted. The rich experiences of Dr. Vinayashil are shared and contemporary business areas
are discussed and deliberated. This apart, special training programmes were conducted exclusively by experts/agencies of
high repute on Personal Effectiveness & Relationship Management, Corporate Etiquette, Credit Risk Management. Exclusive
Programme for senior officials of RRBs, Cash & Currency Chest Management, Credit Appraisal, Micro Finance & Financial
Inclusion, KYC & AML- Associated Risk, Financing SMEs, Attitudinal & Communication change, Sensitization of Junior Officers
& Clerical staff on Customer Service, Vigilance Administration & Disciplinary Action, Stress Management, Yoga cum Seminar
etc. In order to familiarize with various bank functioning, Probationary Officers, appointed in 2010 & 2011 were imparted
extensive long duration training programme (both class room and on the job training) which will eventually prepare them
to take up higher position in the Bank. In addition to the above, In-company training programmes with External institutes
in key areas that are specially customized to the needs of the Bank were conducted. Around 1061 classroom training
programmes were conducted covering more than 21089 participants and 101262 man-days by three Training Colleges and
nine Zonal Training Centres. These programmes covered various topics like Risk Management, Basel Il, Credit Management,
NPA Management, Recovery, Financial Inclusion, IT related programmes, Treasury/ID, Forex, Retail Banking etc. Regular
training programmes, special training programmes were conducted at SPBT College for RMs in Scale V and officers in Scale
IV on ‘Leadership & Planning Control’ as also for GMs and DGMs on Simulation Risk Management, Financial Inclusion & HR
Challenges. In the year 2010-11, 36 officers have been sent for overseas training/exposure visit. Officers in various scales
were sent for specialized programmes conducted by external training agencies like NIBM, CAB, BIRD, FEDAI, IDBRT, IIBM etc.
During the year 2010-11, 6 pre-recruitment programmes were conducted covering 6434 SC and 1654 ST candidates. 63 pre-
promotion programmes were conducted covering1861 SC and 498 ST candidates.

RECRUITMENT & PROMOTIONS:

In order to inject required professionalism in the Institution, the spree of inducting MBAs in various fields has been continued
during the Financial Year 2010-11 as well and accordingly, 98 fresh MBAs in Scale Il, have been recruited through campus
mode from the Professional/Management institutions like IIT, [IM, IMI etc besides the regular recruitment processes in respect
of Specialists and Mainstream posts. In order to ensure a good blend of experience and contemporary knowledge/skills, the
system of campus recruitment of MBAs will be continued in future as well.

In the year 2010-11, recruitment process was held for 3127 posts encompassing Company Secretary, MBAs (Scale Il), Flying
Squad Officers, Chief Dealer (Scale 1V), Chief Manager (Forensic), Chief Manager (Investigation) Defence Banking Advisor
(Army), Defence Banking Advisor (Airforce), Contractual Auditors, Faculty on Contract, Probationary Officers (Scalel), Incharge
of RSETIs/FLCCs , Clerical Staff and Armed Guards (Sub-staff cadre).

The promotional exercise has been made more motivating and as such as a corporate goal, it has been resolved to hold the
promotion processes as frequently as possible for all scales/categories. Accordingly, during the year 2010-11 inter-scale and
inter-cadre promotion processes were conducted and as many as 1823 employees/officers were elevated to higher cadre/
scale, out of which 975 sub-staff were promoted to clerical cadre. Further, a fresh Promotion process from Scale I to Il and Il
to Il have been initiated for 1410 & 419 vacancies respectively.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RESERVATION POLICY:

The Bank has been implementing the guidelines/instructions received from Government of India/Indian Banks’ Association
on Reservation Policy and concessions and relaxations are extended to SCs/STs/OBCs/PWDs as admissible in the Reservation
Policy. On 21.5.2010, a team of officials of Govt. of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services led by
Shri. L.K. Meena, then Deputy Secretary of Financial Services, paid visit to Bank to undertake in-depth study of implementation
of Reservation Policy in our Bank and expressed their satisfaction in the report submitted to Bank.
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6. BUSINESS MEETINGS WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF UNIONS / ASSOCIATIONS:

During the year under review, exclusive meeting was held on 6™ August 2010 at Corporate Office level with major Unions/
Associations to discuss solely on the strategies of business development. The Management expressed that it should be
endeavour of all employees to improve the business status of the bank and exhorted the unions to prevail upon their
members to give their best to the institution.

7. STAFF WELFARE SCHEMES:

‘Welfare of Staff and their families’ continues to be the committed endeavour of the management and this endeavour is always
kept on the top of the HR agenda of the Bank. Accordingly, during the year, an amount of ¥ 15 crore has been apportioned
for expending towards various Staff Welfare Schemes and the schemes have been thoroughly improved upon both in terms
of ceilings and coverage. As a goodwill gesture to the retired employees, during the year 2010-11, Bank, while revising the
existing scheme of Medical Assistance to Retirees, has permitted reimbursement of the premium amount of Medical Policy in
the name of the retired staff and/or spouse up to the extent of ¥ 15,000/- p.a. as an alternative to Hospitalization expenses.

8. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Industrial Relations during the year remained generally cordial.
SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES
CENTBANK HOME FINANCE LIMITED

The Net Profit of the company stood at T 9.39 crore as at March 2011, as against the level of ¥ 5.45 crore as of March 2010. The
main reason for increase in profit is reduction in interest expenses. During the Financial Year, the Company had sanctioned a
total amount of ¥ 67.18 crore in 1005 accounts and disbursed an amount of ¥ 63.26 crore in 977 accounts. The loan outstanding
increased from ¥ 269.88 crore as on March 2010 to ¥ 282.13 crore as on March 2011.

The Company has consistently improved its Net Own Fund by adding to the Reserves by sustained generation of profit. Net
worth has gone up from ¥ 49.31 crore as on March 2010 to % 55.21 crore as on March 2011. This was due to consistent increase in
profit. The installments on Term Loans of Central Bank of India are paid regularly by internal generation of funds through prompt
recovery of installments in borrower accounts and also recovery of overdue amount in Non Performing Accounts. Deposits from
public and institutions have increased from ¥ 38.04 crore as on March 2010 to ¥ 48.03 crore as on March 2011. The company has
availed Term Loan and Overdraft facilities from Central Bank of India at competitive rates, with outstanding at the level of ¥ 166.41
crore as on 31 March 2011 as against ¥ 169.50 crore as on 31t March, 2010.

INDO-ZAMBIA BANK LTD.

The Bank’s Joint Venture in Zambia is promoted jointly by Government of Zambia and three India Banks viz. Central Bank of India,
Bank of Baroda and Bank of India. While each of the 3 Indian Bank hold 20 percent equity, Government of Republic of Zambia
holds the balance 40 per cent equity. The Bank has been performing well in all parameters. While the total business of the bank
stood at ¥ 1173.22 crore as on 315t March 2011, the Bank earned a Net profit of ¥ 21.77 crore as on the said date.

CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES

Centbank Financial and Custodial Services Ltd. changed its name to Centbank Financial Services Ltd. (CFS) during the year. The
business model of CFS has undergone change as it diversified its activities.

Earlier, CFS was essentially providing Corporate Trustee Services as Debenture Trustee and Security Trustee, as well as Executor
Trustee services to individuals by becoming trustee in helping intergenerational transfer of wealth and charitable institutions.
During the year 2010-11, CFS has significantly diversified its business profile to make CFS a full-service investment bank. CFS'’
services include:

e  Project Appraisal and Loan Syndication,

e  (Capital Market transactions, both Equity and Debt




Corporate Advisory Services, including Mergers and Acquisitions, Project Advisory, Debt Restructuring, Securitization, Risk

Management, Business Valuations
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Trusteeship Services, including Debenture/Security Trustee, Executor Trustee, Managing Charitable Trusts

e Loan Underwriting
e Project Financing

e Working Capital
Financing

e Mezzanine Debt

e Securitisation
e Lease Rent Discounting

e Off-Balance Sheet
Financing

e Structured Finance

e Infrastructure Financing

e Project Appraisal

e Bonds/Debentures
e Commercial Paper

e Convertible Debentures
FCCBs

Equity Capital Markets

IPO/FPO
e Rights Issue
e Open Offer

e QIPs

e International Listings
[ADR / GDR]

e Retail Broking

e Bid Advisory
e Mergers & Acquisitions

e (Corporate Debt & Equity
Restructuring

e Structured Finance
Advisory

e Business Valuations

Loan Syndication Capital Markets (Debt & Advisory Services Trusteeship Services
Equity)
Rupee / Forex Loans Debt Capital Market e Project Advisory e Debenture Trustee

[Public Issues & Private
Placement]

e Security Trustee
e Monitoring Agency
e Facility Agent

e Mutual Funds
distribution

PERFORMANCE DURING 2010-11

In the first year of business in its newly defined role, CFS earned net revenue of around % 35 crore from the new businesses
launched during the year. CFS achieved net revenue of ¥ 37.86 crore during the FY 2010-11 as against ¥ 7.9 crore, which mainly
comprised of mutual fund brokerage of ¥ 7.27 crore during 2009-10 (as against brokerage of ¥ 1.48 crore in FY 2010-11). Earnings
before interest, depreciation, tax and royalty (to the parent i.e. Central Bank of India) was ¥ 35.70 crore which is 94% to total
revenue. CFS achieved a growth in net profit of 124% in 2010-11 over that of 2009-10. Return on equity has increased perceptibly
from 87% in 2009-10 to 194% in 2010-11.

Project Appraisal and Syndication of Debt

CFS has taken up 16 loan syndication/debt capital market mandates for which CFS earned a total fee of Rs 35.00 crores during the
year 2010-11. CFS has completed a cross border financing during the year.

Advisory Services

The Company has successfully completed the capital restructuring of a Navratna Public Sector Undertaking (PSU) as a ‘Sole
Advisor'. CFS advised the PSU in their bonus issue of shares and simultaneous forward split of shares. As part of the assignment,
CFS assisted the PSU in publishing a Management Information Circular (MIC).

Future Plans of CFS

While CFS has well established its presence in the financial market in the Project Appraisal and Loan Syndication business segment
with a good number of projects in pipeline, CFS will be rolling out completely other business verticals which are Debt & Equity
Capital Market and Corporate Advisory Services during 2011-12.

Considering the present macro-economic scenario, the pace of growth of investment banking business and Corporate Trusteeship
Services, business is expected to improve during 2011-12.
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REGIONAL RURAL BANKs (RRBs)

Bank has 7 sponsored RRBs as on 31.03.2011 covering 55 districts in 7 states with a network of 1761 branches. The cumulative
performance of all the 7 RRBs under major parameters as on 31.03.2011 is as under:

A. Branch Expansion: During the year 2010-2011 the RRBs have opened 16 new branches raising the total number of branches to
1761 as on 31.03.2011 out of that 197 branches has been migrated to CBS platform.

B. Deposits: The deposits of RRBs increased from ¥ 14600.02 crore as on 31.03.2010 to ¥ 15843.98 crore as on 31.03.2011,
registering a growth of 8.52%.

C. Advances: The advances of RRBs have increased from Rs 6071.53 crore as on 31.03.2010 to % 7708.51 crore as on 31.03.2011
showing a growth of 26.96%.

D. Profitability: The RRBs have earned profit of ¥ 146.58 crore during the year 2010-2011 against the previous year’s profit of
3 261.88 crore.

AWARDS & ACCOLADES

e  Skoch Financial Inclusion Award 2011 for implementing the Bihar Rural Livelihood Project also known as JEEVIKA Project.
e  SKOCH Award for Best Business Model: 2010

e My FM stars of the Industry Retail Leadership Award in Feb. 2011.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai S. Sridhar
Date : May 30, 2011 Chairman and Managing Director
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Bank’s Philosophy of Corporate Governance

The thrust of the Corporate Governance of the Bank is to enhance shareholder’s value by pursuing ethical practices in the conduct
of its business and maintaining high standard of disclosure and transparency. The Bank has adopted best practices, and standards
of governance are monitored by various Committees of the Board. The Board, the Executives and other functionaries have distinctly
demarcated roles in achieving the Corporate goals — improved performance and enhanced shareholder’s value.

The equity shares of the Bank is listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. However,
the Bank is not a company but a body corporate under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the Bank shall comply with the provisions of clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement entered into with Stock Exchanges to the extent it does not violate the provisions of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

Board of Directors

The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (as amended from
time to time). The general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs and business of the Bank is vested in the
Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman and Managing Director.

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended and the Nationalised banks (Management
and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended.

During the year under review i.e. 2010-11, the composition of the Board was as under:

Shri S. Sridhar Chairman and Managing Director
(From 02.03.2009)

Shri Ramnath Pradeep Executive Director

(From 19.12.2008 t0 01.09.2010 - on

Appointment as CMD of Corporation Bank)

Shri Arun Kaul Executive Director

(From 22.04.2009 t0 01.09.2010 - on

Appointment as CMD of UCO Bank)

Smt.V.R.lyer Executive Director

(From 01.09.2010)

Shri R.K.Dubey Executive Director

(From 01.09.2010)

Dr Shashank Saksena Government of India Nominee Director
(From 10.06.2008)

Shri M.K. Bhattacharya RBI Nominee Director

(Ceased to be a Director from 30.07.2010)

Shri Salim Gangadharan RBI Nominee Director

(From 30.07.2010)

Shri M.S. Johar Part Time Non-official Director under Chartered Accountant category
(Retired on 01.01.2011)

Shri Brijlal Kshatriya Shareholder Director

(From 20.11.2008)

Prof. N. Balakrishnan Shareholder Director

(From 20.11.2008)

Shri Romesh Sabharwal Part Time Non-official Director
(From 06.10. 2009)

Major (Retd) Ved Prakash Part Time Non-official Director
(From 20.10.2009)

Shri B S Rambabu Workmen Employee Director
(From 16.03.2010)
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Brief Profile of the New Directors

SmtV.R.lyer(D.0.B.01.06.1955),aged 55 years, has joined the services of Union Bank of Indiain December 1975 and was engaged
in various challenging assignments in the past thirty years with good stint of experience in branch banking of very large and extra
large branches 9 years and 15 years in Credit Department of prestigious zones of Mumbai and Pune. Ms. Vijayalakshmi lyer, with
a rich experience and combination of operational banking and credit experience was assigned setting up of Risk Management
Department for the Bank in 2000. She has also served as Deputy General Manager (Information Technology) during 2006-07 and
in January 2008, she was promoted as General Manager for holding and managing both the portfolios of Information Technology
and Risk Management. She managed to establish 2500 branches under Core Banking Solution, putting in place different delivery
channels, a comprehensive centralised MIS Solution and also automated the entire Credit Management. Prior to being elected as
Executive Director with our Bank she was heading MSME Department.

ShriR.K.Dubey (D.0.B. 10.09.1954) aged 56 is a techno-savvy banker having an extensive multi dimensional banking operational
experience of 30 years in Punjab National Bank, encompassing 10 years as Regional/Zonal/Circle Head, 9 years in branch operations
at grass root level as Incumbent of branches, besides 4 years of training assignment as Incharge of Bank’s Training College and
1 year as 2nd in command of Information Technology Division at Bank’s Corporate Office and the last five months as Head of
Marketing Services Division at PNB’s Corporate Office. He joined our Bank on September 01, 2010 as Executive Director.

Shri Salim Gangadharan(D.0.B. 13.10.1953), aged 57 years, has been working with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) over 30
years and is currently Regional Director of RBI. During his career in Reserve Bank of India, he has worked in various Operational
Departments, particularly in bank supervision and financial markets. He was also a Member Faculty in the Bankers’ Training College
of the Reserve Bank of India, for five years and handled several seminars and conferences on Risk Management, Payment Systems,
and Treasury Management etc. He was also on secondment to the Central Bank of Oman for five years. He was associated with the
IMF Team to assess the need for convergence in supervisory practices across the GCC countries, as part of the proposed Monetary
Union. He was part of several internal Working groups in Reserve Bank / Government of India. He has also presented papers in
several seminars, including at the Centre for Central Banking Studies, Bank of England.

Details of other Directors

Shri S Sridhar (D.0.B. 09.05.1951), aged 60 years, is a seasoned banker with more than 37 years of experience in commercial
and development banking. He was CMD of National Housing Bank (NHB), the apex financial institution for housing and regulator
for housing finance companies for about four and half years. At NHB, Shri Sridhar launched new initiatives like first residential
property index, affordable housing initiatives, reverse mortgage, etc. Before his stint in NHB, he was ED and COO of EXIM Bank
for about five years and was responsible, in particular, for building the corporate banking business and international resources
raising activities. He has been associated with public policy formulation. Shri Sridhar was educated at IIT Delhi and at Jamnalal
Bajaj Institute of Management Studies, Mumbai. He was the Lord Aldington Banking Research Fellow in the year 1984 working in
UK and France. He has been an invited speaker at various national and international events. He joined the Central Bank of India as
Chairman and Managing Director on March 02, 2009.

Dr. Shashank Saksena (D.0.B. 01.07.1962), aged 48 years, a Post Graduate in Economics with a degree in Law having wide
experience in the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance. He is in Indian Economic Service cadre, currently working
as Director (BOA) Ministry of Finance, in the Scale of Joint Secretary. He is the Director representing Government of India in
Industrial Investment Bank of India Limited and in the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation. He held the position
of Director (A.C & Pension) in Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services.

Shri Brijlal Kshatriya (D.O.B. 23.09.1936), Shareholder Director of Central Bank of India, aged 74 years is a specialist in
Management of Steel Plant and has an extensive training experience in works and HR functions in India and abroad. He has a
bachelor’'s degree in Metallurgical Engineering from BHU. He has served in the top administration of different plants of SAIL,
ultimately taking charge as MD of Bokaro Steel Plant. He was accorded with Rajiv Gandhi Excellence Award in 1993, Mother India
International Award from NRI World in December 1993 and Glory of India International Award of India in December 1993.

Prof N Balakrishnan (D.0.B. 01.06.1950), Shareholder Director of Central Bank of India, aged 60 years is a scientist of highest
international repute. He holds a degree in BE (in Electronic curriculum) from University of Madras with Ph.D from Indian Institute of
Sciencein 1979.Heis at present an Associate Director of Indian Institute of Science and a Professor at Rep of Aerospace Engineering.
He played a crucial role in building India’s first Super Computer Centre. He has over 200 publications in the International journals
and Conferences. He was honoured with Padmashree from the President of India in 2002, Homi J. Bhabha Award for Applied
Science in 2004, J. C. Bose National Fellowship in 2007. He is currently a member of National Security Advisory Board. Prof. N.
Balakrishnan has provided his critical inputs in many major National initiatives in IT planning and Information Security.
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ShriRomesh Sabharwal(D.0.B. 19.08.1963),aged 47 years, was appointed on March 03, 2006 as a Part-Time Non-Official Director
on our Board upto March 02, 2009. He was reappointed as a Part-Time Non-Official Director on our Board of the Bank from October
06, 2009. He holds MBA from the Sikkim Manipal University and a diploma in Engineering from Pusa Polytechnic, Delhi. He is Ex-
Chairman, Delhi Tourism Transportation Development Corporation Limited and Ex-Vice Chairman, Delhi Consumer’s Protection
Council. He is a social worker.

Major (Retd.)Ved Prakash (D.0.B. 02.06.1938), aged 72 years, was appointed on October 06, 2005 as a Part-Time Non-Official
Director on our Board upto October 05, 2008. He was reappointed as a Part-Time Non-Official Director on our Board of the Bank
from October 20, 2009. He holds a master’s degree in arts from the Osmania University and also holds Diploma in Business &
Advance Intelligence course. He was formerly an officer in the Indian Army.

Shri B S Rambabu (D.O.B. 03.08.1956) aged 54 years, was appointed as Workmen Employee Director on March 16, 2010. He
holds a Bachelor Degree in Commerce and Law and is Junior Associate of the Indian Institute of Bankers. He is a workmen
employee of our Bank working at Hyderabad.

OTHER PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS

Names of Date of Area of Member of Committees | Directorship of other Companies
Directors Appointment | Expertise of Board of
as Director Central Bank of India
Member Chairman
Shri S. Sridhar 02.03.2009 Banking MCB, RMC, MCB, RMC, | i) Centbank Financial Services Ltd.
LVFC, CSC, LVFC, CSC, | ii) Indo Zambia Bank Ltd.
ITP. SIGC, ITP, IFRS, i) Agriculture Finance Corporation Ltd.
IFRS, ITPA, ITPA,VIG | iv) Indian Institute of Foreign Trade.
VIG v) Life Insurance Corporation of India
vi) CentBank Home Finance Ltd.
vii)Indian Institute of Banking & Finance
Smr.V.R.lyer 01.09.2010 Banking MCB, ACB, RI i) Centbank Financial Services Ltd.
RMC, LVFC,
CSC, ITP, SIGC,
IFRS, ITPA, RI
Shri R.K.Dubey 01.09.2010 Banking MCB, ACB, Nil i) Centbank Financial Services Ltd.
RMC, LVFC, ii) Centbank Home Finance Ltd.
CSC, ITP, SIGC,
IFRS, ITPA
Dr Shashank 10.06.2008 Economist ACB, RMC, RC i) Industrial Investment Bank of India Limited
Saksena LVFC, RC ii) Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Vigilance Corporation Limited
Shri Salim 30.07.2010 Banking MCB, ACB, Nil Nil
Gangadharan RC, VIG
Shri Brijlal 20.11.2008 Human MC, RMC, SIGC i) Eco-Tech Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
Kshatriya Resources LVFC, CSC, ii) Sanson Association (I) Pvt. Ltd.
Development | SIGC, IFRS, iii) Strategic HR Services Pvt. Ltd.
ITPA
Prof N. 20.11.2008 Information ACB, LVFC, Nil i) C-DOT Alcatel Research Centre Pvt. Ltd.
Balakrishnan Technology | CSC, ITP, RC, ii) Data Security Council of India
IFRS, ITPA
Shri Romesh 06.10.2009 Social Worker | MC, CSC, Nil Nil
Sabharwal SIGC, RC, ITPA
Major (Retd.) 20.10.2009 Social Worker | RMC, ITP Nil Nil
Ved Prakash
Shri B S Rambabu | 16.03.2010 Banking RMC Nil Nil
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MC - Management Committee of the Board

ACB - Audit Committee of the Board

RMC - Risk Management Committee

LVFC - Large Value Fraud Committee

csC - Customer Service Committee

ITP - Information Technology Project in the Bank
SIGC - Shareholders’/Investors’ — Grievances Committee
RC - Remuneration Committee

IFRS - International Financial Reporting Standards
ITPA - Internal Training Policy Advisory

RI - Rights Issue Committee

VIG - Vigilance Committee

Remuneration of Directors:

The Directors are paid sitting fees of ¥ 5,000/- for attending every meeting of the Board of Directors and  2,500/- for attending
every meeting of various Committees of the Board, apart from reimbursement of usual travelling and halting expenses. Sitting
fees are not paid to the Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors and Directors who are officials of Government of India/
Reserve Bank of India.

During the financial year 2010-11, the following amounts have been paid to the Managing Directors and Executive Directors as
total salary, allowances and perks:

Sr Name T inlacs
1. Shri S Sridhar 22.22
2 Shri Ramnath Pradeep 10.57
3. Shri Arun Kaul 10.11
4 Smt.V.R.lyer 7.96
5. Shri R.K.Dubey 7.28

In addition to the above salary, allowances and perquisites, the Remuneration Committee of the Board approved the payment of
performance-linked incentive amounting to ¥ 7,00,000/- to Shri S Sridhar, CMD, ¥ 5,50,000.00 to Shri Ramnath Pradeep, Former
E.D., ¥ 5,18,350.00 to Shri Arun Kaul, Former ED in respect of the financial year 2009-10.

During the year under review, the Bank has paid % 3,30,000/- to the eligible Directors towards sitting fees for attending Board
Meetings and X 3,47,500/- towards attending the Sub-Committee Meetings of the Board.

Conduct of Board Meetings

During the year, 15 Board Meetings were held on the following dates:

02.05.2010 25.06.2010 29.09.2010 24.12.2010 23.02.2011
22.05.2010 29.07.2010 26.10.2010 22.01.2011 12.03.2011
13.06.2010 28.08.2010 26.11.2010 31.01.2011 27.03.2011

Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings are:

Name of the Director Attendance | Meetings held Period Whether attended last AGM
Recorded during their (From -To) held on July 14, 2010
tenure
Shri S.Sridhar 15 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 Yes
Shri Ramnath Pradeep 06 6 01.04.2010-01.09.2010 Yes
Shri Arun Kaul 06 6 01.04.2010 - 01.09.2010 Yes
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Name of the Director Attendance | Meetings held Period Whether attended last AGM
Recorded during their (From - To) held on July 14,2010
tenure

Smt.V.R.lyer 09 9 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011 Not a Director on the date of AGM
Shri R.K.Dubey 09 9 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011 | Not a Director on the date of AGM
Dr Shashank Saksena 09 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 Yes

Shri M.K. Bhattacharya 05 5 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010 Yes

Shri Salim Gangadharan 07 10 30.07.2010-31.03.2011 | Not a Director on the date of AGM
Shri M.S. Johar 08 10 01.04.2010-01.01.2011 Yes

Shri Brijlal Kshatriya 14 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 Yes

Prof N. Balakrishnan 10 15 01.04.2010-31.03.2011 Yes

Shri Romesh Sabharwal 14 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 Yes

Major (Retd.) Ved Prakash 15 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 Yes

Shri B'S Rambabu 15 15 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 No

Management Committee of the Board:

The Management Committee of the Board is constituted as per the provisions of the Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 read with the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970
and it exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write off proposals and filing of
suits/appeals etc. As on 31.03.2011, it comprised 6 members consisting of the Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors,

Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director, and 2 part time non-official Directors.

The Management Committee of the Board met 26 times during the year on the following dates:

13.04.2010 14.07.2010 28.09.2010 24.12.2010 23.03.2011
26.04.2010 28.07.2010 15.10.2010 14.01.2011 29.03.2011
19.05.2010 13.08.2010 25.10.2010 28.01.2011
28.05.2010 28.08.2010 10.11.2010 14.02.2011
12.06.2010 09.09.2010 25.11.2010 23.02.2011
25.06.2010 21.09.2010 13.12.2010 11.03.2011

Attendance record of the members is shown below:

Name of Directors Attendance Record Meetings held during Period on the Management
their tenure Committee (From - To)
Shri S.Sridhar 26 26 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011
Shri Ramnath Pradeep 10 10 01.04.2010 - 31.08.2010
Shri Arun Kaul 10 10 01.04.2010 - 31.08.2010
Smt.V.R.lyer 15 16 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011
Shri R.K.Dubey 16 16 01.09.2010 - 31.03.2011
Shri M.K. Bhattacharya 08 08 01.04.2010 — 29.07.2010
Shri Salim Gangadharan 12 18 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011
Shri M.S. Johar 16 19 01.04.2010-01.01.2011
Shri Brijlal Kshatriya 04 04 01.04.2010 - 31.05.2010
07 09 01.12.2010 - 31.03.2011
Shri Romesh Sabharwal 06 06 01.04.2010 - 30.06.2010
06 07 01.01.2011 -31.03.2011
Major(Retd) Ved Prakash 1 11 01.07.2010 - 30.11.2010
Shri B.S.Rambabu 09 13 01.07.2010-31.12.2010
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Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the Reserve Bank
of India. The ACB provides direction as well as overseeing the operation of the total audit function of the Bank, which includes the
organisation, operationalisation and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank and follow-up on the statutory/
external audit of the Bank and inspections of the RBI. The terms of reference to the Audit Committee are:

a.

Reviewing, in respect of Internal Audit, the Internal Inspection/Audit function in the Bank, with specific focus on the follow-up
on inter-branch adjustment accounts, un-reconciled long outstanding entries in inter-bank accounts and nostro accounts,
arrears in balancing of books, frauds and all other major areas of house-keeping;

Obtaining and reviewing half-yearly reports from the Compliance Officers appointed in the Bank in terms of the instructions
of the RBI;

Reviewing the scope of the independent audit including the observations of the auditors and reviewing the quarterly, half-
yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board;

Following-up, in respect of Statutory Audits, on all the issues raised in the Long Form Audit Report and interacting with the
External Auditors before finalisation of the quarterly/half yearly/annual financial accounts and reports;

Reviewing regularly the accounts, accounting policies and disclosures;

Reviewing the major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management and reviewing any significant
adjustments arising out of the audit;

Qualifications in the Draft Audit Report;
To have post-audit discussions with the Auditors to ascertain any area of concern;

Establishing the scope and frequency of Internal Audit, reviewing the findings of the Internal Auditors and ensuring the
adequacy of internal control systems;

Compliance with the Stock Exchanges’ legal requirements concerning financial statements, to the extent applicable;

Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or regulatory requirements to be
attended to by the Audit Committee.

The composition of the Audit Committee as on March 31,2011 is as under:

1
2
3
4
5

Prof N Balakrishnan Chairman
Smt.V.R.lyer Member
Shri R.K.Dubey Member
Dr Shashank Saksena Member
Shri Salim Gangadharan Member

During the year, the Audit Committee met 10 times on the following dates:

02.05.2010 29.07.2010 28.09.2010 26.03.2011
22.05.2010 14.08.2010 26.10.2010
28.05.2010 04.09.2010 31.01.2011

The attendance record of the members is shown below:

Name of Directors

Attendance Record

Meetings held during
their tenure

Period on the Audit
Committee (From - To)

Shri M S Johar 08 08 01.04.2010-01.01.2011
Shri Ramnath Pradeep 05 05 01.04.2010 - 31.08.2011
Shri Arun Kaul 05 05 01.04.2010-31.08.2011
Smt.V.R.lyer 05 05 01.09.2010-31.03.2011
Shri R.K.Dubey 04 05 01.09.2010-31.03.2011
Dr Shashank Saksena 03 10 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2010
Shri M.K. Bhattacharya 04 04 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010
Shri Salim Gangadharan 03 06 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011
Prof N Balakrishnan 06 10 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011
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Unaudited quarterly results of the Bank and audited results for the year were reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board and
placed before the Board of Directors for approval.

Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee

In compliance of SEBI guidelines on Corporate Governance as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Shareholders’/
Investors Grievances Committee has been constituted, for redressal of the grievances of the shareholders/ investors with regard
to the transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non- receipt of dividends, etc. All the references/ complaints received from
the investors during the year have been replied/ redressed till date. Investors’ grievances are normally attended to within seven
days, on receipt of the relevant information. The Committee comprises of Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors and
two independent Directors. It is headed by Shri Brijlal Kshatriya, Shareholder Director on the Board of our Bank.

The Committee met 4 times during the year on the following dates:

13.06.2010 08.09.2010 10.11.2010 11.03.2011

The attendance record of the members is shown below:

Name of Directors Attendance Record Meetings held during their Period on the Committee
tenure (From -To)
Shri S.Sridhar 04 04 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011
Shri Ramnath Pradeep 01 01 01.04.2010-31.08.2010
Shri Arun Kaul 01 01 01.04.2010-31.08.2010
Smt.V.R.lyer 03 03 01.09.2010-31.03.2011
Shri R.K.Dubey 03 03 01.09.2010-31.03.2011
Shri Brijlal Kshatriya 04 04 01.04.2010-31.03.2011
Major (Retd.) Ved Prakash 03 03 11.04.2010 - 31.12.2010
Shri Romesh Sabharwal 01 01 01.01.2011 -31.03.2011

The details of Investor Grievances for the year 2010-11 (01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011) is as under:

1 Complaints pending at the beginning of the year NIL
2 Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants 358
3 Non Receipt of Demat Credit/Refund Order 31
4 Not Receipt of Annual report 01
5 Non Receipt of Share Certificate 09
6 Non Receipt of Rejected Demat Request Form 01
7 Others 25
Total Grievances received 425
8 Total Grievances attended/resolved 425
9 Total complaints pending at the end of the year NIL

We confirm that no investor’'s complaints remained unattended/pending for more than 30 days.
Compliance Officer

Shri Anand Kumar Das, Assistant General Manager(Company Secretary) is the Compliance Officer of the Bank as per Equity Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors was constituted as per Ministry of Finance Communication F.N0.20.1.2005-
Bo-l dated 09.03.2007 for payment of performance-linked incentive to wholetime Directors. The Committee consisting of Dr.




@ Central Bank of India

Shashank Saksena, Government Nominee Director (in the Chair), Shri M.K.Bhattacharya, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director,
Prof.N.Balakrishnan and Shri Romesh Sabharwal, met on 22.05.2010 for considering the performance-linked incentive to wholetime
directors for the year 2009-10.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential Issues, etc.

During the year, Bank has increased its paid-up capital by way of issue of Preference Shares in the form of Perpetual Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (PNCPS) to the tune of ¥ 250 crore to Government of India. Further, Bank has also raised ¥ 1,300.00 crore in the
form of Upper Tier Il Bonds. The funds are raised with the primary objective of augmenting Tier-l and Il Capital for strengthening
capital adequacy ratio and for enhancing the long-term resources of the Bank. The funds raised will be utilized for the above
purpose.

The PNCPS issues of ¥ 450 crore to the Government of India are not transferable and are not dealt with the Stock Exchanges and
accordingly, cannot be traded and/or listed.

Means of Communications

The quarterly financial results (unaudited but subject to limited review by Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual Results were
normally published in the Economic Times in all Editions (English/Gujarati/Hindi) and Loksatta, Marathi (Regional Language). The
results were also displayed on the Bank’s website at www.centralbankofindia.co.in.

Code of Conduct

The Bank has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management. The text of the same is available on
the website of the Banki.e. www.centralbankofindia.co.in. All the Directors and Senior Management have affirmed their Compliance
of code of conduct during the year under review and a certificate affirming the compliance is given in Annexure I.

The Bank has also framed a Code of Conduct for its Directors and designated employees for prevention of Insider Trading in Bank’s
security.

Number of shares of Bank held by Directors as on March 31, 2011 is as under:

Sr | Name of Shareholder Total Shares held
Number As a % of grand total
1 Shri Brijlal Kshatriya 200 0.000049
2 | ShriN Balakrishnan 100 0.000024
Total 300 0.000073

Other Disclosures

Other than those in the normal course of banking business, the Bank has not entered into any materially significant transaction
with its promoters, directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the
interests of the Bank at large. There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the Bank
during the year.

It is an established practice in the Bank that the Directors do not take part in the deliberations of the Board and other Sub-
Committees of the Board, when matters relating to them or to their relatives are discussed.

The Bank has complied with applicable rules and regulations prescribed by RBI,SEBI,Stock Exchanges or any other statutory
authority relating to Capital Market.

SEBI has vide Adjudication Order No. PKB/AO-14/2011 dated February 25,2011 under Section 15 - of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 read with Rule 5 of the SEBI (Procedure for Holding Inquiry and Imposing Penalties by Adjudicating
Officer) Rules, 1995 passed an order imposing penalty of ¥ 2.5 million for violation of certain provisions of SEBI (Debenture Trustee
) Regulations, 1993 (DT Regulations), Code of Conduct of DT Regulations and SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations,2008. Besides this, no penalties or strictures were imposed on the Bank by any of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any
Statutory Authority on any matter relating to Capital Markets during the year under review.

The Bank has complied with the stipulated requirement of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement to the extent that the requirements of
the clause do not violate the provision of Banking Regulations Act 1949, Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
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Undertaking) Act 1970 and Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme 1970 and guidelines,
provisions, regulations or directives issued by Reserve Bank of India.

Non-Mandatory Requirements (Annexure I D of Listing Agreement)

The Bank has presently not adopted the non-mandatory requirement set out in Annexure-ID to the Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement.

General Shareholder Information
4t Annual General Meeting of the Bank:

Date: 29 July, 2011 at 3.00 PM at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Near Cooper Hospital/Reliance Energy
Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai, 400056

1. The Annual General Meeting is relevant for the financial year 2010-11

2. Date of Book Closure: 23 July 2011 to 29* July, 2011 (Both days inclusive)
3. Dividend Payment Date: on or before 27% August 2011

4. Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the Bank are listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and The National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The
scrip codes are as follows:

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) 532885
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) CENTRALBK
ISIN Number INE483A01010

Annual Listing fee for 2011-12 has been paid to both the stock exchanges.

The Bank has issued Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier-Il Capital) from time to time. The relevant
outstanding details thereof are as under:

Central Bank of India Bonds-Tier-1l Capital position as on 31.03.2011

Series Particulars Issue date Total Value ISIN
(X in crores)

Lower Tier lI-Series IX 08.10.2004 200.00 INE483A09138
Lower Tier II-Series X 28.03.2006 578.20 INE483A09146
Lower Tier II-Series XI 04.10.2006 700.00 INE483A09153
Lower Tier lI-Series XII 03.03.2008 389.10 INE483A09161
Lower Tier II-Series Xl 10.02.2009 270.00 INE483A09187
Upper Tier ll-Series | 14.11.2008 300.00 INE483A09179
Upper Tier lI-Series Il 17.02.2009 285.00 INE483A09195
Upper Tier lI-Series llI 23.06.2009 500.00 INE483A09203
Upper Tier lI-Series IV 20.01.2010 500.00 INE483A09211
Upper Tier ll-Series V 11.06.2010 1000.00 INE483A09229
Upper Tier lI-Series VI 21.01.2011 300.00 INE483A08015
Total 5022.30

All these bonds are listed either on National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. or Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. The Bank has paid the
Annual Listing fee for 2011-12 to the Exchanges.
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Market Price Data:

The monthly high and low quotation and the volume of shares traded on NSE (with comparison of share price of Bank with NSE

Nifty) are as under:

NSE

Month High Price Low Price No. of Shares NSE Nifty

High Low
April 2010 166.50 144.30 10100931 5399.65 5160.90
May 2010 162.00 140.00 10888492 5278.70 4786.45
June 2010 153.45 140.20 8548409 5366.75 4961.05
July 2010 169.40 138.10 18378875 5477.50 5225.60
August 2010 196.20 163.50 22208945 5549.80 5348.90
September 2010 207.70 177.70 23687551 6073.50 5403.05
October 2010 249.20 191.30 35360408 6284.10 5937.10
November 2010 249.40 180.00 39397883 6338.50 5690.35
December 2010 205.65 157.10 21962626 6147.30 5721.15
January 2011 185.30 158.20 15073622 6181.05 5416.65
February 2011 190.00 137.15 12078109 5599.25 5177.70
March 2011 174.45 132.10 29286368 5872.00 5348.20

are as under:

The monthly high and low quotation and the volume of shares traded on BSE (with comparison of share price of Bank with Sensex)

BSE

Month High Price Low Price No. of Shares SENSEX

High Low
April 2010 166.40 144.10 3748116 18,047.86 17,276.80
May 2010 160.00 140.00 4403830 17,536.86 15,960.15
June 2010 153.40 140.45 3662394 17,919.62 16,318.39
July 2010 169.70 138.30 6399333 18,237.56 17,395.58
August 2010 196.30 163.35 8278300 18,475.27 17,819.99
September 2010 207.40 178.00 8401678 20,267.98 18,027.12
October 2010 248.70 190.70 12045935 20,854.55 19,768.96
November 2010 249.05 180.20 12138037 21,108.64 18,954.82
December 2010 206.00 157.30 6942298 20,552.03 19,074.57
January 2011 185.20 158.50 4362224 20,664.80 18,038.48
February 2011 177.95 137.15 3594467 18,690.97 17,295.62
March 2011 174.45 129.30 9933806 19,575.16 17,792.17

Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances:

Share Transfers, Refund Order, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed at the
office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgment of any of these documents and for queries/complaints/ grievances,
shareholders and investors are requested to contact the Registrars at the following address:

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound
LBS Marg, Bhandup (West)

Mumbai - 400 078

Tel: 022-25963838

Fax: 022-25946969

Email Id: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in




Address for correspondence with the Bank:
AGM(Company Secretary) and Compliance officer

Central Bank of India

10" Floor, Chandermukhi
Nariman Point

Mumbai 400 021

Contact No. 022- 6638 7818
Fax No.: 022-2283 5198

Email id: compsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centrabank.co.in

8. Distribution of shareholdings as on 31.03.2011
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DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING (SHARES)

Shareholding of Shares Number of shareholders Percentage of Total Shares Percentage of Total
1-500 170665 96.2263 15161745 3.7516
501-1000 3794 2.1392 2925767 0.7239
1001-2000 1491 0.8407 2220343 0.5494
2001-3000 486 0.2740 1230158 0.3044
3001-4000 201 0.1133 717446 0.1775
4001-5000 182 0.1026 855085 0.2116
5001-10000 247 0.1393 1796075 0.4444
10001-9999999999 292 0.1646 379234841 93.8372
Total 177358 100 404141460 100

Share Holding of persons belonging to the category “Public” and holding more than 1% of the total number of shares

STATEMENT SHOWING SHAREHOLDING OF PERSONS BELONGING TO THE CATEGORY
“PUBLIC” AND HOLDING MORE THAN 1% OF THE TOTAL NUMBER OF SHARES

Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares %
Life Insurance Corporation of India 12247090 3.0304
LIC of India - Market Plus 9997512 2.4738
LIC of India - Money Plus 4210341 1.0418
Total 26454943 6.5460
Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2011
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2011
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares No. of Shareholders Total % of
Demat Physical Demat Physical Shares holding
Central Government 324141460 0 1 0 324141460 80.2050
Clearing Member 792283 0 464 0 792283 0.1960
Other Bodies 6261760 0 1290 0 6261760 1.5494
Corporate Directors 300 0 2 0 300 0.0001
Financial Institutions 29061761 0 6 0 29061761 7.1910
FIl's 13105828 0 76 0 13105828 3.2429
Hindu Undivided Family 74563 0 2 0 74563 0.0184
Mutual Fund 1883260 0 12 0 1883260 0.4660
Nationalized Banks 229103 0 8 0 229103 0.0567
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2011

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares No. of Shareholders Total % of

Demat Physical Demat Physical Shares holding
Non Nationalized Banks 111532 0 3 0 111532 0.0276
Non Resident Indians 579642 0 1041 0 579642 0.1434
Non Resident (Non Repatriable) 146454 0 281 0 146454 0.0362
Public 25296998 1834 174126 12 25298832 6.2599
Trusts 62973 0 29 0 62973 0.0156
G| C&lts Subsidiaries 2391709 0 5 0 2391709 0.5918
Total 404139626 1834 177346 12 404141460 100

Statement showing details of locked-in shares

Sr. No.

Name of the Shareholder

Number of locked-in shares

Locked-in shares as a percentage of total number
of shares (i.e. Grand Total of (A) + (B) + (C)

NIL

Statement showing details of Depository Receipts (DRs)

Sr. Type of outstanding Number of Number of shares Shares underlying outstanding DRs as
No. DR (ADRs, GDRs, outstanding DRs underlying a percentage of total number of shares
SDRs, etc) outstanding DRs (i.e. Grand Total of (A) + (B) + (C)
NIL NIL NIL NIL

Statement showing holding of Depository Receipts (DRs) where underlying shares are in excess of 1% of the total number

of shares.
Sr. No. Name of the DR Type of outstanding | Number of shares Shares underlying outstanding DRs as
holder DR (ADRs, GDRs, underlying a percentage of total number of shares
SDRs, etc) outstanding DRs (i.e. Grand Total of (A) + (B) + (C)
NIL NIL NIL NIL

Dematerialization of Shares

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat form. The Bank had already entered into agreements with both the
Depositories viz., National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) for

dematerialization of shares.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by shareholders as on 31.03.2011 are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares % shareholding
Physical 12 1834 0.0005
NSDL 116093 67252872 16.6409
CDSsL* 61253 336886754 83.3586
Total 177358 404141460 100

* Including 3214141460 (80.20%) held IN DEMAT form by the Central Government.

There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs /warrants or any convertible instruments.
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Shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account:

In terms Clause 5A of Listing Agreements, the Shares outstanding in “Unclaimed Suspense Account” as on 31 March, 2011 as
under:

Sr. | Particulars Aggregate number Aggregate
No. of Shareholders outstanding Shares
(i) Aggregate number of Shareholders and outstanding Shares lying in 364 41068

the Unclaimed Suspense Account as on 15.11.2010(being date of
opening of Unclaimed Suspense Account)

(ii) Number of shareholders who approached the issuer for transfer of 68 -
shares from Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iii) Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the 5784 -
Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iv) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares 296 35284
lying in the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the end of the year

Certificate of Compliance of mandatory
stipulations of Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Bank, in compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance in
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange is attached.

Annexure |

Declaration of Compliance with Code of Conduct

| confirm that all Board Members & Senior Management have affirmed Compliance with the Bank’s Code of Conduct for the
financial year 2010-11.

Place : Mumbai [S Sridhar]
Date : May 30, 2011 Chairman and Managing Director
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To

Certification under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Board of Directors
Central Bank of India

This is to certify that:

a.

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of Central Bank of India for the year 2010-11 and to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

I.  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading

Il.  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
Accounting Standards, applicable law and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Bank during the year 2010-11, which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for the financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal control, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee
l. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

Il.  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statement and

lll.  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
or any employee having a significant role in the Bank’s internal control system over financial reporting.

P.V.Raveendran S Sridhar
General Manager (Accounts) Chairman and Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011




Annual Report 2010-2011

Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

To
The Members of Central Bank of India,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central Bank of India for the year ended on 31st
March, 2011 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M/s Sagar & Associates For M/s GSA & Associates For M/s D. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 003510S F.R.No.000257N F.R.No.003073S
(CA V. Vidyasagar Babu ) (CA Sunil Aggarwal) (CA Janani Radhakrishnan)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No. 27357 M.No. 083899 M. NO.27037
For M/s K. S. Aiyar & Co. For M/s Ghiya & Co. For M/s Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.100186W F.R.No.1088C F.R.N0.003708N
(CA Raghuvir M. Aiyar) (CA Sanjay Ghiya) (CA Milan Shrimali)
Partner Partner Partner
M. NO.38128 M. NO.072467 M. NO.088578

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011
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Auditors' Report to the President of India

This Audit Report of Central bank of India is in supercession of our earlier Audit Report for the year ended March 31, 2011 dated
May 06, 2011. This Audit Report is necessitated pursuant to a revision in the proposed dividend payable including to those equity
shares allotted under the rights issue as they rank for dividend on a pari-passu basis, the issue having been made between
March 24,2011 and April 7, 2011 and the said shares having been allotted by the Board on April 19,2011.

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at 315 March 2011, the Profit and Loss Account and
the Cash Flow Statement annexed thereto for the year ended on that date in which are incorporated the returns of 20
Branches, 16 Zonal Offices audited by us, 27 Regional Offices audited by us, 3085 Branches, 20 Non-Business Offices and 9
CMS branches audited by other Branch Auditors. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account are the
returns of 623 Branches, 47 Regional Offices which have not been subjected to audit. The unaudited branches account for
0.80 % of advances, 3.83 % of deposits, 1.02 % of interest income and 3.28 % of interest expense. The Branches audited by
us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by Bank in accordance with guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of
India. These financial Statements are the responsibility of Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statements.

Dividend has been declared by the Bank without writing off un-amortised amount of pension (X 959.93 Crore) and gratuity
liability (X 221.60 Crore), subject to permission of Central Government.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note no. 14 of the schedule 18 to the financial statements, regarding
deferment of pension liability and gratuity liability of the Bank to the extent of ¥ 1181.53 Crore, pursuant to the exemption
granted by the Reserve Bank of India to the Public Sector Banks from application of the provisions of Accounting Standard
(AS) 15, Employees Benefits vide circular no. DBOD.BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09-02-2011 on “Re-opening of
Pension Option to the employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits- Prudential Regulatory
Treatment.”

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form ‘A’ and ‘B’ respectively of the Third Schedule
to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, and also subject to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we
report that

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and have found the same to be satisfactory.

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

¢)  Thereturns received from the Offices and Branches of the Bank as supplemented with the information furnished by the
Management, have been found adequate for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards.

In our opinion as shown by the Books of the Bank and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us

a. The Balance Sheet read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon, is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars and is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state of
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affairs of the Bank as at 31° March 2011 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The Profit and Loss Account read with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon shows a true balance of Profit
for the year ended on that date in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India and

The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For M/s Sagar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 003510S
(CA V. Vidyasagar Babu)
Partner
M. No. 27357

For M/s K. S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.100186W
(CA Raghuvir M. Aiyar)
Partner
M. NO.38128

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011

For M/s GSA & Associates

Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 000257N
(CA Sunil Aggarwal)
Partner
M.No. 083899

For M/s Ghiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.1088C
(CA Sanjay Ghiya)
Partner
M. NO.072467

For M/s D. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 003073S
(CA Janani Radhakrishnan)
Partner
M. NO.27037

For M/s Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.003708N

(CA Milan Shrimali)
Partner
M. NO.088578
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Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2011

(000's omitted)
SCHEDULE Ason Ason
NO. 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10
3 3
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 1 2021,14,15 1771,14,15
Share Application Money (refer note 1) 2025,68,36 -
Reserves and Surplus 2 6826,57,78 5921,10,55
Deposits 3 179356,01,53 162107,46,88
Borrowings 4 12887,97,94 7326,63,68
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 6639,92,93 5545,27,12
TOTAL 209757,32,69 182671,62,38
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 14081,99,16 17011,92,88
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 1200,80,97 2205,08,50
Investments 8 54504,48,83 50562,86,70
Advances 9 129725,40,66 105383,48,57
Fixed Assets 10 2425,38,62 2343,28,81
Other Assets 11 7819,24,45 5164,96,92
TOTAL 209757,32,69 182671,62,38
Contingent Liabilities 12 42749,47,13 38740,07,66
Bills for Collection - 3576,09,05 5400,24,08
Principal Accounting Policies 17
Notes to Accounts 18

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

S. Sridhar
Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. Shashank Saksena
Director

V.R.lyer

Director

Romesh Sabharwal

Director Director

Executive Director

Salim Gangadharan

Major (Retd) Ved Prakash

R. K. Dubey
Executive Director

Brijlal Kshatriya

B.S. Rambabu

P.V.Raveendran
General Manager

Prof. N. Balakrishnan
Director

For M/s. Sagar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.-003510S

(CA V.Vidyasagar Babu)
Partner
M. No.27357

For M/s. K.S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-100186W

(CA Raghuvir M. Aiyar)
Partner
M. No.38128
As per our report of even date

For M/s. G.S.A. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.-000257N

Partner
M. No.83899

F.R.No.-1088C

(CA Sunil Aggarwal)

For M/s. Ghiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(CA Sanjay Ghiya)

Partner
M. No.072467

For M/s. D. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA Janani Radhakrishnan)

Partner

M. No.27037

For M/s. Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-003708N

(CA Milan Shrimali)

Partner

M. No.088578

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011
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Profit and Loss Account for the Year Ended March 31, 2011

(000's omitted)
SCHEDULE YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
NO. 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10
3 4
I. INCOME
Interest Earned 13 15220,56,61 12064,30,62
Other Income 14 1265,04,14 1735,24,53
TOTAL 16485,60,75 13799,55,15
Il. EXPENDITURE
Interest Expended 15 9895,22,87 9519,01,29
Operating Expenses 16 3998,98,83 2222,01,72
Provisions and Contingencies 1338,98,04 1000,29,34
TOTAL 15233,19,74 12741,32,35
Ill. PROFIT/LOSS
Net Profit for the year 1252,41,01 1058,22,80
Profit brought forward 1,12,87 1,12,82
TOTAL 1253,53,88 1059,35,62
IV. APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to:
Statutory Reserve 314,85,25 264,55,70
Investment Reserve - 46,62,32
Staff Welfare Fund 15,00,00 15,00,00
Revenue Reserve 527,72,93 565,90,84
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital 114,87,06 53,09,40
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital 137,40,51 88,91,11
Dividend Tax 41,08,69 24,13,38
Reserve for interest on JPY swap coupon 1,11,55 -
Special reserve U/S 36 (1) (viii) of L.T. Act 100,00,00 -
Balance Carried Over to Balance Sheet 1,47,89 1,12,87
TOTAL 1253,53,88 1059,35,62
EPS (Basic & Diluted) 27.69 24.65
Principal Accounting Policies 17
Notes to Accounts 18

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

S. Sridhar
Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. Shashank Saksena

V.R.lyer
Executive Director

R. K. Dubey
Executive Director

P.V.Raveendran
General Manager

Salim Gangadharan Brijlal Kshatriya Prof. N. Balakrishnan

Director Director Director Director
Romesh Sabharwal Major (Retd) Ved Prakash B.S.Rambabu
Director Director Director

For M/s. G.S.A. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-000257N
(CA Sunil Aggarwal)
Partner
M. No.83899

For M/s. Ghiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For M/s. Sagar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-003510S
(CA V.Vidyasagar Babu)
Partner
M. No.27357

For M/s. K.S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For M/s. D. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA Janani Radhakrishnan)
Partner
M. No.27037

For M/s. Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.-100186W F.R.No.-1088C F.R.No.-003708N
(CA Raghuvir M. Aiyar) (CA Sanjay Ghiya) (CA Milan Shrimali)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No.38128 M. No.072467 M. No.088578

As per our report of even date

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011
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Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2011

(000's Omitted)
AS ON AS ON
31/03/2011 31/03/2010
T 3 3 3
SCHEDULE 1 : CAPITAL
Authorised Capital 3000,00,00 3000,00,00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital : 404,14,15 404,14,15
4041,41,460 Equity Shares of 210 each (includes
3241,41,460 shares held by Central Govt. )
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share
Capital 1617,00,00 1367,00,00
2021,14,15 1771,14,15
TOTAL 2021,14,15 1771,14,15
SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS
|.  Statutory Reserves
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1210,13,57 945,57,87
Additions during the year 314,85,25 264,55,70
1524,98,82 1210,13,57
Il. Capital Reserves
i) Revaluation Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1962,02,23 2008,91,59
Deductions during the year 33,59,32 46,89,36
1928,42,91 1962,02,23
ii) Investment Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 363,10,35 316,48,03
Additions during the year - 46,62,32
363,10,35 363,10,35
lll. Share Premium
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 736,00,00 736,00,00
Additions/ Adjustments during the year -
736,00,00 736,00,00
IV. Revenue and Other Reserves
i) Revenue & Other Reserves
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1648,71,53 1082,80,69
Additions during the year 528,84,48 565,90,84
Less : Deductions during the year 4,98,20 -
2172,57,81 1648,71,53
V. Special Reserve U/S 36 (1) (viii) of L.T. Act 100,00,00 NIL
VI. Balance in Profit and Loss Account 1,47,89 1,12,87
TOTAL 6826,57,78 5921,10,55
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Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2011

(000's Omitted)
AS ON AS ON
31/03/2011 31/03/2010
3 3 3 3
SCHEDULE 3 : DEPOSITS
A. I. Demand Deposits
i)  From Banks 357,97,86 708,83,83
ii) From Others 15073,37,64 14362,54,74
15431,35,50 15071,38,57
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 47644,93,89 40763,53,34
Ill. Term Deposits
i)  From Banks 2685,57,83 5427,57,92
ii) From Others 113594,14,31 100844,97,05
116279,72,14 106272,54,97
TOTAL 179356,01,53 162107,46,88
B. i) Deposits of Branches in India 179356,01,53 162107,46,88
ii) Deposits of Branches outside India _ _
SCHEDULE 4 : BORROWINGS
I. Borrowings in India
i) Reserve Bank of India 0 0
ii) Other Banks 6,47,70 45,97,90
iii) Other Institutions & Agencies 5809,02,69 2575,14,78
iv) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds
(Subordinated Debt) 2137,30,00 2407,30,00
V) Upper Tier Il Bonds 2885,00,00 1585,00,00
vi) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument 583,00,00 583,00,00
11420,80,39 7196,42,68
Il. Borrowings outside India 1467,17,55 130,21,00
TOTAL 12887,97,94 7326,63,68
Secured Borrowings included in | & Il above ~ NIL —NL
SCHEDULE 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
I. Bills Payable 344,02,30 448,41,42
II. Inter Office Adjustments (Net) - -
Ill. Interest Accrued 928,66,41 727,22,67
IV. Deferred Tax Liability 146,30,00 307,89,00
V. Others (including provisions) 5220,94,22 4061,74,03
TOTAL 6639,92,93 5545,27,12
SCHEDULE 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
I.  CashinHand (includingforeign currency notes) 925,75,89 751,87,15
Il. Balances with Reserve Bank of India
In Current Accounts 13056,23,27 16160,05,73
In Other Accounts 100,00,00 100,00,00
13156,23,27 16260,05,73
TOTAL 14081,99,16 17011,92,88
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Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2011

(000's Omitted)
AS ON AS ON
31/03/2011 31/03/2010
3 3 3 3
SCHEDULE 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS AND
MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
I. InIndia
i) Balances with Banks
a) In Current Accounts 783,29,50 730,07,46
b) In Other Deposit Accounts - 1367,70,00
ii) Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks - -
b) With Other Institutions - -
783,29,50 2097,77,46
Il. Outside India
a) In Current Accounts 417,38,05 107,17,62
b) In Other Deposit Accounts 13,42 13,42
c) Money at Call & Short Notice = -
417,51,47 107,31,04
TOTAL 1200,80,97 2205,08,50
SCHEDULE 8 : INVESTMENTS
I. Investmentsin Indiain:*
i) Government Securities 47757,42,97 44845,71,79
ii) Other approved Securities 84,36,82 130,52,25
iii) Shares 808,06,75 599,35,70
iv) Debentures and Bonds 3526,80,08 2830,85,76
v) Subsidiaries and Sponsored Institutions 247,16,62 247,16,62
vi) Others (UTI Shares & Commercial Papers, 2079,99,65 1908,58,64
Mutual Fund Units etc.)
54503,82,89 50562,20,76
Il. Investments outside India in **
Subsidiaries and / or Associates abroad 65,94 65,94
TOTAL 54504,48,83 50562,86,70
* Investments in India
Gross Value 54846,42,46 52007,63,76
Less:Provision for Depreciation 342,59,57 1445,43,00
Net Value 54503,82,89 50562,20,76
** Investments outside India
Gross Value 65,94 65,94
Less : Provision for Depreciation - -
Net Value 65,94 65,94
TOTAL 54504,48,83 50562,86,70
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Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2011

(000's Omitted)
AS ON AS ON
31/03/2011 31/03/2010
3 3 3 3
SCHEDULE 9 : ADVANCES
A. i) Bills Purchased and Discounted 1937,60,90 1340,05,12
ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans
repayable on demand 37941,61,61 31499,89,63
iii) Term Loans 89846,18,15 72543,53,82
TOTAL 129725,40,66 105383,48,57
B. Particulars of Advances:
i) Secured by Tangible Assets 95408,75,20 80993,22,45
(including advances against Book Debts)
ii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 9493,82,35 5760,65,76
iii) Unsecured 24822,83,11 18629,60,36
TOTAL 129725,40,66 105383,48,57
C. Sectoral Classification of Advances D
(I) Advances in India
i) Priority Sectors 40509,50,96 33873,12,96
ii) Public Sector 9868,12,04 5081,20,04
iii) Banks 17,43,88 1015,37,72
iv) Others 79330,33,78 65413,77,85
TOTAL 129725,40,66 105383,48,57
() Advances outside India - -
SCHEDULE 10 : FIXED ASSETS
I.  Premises
(At cost / revalued cost)
Balance as at 31st March of the preceding year 2383,01,14 2366,37,57
Additions during the year 2,80,29 16,63,57
TOTAL 2385,81,43 2383,01,14
Depreciation to date 370,18,47 334,01,07
TOTAL (1) 2015,62,96 2049,00,07
Il. Other Fixed Assets
(Including furniture and fixtures)
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 950,95,77 815,31,19
Additions / Adjustments during the year 232,73,49 143,84,34
TOTAL 1183,69,26 959,15,53
Deductions / Adjustments during the year 10,19,51 8,19,76
TOTAL 1173,49,75 950,95,77
Depreciation to date 763,74,09 656,67,03
TOTAL (1) 409,75,66 294,28,74
TOTAL (1 &11) 2425,38,62 2343,28,81
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Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2011

(000's Omitted)
AS ON AS ON
31/03/2011 31/03/2010
T 3 3 3
SCHEDULE 11 : OTHER ASSETS
|. Interest accrued 1077,91,72 996,27,89
Il. Tax paid in advance / Tax deducted at source 2283,24,48 2186,58,21
(Net of Provisions)
lll. Stationery and Stamps 12,34,74 11,96,52
IV. Non-banking assets acquired in - -
satisfaction of claims
V. Inter Office Adjustments 1531,18,81 620,92,20
VI. Others 2914,54,70 7819,24,45 1349,22,10 5164,96,92
TOTAL 7819,24,45 5164,96,92
SCHEDULE 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
I.  Claims against the Bank not acknowledged 181,53,42 1682,43,57
as Debts
Il. Liability for partly paid Investments 57,86,49 27,64,33
lll. Liability on account of outstanding forward 28805,44,33 26529,98,20
exchange contracts
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
a) InlIndia 6367,09,49 5650,07,20
b) Outside India 307,84,45 127,50,51
6674,93,94 5777,57,71
V. Acceptances, Endorsements and Other Obli-
gations 6179,68,95 4722,43,85
VI. Other item for which the bank is contingently
liable 850,00,00 -
TOTAL 42749,47,13 38740,07,66
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(000's omitted)
Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10
4 3
SCHEDULE 13 : INTEREST EARNED
I.  Interest/ Discount on Advances / Bills 11253,80,23 8647,84,07
II. Income on Investments 3767,09,56 3307,78,69
Ill. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other Inter-Bank funds 33,36,98 102,64,80
IV. Others 166,29,84 6,03,06
TOTAL 15220,56,61 12064,30,62
SCHEDULE 14 : OTHER INCOME
I. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 620,50,58 573,54,62
Il. Profit on Sale of Investments (Net) 311,92,29 772,38,20
Ill. Profit / (Loss) on Revaluation of Investments - -
IV. Profit/ (Loss) on Sale of Land, Buildings and other Assets (Net) (11,05) (32,21)
V. Profit on Exchange Transactions (Net) 56,09,26 45,33,62
VI. Income earned by way of dividends etc. from
Subsidiaries and Associates abroad / in India 1,55,45 1,45,64
VII. Miscellaneous Income 275,07,61 342,84,66
TOTAL 1265,04,14 1735,24,53
SCHEDULE 15 : INTEREST EXPENDED
I. Interest on Deposits 9062,64,09 9121,02,10
Il. Interest on Reserve Bank of India / Inter-Bank borrowings 144,42,91 22,18,36
lll. Others 688,15,87 375,80,83
TOTAL 9895,22,87 9519,01,29
SCHEDULE 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
I.  Payments to and Provisions for Employees 2964,22,32 1544,19,24
Il. Rent, Taxes and Lighting 191,50,37 162,68,78
lll. Printing and Stationery 21,56,61 18,92,37
IV. Advertisement and Publicity 96,93,96 17,21,55
V. a) Depreciation on Bank's property other than Leased Assets 118,68,98 78,74,82
b) Depreciation on Leased Assets - -
VI. Directors' Fees, Allowances and Expenses 1,29,55 1,54,31
VII. Auditors' Fees and Expenses (including Branch Auditors) 22,54,14 19,57,34
VIIl. Law Charges 14,93,82 12,43,45
IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 35,33,13 4,71,18
X. Repairs and Maintenance 64,86,09 24,26,53
Xl. Insurance 155,74,80 121,20,21
XII. Other Expenditure 311,35,06 216,51,94
TOTAL 3998,98,83 2222,01,72
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Schedule 17 - Principal Accounting Policies

1.

2.2
23

24

3.2

33

34

Accounting Conventions:

The financial statements have been prepared by following the going concern concept on the historical cost basis except
as modified by the Revaluation of Premises and conform, in all material aspects, to Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India, which encompasses applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms prescribed by Reserve
Bank of India (RBI), Accounting Standards (AS) and pronouncements issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) and prevailing practices within the Banking industry in India.

Transactions involving Foreign Exchange:

Monetary Assets and Liabilities in Foreign Currencies are translated at the Exchange Rates prevailing at the year end as
notified by FEDAI and the resultant Profit/ Loss is recognised in Profit and Loss Account.

Income and Expenditure items are translated at the exchange rates ruling on the respective date of transactions.
Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Acceptances, Endorsements, and other obligations in Foreign Currencies are translated at
year end rates notified by FEDAI.

Outstanding Forward Contracts are translated at the year end rates notified by FEDAI and the resultant profit/loss is
recognized in Profit and Loss Account.

Investments:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, Investments are classified into “ Held to Maturity”, “Held

for Trading” and “Available for Sale” categories. However, for disclosure in the Balance Sheet, investments are classified
under the following heads :

i)  Government Securities

i)  Other Approved Securities

iii) Shares

iv) Debentures and Bonds

v)  Investments in Subsidiaries and sponsored institutions and

vi)  Others (UTI Shares, Commercial Papers and units of Mutual Funds.)

Basis of Classification :
Classification of an Investment is done at the time of purchase into the following categories:

i) Held to Maturity
These comprise of investments, the bank intends to hold on till maturity.
ii) Held for Trading
Securities which are principally held for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase.

iii) Available for Sale
Investments that cannot be classified in the above categories.
Transfer of Securities between categories :

The transfer/ shifting of securities between the three categories of investments is accounted at the lower of acquisition
cost/ book value or market value on the date of the transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.
Valuation :
a) Held to Maturity:

The investments classified under this category are valued at acquisition cost. The excess of acquisition cost / book
value over the face value is amortised over the remaining period of maturity.

b) Available for sale:
Investments under this category are marked to market, scrip-wise, at quarterly intervals as under:

i) Central Government Securities At market price as per quotation put out by Stock Exchange / FIMMDA / PDAI .
ii)  State Government Securities, On appropriate yield to maturity basis.

Securities Guaranteed by Central
/ State Government, PSU Bonds
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iii)  Treasury Bills/ Certificates of At carrying cost.
Deposits/ Commercial Paper
iv)  Equity Share a) Quoted : At market price.

b) Unquoted: : At book value per share, if latest (Not more
than one year old.) Balance Sheet is
available, or¥ 1.00 per company if latest
Balance Sheet is not available.

v)  Preference Share a) Quoted : At market price.

b) Unquoted : On appropriate yield to maturity.
vi)  Debentures and Bonds a) Quoted : At market price.

b) Unquoted : On appropriate yield to maturity.
vii)  Mutual Fund a) Quoted : At market price.

b) Unquoted . Atrepurchase price or Net Asset Value
(where repurchase price is not available).

viii) Venture Capital Declared NAV or break up NAV as per audited balance sheet which is not

more than 18 months old. If NAV/ audited financials are not available for
more than 18 months continuously then at ¥ 1/- per VCF.
The net depreciation under each classification is provided for, without adjusting the book value of the securities and
net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
Held for Trading :
Investments under this category are valued at monthly intervals at market rates, wherever available, or as per the
prices declared by FIMMDA. The net depreciation under each classification is provided for, without adjusting the book
value of the securities and net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Determination of Cost :

Cost of investments is determined on the basis of Weighted Average Cost method.

Income Recognition :

i)

iii)

iv)

V)

Vi)

The Profit or loss on sale/ redemption of investments is taken to the Profit and Loss Account. However, in case of profit
on sale/ redemption of investments from ‘Held to Maturity’ category, an equivalent amount is appropriated to the
‘Capital Reserve’'.

In respect of securities included in any of the three categories of investments where interest/ principal is in arrears, for
more than 90 days, income is not reckoned and appropriate provision for the depreciation in the value of the
investments is made, as per prudential norms applicable to non-performing advances. Debentures/ Bonds in the
nature of advances are subjected to usual prudential norms applicable to advances.

State Government guaranteed exposures is classified as Sub Standard/ Doubtful/ Loss, as the case may be if interest
and/ or principal or any other amount due to the Bank remains overdue for more than 90 days and necessary provisions
are made as per Prudential Norms.

Brokerage, incentive, front-end fees etc., received on purchase of securities are reduced from the cost of investments.
Expenses such as brokerage, fees, commission or taxes incurred at the time of acquisition of securities is charged to

revenue.

The broken period interest on sale or purchase of securities is treated as revenue item.

Derivatives

Derivatives used for hedging are accounted as under :

i)

ii)

iii)

Marked to market in cases where the underlying Assets/ Liabilities are marked to market. The resultant gain/ loss is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

Interest Rate Swaps which hedges interest bearing assets or liabilities are accounted for on accrual basis in cases where
underlying Asset/ Liabilities are not marked to market.

Gain or losses on the termination of Swaps are recognised over the shorter of the remaining contractual life of the
Swap or the remaining life of the assets/ liabilities.
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6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.
7.1

7.2
7.3
74

8.

8.1
8.2
83

8.4
85

Advances:

Advances are classified as Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful or Loss Assets and Provisions required in respect thereof are
made as per the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

Recoveries against Non-performing Assets (NPA) are first appropriated towards interest. However, recovery in suit filed,
decreed accounts and compromise cases, is first appropriated towards principal or as per the terms of decree/ settlement.
Advances are shown net of provisions (in case of NPA), Unrealised Interest and amount recovered from borrowers held in
Sundries and amount recovered from CGTSI/ ECGC.

Provision for Standard Assets is included in Other Liabilities and Provisions- Others.

Financial Assets sold are recognized as under:

In case the sale is at a price lower than the Net Book Value (NBV) the shortfall is charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

In case the sale is at a price higher than the NBV, the surplus provision is retained to meet shortfall/loss on account of sale
of other non-performing financial assets.

Fixed Assets/Depreciation:
Fixed Assets (other than computers which are depreciated on Straight Line Method) are depreciated under ‘Written Down
Value Method'’ at the following rates:

i)  Premises At varying rates based on estimated life
ii)  Furniture, Lifts, Safe Vaults 10%

iii)  Vehicles 20%

iv)  Air conditioners, Coolers, Typewriters etc. 15%

v)  Computers including Systems Software 33.33%

(Application Software is charged to the Revenue during the year of acquisition.)

In the case of assets, which have been revalued, the depreciation is provided on the revalued amount and the incremental
depreciation attributable to the revalued amount is adjusted to the ‘Revaluation Reserve’'.

Depreciation on additions to assets, made upto 30" September is provided for the full year and on additions made thereafter,
is provided for the half year. No depreciation is provided on assets sold before 30" September and depreciation is provided
for the half year for assets sold after 30" September.

Cost of leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease. In the case of revaluation, the difference between the original
cost and revalued amount is amortised over the remaining period of the lease and is adjusted to the ‘Revaluation Reserve’'.
Where it is not possible to segregate the cost of Land and Premises, Depreciation is charged on the composite cost.

Staff Benefits:

Annual contribution to Gratuity and Pension Funds are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation. The contribution to
Pension Fund is made under a defined benefit scheme.

The liability for earned leave is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation.

In respect of employees who have opted for Provident Fund Scheme, a matching contribution is made.

The Bank recognizes in its Books of Accounts the liability arising out of Employee Benéefits as the sum of the present value
of obligations as reduced by fair value of Plan Assets on the Balance Sheet.

Recognition of Income and Expenditure:

Income/ Expenditure is generally accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

Income on NPA is recognized on realization as per the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, prior period disclosures are made in respect of any
item which exceeds one percent of the total income/total expenditure.

Provision for interest payable on overdue deposits is made as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

Commission (excluding on Government Business), exchange, locker rent and insurance claims are accounted for on
realization/settlement.

Expenses for Share Issue are amortized over a period of 5 years on quarterly basis.

Income Tax:

The provision for tax for the year comprises of current tax liability computed in accordance with the applicable tax laws and
the deferred tax which recognizes, timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is
‘virtual certainty’ that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be realized.
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Schedule-18 : Notes Forming Part of the Accounts

These Financial Statements which were approved by the Board of Directors on 06th May 2011 and authenticated by the Auditors
have undergone a change due to appropriation of additional amount towards proposed dividend for the shares allotted under
Rights Issue which was opened on March 24,2011 and closed on April 07, 2011. The allotment was made on April 19, 2011 on pari
passu basis. The effect of this change in Financial Statements is an increase in proposed dividend on equity capital by % 36.37 crore
and dividend tax by ¥ 5.90 crore and consequent decrease in Revenue reserve by ¥ 42.27 crore.

1.1

3.2

33

52

Capital:
The Authorised Capital of the Bank is ¥ 3000 crore.

The paid-up Capital of the Bank is ¥ 2021.14 crore i.e. increased from I 1771.14 crore to I 2021.14 crore by issue of
Perpetual Non-cumulative Preference Shares [PNCPS] to the tune of ¥ 250 crore to Government of India.

During the year, the Bank has come out with Right Issue of ¥ 2497.38 Crore comprising of 24,24,84,876 nos fully paid up
equity shares of ¥ 10 each at premium of % 93. The issue opened on 24th March 2011 and was closed on 7th April 2011. A
sum of ¥ 2025.68 Crore has been received till 31st March 2011 and the same has been shown as Share Application Money.
The said money is parked in account with Reserve Bank of India maintained by our Bank.

The proposed dividend of ¥ 137.41 crore on Equity Capital includes ¥ 36.37 crore payable on shares allotted under Rights
Issue, subject to approval by AGM. Proposed dividend includes interim dividend paid T 40.41 crore as declared by the
Board on October 26, 2010, on the existing Capital, on the relevant record date.

Balancing of Books / Reconciliation:

The reconciliation of the following items is in progress at various stages on ongoing basis and consequential impact arising
on account of such reconciliation is unascertained.

- Inter Branch/Office Balance

- Accounts for Govt. transactions (Central & State)

- Inter Bank Accounts

- System Suspense Account

- Suspense Account

- Clearing & other Adjustment Accounts

The management is of the opinion that the overall impact, if any, on the accounts will not be significant.
Income Tax / Deferred Tax:

Provision for Income Tax for the year is arrived at after due consideration of relevant statutory provisions and judicial
decisions on disputed issues.

Other Assets [Schedule 11 (ii)] includes ¥ 601.64 crore (previous year ¥ 1507.45 crore) towards disputed Income Tax paid
by the Bank/ adjusted by the authorities. Provision for taxation is not considered necessary by the Bank in respect of above
disputed demands based on various judicial decisions/ counsel’s opinion on such disputed issues.

Out of ¥ 601.64 crore of tax paid under dispute, disputes relating to various Assessment Years, involving tax element of
¥ 21.46 crore have been decided by the Appellate Authorities in favour of the Bank. The appeal effect for the same is
pending.

Share Issue Expenses:
Unamortized amount of ¥ 6.72 crore towards share issue expenses are included in Other Assets.
Premises:

The premises of the Bank were revalued during financial year 2007-08 to reflect the market value as at March 31, 2008. The
additional appreciation amounting to ¥ 1565.97 crore have been credited to Revaluation Reserve Account.

Premises owned by the Bank include properties costing ¥ 12.21 crore revalued at ¥ 198.46 crore for which registration
formalities are still in progress.
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7.2

7.3

10.

Investments:

Gross investments of the Bank have been classified into three categories as under :

As at As at

31.3.2011 31.3.2010

Held to Maturity 65.36% 69.75%
[excluding 2.12% (previous year 2.45%) in exempted category]

Held for Trading 0.26% 1.03%

Available for Sale 32.26% 26.77%

Advances / Provisions:

Advances to units which have become sick including those under nursing/ rehabilitation/ restructuring programme and
other advances classified as doubtful/ loss assets have been considered secured/ recoverable to the extent of estimated
realizable value of securities carrying first or second charge based on valuers’ assessment of properties/ assets mortgaged
to the Bank and other data available with the Bank.

In the current year, in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, the Bank has opted to utilize the

Floating Provision amounting to ¥ 312.42 crore (previous year ¥ 312.42 crore) for netting off from Gross NPAs to arrive at
Net NPAs.

Advances considered good and secured includes investment of ¥ 2000 crore in IBPCs governed by the Uniform Code
Governing Inter Bank Participations issued by IBA (Non Priority Sector) and investment in IBPCs issued by RRBs aggregating
T 1440 crore (Priority Sector Advance/ Direct Agriculture).

Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme, 2008

In terms of the Reserve Bank of India Circular Ref RBI:2009-10/371/ DBOD.No.BP.BC.82/21.04.048/2009-10 dated March 30,
2010 and vide Government of India Notification No.3/3/208-AC dated April 5, 2010, Bank has extended the Debt Relief
Scheme to all eligible farmers upto June 30, 2010. Bank’s claim of ¥ 147.77 crore under Debt Relief Scheme for the period
ended 31/12/2009 is fully reimbursed during the month of February 2011. Claim for the extended period i.e. 1/01/2010 to
30/06/2010 (grievance redressal up to 31/07/2010) of ¥ 54.26 crore is pending to be lodged with Reserve Bank of India up
to 30/06/2011 as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

Upper Tier Il Debt Instrument:

During the year, Bank has raised Upper Tier Il Debt to the tune of ¥1300.00 crore (previous year ¥ 1000.00 crore) by issue of
Unsecured Redeemable Bonds under Upper Tier Il Debt and the amount is shown in Schedule 4 “Borrowings” of the
Balance Sheet.

The following information is disclosed in terms of guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India :
a. CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO:

SI.LNo | Items 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

1. CRAR (%)

Basel-I 10.74 10.81

Basel-ll 11.64 12.23
2. CRAR-Tier-I Capital (%)

Basel-I 5.81 6.03

Basel-ll 6.31 6.83
3. CRAR-Tier-Il Capital (%)

Basel-I 4.93 4.78

Basel-ll 5.33 5.40
4. Percentage of Equity share holding of Govt. of India. 80.20% 80.20%
5. Amount of Upper Tier-ll instruments Raised during the year (% in crore) 1300 1000
6. Amount of Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) raised as

Tier-| capital during the year (Xin crore) NIL NIL
7. Issue of Equity shares through QIP route R in crore)

Share Capital NIL NIL

Share Premium
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The above data has been compiled on the basis of guidelines of Reserve Bank of India and estimates in respect of certain
Off Balance Sheet items, made by the management and relied upon by the Auditors. In respect of Basel Il, the system
deficiencies/ data errors noticed / reported were addressed at Central Office. Based on the extensive exercise undertaken,
Bank is of the view that, unrectified deficiencies, if any, will not have a significant impact on the overall reported Capital
Adequacy.

b. Provisions and Contingencies:

The break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ appearing in the Profit and Loss Account is as under:

(Zincrore)
2010-11 2009-10
Provision for Standard Advances 106.14 29.91
b. Provision for NPA 631.79 288.40
C. Provision/ Depreciation on investments 154.35 64.79
(including matured investments)
d. i) Provision for Taxes 568.35 207.45
ii) Deferred Tax (161.59) 283.86
Sub Total of (d) 406.76 491.31
e. Others 39.94 125.88
TOTAL 1338.98 1000.29
c« (D Investments (T in crore)
Items 31.3.2011 | 31.3.2010
1) Value of Investments
i) Gross Value of Investments 58287.08 52008.30
a) In India 58286.42 52007.64
b) Outside India 0.66 0.66
ii) Provisions for Depreciation 342.60 1445.43
a) In India 342.60 1445.43
b) Outside India 0.00 0.00
iii) Net Value of Investments 57944.48 50562.87
a) In India 57943.82 50562.21
b) Outside India 0.66 0.66
2) Movement of Provisions held towards depreciation on Investments.
i) Opening Balance 1445.43 1384.93
ii) Add: Provisions made during the year -1102.83 68.35
iii) Less: Write off 0.00 7.85
iv) Closing Balance 342.60 1445.43
(ii) Repo Transactions (%in crore)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average | Outstanding as
outstanding outstanding outstanding on March 31,
during the year | during the year | during the year 2011
Securities sold under Repo 0.00 6200.00 1544.11 1500.00
Securities purchased under Reverse Repo 0.00 4700.00 272.19 0.00
Ready Forward Repo 0.00 1207.09 1141.28 0.00
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(iii)

Non SLR Investment Portfolio

Issuer wise composition of Non SLR Investments (% incrore)
No. | Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of
Private ‘Below | ‘Unrated’ | ‘Unlisted’
Placement | Investment | Securities | Securities
Grade’
Securities
1M 1@ 3) 4) (5) (6) ()
i) PSUs 656.24 447.50 0.00 0.00 5.88
ii) Fls 83.19 83.19 0.00 0.00 83.19
iii) | Banks 463.93 24143 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) | Private Corporates 2426.96 2205.50 36.16 11.16 58.48
v) | Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 24717 247.17 0.00 24717 24717
vi) | Others 6354.65 1884.93 0.00 1954.99 2052.66
RIDF/RHDF/SIDBI 991.71 991.71 0.00 991.71 991.71
Commercial Papers 4399.66 727.51 0.00 0.00 727.51
Mutual Funds 4231 0.00 0.00 4231 4231
Venture Capital 97.84 97.84 0.00 97.84 97.84
Shares (incl. Trustee Shares) 823.13 67.87 0.00 823.13 193.29
TOTAL 10232.14 5109.72 36.16 2213.32 2447.38
Less: Provision held 97.98
towards depreciation
Net 10134.16 5109.72 36.16 2213.32 2447.38
Amounts reported under Columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 are not mutually exclusive.
(iv) Non Performing Non-SLR Investments
(including matured investments)  in crore)
Particulars 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Opening Balance 28.06 45.98
Additions during the year 3.18 0.48
Reductions during the year 1.93 18.40
Closing balance 29.31 28.06
Total provisions held 24.45 23.32
Derivatives
(i) Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap (% incrore)
Items 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
i) The Notional Principal of Swap Agreements 850.00 575.00
ii) Losses which would be incurred if counter parties failed to - 0.051
fulfill their obligations under the agreements.
iiii) Collateral required by the bank upon entering into swaps - -
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps
-- Foreign Bank 737.50 462.50
-- Domestic Bank 112.50 112.50
V) The fair value of the swap book (-) 53.60 (-)29.76
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(ii) Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives: (% in crore)
Sr. Particulars Amount
No.

i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives undertaken

during the year (instrument-wise)

a) 10 Y GS7 21JUN 2010 (due date) 348

b) 10Y GS 7 27 SEP 2010 (due date) 0.02
ii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding as

on March 31, 2011 (instrument-wise) NIL
iiil) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding

and not “highly effective” (instrument-wise) NA
iv) Mark-to market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not

“highly effective” (instrument-wise) NA

Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

iiii)

a)

Qualitative Disclosures

Risk Management Policy approved by the Board of Directors for the use of derivative instruments to hedge/
trade is in place.

The investment portfolio of the Bank consists of assets with characteristics of fixed interest rate, zero
coupon and floating interest rates and is subject to interest rate risk. The Bank has also Tier Il bonds hedged
for coupon swaps. The policy permits hedging the interest rate risk on this liability as well.

Policy for Forward Rate Agreement, Interest Rate Swaps, currency futures and Interest Rate Futures for
hedging the interest rate risk in the investment portfolio and also for market making is in place.

The risk management policies and major control limits like stop loss limits, counter party exposure limits
etc approved by the Board of Directors are in place. The risks are monitored and reviewed regularly. MIS
reports are submitted periodically to Risk Management Committee.

Accounting policy.

Hedge Positions

Accrual on account of interest expenses/income on the IRS are accounted and recognized as income/
expense.

If the swap is terminated before maturity, the Marked to Market (MTM loss/gain and accrual till such date
are accounted as expense/income under Interest paid/received on IRS.

Trading positions

Currency future and Interest Rate Future are marked to market on daily basis as per exchange guidelines of
MCX-SX, NSE and United Stock Exchange.

MTM profit/loss are accounted by credit/debit to the margin account on daily basis and the same is
accounted in Bank’s Profit & Loss Account on final settlement.

Trading swaps are marked to market at frequent intervals. Any MTM losses are booked and gains if any are
ignored.

Gains or losses on termination of swaps are recorded as immediate income/expense under the above
head.
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iv)  Quantitative Disclosures (% in crore)
Sr. Particulars Currency Interest rate
No. Derivatives derivatives

i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
a) For hedging Nil 650
b) For trading Nil 200
ii) Marked to Market Positions (1)
a) Asset (+) - -
b) Liability (-) - 53.60
iiii) Credit Exposure (2) -- 53.00
iv) Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100¥PV01)
a) On hedging derivatives - 0.28
b) On trading derivatives - 0.04
V) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year
a) On hedging - 0.33/0.24
b) On trading - 0.05/0.01
e. Asset Quality

(i)  Non Performing Assets (in crore)
Items 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.65% 0.69%
ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

a) Opening balance 2458 2316
b) Additions during the year 1409 1033
Q) Reduction during the year 1473 891
d) Closing balance 2394 2458
iii) Movement of Net NPAs
a) Opening balance 727 1063
b) Additions during the year 183 143
d) Reduction during the year 63 479
d) Closing balance 847 727
iv) Movement of Provisions for Net NPAs (excluding provisions on
Standard Assets)
a) Opening balance 1211 1214
b) Provisions made during the year 1142 288
Q) Write off/ write back / Transfer 1268 291
d) Closing balance 1085 1211

* Excluding Floating Provision of ¥ 312.43 crore
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(ii)  Particulars of Accounts Restructured:
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(X in Crore)
CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism | Restructuring
No. of Borrowers 1 219 5348
Standard Ad
andard Acvances Amt. Outstanding 37.79 27.45 43478
Restructured
Sacrifice 8.52 1.56 8.06
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers - - 1
Advances Amt. Outstanding - - 0.02
Restructured Sacrifice - - (0.001)
No. of Borrowers - - 7
D ful A
oubtful Advances Amt. Outstanding - - 0.11
Restructured
Sacrifice - - 0.01
No. of Borrowers 1 219 5356
TOTAL Amt. Outstanding 37.79 27.45 434.91
Sacrifice 8.52 1.56 8.07

The amount of ‘Sacrifice’ for accounts with balance of Less than X 1.00 crore is taken at 5% of the outstanding amount.

During the year, 219 accounts under SME were subjected to Restructuring and the balance outstanding as on March
31,2011 was ¥ 27.45 crore (Previous Year 349 accounts - Amount ¥ 170.95 crore).

(iii) Details of financial assets sold to Securitization/ Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

(R in Crore)
Items 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
i) No. of accounts 54215 29
ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/ RC 131.49 Nil
iii) Aggregate consideration 295.40 49.90
iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred Nil Nil

in earlier years.
) Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value 163.90 49.90
(iv) Details of Non Performing Financial Assets purchased/ sold

a. Details of Non Performing Financial Assets purchased (X in Crore)
Particulars 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
1 a No. of accounts purchased during the year Nil Nil
b Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
2 Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year Nil Nil
b Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil

b. Details of Non Performing Financial Assets sold R in Crore)
Items 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
1 No. of accounts 54215 29
2 Aggregate outstanding 525.59 35.18
3 Aggregate consideration received 295.40 49.90
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(v)  Provision held for Standard Assets R in Crore)
Items 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Provisions towards Standard Assets 521.00 417.42

f. Business Ratios
Items 2010-11 2009-10
(i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds * 8.49 7.56
(i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds* 0.71 1.09
(iii) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds * 1.45 1.29
(iv) Return on Assets ** 0.70 0.66
(v) Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee*** (X in lacs) 835.17 711.76
(vi) Profit per employee (X in lacs) 3.96 3.30

*  Working Funds comprise average of Total Assets (excluding Revaluation Reserve) during the 12 months of the
Financial Year.

** Working Funds comprise average Total Assets (excluding Revaluation Reserve)

*** Based on fortnightly average of Deposits (other than Inter Bank Deposits) plus Advances.

g. Asset Liability Management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as of March 31,2011 R in crore)

Total Total Total Foreign Currency

Period Domestic Domestic | Domestic Invest:et:tl
Deposit | Borrowings | Advances Assets | Liabilities
Day 1 1505.24 6.47 1487.94 10.00 187.30 118.28
2 days to 7 days 3350.96 0.00 848.87 314.92 263.82 9.07
8 days to 14 days 3379.10 0.00 1691.37 2591 472.71 5.99
15 days to 28 days 4282.85 0.25 2128.40 622.10 76.03 13.36
29 days to 3 months 27529.86 1000.25 10075.31 2935.74 172.90 46.93
Above 3 months to 6 months 10966.19 0.84 13910.70 647.70 755.26 72.36
Above 6 months to 12 months 24543.45 1001.39 11462.45 593.28 507.40 216.22
Above 1 year to 3 years 53493.29 2890.66 54270.91 7275.94 180.16 211.44
Above 3 years to 5 years 27353.38 915.64 13345.07 9723.74 10.79 2791
Above 5 years 22230.14 0.00 17877.99 32355.16 0.00 0.00
Total 178634.46 5815.5 | 127099.01 54504.49 2626.37 721.56

Note : - The above data has been complied on the basis of the Guidelines of RBI and certain assumptions made by the
Management and have been relied upon by the Auditors.
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(i) Exposure to Real Estate Sector R in crore)
Category 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
a) Direct Exposure

(i) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that
is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented: 8128.23 5995.47
(individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances included above) (7361.57) (5526.00)
(i) Commercial Real Estate - 8384.81 7376.40
(iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities
(MBS) and other securitised exposures —
Residential, 343 5.13
Commercial Real Estate. 0.00 0.00
b) Indirect Exposure
(i) Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing
Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs). 667.32 3298.63
(ii) Others 167.20 170.73
TOTAL 17350.99 16846.36
(ii) Exposure to Capital Market (X in crore)
Items 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
i) Direct Investment in equity shares, convertible debentures and units
of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt 773.65 610.39
ii) | Advances against shares/ bonds/ debentures or other securities or
on clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/
ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of
equities-oriented mutual funds 6.87 8.94
iii) | Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds
or convertible debentures or units of equities-oriented mutual funds
are taken as primary security. - -
(iv) | Advances for other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral
securities of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
units of equity-oriented mutual funds i,e, where the primary security
other than shares/ convertible bonds/ convertible debentures/ units
of equity-oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances. 1286.98 682.79
(v) | Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees
issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers. 119.00 35.72
vi) | Loans sanctioned to corporates against the securities of shares/
bonds/ debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting
promoter’s contributions to the equity of new companies in
anticipation of raising resources. 0.00 0.00
vii) | Bridge Loans to the companies against the expected equity flows/
issues. 0.00 0.00
viii) | Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of
primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity-oriented mutual funds 0.00 0.00
ix) | Financing to stock brokers for margin trading 0.00 0.00
x) | All exposures to Venture Capital funds (both registered and
unregistered) will be deemed to be on par with equity and hence will
be reckoned for compliance with the capital market exposure ceiling
(both direct and indirect). 121.41 123.57
Total Exposure to Capital Market 2307.91 1461.41
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(iii) Risk Category-wise Country Exposure: ( in crore)

Risk Category Exposure (net) as Provision held as Exposure (net) as Provision held as

at March 31, 2011 at March 31, 2011 at March 31,2010 | at March 31,2010
Insignificant 1541.24 Nil 685.91 Nil
Low 479.61 Nil 511.50 Nil
Moderate 250.12 Nil 76.61 Nil
High 6.93 Nil 29.93 Nil
Very High 38.36 Nil 13.16 Nil
Restricted 0.31 Nil 0.00 Nil
Off-credit 0.00 Nil 0.00 Nil
Total 2316.57 Nil 1317.11 Nil

As the Bank’s Net funded exposure for the year in respect of Foreign Exchange Transaction is less than 1% of total
assets of the Bank, no provision is considered necessary.

(iv) Details of Credit Exposure where the Bank has exceeded Prudential Exposure Norms during the year for
which necessary Board approval has been obtained.

(X in Crore)
Sr. | Name of Borrower Credit Exposure | Outstanding ason | Investment| Total |Permissible
No Ason 31.3.2011 31.03.2011 ason Exposure | @ 15% of
31.03.11 ason bank’s
31.03.11 capital
funds
FB NFB FB NFB
1. | Videocon Industries Ltd. 1556.77 53.95 | 1340.04 22.52 9.58 | 1620.30 1692.95
2. | Dewan Housing Finance
Corporation Limited * 1850.00 - | 1544.28 -- 7.00 | 1551.28 1692.95
3. | Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd. - | 2200.00 - | 1434.72 2435 | 222435 1692.95
4, | Air India Limited 1888.30 - | 1807.74 - - | 1807.74 1692.95

* The credit limits sanctioned to Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited are Term Loans which are fully
disbursed and the present o/s is ¥1544.28 crore which is taken as the total exposure.

(v) Statement of Loans and Advances secured by Intangible Assets viz., Rights, Licenses, Authorizations etc.

(% in crores)

No. of Accounts Amount outstanding Value of Intangible Securities
NIL NIL

(vi) Amount of Provisions made for Income-Tax during the year: (% in crore)

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

Provision for Income Tax 568.35 207.45

11. Disclosure regarding concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs:

11.1 Concentration of Deposits (R in Crore)

(@) Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 18681.37

(b) Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the bank 10.42%
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11.2 Concentration of Advances R in crore)
(@) Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 30679.41
(b) Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the bank 23.65%

11.3 Concentration of Exposures (R in crore)
(@) Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 30825.05
(b) Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to Total Exposure of the 16.73%

bank on borrowers/customers

11.4 Concentration of NPAs R in crore)
(@) Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 466.56

Il: Sector-wise NPAs
SI. No. | Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total
Advances in that sector
1 Agriculture & allied activities 2.26
2 Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large) 6.67
3 Services 5.26
4 Personal Loans 3.64
lll.  Movement of NPAs
Particulars AMOUNT
(in ¥ Crore)
Gross NPAs as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 2458.00
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 1409.00
Sub-total (A) 3867.00
Less:-
(i)  Upgradations 163.00
(ii)  Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 736.00
(iii)  Write-offs 554.00
(iv) Differencein URI 20.00
Sub-total (B) 1473.00
Gross NPAs as on 31st March of following year (closing balance) (A-B) 2394.00
IV. Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
Particulars Amount (in < Crore)
Total Assets NIL
Total NPAs NIL
Total Revenue NIL
V. Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
Name of the SPV sponsored
Domestic Overseas
NIL NIL
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12
12a

12b

12c¢
13.

14.

Other Disclosures

Fees/ remunerations received in respect of the Bancassurance Business during the current year is ¥ 15.73 crores.

(R in crore)
No. of policies Amount
Life 74422 10.59
Non Life 128527 5.14
Total 15.73

Gold Coins - During the year the Bank has sold 61.612 kgs. and the total sale consideration is ¥ 1337 lacs. The Profit accrued
on the sale of Gold Coins is ¥ 46.00 lacs and is accounted for in Misc. Income.

The Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR) of the Bank is 67.64%.
Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI
RBI has not imposed any penalty on the Bank under Section 46(4) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

The following information is disclosed in terms of Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India:

a) Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised)

During the year, the Bank reopened the pension option for such of its employees who had not opted for the pension
scheme earlier. In accordance with RBI circular No.DBOD No. BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09-02-2011, for second
option for pension, one-fifth of additional liability of ¥ 239.98 crore towards pension fund for 13494 serving employees
and 100% of such liability of ¥ 569.62 crore for 4046 retired/separated employees aggregating to ¥ 809.60 crore has been
charged to Profit & Loss Account for the year. The unrecognized pension liability for second option for pension for serving
employees is ¥ 959.93 crore.

In accordance with RBI circular No.DBOD No. BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09/02/2011, an amount of ¥ 55.40 crore
has been charged to Profit & Loss Account for the year, being 1/5th of additional Gratuity liability due to amendment of
Payment of Gratuity Act 1972. The unrecognized Gratuity liability is ¥ 221.60 crore.

Had such a circular not been issued by the RBI, the profit of the bank would have been lower by ¥ 1181.53 crore pursuant
to application of the requirements of AS-15.

Employee Benefits:

Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined benefit obligation for pension and
gratuity benefits as per actuarial valuations is given below:

(% in crore)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2011 March 31,2010

Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Defined benefit obligation liability at March 31, 2011
Opening obligations 2856.49 751.89 2705.33 785.08
Service cost 70.54 40.78 47.98 30.65
Interest cost 222.98 58.39 211.14 62.54
Actuarial [gain]/loss 33548 44.95 120.04 (58.31)
Benefits paid (279.44) (125.67) (228.00) (68.07)
Past Service Cost (Amortised/ Non Vested) 1199.91 277.00 - -
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) 569.62 - - -
Liability Transferred in 1021.54 - - -
Obligations at March 31,2011 5997.12 1047.34 2856.49 751.89
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R in Crore)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2011 March 31,2010
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Plan assets at March 31, 2011, at fair value
Opening Plans assets, at fair value 2269.03 808.40 2011.73 819.41
Expected return on plan assets 257.54 65.25 178.22 62.83
Actuarial gain/[loss] (130.67) 14.91 (22.92) (5.77)
Contributions 1090.00 70.00 330.00 -
Benefits paid (279.44) (125.67) (228.00) (68.07)
Transfer from Other Trust 1021.54 - - -
Plan assets at March 31, 2011, at fair value 4228.00 832.89 2269.03 808.40
( in Crore)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2011 March 31,2010
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Cost for the year ended March 31, 2011
Service cost 70.54 40.78 47.98 30.65
Interest cost 222.98 58.39 211.14 62.54
Expected return on plan assets (257.54) (65.25) (178.22) (62.83)
Past Service Cost (Amortised/ Non Vested) 239.98 55.40 - -
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) 569.62 - - -
Actuarial [gain]/loss 466.15 30.04 142.95 (52.54)
Net cost 1311.73 119.36 223.85 (22.18)
Assumptions
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2011 March 31,2010
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Interest rate 8% 8% 8% 8%
Salary escalation rate 4% 4% 4% 4%
Estimated rate of return on plan assets 8% 8% 8% 8%

b) Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting

i) As per the revised guidelines of Reserve Bank of India, the Bank has recognised Treasury Operations, Corporate/
Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking and other Banking business as primary reporting segments. There are no secondary

reporting segments.
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SEGMENT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 (X in Lacs)
Sl. Particulars Year ended Year ended
No. 31.03.11 31.03.10

(Audited) (Audited)
a. Segment Revenue
1. Treasury Operations 264456 133397
2. Retail Banking Operations 538922 446674
3. Wholesale Banking Operations 828553 799281
4. Other Banking Operations 0 0
5. Unallocated 16630 603
Total 1648561 1379955
b. Segment Results
1. Treasury Operations 160895 119413
2. Retail Banking Operations 32164 30772
3. Wholesale Banking Operations 49450 55064
4. Other Banking Operations 0 0
Total 242509 205249
C. Unallocated Income/ (Expenses ) 16630 603
d. Operating Profit 259139 205852
e. Provisions & Contingencies 93222 50897
f. Income Tax 40676 49133
g. Net Profit 125241 105822
Other Information
i Segment Assets
1. Treasury Operations 2534145 3151684
2. Retail Banking Operations 5239956 4383832
3. Wholesale Banking Operations 12973308 10513027
4. Other Banking Operations 0 0
5. Unallocated Assets 228323 218619
Total 20975732 18267162
j. Segment Liabilities
1. Treasury Operations 3305900 1095881
2. Retail Banking Operations 4766574 4812668
3. Wholesale Banking Operations 11801287 11541432
4. Other Banking Operations 0 0
5. Unallocated Liabilities 1101971 817181
Total 20975732 18267162

ii)  Treasury Operations include dealing in Government and Other Securities, Money Market operations and Forex

operations.

iii)  The Retail Banking Segment consists of all exposures upto a limit of ¥ 5 crore (including Fund Based and Non
Fund Based exposures) subject to orientation, product, granularity criteria and individual exposures.
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iv)  The Corporate/ Wholesale Segment consist of all advances to Trusts/ Partnership Firms Companies and
statutory bodies, which are not included under Retail Banking.

iv)  The other Banking Segment includes all other Banking operations not covered under the above three
categories.

v)  General Banking operations are the main resource mobilizing unit and Treasury Segment compensates the
former for funds lent to it by taking into consideration the average funds used.

vii)  Allocation of Costs:
a Expenses directly attributable to a particular segment are allocated to the relative segment.

b Expenses not directly attributable to a specific segment are allocated in proportion to the funds employed.

Related Party disclosures as per Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party
1 List of Related Parties:

(a) Key Managerial Personnel -

Name Designation
i) Mr. S. Sridhar Chairman & Managing Director
ii) Mrs. V. R. lyer Executive Director
iii) Mr. R. K. Dubey Executive Director
iv) Mr. Ramnath Pradeep Executive Director (upto August 2010)
V) Mr. Arun Kaul Executive Director (upto August 2010)

(b) Subsidiaries -
i) Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd.

ii) Centbank Financial Services Ltd.

(c) Associates —

()] Regional Rural Banks -

i) Satpura Narmada Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Chhindwara
i) Surguja Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Ambikapur

iiii) Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank, Muzzaffarpur

iv) Vidharbha Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Akola

V) Ballia Etawah Gramin Bank, Ballia
vi) Hadoti Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Kota
vii) Uttarbanga Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Cooch Behar

(1] Indo - Zambia Bank Ltd.

2.  Transactions with Related Parties: inlacs)
(a) Items Key Management Personnel
2010-11 2009-2010
Remuneration paid 58.14 36.48
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(b) Statement of Related parties transaction [ in Crore]
Sl Related parties Ason | Investment | Purchaseof | Saleofloan |Line of Credit Participation under IBPC
No. Loan assets assets to RRBs
Cumu-| Max. | Amt | Int. | Amt | Int. | Amt | Int. | SaleofDirect | Purchase of Non
lative | during |Outsta-| recd | sold | Paid Paid | Agri. Assets to Priority Sector
the | nding Sponsor Bank from Sponsor
year Bank
Amt. |Int.paid| Amt. | Int.recd
O/s to O/s from
Sponsor Sponsor
Bank Bank
1 | Satpura Narmada KGB 31.03.11| 27.64| 27.64 0.00| 6.63 0.00| 0.00]200.23| 5.67| 150.00 0.00| 150.00 0.00
Chindawara, Madhya Pradesh| 31,0310 | 27.64| 27.64|200.00| 7.79| 0.00| 0.00/20000| 059| 000 000| 0.0 0.00
2 | Surguja KGB 31.03.11 2.57 2.57 0.00| 0.00f 0.00| 000| 0.00| 0.00| 45.00 0.00| 45.00 0.00
Ambikapur [Chattisgarh]  |31,03.10| 257| 257| 4500| 0.12| 4500| 0.12| 000| 000 000 000| 0.00 0.00
3 | Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank 31.03.11 | 159.09 | 159.09 0.00| 1344 | 0.00| 0.00]326.11| 2.74| 850.00 0.00| 850.00 0.00
Muzaffarpur [Bihar] 31.03.10 | 159.09 | 159.09 | 500.00 | 36.10| 0.00 | 0.00|200.00 | 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 | Vidharbha KGB 31.03.11 6.22 6.22 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 50.00| 0.10| 100.00 0.00| 100.00 0.00
Akola Maharastra] 31.03.10| 6.22 6.22| 4735| 3.25 0.00| 0.00| 50.00| 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 |Ballia Etawah Gramin Bank |31.03.11| 11.72| 11.72| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 000| 0.00| 0.00| 110.00 0.00 | 110.00 0.00
Ballia [Uttar Pradesh] 3103.10| 1172 1172 000] 000| 000| 000 000| 000| 000| 000| 0.00 0.00
6 | Hadoti KGB 31.03.11 245 245 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 000| 0.00| 0.00| 160.00 0.00 | 160.00 0.00
Kota [Rajasthan] 310310 245| 245/13271| 462| 7000] 0.11] 000| 000| 000| 000| 000 0.00
7 | Uttarbhanga KGB Siliguri 31.03.11| 20.58| 20.58 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 000| 0.00f 0.00| 25.00 0.00| 25.00 0.00
[West Bengal] 31.03.10 | 20.58 | 20.58| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 31.03.11 | 230.27 | 230.27 0.00 [ 20.07 | 0.00| 0.00|576.34| 8.51| 1440.00 0.00 | 1440.00 0.00
31.03.10 | 230.27 | 230.27 | 925.06 | 51.88 | 115.00 | 0.23 [450.00 | 1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(c) Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per Share
Earnings per share as per AS 20 has been arrived at as follows:
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Net Profit after Tax available for Equity Share Holder (% in Crore) 1118.90 996.11
Weighted Average number of Equity Share (No.) 404141460 404141460
Basic Earnings per Share (%) 27.69 24.65
Diluted Earnings per Share (%) 27.69 24.65
Nominal Value per Share (%) 10.00 10.00
(d) Accounting Standard 22 -Accounting for Taxes on Income
The Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities.
Major components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under: (X in Crore)
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Deferred Tax Asset:
Provision for Leave Encashment 71.76 61.24
Provision for Pension and Gratuity 301.53 259.12
Provision for Wage Revision -- 108.77
Total (A): 373.29 429.13
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 19.80 15.05
Interest accrued but not due on Investments 353.41 334.98
Depreciation on Investments 146.38 386.99
Total (B): 519.59 737.02
Net Deferred Tax Liability 146.30 307.89




(e) Accounting Standard - 28 -Impairment of Assets
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A substantial portion of Bank’s assets comprise financial assets to which Accounting Standard-28 on impairment of assets is
not applicable. In the opinion of the management, there is no material impairment on Other Assets other than financial

assets as at March 31,2011, requiring recognition in terms of the Standard.

(f)  Accounting Standard - 29 on Provisions,Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

i) Movement of Provision:

(X in Crore)

Particulars Opening Balance as Provision made Provisions | Closing Balance as
on 01.04.2010 during the year | reversed/ adjusted on 31.3.2011
Standard Assets 41741 106.42 2.83 521.00
Taxes 1426.07 637.64 132.23 1931.48
ii)  Additional Disclosures
Provisions and Contingencies (X in Crore)
Particulars 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Provisions/ Depreciation on Investment 154 65
Provision towards NPA 632 288
Provision towards Standard Asset 106 30
Provision made for Taxes 407 491
Other Provision and Contingencies 40 126
TOTAL 1339 1000
iii)  Floating Provisions R in Crore)
Particulars 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
a | Opening balance in the Floating Provisions account 31243 31243
b | The quantum of Floating Provisions made in the Accounting Year - -
Amount of draw down made during the Accounting Year. - -
d | Closing balance in the Floating Provisions account 31243 31243
iv) Movement of Provision for Liabilities: ® in Crore)
Other Legal Cases
Particulars 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Opening Balance 3.83 3.83
Additions during the year - -
Amount used during the period - -
Closing Balance 3.83 3.83
Timing of any resulting outflow N.A. N.A.
15 Details of Complaints
Customer Complaints No. of complaints
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
a) | Pending at the beginning of the year 596 151
b) | Received during the year 12745 3613
¢) | Redressed during the year 12827 3168
d) | Pending at the end of the year 514 596
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Numbers
Awards Passed by Banking Ombudsman
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
a) | No.of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 2 NIL
b) | No.of Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman during the year 6 8
¢) | No.of Awards implemented during the year 6 6
d) | No.of unimplemented awards at the end of the year 2 2

As compiled by the Management and relied upon by the auditors.

No. of complaints

Investors’ complaints

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
a) Pending at the beginning of the year 0 0
b) | Received during the year 425 508
) Redressed during the year 425 508
d) | Pending at the end of the year 0 00
16 Details of Letters of Comfort issued and outstanding as on 31.3.2011
Total Number Amount outstanding (% in Crores)

244 804.78

The above mentioned Letters of Comfort are issued within the sanctioned Trade Credit Limits.

17 As per the information compiled by the Management, the Vendors, whose services are utilized and from whom purchases
were made by the Bank, are not registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. This is
relied upon by the Auditors.

18. Previous year figures have been re-grouped / re-classified wherever considered necessary to conform to current year’s

classification.
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2011

(X In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
A  CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes 1,627.18 1,331.70
1 Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 118.69 68.09
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 150.98 64.79
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 631.79 258.40
Provision for Standard Assets 106.14 29.91
Provision for Other items (Net) 43.31 125.87
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) (0.11) 0.32
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (treated separately) 470.99 362.32
Dividend received from subsidiaries / others (treated separately) (1.55) (1.46)
Sub total 3,147.41 2,239.94
Il Adjustments for:
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 17,248.54 30,835.61
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 4,531.35 6,522.39
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 181.83 (5,092.36)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (24,341.56) (19,900.29)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (3,941.62) (7,566.93)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (2,558.06) (1,073.47)
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (633.14) 490.58
Net Cash from operating activities (A) (9,512.66) 4,215.53
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (6,365.25) 6,455.47
B  CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 1.27 8.20
Purchase of Fixed Assets (235.54) (141.90)
Income earned by way of Dividend etc. from Subsidiaries and Associates 1.55 1.46
Change in Trade related investments (Subsidiaries & Others) - -
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (232.71) (132.24)
C CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital 250.00 450.00
Share Application Money 2,025.68 -
Proceeds / Redemption of Subordinated Debts Tier Il Capital 1,030.00 721.00
Dividend Paid (Inculding Interim Dividend of Prev year) (142.00) (142.00)
Dividend Tax Paid (23.96) (24.13)
Interest on JNY Swap coupon (4.98) -
Interest on Subordinated Debt (470.99) (362.32)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2,663.75 642.55
D Netincreasein cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (3,934.21) 6,965.78
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(X In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 17,011.93 11,036.90
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 2,205.09 1,214.34
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 19,217.01 12,251.24
F  CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,081.99 17,011.93
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 1,200.81 2,205.09
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15,282.80 19,217.02
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Table DF-1

1. Scope of application

Annual Report 2010-2011

Qualitative Disclosures:

(@) Parent Bank: Central Bank of India

The disclosure in thi

(b) Inthe consolidated accounts, bank’s subsidiaries/associates are treated as under:

s sheet pertains to Central Bank of India on solo basis.

(b.i) Bank’s Subsidiary: The details of Bank’s subsidiary are as under:

S. No. Name of Subsidiary Ownership
1 Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd. 59.50%
2 Cent Bank Financial Services Ltd 100.00%

The subsidiaries of parent bank are consolidated on line by line aggregation of like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses of subsidiaries with the respective item of the parent and after eliminating material intra-
group balances/transactions, unrealized profit/loss and making necessary adjustments wherever possible to
confirm to accounting policies, based on data received from these subsidiaries duly audited by their respective
auditors. The financial statements of the subsidiaries have been drawn up to the same reporting date as that of

parent i.e. 31 March2011.

(b. i) Associates: The Banks associates are as under:

l. Regional Rural Banks: The seven Regional Rural Banks are As under:

S. No. Name of Regional Rural Banks Ownership
1 Satpura Narmada Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Chhindwara 35%
2 Surguja Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Ambikapur 35%
3 Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank, Muzzaffarpur 35%
4 Vidharbha Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Akola 35%
5 Ballia Etawah Gramin Bank, Ballia 35%
6 Hadoti Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Kota 35%
7 Uttarbanga Kshetriya Gram Bank, Cooch Bihar 35%

IIl.  Joint Venture:

S. No. Name of Joint Venture Ownership

1 Indo-Zambia Bank Ltd., Zambia. 20%

Investment in Associate, where the group holds 20% or more of the voting power have been accounted for in
the consolidated Financial Statement under the Equity Method as per the Accounting Standard 23 (AS23)

For computation of CRAR of the Bank, investment in Subsidiaries and Regional Rural Banks are deducted from
Tier | and Tier Il capital equally. This disclosure is for the bank as stand alone basis.

Quantitative Disclosures:

(c) Theaggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all subsidiaries not included in the consolidation i.e. that are deducted

and the name(s) of s

(d) The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the bank’s total interests in insurance entities, which are risk-
weighted as well as their name, their country of incorporation or residence, the proportion of ownership interest and,

uch subsidiaries: NIL

if different, the proportion of voting power in these entities is NIL.
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Table DF-2

2, Capital structure

Qualitative Disclosures

a)  Equity capital

The bank has authorized capital of ¥ 3000.00Crore as on 31t March2011, the bank has issued, subscribed and paid up
equity capital of ¥ 404.14crore, constituting 404141460 Number of shares Of ¥ 10 each. Out of this, 80.20% shareholding
constituting 324141500 number of shares is with the Government of India as of 31 March 2011.

2.1

Debt capital instruments

2.2.1 Details of TIER | Capital

TIERI ISSUE PERIODS | DATE OF AMOUNT | INTEREST RATE
CAPITAL DATE IN MONTII | REDEMPTION | (% In Crores)
IPDI 30.03.2009 | Perpetual | Perpetual 583.00 | 0-Sec+ 250bps to be repriced every year,
in march for F.Y. 2010-11 the interest rate
is 10.44%
PNCPS 26.11.2006 | Perpetual | Perpetual 800.00 | Repo+100 bps to be repriced every year
on relevant dates.
PNCPS 30.03.2009 | Perpetual | Perpetual 117.00 | Repo+100 bps to be repriced every year
on relevant dates.
PNCPS 31.03.2010 | Perpetual Perpetual 450.00 Repo+100 bps to be repriced every year
on relevant dates.
PNCPS 04.06.2010 | Perpetual Perpetual 250.00 Repo+100 bps to be repriced every year
relevant dates.
TOTAL 2200.00
2.2.2 Details of Upper TIER Il Bonds
SERIES ISSUE DATE OF AMOUNT INTEREST RATE
DATE REDEMPTION | (% In Crores)
Upper Tier Il (Sr-1) | 14.11.2008 14.11.2023 300.00 11.45% p.a.
Steps up of 50bps from 11th year
(11.95% till maturity)
Upper Tier Il (Sr-11) | 17.02.2009 17.02.2024 285.00 9.40%
Steps up of 50bps from 11th year
(9.90% till maturity)
Upper Tier Il (Sr-1ll) | 23.06.2009 23.06.2024 500.00 8.80% p.a.
Steps up of 50bps from 11th year
(9.30% till maturity)
Upper Tier Il (Sr-IV) | 20.01.2010 20.01.2025 500.00 8.63% p.a.
Steps up of 50bps from 11th year
(9.13% till maturity)
Upper Tier I (Sr-V) | 11.06.2010 11.06.2025 1000.00 8.57% p.a.
Steps up of 50bps from 11th year
(9.07%
till maturity)
Upper Tier Il (Sr-VI) | 21.01.2011 21.01.2026 300.00 9.20% p.a.
Till redemption
TOTAL 2885.00
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2.2.3 Details of Subordinated Bonds

SERIES ISSUE DATE DATE OF REDEMPTION AMOUNT (% In Crores) | INTEREST RATE

IX 08.10.2004 08.06.2014 200.00 7.05% p.a.

X 28.03.2006 28.06.2015 578.00 8.15%p.a.

Xl 04.10.2006 04.10.2016 700.00 8.95%p.a.

Xl 03.03.2008 03.05.2017 389.00 9.20%p.a.

Lower Tier Il (Sr- XIII) 10.02.2009 10.04.2018 270.00 9.35%p.a.
TOTAL 2137.30

Quantitative Disclosures

(% In Crores)

b) Tier | capital 7357.57
with separate disclosure of:

. paid-up share capital 404.14
. reserves 4886.77
. innovative instruments : IPDI - 583.00
PNCPS - 1617.00

. amounts deducted from Tier 1 capital
investments — 123.59
intangibles - 9.75
(c) Tier Il capital (net of deductions from Tier Il capital): 6219.90

(d) Debt capital instruments eligible for inclusion in
Upper Tier Il capital

. Total amount outstanding- 2885.00
. Of which amount raised during the current year — 1300.00
. Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds - 2885.00

(e) Subordinated debt eligible for inclusion in Lower
Tier Il capital

e Total amount outstanding — 2137.30
e Of which amount raised during the current year NIL
*  Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds — 1941.66
(f) Other deductions from capital - 123.58
(g) Total eligible capital. 13577.47
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Table DF-3
Capital Adequacy

(a)

Qualitative disclosures

A summary discussion of the bank's approach to assessing the adequacy of its capital to support current and future
activities: The bank carries out regular assessment of its capital requirement from time to time to maintain the capital
to Risk Weight Assets Ratio(CRAR) at desired level. The capital plan is reviewed on annual basis to take care of business
growth and CRAR.

The bank has adopted standardized approach for credit risk, basic indicator approach for operational risk and
standardized duration approach for market risk.

The bank has put in place a well laid down Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process to enable the bank to plan
its capital requirements in relation to its business projections and to meet the risks inherent in the business. The main
objective of ICAAP exercise is to identify and measure the risks that are not fully captured by the minimum capital ratio
prescribed under Pillar1; the risks that are not at all taken into account by the pillar 1; and the factors external to the
bank and to provide capital for such additional risks and to measure an appropriate level of internal capital in relation
to the bank’s risk profile. The bank has also put in place the stress testing policy to measure impact of adverse stress
scenario under pillar Il on its CRAR.

The bank is reviewing the ICAAP on quarterly basis.

T incrores
Quantitative disclosures
(b) Capital requirements for credit risk at 9%:
Portfolios subject to standardised approach -
B Fund based 9003.23
®  Non-fund based 376.05
B Securitisation exposures Nil
(c) Capital requirements for market risk:
m  Standardised duration approach:
- Interest rate risk — 424.79
- Foreign exchange risk (including gold) — 15.14
- Equity risk - 179.40
(d) Capital requirements for operational risk:
B Basicindicator approach - 497.07
(e) Total capital ratio - 11.64%
Tier 1 capital ratio 6.31%
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General qualitative disclosure requirement

The bank has an integrated Risk Management system. A committee of board of Directors regularly oversee the Bank’s Risk
Management policies/practices under various risks viz. credit, operational, market etc. The bank also has separate committees
for each risk comprising of top executives of bank headed by Chairman and Managing Director/ Executive directors such
as Asset liability Management committee, Credit policy Committee, Operational Risk committee. These committees meet
at regular intervals throughout the year to assess and monitor the level of risk under various bank operations and initiate
appropriate mitigation measures wherever necessary.

The Risk Management Department at Central Office level headed by General Manager measures control and manages risk
within the limits set by the Board and enforces compliance with risk parameters set by various committees. The General
Manager is assisted by a team of Assistant General Manager, Chief Managers and Senior Managers. The loan review is also
managed and controlled by Risk Management Department.

At Zonal offices, the identified Risk Managers are acting as an extended Arms of the Risk Management Department of the
Central Office.

The bank has in place the various policies such as Credit Risk Management Policy, Credit Risk Mitigation and Collateral
Management Policy, Stress testing policy, Disclosure policy, Operational risk policy, ALM policy and Market risk Policy.

Besides this, the Loan Policy prescribing broad parameters governing loan functions, guidelines on appraisal and evaluation
of credit proposals, lending powers of delegated authority, exposure norms, prudential limits and measures of monitoring
and controlling the credit portfolio documentation is also in place.

The Credit Monitoring Department headed by Deputy General Manager monitors the quality of loan proposals, identify
special mention accounts and take corrective measures, Monitor exposure norms and prudential norms for various sectors,
monitor review and renew of credit limits etc.

The bank has introduced rating models for various segments of borrowers including retail lending schemes which measures
the risk associated with counterparties and helps in credit and pricing decisions. In case of large borrowers credit risk
assessment models evaluate financial risk, Industry risk, Management risk and business risk of the counter party and each of
these risks are scored separately and then overall rating is accorded to counter party.
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Table DF-4

Credit risk: General disclosures for all banks

Qualitative Disclosures
Credit risk
Definitions of past due and impaired

A Non Performing Asset shall be a loan or an advance where-
(i)  Interest and/or instalment of principal remain overdue for a period of more than 90days in respect of a Term Loan;
(i) The account remains out of order for 90 days
(iii)  The bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90days in the case of bills Purchased and Discounted
(iv) In caseof advances grantedfor Agricultural purposes
a) The instalment of principal or interest thereon remains overdue for two crop seasons for short duration crops
b) The instalment of principal or interest thereon remains overdue for one crop seasons for long duration crops
(v)  The account remained overdue for more than 180 days

(vi) Submission for stock statement is overdue for more than 90 days

Out of Order:

An account should be treated as “out of Order” if the outstanding balance remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned
limit/drawing power. In cases where the outstanding balance in the principal operating accountis less than the sanctioned
limit/drawing power, but there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance sheet or credit are not
enough to cover the interest debited in the account during the same period.

Overdue:

Any amount due to the bank under any credit facility is overdue if it is not paid on due date fixed by the bank.

Credit Risk Management Policy

Bank has put in place a well-articulated Board approved Credit Risk Policy which is reviewed annually. The policy deals with
the following areas:

* Credit risk- definition, Policy and strategy

¢ Risk identification & measurement,

* Risk grading and aggregation,

e Credit risk rating framework and reporting,
* Risk control and portfolio management,

* Mitigation techniques,

* Management of problem accounts,

* Target markets and type of economic activity,
e Credit approval authority,

* Country and currency exposure,

* Maturity patterns, level of diversification,

* Cyclical aspect of the economy,

e Creditrisk in off balance sheet exposure,

e Credit risk monitoring procedures

* Managing of credit risk in inter Bank Exposure,

e Country risk and other operational matters.
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(X incrores)

Quantitative Disclosures:

(a) Total gross credit risk exposures:
Fund based: 195400.95
Non-fund based: 59046.66

(b) Geographic distribution of exposures:
B Overseas 418.08
H  Domestic 254029.53

Fund Non Fund

(c) Industry type distribution of exposures
Coal 12.57 0.00
Mining 92.84 0.00
Iron and Steel 3916.09 534.86
Other metal and metal products 594.00 27.21
All Engineering 1956.73 1495.90
Electricity 176.36 9.77
Cotton Textiles 1607.98 228.94
Jute Textiles 53.50 21.82
Other Textiles 1756.30 48.59
Sugar 1858.32 3.06
Tea 26.68 1.39
Food Processing 775.87 158.11
Vegetable Oil and Vanaspati 421.18 305.26
Tobacco and tobacco products 13.48 0.00
Paper and paper products 242.59 30.23
Rubber and rubber products 227.24 9.03
Chemical, Dyes and paints 1404.03 68.45
Cement 1054.99 203.75
Leather and leather products 88.27 3.95
Gems and Jewellery 851.84 468.04
Construction 2749.73 197.31
Petroleum 1838.52 346.99
Automobiles including trucks 815.74 201.47
Computer software 367.20 0.74
Infrastructure 27600.89 849.29
Other Industries 14039.12 1114.20
Residual Advance to balance 66865.39 5898.03

(d) Residual contractual maturity breakdown of Assets:
Day 1 : 1685.24
2 days to 7 days: 1427.61
8 days to 14 days 2189.99
15 days to 28 days 2826.53
29 days to 3 months 13183.95
Above 3 months to 6 months 15313.66
Above 6 months to 12 months 12567.13
Above 12 months to36 months 61727.01
Above 36 months to 60 months 23079.6
Over 60 month 50233.15




@ Central Bank of India

(e) Amount of NPAs (Gross) - 2394.53
B Substandard 797.60
®  Doubtful 1448.69
H Loss 148.24
(f) NetNPAs 847.29
(g) NPA Ratios
B Gross NPAs to gross advances 1.82%
B Net NPAs to net advances 0.65%
(h) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
B Opening balance 2458
®  Additions 1409
B Reductions 1473
m  NPA (Gross) 2394
(i) Movement of provisions for NPAs (Net)
B Opening balance 1211
B Provisions made during the period* 1142
B Write-off Write-back of excess provisions 1268
B Closing balance 1085
*The above provision is excluding Floating provision of ¥ 312.43 Cr.
(j)0  Amount of Non-Performing Investments 29.31
(k) Amount of provisions held for non-performing investments 23.27
() Movement of provisions/depreciation on investments:
B Opening balance 1447.43
B Provisions made during the period 313.42
B Write-off /Proj. made during the year 1416.48
B Closing balance 344.37
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Table DF-5

Credit risk: disclosures for portfolios subject to the standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures

a. The Bank has adopted Standardized approach for computation of capital charge for Credit risk as per RBI guidelines.
These guidelines envisage different risk weights for different asset classes, which have been duly applied.

b.  The Bank has entered into Memorandum of Understanding with four External Credit Rating Agencies identified by the
RBI viz., CRISIL Ltd., CARE, ICRA Ltd., and Fitch Ratings (I) Ltd., to rate the exposures of its clients under Basel Il norms.

c.  These agencies will rate all fund and non fund based exposures. The ratings awarded by these agencies to the bank’s
clients are adopted for assigning risk-weights.

d. Incase of bank’s investment in particular issues of Corporate, the issue specific rating of the rating agency is reckoned
to assign the risk weight to comparable exposures as per the mapping scale provided by RBI.

T in crores
Quantitative Disclosures:
(b) For exposure amounts after risk mitigation subject to the standardized approach, amount
of a bank’s outstanding (rated and unrated) in the following three major risk buckets as
well as those that are deducted:
m  Below 100 % risk weight: 162786.93
B 100 % risk weight: 60978.90
B More than 100 % risk weight: 14327.39
B Amount Deducted-CRM 7249.20

Table DF-6

Credit risk mitigation: disclosures for standardized approaches 1

Qualitative Disclosures

B Policies and processes for collateral valuation and management;
Bank has well defined credit risk mitigation and collateral management policy. The main types of collaterals accepted
by bank are cash and near cash securities, land and building, and plant and machinery etc.

| A description of the main types of collateral taken by the bank;

Bank accepts personal guarantees, corporate guarantees and guarantees issued by sovereigns and banks. Collaterals
are valued at fair market value and at regular intervals as per the policy guidelines.

RBI guidelines on New Capital Adequacy Framework recognize various types of financial collaterals for the purpose of
credit risk mitigation. The guidelines further provide recognition of guarantees as one of the credit risk mitigants. Bank
has put in place suitable policy measures to capture these elements.

Rs in crores
Quantitative Disclosures
(b) For disclosed credit risk portfolio under the standardized approach, the total exposure that is
covered by:
B  eligible financial collateral; after the application of haircuts-
Fund based 5523.51
Non fund based 1725.69
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Table DF-7

Securitisation: disclosure for standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures:

NIL

Rsin crores

(d)

Quantitative Disclosures

Banking Book

The total amount of exposures securitised by the bank

For exposures securitised losses recognized by the bank during the current period broken by the
exposure type (eg. Credit cards, housing loans, auto loans etc. detailed by underlying secutity)

Amount of assets intended to be securitized within a year
Of (f), the amount of assets originated within a year before securitization

The total amount of exposures securitised (by exposure type) and unrecognized gain or losses on sale
by exposure type

Aggregate amount of :
- On balance sheet securitization exposures retained or purchased broken type and-
- Off balance sheet securitization exposures broken down by exposure type

Aggregate amount of securitisation exposures retained or purchased and the associated capital
charges broken down between exposures and further broken down into different risk weight bands for
each regulatory capital approach.

Exposures that have been deducted entirely from Tier 1 capital, credit enhancing 1/0s deducted from
Total Capital, and other exposures deducted from total capital (by exposure type)

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

(k)

U

Quantitative Disclosures

Trading Book:

Aggregate amount of exposures securitized by the bank for which the bank has retained some
exposures and which is subject to the market risk approach by exposure type

Aggregate amount of :

- On balance sheet securitization exposures retained or purchased broken type and-
- Off balance sheet securitization exposures broken down by exposure type
Aggregate amount of securitization exposures retained or purchased separately for :

- securitization exposures retained or purchased subject to comprehensive risk measure risk
measure for specific risk: and

- securitization exposures subject to the securitization framework for specific risk broken down
into different risk weight bands

Aggregate amount of :

- The capital requirement s for the securitization exposures, subject to the securitization framework
broken down into different risk weight bands

- Securitization exposures that are deducted entirely from Tier 1 capital, credit enhancing 1/0
deducted from total capital, and other exposures deducted from total capital (by exposure type)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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Table DF-8

Market risk in trading book

Qualitative disclosures

Bank has well defined Market Risk Management Policy, Investment policy, Asset liability management Policy and equity
Investment policy which cover important areas of market Risk management.

Bank defines Market Risk as the risk of loss in on-balance sheet and off balance sheet positions arising from movements in
market process, in particular, changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity and commodity prices. Under
Market Risk management liquidity risk, interest rate risk, equity price risk are monitored.

Market rate will also apply to various derivatives products including option, swap, and interest rate swap.

Policies for management of Market Risk:

The bank has put in place board approved Investment and Market Risk Management policy for effective management of
Market Risk in the Bank. Other policies which also deal with Market Risk Management are asset Liability Management Policy
and Policy on foreign exchange operations.

The policies set various prudential exposure limits, risk limits for effective management of market Risk and ensuring that the
operations are in line with bank’s expectations of return to market risk through proper market Risk Management and Asset
Liabilitry Management.

Asset-Liability Management

The ALM Policy is the framework of the ALM process. Bank’s balance sheet has mixed exposure to different levels financial
risk. The goal of bank is to maximize its profitability, but do so in a manner that does not expose the bank to excessive levels
of risk which will ultimately affect the profitability. The Policy defines the limits for key measure of risk limits that have been
established to specifically accommodate a bank’s unique balance complexion, strategic direction, and appetite for risk.
Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is managed through GAP analysis, based on residual maturity/behavior pattern of assets and liabilities. Banks
has also put in place mechanism of short term dynamic liquidity management and contingency funding plan. Prudential
limits are prescribed for different residual maturity time buckets for efficient Asset Liability Management Liquidity profile of
the bank is also evaluated through various liquidity ratios.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is managed through Gap analysis of rate sensitive assets and liabilities and is monitored through prudential
limits. Bank also estimates risk periodically against adverse movements in interest rate for assessing the impact on Net
Interest Income and economic Value of Equity.

Quantitative disclosures

The bank has adopted the Standardized Duration Approach as prescribed by RBI for computation of capital charge for

Rs in crores
The Capital Requirements for Market Risk
Interest Rate Risk 424.78
Equity Position Risk 179.40
Foreign Exchange Risk 15.15
Total 619.33
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Table DF-9

Operational risk

Qualitative disclosures

Operational Risk is the risk of losses resulting from inadequate or failed internal process, people and systems or from external
events. Operational risk includes legal risk but excludes strategic and reputation risks. The Bank has put in place the Board
approved Operational Risk Management Policy, which was reviewed in March 2011. The bank has initiated pro-active steps
to equip itself to migrate to advanced approaches under Operational risks and started collecting data pertaining to loss
events. Bank also joined the data pool consortium of IBA to establish loss data consortium ‘CORDEX'.

The bank has provided capital for operational risk as per Basic Indicator approach. Accordingly the capital requirement for
operational risk as on 31.03.11 is ¥ 497.07Crores

Table DF-10

Interest rate risk in the banking book (IRRBB)

Parameter of Change

1. Impact on Earnings at 200 bps increase in interest rate across assets and liability T 265.43 crore

2. Market value of Equity: 200 bps change -9.79% (-31329.29crores)

(G.B. Songaonkar)
General Manager - RMD

(S. Sridhar) (V.R.lyer) (R. K. Dubey)
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011
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AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA

1.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (“The Bank”), its subsidiaries and Associates as
atMarch 31,2011 (collectively referred to as “The Group”), the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow
annexed thereto for the year ended on that date. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank's
management and have been prepared by them on the basis of separate financial statements and other financial information
regarding components. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted ourauditinaccordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan
and performtheaudittoobtainreasonableassuranceaboutwhetherthefinancial statementsarefree of material mis-statements.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
We did not audit the financial statements of Bank’s Subsidiaries viz. (i) Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd And Centbank Financial
Services Ltd., whose financial statements reflect total assets of ¥ 331.84 crore as at March 31, 2011 and Total Revenue of
¥ 69.70 crore and net Cash outflow of ¥ 0.74 crore for the year then ended. These financial statements have been audited by their
respective auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion is based solely on the reports of said auditors.
We did not audit the financial statements of Regional Rural Banks and one other associate of the Bank, where the bank’s share of
profits (net) are ¥ 50.42 crore for the year ended March 31,2011. Our opinion is based on the audited financial statements and
financial information of seven Regional Rural Banks and one other associate audited by respective auditors.
We report that the Consolidated financial Statements have been prepared by the bank’s management in accordance with the
requirement of Accounting Standard 21- “Consolidated Financial Statements” and Accounting Standard 23- “Accounting for
Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India and on the basis of the separate Audited Financial Statements of the Bank and its
Subsidiaries and Associates included in the Consolidated Financial Statements.
Dividend has been declared by the Parent Bank without writing off un-amortised amount of pension (3 959.93 Crore) and gratuity
liability (X 221.60 Crore), subject to permission of Central Government.
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note No. 4.1 of the schedule 18 to the financial statements, regarding
deferment of pension liability and gratuity liability of the Parent Bank to the extent of ¥ 1181.53 crore, pursuant to the exemption
granted by the Reserve Bank of India to the public sector banks from application of the provisions of Accounting Standard (AS)
15, Employees Benefits vide circular No. DBOD.BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09-02-2011 on “Re-opening of Pension
Option to the employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits- Prudential Regulatory Treatment.”
Subject to our comments above and based on our audit of the Bank, considering the reports of the respective auditors on
separate financial statements of 2 Subsidiaries, 7 Regional Rural Banks and one associate and other financial information of the
subsidiaries and associates and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that:
i. The Consolidated Balance Sheet gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31,2011;
ii. The Consolidated Profit & Loss Account gives a true and fair view of the results of operations of the Group for the year ended
on that date; and
iii. The Consolidated Cash Flow Statement shows a true and fair view of the Cash Flows of the Group for the year covered by the
Statement.

For M/s. Sagar & Associates For M/s. G.S.A. & Associates For M/s. D. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-003510S F.R.N0.-000257N F.R.NO.-003073S
(CA V.Vidyasagar Babu) (CA Sunil Aggarwal) (CA Janani Radhakrishnan)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No.27357 M. No.83899 M. No.27037
For M/s. K.S. Aiyar & Co. For M/s. Ghiya & Co. For M/s. Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-100186W F.R.No.-1088C F.R.No.-003708N
(CA Raghuvir M. Aiyar) (CA Sanjay Ghiya) (CA Milan Shrimali)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No.38128 M. No.072467 M. No.088578

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2011

(000's omitted)
Schedule AS AT AS AT
No. 31-Mar-2011 31-Mar-2010
4 N
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 1 2021,14,15 1771,14,15
Share Application Money 2025,68,36 -
Reserves and Surplus 2 6958,02,55 6141,90,34
Minorities Interest 2A 23,57,44 19,76,93
Deposits 3 179378,54,56 162129,83,86
Borrowings 4 12886,97,94 7325,63,68
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 6679,36,45 5553,86,67
TOTAL 209973,31,45 182942,15,63
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with 6 14082,10,53 17012,08,22
Reserve Bank of India
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 1200,87,44 2205,28,12
Investments 8 54580,21,27 50740,01,10
Loans & Advances 9 129840,57,38 105462,53,06
Fixed Assets 10 2426,25,91 2343,67,29
Other Assets 11 7837,48,84 5172,77,76
Goodwill on Consolidation 5,80,08 5,80,08
TOTAL 209973,31,45 182942,15,63
Contingent Liabilities 12 42770,78,53 38749,71,00
Bills for Collection - 3576,09,05 5400,24,08
Notes to Reviewed Accounts 17

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

S. Sridhar
Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. Shashank Saksena
Director

V.R.lyer

Director

Romesh Sabharwal

Director Director

Executive Director

Salim Gangadharan

Major (Retd) Ved Prakash

R. K. Dubey

Executive Director

Brijlal Kshatriya

Director

B.S. Rambabu
Director

P.V.Raveendran
General Manager

Prof. N. Balakrishnan
Director

For M/s. Sagar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-003510S

(CA V. Vidyasagar Babu)
Partner
M. No.27357

For M/s. K.S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-100186W

(CA Raghuvir M. Aiyar)
Partner
M. No.38128
As per our report of even date

For M/s. G.S.A. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.-000257N

Partner
M. No.83899

(CA Sunil Aggarwal)

For M/s. Ghiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.-1088C
(CA Sanjay Ghiya)

Partner

M. No.072467

For M/s. D. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA Janani Radhakrishnan)

Partner

M. No.27037

For M/s. Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-003708N

(CA Milan Shrimali)

Partner

M. No.088578

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the Year Ended March 31, 2011

(000's omitted)
Schedule Year Ended Year Ended
No. 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
4 4
I INCOME
Interest and Dividend Earned 13 15274,16,10 12078,66,42
Other Income 14 1239,49,06 1741,94,65
TOTAL 16513,65,16 13820,61,07
II. EXPENDITURE
Interest Expended 15 9897,56,60 9522,99,30
Operating Expenses 16 4004,92,19 2225,41,55
Provisions and Contingencies 1343,31,80 1006,16,46
TOTAL 15245,80,59 12754,57,31
lll. PROFIT/LOSS
Consolidated Net Profit for the year of the parents & subsidiaries 1267,84,57 1066,03,76
before Minority Interest
Less: Minorities Interest 3,80,51 1,05,61
Consolidated Net Profit for the year after deductig Minorities' Interest 1264,04,06 1064,98,15
Add: Share of earnings in Associates 50,41,66 97,57,02
Less : Prior Period Adjustment In Associates- Refer NoteNo.7 153,08,84 0
Consolidated Profit for the year attributable to the Group 1161,36,88 1162,55,17
Add: Brought forward consolidated Profit attributable to the Group 246,59,72 146,00,29
Profit Available for Appropriation 1407,96,60 1308,55,46
IV. APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to:
Statutory Reserve 316,85,25 265,94,70
Investment Reserve 0 46,62,32
Revenue Reserve 528,22,93 565,90,84
Staff Welfare Fund 15,00,00 15,00,00
Proposed Dividend -Preference Share Capital 114,87,06 53,09,40
Proposed Dividend -Equity Share Capital 137,40,51 90,91,11
Tax on Dividend 41,08,69 24,4737
Reserve for interest on JPY swap coupon 1,11,55 0
Special Reserve U/S 36 (1) (viii) of .T. Act 100,00,00 0
Balance Carried over to the Balance Sheet 153,40,61 246,59,72
TOTAL 1407,96,60 1308,55,46
Earnings Per Share (In %) 25.43 27.23

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

S. Sridhar

Chairman & Managing Director
Dr. Shashank Saksena

Director

Romesh Sabharwal
Director

V.R.lyer

Salim Gangadharan

Director

Major (Retd) Ved Prakash

Director

Executive Director

R. K. Dubey

Executive Director
Brijlal Kshatriya

Director

B.S. Rambabu

Director

P.V.Raveendran
General Manager

Prof. N. Balakrishnan
Director

For M/s. Sagar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.-003510S

(CA V.Vidyasagar Babu)

Partner
M. No.27357

For M/s. K.S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.-100186W

(CA Raghuvir M. Aiyar)

As per our report of even date

Partner
M. No.38128

Partner
M. No.83899

F.R.No.-1088C

Partner
M. No.072467

For M/s. G.S.A. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-000257N

(CA Sunil Aggarwal)

For M/s. Ghiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(CA Sanjay Ghiya)

For M/s. D. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA Janani Radhakrishnan)

Partner

M. No.27037

For M/s. Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-003708N

(CA Milan Shrimali)

Partner

M. No.088578

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 30, 2011
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Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2011

(000's Omitted)
AS AT AS AT
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10
4 4 3 3
SCHEDULE 1: CAPITAL
Authorised Capital 3000,00,00 3000,00,00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital : 404,14,15 404,14,15
404141460 Equity Shares of 310 each
(includes 324141460 shares held by Central Govt).
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital 1617,00,00 2021,14,15 1367,00,00 1771,14,15
TOTAL 2021,14,15 1771,14,15
SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS
I. Statutory Reserves
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1219,45,09 953,50,39
Additions during the year 316,85,25 265,94,70
1536,30,34 1219,45,09
Il. Capital Reserves
i) Revaluation Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1962,02,23 2008,91,59
Deductions during the year 33,59,32 46,89,36
1928,42,91 1962,02,23
ii) Investment Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 363,10,35 316,48,03
Additions during the year - 46,62,32
363,10,35 363,10,35
lll. Share Premium
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 736,00,00 736,00,00
Additions during the year - -
736,00,00 736,00,00
IV. Revenue and Other Reserves
Revenue Reserves
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1614,72,95 1045,74,06
Additions during the year 529,34,48 565,90,84
Less: Deductions during the year 4,98,20 -
Add: Other Additions 1,69,11 3,08,05
2140,78,34 1614,72,95
V  Special Reserve U/S 36 (1)(viii) of L.T. Act 100,00,00 0
VI. Balance in Profit and Loss Account 153,40,61 246,59,72
TOTAL 6958,02,55 6141,90,34
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2011
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(000's Omitted)
AS AT AS AT
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10
3 3 3 3
SCHEDULE 2 A : MINORITIES INTEREST
Minority Interest at the date on which the parent/ 2,45,00 2,45,00
subsidiary relationship came into existence
Subsequent increase / decrease 21,12,44 17,31,93
Minority interest on the date of Balance-Sheet 23,57,44 19,76,93
SCHEDULE 3 : DEPOSITS
A. |. Demand Deposits
i)  From Banks 357,97,86 694,22,70
ii)  From Others 15062,71,80 14362,54,74
15420,69,66 15056,77,44
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 47644,93,89 40763,53,34
lll. Term Deposits
i) From Banks 2706,66,07 5436,46,79
ii) From Others 113606,24,94 100873,06,29
116312,91,01 106309,53,08
TOTAL 179378,54,56 162129,83,86
B. i) Deposits of Branches in India 179378,54,56 162129,83,86
ii) Deposits of Branches outside India - -
SCHEDULE 4 : BORROWINGS
. Borrowings in India
i)  Reserve Bank of India - -
i)  Other Banks 6,47,70 45,97,90
iii) Other Institutions & Agencies 5808,02,69 2575,14,78
iv) Unsecured Reedeemable Bonds 2137,30,00 2406,30,00
(Subordinated Debt)
v) Upper Tier Il Bonds 2885,00,00 1585,00,00
vi) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument 583,00,00 583,00,00
11419,80,39 7195,42,68
Il. Borrowings outside India 1467,17,55 130,21,00
TOTAL 12886,97,94 7325,63,68
Secured Borrowings included in | & Il above Nil Nil
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Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2011

(000's Omitted)
AS AT AS AT
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10
3 3 3 3
SCHEDULE 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
I.  Bills Payable 344,02,30 448,41,42
Il.  Inter Office Adjustments (Net) - -
lll. Interest Accrued 928,66,41 727,30,71
IV. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 146,49,18 308,06,50
V. Others (including provisions) 5260,18,56 4070,08,04
6679,36,45 5553,86,67
TOTAL 6679,36,45 5553,86,67
SCHEDULE 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
I.  Cashinhand 925,87,26 752,02,49
(including foreign currency notes)
Il.  Balances with Reserve Bank of India
In Current Accounts 13056,23,27 16160,05,73
In Other Accounts 100,00,00 100,00,00
13156,23,27 16260,05,73
TOTAL 14082,10,53 17012,08,22
SCHEDULE 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS
AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
I.  InIndia
i)  Balances with Banks
a) In Current Accounts 783,32,19 730,27,08
b) In Other Deposit Accounts 3,78 1367,70,00
783,35,97 2097,97,08
ii)  Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks - -
b) With Other Institutions - - - -
TOTAL.... | 783,35,97 2097,97,08
IIl.  Outside India
a) InCurrent Accounts 417,38,05 107,17,62
b) In Other Deposit Accounts 13,42 13,42
c¢) Money at Call & Short Notice - -
TOTAL.... i 417,51,47 107,31,04
TOTAL.... (1+11) 1200,87,44 2205,28,12
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2011
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(000's Omitted)
AS AT AS AT
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10
3 3 4 4
SCHEDULE 8 : INVESTMENTS
I.  InvestmentsinIndiain:*
i)  Government Securities 47761,96,17 44848,99,77
ii) Other approved Securities 84,36,82 130,52,25
iii) Shares 808,06,75 599,35,73
iv) Debentures and Bonds 3526,80,08 2830,85,76
v) Investmentin Associates 287,15,64 387,30,69
vi) Others (UTI Shares & Commercial Papers 2079,99,68 1908,58,64
Mutual Fund Units etc.)
54548,35,14 50705,62,84
Il.  Investments outside India in **
i)  Government Securities = -
ii) Investment in Associates 31,86,13 34,38,26
31,86,13 34,38,26
TOTAL 54580,21,27 50740,01,10
* Investments in India : - -
Gross Value of Investments 54890,94,71 52151,05,84
LESS: Provision for Depreciation 342,59,57 1445,43,00
Net Investments 54548,35,14 50705,62,84
** Investments outside India :
Gross Value of Investments 31,86,13 34,38,26
LESS: Provision for Depreciation - -
Net Investments 31,86,13 34,38,26
TOTAL 54580,21,27 5074,01,10
SCHEDULE 9 : LOANS AND ADVANCES - -
A. i) Bills Purchased and Discounted 1937,60,90 1340,09,74
ii) Cash Credits Overdrafts & Loans 37941,65,76 31766,25,33
repayable on demand
iii) Term Loans 89961,30,72 72356,17,99
129840,57,38 105462,53,06
TOTAL 129840,57,38 105462,53,06
B. Particulars of Advances:
i) Secured by tangible assets 95519,60,35 81086,15,17
(including advances against Book Debts)
ii) Covered by Bank/ Government Guarantees 9493,78,69 5760,65,76
iii) Unsecured 24827,18,34 18615,72,13
129840,57,38 105462,53,06
TOTAL 129840,57,38 105462,53,06
C. Sectoral Classification of Advances - -
() Advances in India
i) Priority Sector 40343,13,46 33937,01,86
ii) Public Sector 9868,12,04 5081,20,04
i) Banks 17,43,88 1015,37,72
iv) Others 79611,88,00 65428,93,44
129840,57,38 105462,53,06
TOTAL 129840,57,38

(I) Advances outside India

105462,53,06
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Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2011

(000's Omitted)
AS AT AS AT
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10
4 4 4 4
SCHEDULE 10 : FIXED ASSETS
I. Premises
(At cost / revalued cost)
Balance as at 31st March of the preceding year 2383,01,14 2366,37,57
Additions during the year 2,80,29 16,63,57
Total 2385,81,43 2383,01,14
Depreciation to date 370,18,47 334,01,07
TOTAL.... | 2015,62,96 2049,00,07
Il. Other Fixed Assets
(Including furniture and fixtures)
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 952,59,25 816,93,46
Additions/Adjustments during the year 233,28,21 143,87,54
TOTAL 1185,87,46 960,81,00
Deductions/Adjustments during the year 10,28,65 8,21,75
TOTAL 1175,58,81 952,59,25
Depreciation to date 764,95,86 657,92,03
TOTAL.... i 410,62,95 294,67,22
TOTAL.... (1+11) 2426,25,91 2343,67,29
SCHEDULE 11 : OTHER ASSETS - -
I.  Interest accrued 1078,16,81 996,50,22
Il.  Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 2296,82,63 2192,03,25
(Net of Provisions)
Ill.  Stationery and Stamps 12,34,74 11,96,52
IV. Non-banking assets acquired in - -
satisfaction of claims
V. Inter office adjutments (Net). 1531,18,80 620,92,20
VI. Others 2918,95,86 1351,35,57
7837,48,84 5172,77,76
TOTAL 7837,48,84 5172,77,76
SCHEDULE 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - -
I.  Claims against the Bank not acknowledged 181,53,42 1682,43,57
as Debts
Il.  Liability for partly paid Investments 57,86,49 27,64,33
lll.  Liability on account of outstanding forward 28805,44,33 26529,98,20
exchange contracts
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
a) Inindia 6367,09,49 5650,07,20
b) Outside India 307,84,45 127,50,51
6674,93,94 5777,57,71
V. Acceptances Endorsements and Other Obligations 6179,68,95 4722,43,85
VI. Other items for which the bank is contingently 871,31,40 9,63,34
liable
TOTAL 42770,78,53 38749,71,00
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Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

for the Year Ended March 31, 2011

(000's omitted)
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10
3 3
SCHEDULE 13 : INTEREST AND DIVIDEND EARNED
I.  Interest/Discount on Advances / Bills 11267,84,69 8662,00,79
Il.  Income on Investments 3767,36,46 3307,95,03
Il Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank funds 33,36,98 102,64,80
IV. Others 205,57,97 6,05,80
TOTAL 15274,16,10 12078,66,42
SCHEDULE 14 : OTHER INCOME
I. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 620,50,58 573,54,49
Il.  Profit/ (Loss) on sale of Investments (Net) 311,92,29 772,38,20
ll.  Profit / (Loss) on Exchange transactions (Net) 56,09,26 45,33,62
IV. Profit/ (Loss) on sale of land, buildings and Other Assets (10,84) (32,21)
V. Profit/ (Loss) on Revaluation of Investments = -
VI. Income earned by way of dividends etc. from Subsidiaries and Associates 1,55,45 -
abroad/ in India
VII. Miscellaneous Income 249,52,32 351,00,55
TOTAL 1239,49,06 1741,94,65
SCHEDULE 15 : INTEREST EXPENDED
I.  Interest on Deposits 9064,99,62 9123,03,70
Il.  Interest on Reserve Bank of India / Inter-Bank borrowings 144,41,11 24,22,39
lll.  Others 688,15,87 375,73,21
TOTAL 9897,56,60 9522,99,30
SCHEDULE 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
I.  Payments to and Provisions for employees 2965,79,52 1546,08,82
Il.  Rent, Taxes and Lighting 191,13,38 162,91,36
lll.  Printing and Stationery 21,60,97 18,96,84
IV. Advertisement and Publicity 97,00,75 17,27,38
V. a) Depreciation on Bank's property other than Leased Assets 118,78,36 78,85,66
b) Depreciation on Leased Assets - -
VI. Directors' Fees, Allowances and Expenses 1,29,55 1,64,18
VII. Auditors' Fees and Expenses (including Branch Auditors', Fees & expenses) 22,57,06 19,61,00
VIIl. Law Charges 15,07,16 12,57,54
IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 35,40,66 4,91,54
X. Repairs and Maintenance 65,36,62 24,33,07
XI. Insurance 155,82,65 121,27,60
Xll. Other Expenditure 315,05,51 216,96,56
TOTAL 4004,92,19 2225,41,55
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Schedule 17 - Principal Accounting Policies of Consolidated Accounts

2.2

2.2
23

24

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis and confirm, in all material aspects to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India which encompasses applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Accounting Standards and pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and prevailing practices in Banking industry in India. .

Consolidation Procedures :

Consolidated financial statements of the Group (comprising of 2 Subsidiaries and 8 Associates [including 7 RRBs]) have been
prepared on the basis of:

a. Audited financial statements of Central Bank of India (Parent/the Bank),

b.  Line by line aggregation of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses of subsidiaries with the respective item
of the Parent and after eliminating material intra-group balances/transactions, unrealized profit/losses and making
necessary adjustments wherever possible to conform to uniform accounting policies, based on data received from
these subsidiaries duly audited by their respective auditors. The financial statements of the subsidiaries have been
drawn up to the same reporting date as that of parent i.e. 31st March, 2011.

C. Investments in associates, where the group holds 20% or more of the voting power have been accounted for using
the equity method in terms of Accounting Standard - 23. In the absence of full information regarding impact of
differences in accounting policies followed by the parent and associates, no adjustments wherever required have
been carried out. In like manner, unrealized profits and losses resulting from transactions between the parent and the
associates to the extent of the parent’s interest in the associates have not been eliminated. The financial statements
of the Indo Zambia Bank Limited, an Associate, have been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting
Standards. Financial statements received from these associates form the sole basis for their incorporation in these
consolidated financial statements.

Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consist of:
a)  The amount of equity attributable to the minority at the date on which investments in a subsidiary is made, and

b)  The minority share of movements in equity since date of parent- subsidiary relationship came into existence.

Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Parent Bank
Accounting Conventions:

The financial statements have been prepared by following the going concern concept on the historical cost basis except as
modified by the Revaluation of Premises and in accordance with the accounting policies and practices consistently
followed.

Transactions involving Foreign Exchange:

Monetary Assets and Liabilities in Foreign Currencies are translated at the Exchange Rates prevailing at the year end as
notified by FEDAI and the resultant Profit/ Loss is recognised in Profit and Loss Account.

Income and Expenditure items are translated at the exchange rates ruling on the respective date of transactions.

Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Acceptances, Endorsements, and other obligations in Foreign Currencies are translated at year
end rates notified by FEDAI.

Outstanding Forward Contracts are translated at the year end rates notified by FEDAI and the resultant profit/loss is
recognized in Profit and Loss Account.

Investments:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, Investments are classified into “ Held to Maturity”, “Held
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for Trading” and “Available for Sale” categories. However, for disclosure in the Balance Sheet, investments are classified
under the following heads :

i) Government Securities

Other Approved Securities

Shares

Debentures and Bonds

Investments in Subsidiaries and sponsored institutions and

vi)  Others (UTI Shares, Commercial Papers and units of Mutual Funds.)

Basis of Classification :

Classification of an Investment is done at the time of purchase into the following categories:

Held to Maturity
These comprise of investments, the bank intends to hold on till maturity.

Held for Trading
Securities which are principally held for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase.

Available for Sale
Investments that cannot be classified in the above categories.

Transfer of Securities between categories :

The transfer/ shifting of securities between the three categories of investments is accounted at the lower of acquisition cost/
book value or market value on the date of the transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

Valuation:

Held to Maturity :

The investments classified under this category are valued at acquisition cost. The excess of acquisition cost / book
value over the face value is amortised over the remaining period of maturity.

Available for sale :

Investments under this category are marked to market, scrip-wise, at quarterly intervals as under:

i) | Central Government Securities Atmarket price as per quotation put out by Stock Exchange / FIMMDA
/PDAI.

ii) | State Government Securities, Securities | On appropriate yield to maturity basis.

Guaranteed by Central / State
Government, PSU Bonds

iii) | Treasury Bills/ Certificates of Deposits/
Commercial Paper / Investment in RRBs | At carrying cost.

iv) | Equity Share a) Quoted At market price.

b) Unquoted | At book value per share, if latest (Not more than one
year old.) Balance Sheet is available, or Re.1.00 per
company if latest Balance Sheet is not available.

v) | Preference Share a) Quoted At market price.

b) Unquoted | On appropriate yield to maturity.
vi) | Debentures and Bonds a) Quoted At market price.

b) Unquoted | On appropriate yield to maturity.
vii) | Mutual Fund a) Quoted At market price.

b) Unquoted | At repurchase price or Net Asset Value (where
repurchase price is not available).

viii) | Venture Capital Declared NAV or break up NAV as per audited balance sheet which is
not more than 18 months old. If NAV/ audited financials are not
available for more than 18 months continuously then at 31/- per VCF.

The net depreciation under each classification is provided for, without adjusting the book value of the securities and net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.
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3.5

3.6

Held for Trading :

Investments under this category are valued at monthly intervals at market rates, wherever available, or as per the
prices declared by FIMMDA. The net depreciation under each classification is provided for, without adjusting the book
value of the securities and net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Determination of Cost :

Cost of investments is determined on the basis of Weighted Average Cost method.

Income Recognition :

The Profit or loss on sale/ redemption of investments is taken to the Profit and Loss Account. However, in case of profit
on sale/ redemption of investments from ‘Held to Maturity’ category, an equivalent amount is appropriated to the
‘Capital Reserve'.

In respect of securities included in any of the three categories of investments where interest/ principal is in arrears, for
more than 90 days, income is not reckoned and appropriate provision for the depreciation in the value of the
investments is made, as per prudential norms applicable to non-performing advances. Debentures/ Bonds in the
nature of advances are subjected to usual prudential norms applicable to advances.

State Government guaranteed exposures is classified as Sub Standard/ Doubtful/ Loss, as the case may be if interest
and/ or principal or any other amount due to the Bank remains overdue for more than 90 days and necessary provisions
are made as per Prudential Norms.

iv.  Brokerage, incentive, front-end fees etc., received on purchase of securities are reduced from the cost of
investments.

V. Expenses such as brokerage, fees, commission or taxes incurred at the time of acquisition of securities is charged to
revenue.

vi.  The broken period interest on sale or purchase of securities is treated as revenue item.

Derivatives

Derivatives used for hedging are accounted as under :

Marked to market in cases where the underlying Assets/ Liabilities are marked to market. The resultant gain/ loss is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

Interest Rate Swaps which hedges interest bearing assets or liabilities are accounted for on accrual basis in cases
where underlying Asset/ Liabilities are not marked to market.

Gain or losses on the termination of Swaps are recognised over the shorter of the remaining contractual life of the
Swap or the remaining life of the assets/ liabilities.

Advances:

5.1.  Advances are classified as Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful or Loss Assets and Provisions required in respect thereof
are made as per the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

5.2.  Recoveries against Non-performing Assets (NPA) are first appropriated towards interest. However, recovery in suit
filed, decreed accounts and compromise cases, is first appropriated towards principal or as per the terms of decree/
settlement.

5.3.  Advances are shown net of provisions (in case of NPA), Unrealised Interest and amount recovered from borrowers
held in Sundries and amount recovered from CGTSI/ ECGC.

Provision for Standard Assets is included in Other Liabilities and Provisions- Others.

5.4. Financial Assets sold are recognized as under:

In case the sale is at a price lower than the Net Book Value (NBV) the shortfall is charged to the Profit and Loss
Account.

In case the sale is at a price higher than the NBV, the surplus provision is retained to meet shortfall/loss on account of
sale of other non-performing financial assets.
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Fixed Assets/Depreciation:

Fixed Assets (other than computers which are depreciated on Straight Line Method) are depreciated under ‘Written Down
Value Method’ at the following rates:

i) Premises At varying rates based on estimated life
ii) Furniture, Lifts, Safe Vaults 10%

iii) Vehicles 20%

iv) Air conditioners, Coolers, Typewriters etc. 15%

V) Computers including Systems Software 33.33%

(Application Software is charged to the Revenue during the year of acquisition)

In the case of assets, which have been revalued, the depreciation is provided on the revalued amount and the incremental
depreciation attributable to the revalued amount is adjusted to the ‘Revaluation Reserve’'.

Depreciation on additions to assets, made upto 30th September is provided for the full year and on additions made
thereafter, is provided for the half year. No depreciation is provided on assets sold before 30th September and depreciation
is provided for the half year for assets sold after 30th September.

Cost of leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease. In the case of revaluation, the difference between the original
cost and revalued amount is amortised over the remaining period of the lease and is adjusted to the ‘Revaluation Reserve’'.

Where it is not possible to segregate the cost of Land and Premises, Depreciation is charged on the composite cost.

Staff Benefits:

Annual contribution to Gratuity and Pension Funds are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation. The contribution to
Pension Fund is made under a defined benefit scheme.

The liability for earned leave is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation.
In respect of employees who have opted for Provident Fund Scheme, a matching contribution is made.

The Bank recognizes in its Books of Accounts the liability arising out of Employee Benefits as the sum of the present value of
obligations as reduced by fair value of Plan Assets on the Balance Sheet.

Recognition of Income and Expenditure:
Income/ Expenditure is generally accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.
Income on NPA is recognized on realization as per the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, prior period disclosures are made in respect of any
item which exceeds one percent of the total income/total expenditure.

Provision for interest payable on overdue deposits is made as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

Commission (excluding on Government Business), exchange, locker rent and insurance claims are accounted for on
realization/settlement.

Expenses for Share Issue are amortized over a period of 5 years on quarterly basis.

Income Tax:

The provision for tax for the year comprises of current tax liability computed in accordance with the applicable tax laws and
the deferred tax which recognizes, timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is
‘virtual certainty’ that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be
realized.
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B. SUBSIDIARIES
1. Prudential Norms

Income Recognition and Provisions on Loans & Advances are made on the basis of prudential norms laid down by National
Housing Bank [NHB].

2.  Revenue Recognition

In case of Cent Bank Home Finance Limited, repayment of housing loans, home equity loans, top-up loans and loan against
property are by way of Equated Monthly Installments (EMIs) comprising of principal and interest. In respect of Fixed Rate
loans, interest is calculated on the outstanding balance at the beginning of the financial year; in case of floating rate loans,
interest is calculated on 1st of every month on the outstanding amount as on the last date of the previous month. EMIs
commences once the entire loan is disbursed. Pending commencement of EMIs, Pre-EMI interest is payable every month.

3. Investments
Investments are considered long term in nature and accounted for at cost.
4. Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on straight line method at the rates and in the manner specified in Schedule
XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

5. Retirement Benefits

In case of Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd. gratuity amount has been set aside on actuarial basis and invested in Group Gratuity
Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India. For leave encashment, the liability is arrived based on the leave balance
of the eligible employees and the net liability is accounted in P&L Account.
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SCHEDULE 18-NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS:

3.2

Subsidiaries and Associates considered in the preparation of the Consolidated financial statements.

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the financial statements of Central Bank of India (The Parent Bank),
its two subsidiaries and Associates consisting of 7 Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) sponsored by the Parent Bank and Indo
Zambia Bank Limited (collectively referred to as “the Group”) as per details given below :

Name of the Subsidiary/Associate Country of Ownership interest Ownership interest
Incorporation | asatMarch 31,2011 | asatMarch 31,2010

Centbank Home Finance Limited (Subsidiary) India 59.50% 59.50%

Centbank Financial Services Limited (Subsidiary) India 100.00% 100.00%

7 Regional Rural Banks (Associates) India 35.00% in each RRB 35.00% in each RRB

Indo Zambia Bank Limited (Associate) Zambia 20.00% 20.00%

In the preparation of consolidated financial statements, in some of the cases, different accounting policies for like
transactions have been followed in respect of subsidiaries, for which appropriate adjustments have not been made nor the
amounts quantified in the absence of necessary information. Items in respect of which different accounting policies have

been adopted by the Subsidiaries vis-a-vis with parent Bank are given as under:

Parent Bank

Cent Bank Home Finance
Ltd [Sub]

Cent Bank Financial
Services Ltd (Sub)

Depreciation

Bank followed written
down value method except
for computers were straight
line method is adopted.

Deprecation is applied
based on straight line
method. - Depreciation
charged ¥ 8.49 lacs

Deprecation is applied
based on straight line
method. - Depreciation
charged % 0.89 lacs.

Provision for leave

On actuarial basis

Assessed by the Company

Not Applicable

-3 3.24 lacs.

encashment

PARENT BANK
Capital:
The Authorised Capital of the Bank is ¥ 3000 crore.

The paid-up Capital of the Bank is ¥ 2021.14 crore i.e. increased from ¥ 1771.14 crore to ¥ 2021.14 crore by issue of
Perpetual Non-cumulative Preference Shares [PNCPS] to the tune of ¥ 250 crore to Government of India.

During the year, the bank has come out with right issue of ¥ 2497.38 Crore comprising of 24,24,84,876 nos fully paid up
equity shares of ¥ 10 each at premium of ¥ 93. The issue opened on 24th March 2011 and was closed on 7th April 2011.
A sum of ¥ 2025.68 Crore has been received till 31st March 2011 and the same has been shown as Share application money.
The said money is parked in account with Reserve Bank of India maintained by our Bank.

The Bank has also raised Upper Tier Il Debt to the tune of ¥ 1300.00 crore (previous year ¥ 1000.00 crore) by issue of
Unsecured Redeemable Bonds under Upper Tier Il Debt and the amount is shown in Schedule 4 “Borrowings” of the
Balance Sheet.

Balancing of Books / Reconciliation:

The reconciliation of the following items is in progress at various stages on ongoing basis and consequential impact arising
on account of such reconciliation is unascertained.

- Inter Branch/Office Balance

- Accounts for Govt. transactions (Central & State)

- Inter Bank Accounts

- System Suspense Account

- Suspense Account

- Clearing & other Adjustment Accounts
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The management is of the opinion that the overall impact, if any, on the accounts will not be significant.
Income Tax / Deferred Tax:

Provision for Income Tax for the year is arrived at after due consideration of relevant statutory provisions and judicial
decisions on disputed issues.

Other Assets [Schedule 11 (ii)] includes ¥601.64 crore (previous year ¥ 1507.45 crore) towards disputed Income Tax paid by
the Bank/ adjusted by the authorities. Provision for taxation is not considered necessary by the Bank in respect of above
disputed demands based on various judicial decisions/ counsel’s opinion on such disputed issues.

Out of ¥601.64 crore of tax paid under dispute, disputes relating to various Assessment Years, involving tax element of
321.46 crore have been decided by the Appellate authorities in favour of the Bank. The appeal effect for the same is
pending.

Share Issue Expenses:
Unamortized amount of ¥6.72 crore towards share issue expenses are included in Other Assets.
Premises:

The premises of the Bank were revalued during financial year 2007-08 to reflect the market value as at March 31, 2008. The
additional appreciation amounting to ¥1565.97 crore have been credited to Revaluation Reserve Account.

Premises owned by the Bank include properties costing ¥12.21 crore revalued at ¥198.46 crore for which registration
formalities are still in progress.

Advances / Provisions:

Advances to units which have become sick including those under nursing/ rehabilitation/ restructuring programme and
other advances classified as doubtful/ loss assets have been considered secured/ recoverable to the extent of estimated
realizable value of securities carrying first or second charge based on valuers’ assessment of properties/ assets mortgaged
to the Bank and other data available with the Bank.

In the current year, in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, the Bank has opted to utilize the
Floating Provision amounting to ¥312.43 crore (previous year ¥312.43 crore) for netting off from Gross NPAs to arrive at
Net NPAs.

Advances considered good and secured includes investment of 2000 crore in IBPCs governed by the Uniform Code
Governing Inter Bank Participations issued by IBA (Non Priority Sector) and investment in IBPCs issued by RRBs aggregating
%1440 crore (Priority Sector Advance/ Direct Agriculture).

Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme, 2008

In terms of the Reserve Bank of India Circular Ref RBI:2009-10/371/ DBOD.No.BP.BC.82/21.04.048/2009-10 dated March 30,
2010 and vide Government of India Notification No.3/3/208-AC dated April 5, 2010, Bank has extended the Debt Relief
Scheme to all eligible farmers upto June 30, 2010. Bank'’s claim of ¥147.77 crore under Debt Relief Scheme for the period
ended 31/12/2009 is fully reimbursed during the month of February 2011. Claim for the extended period i.e. 1/01/2010
to 30/06/2010 (grievance redressal up to 31/07/2010) of ¥54.26 crore is pending to be lodged with Reserve Bank of India
up to 30/06/2011 as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Bank had complied with the Accounting Standards [AS] issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
disclosures are made in accordance with the provisions of such Accounting Standards.

There were no material prior period Income/Expenditure exceeding 1% of the Gross Total Income/Expenditure during the
year requiring disclosure under AS 5 on Net Profit or Loss for the Period, prior period and extra ordinary items and changes
in Accounting Policies.

Income items recognized on cash basis were either not material or did not require disclosure under AS 9 on Revenue
Recognition.
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Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised)
Parent Bank

During the year, the Bank reopened the pension option for such of its employees who had not opted for the pension
scheme earlier. In accordance with RBI circular No.DBOD No. BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09-02-2011, for second
option for pension, one-fifth of additional liability of ¥ 239.98 crore towards pension fund for 13494 serving employees
and 100% of such liability of ¥ 569.62 crore for 4046 retired/separated employees aggregating to ¥ 809.60 crore has been
charged to Profit & Loss Account for the year. The unrecognized pension liability for second option for pension for serving
employees is T 959.93 crore.

In accordance with RBI circular No.DBOD No. BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09/02/2011, an amount of ¥ 55.40 crore
has been charged to Profit & Loss Account for the year, being 1/5th of additional Gratuity liability due to amendment of
Payment of Gratuity Act 1972. The unrecognized Gratuity liability is ¥ 221.60 crore.

Had such a circular not been issued by the RBI, the profit of the bank would have been lower by ¥ 1181.53 crore pursuant

to application of the requirements of AS-15.

Employee Benefits:

Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined benefit obligation for pension and
gratuity benefits as per actuarial valuations is given below:

R in crore)

Particulars Year ended March 31,2011 | Year ended March 31,2010

Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Defined benefit obligation liability at March 31, 2011
Opening obligations 2856.49 751.89 2705.33 785.08
Service cost 70.54 40.78 47.98 30.65
Interest cost 22298 58.39 211.14 62.54
Actuarial [gain]/loss 33548 44.95 120.04 (58.31)
Benefits paid (279.44) (125.67) (228.00) (68.07)
Past Service Cost (Amortised/ Non Vested) 1199.91 277.00 - -
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) 569.62 - - -
Liability Transferred in 1021.54 - - -
Obligations at March 31,2011 5997.12 1047.34 2856.49 751.89

®in Crore)

Plan assets at March 31, 2011, at fair value Year ended March 31,2011 | Year ended March 31,2010

Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Opening Plans assets, at fair value 2269.03 808.40 2011.73 819.41
Expected return on plan assets 257.54 65.25 178.22 62.83
Actuarial gain/[loss] (130.67) 14.91 (22.92) (5.77)
Contributions 1090.00 70.00 330.00 -
Benefits paid (279.44) (125.67) (228.00) (68.07)
Transfer from Other Trust 1021.54 - - -
Plan assets at March 31, 2011, at fair value 4228.00 832.89 2269.03 808.40
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R in Crore)

Particulars Year ended March 31,2011 | Year ended March 31,2010

Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Cost for the year ended March 31,2011
Service cost 70.54 40.78 47.98 30.65
Interest cost 222.98 58.39 211.14 62.54
Expected return on plan assets (257.54) (65.25) (178.22) (62.83)
Past Service Cost (Amortised/ Non Vested) 239.98 55.40 - -
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) 569.62 - - -
Actuarial [gain]/loss 466.15 30.04 142.95 (52.54)
Net cost 1311.73 119.36 223.85 (22.18)

Assumptions

Particulars Year ended March 31,2011 | Year ended March 31,2010

Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Interest rate 8% 8% 8% 8%
Salary escalation rate 4% 4% 4% 4%
Estimated rate of return on plan assets 8% 8% 8% 8%

Pension fund is not applicable to subsidiaries

The CentBankHome Finance Ltd is the only the subsidiary Company of the Bank, which is having separate set of employees,
who are not on parent’s bank pay roll. The CBHF Ltd has taken a Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India to cover
the accumulated Gratuity Liability of its employees and the premium paid on this policy has been charged to Profit & Loss
Account. The Provision for Leave Encashment Liability is calculated on the balance of privilege leave of the employees as

on March 31, 2011.

Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclousre:

List of Related Parties - Parent Bank

(@) Key Managerial Personnel -

Name

Designation

i) Mr. S. Sridhar

Chairman & Managing Director

ii) Mrs. V. R. lyer

Executive Director

iii) | Mr.R. K. Dubey

Executive Director

iv) | Mr. Ramnath Pradeep

Executive Director (upto August 2010)

) Mr. Arun Kaul

Executive Director (upto August 2010)

(b) Subsidiaries -

i) Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd.

ii) | Centbank Financial Services Ltd.




Associates —

(@]
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Regional Rural Banks -

i) Satpura Narmada Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Chhindwara

Surguja Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Ambikapur

Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank, Muzzaffarpur

iv) | Vidharbha Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Akola

V) Ballia Etawah Gramin Bank, Ballia

vi) | Hadoti Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Kota

vii) | Uttarbanga Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Cooch Behar

(n

Indo - Zambia Bank Ltd.

Transactions with Related Parties:

(R inlacs)
(a) | Items Key Management Personnel
2010-11 2009-2010
Remuneration paid 58.14 36.48
(b) Statement of Related parties transaction
(% in crore)
Sl Related parties Ason Investment | Purchaseof | Saleofloan |Line of Credit Participation under IBPC
No. Loan assets assets to RRBs
Cumu-| Max. | Amt | Int. | Amt [Interest| Amt | Int. Sale of Direct Purchase of Non
lative | during |Outsta-| recd | sold | Paid Paid | Agri. Assets to Priority Sector
the | nding Sponsor Bank |from Sponsor Bank
year Amt. |Int.paid| Amt. | Int.recd
O/s to 0O/s from
Sponsor Sponsor
Bank Bank
1 | Satpura Narmada KGB 31.03.11| 2764| 2764| 000| 663| 000| 000[20023| 567| 150.00 0.00| 150.00 0.00
Chindawara, Madhya 31.03.10| 27.64| 2764|20000| 779| 000| 000[20000| 059| 000| 000 000 0.00
Pradesh
2 | Surguja KGB 31.03.11| 257| 257| 000| 000| 000| 000| 000| 0.00| 4500 0.00| 45.00 0.00
Ambikapur [Chattisgarh] | 3103101 257| 257| 4500| 0.12| 4500| 012| o000| 000| ©000| 000 0.00 0.00
3 | Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank | 31.03.11 ] 159.09 | 159.09| 0.00|13.44| 000| 0.00]|326.11| 274| 850.00 0.00| 850.00 0.00
Muzaffarpur [Bihar] 31.03.10| 159.09 | 159.09 | 500.00 | 36.10| 0.00| 0.00|200.00| 0.40| 0.0 0.00| 000 0.00
4 | Vidharbha KGB 310311 622 622| 000| 000 000| 000| 50.00| 0.10| 100.00 0.00| 100.00 0.00
Akola Maharastra] 310310 622| 6.22| 4735| 325| 000| 000| 50.00| 0.03| 0.0 000| 000 0.00
5 |Ballia Etawah Gramin Bank | 31.03.11| 11.72| 11.72| 000| 000| 000| 000| 000| 0.00| 110.00 0.00| 110.00 0.00
Ballia [Uttar Pradesh] 31.0310| 11.72] 1172 000| 000 000| o000 000| 000| 000| 000 0.00 0.00
6 | Hadoti KGB 310311 245| 245| 000| 000| 000| 000| 000| 0.00| 160.00 0.00| 160.00 0.00
Kota[Rajasthan] 310310 245| 245|13271| 462| 7000| 011| o000| 000| ©000| 000 000 0.00
7 |Uttarbhanga KGB Siliguri |31.03.11| 20.58| 20.58| 0.00| 000| 000 000| 000| 0.00| 25.00 0.00| 25.00 0.00
[West Bengal] 31.03.10| 20.58| 2058| 000| 000 000| 000 000 000/ 0.0 0.00| 000 0.00
TOTAL 31.03.11(23027| 23027| 000]2007| 000 0.00|57634| 851 |1440.00 0.00 | 1440.00 0.00
31.03.10 | 230.27 | 230.27 | 925.06 | 51.88 | 115.00| 0.23|450.00| 1.02| 0.0 000 000 0.00
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Accounting Standard 22 —~Accounting for Taxes on Income [Parent Bank]
The Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities.

Major components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:

(X in Crore)
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Deferred Tax Asset:
Provision for Leave Encashment 71.76 61.24
Provision for Pension and Gratuity 301.53 259.12
Provision for Wage Revision - 108.77
Total (A): 373.29 429.13
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 19.80 15.05
Interest accrued but not due on Investments 353.41 334.98
Depreciation on Investments 146.38 386.99
Total (B): 519.59 737.02
Net Deferred Tax Liability 146.30 307.89

Accounting Standard - 28 —Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of Bank’s assets comprise financial assets to which Accounting Standard-28 on impairment of assets
is not applicable. In the opinion of the management, there is no material impairment on Other Assets other than financial
assets as at March 31,2011, requiring recognition in terms of the Standard.

Accounting Standard - 29 on Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets [Parent Bank]

Movement of Provision:

(X in Crore)
Particulars Opening Balance as Provision made Provisions Closing Balance as
on 01.04.2010 during the year | reversed/ adjusted on 31.3.2011
Standard Assets 41741 106.42 2.83 521.00
Taxes 1426.07 637.64 132.23 1931.48

As per the information compiled by the Management, the Vendors, whose services are utilized and from whom purchases
were made by the Bank, are not registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. This is
relied upon by the Auditors.

Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting [Consolidated]

SEGMENT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 (X in Lacs)
Sl. | Particulars Year ended 31.03.11 Year ended 31.03.10
No. (Audited) (Audited)
a. | Segment Revenue

1. Treasury Operations 264456 143008

2. Retail Banking Operations 538433 448162

3. Wholesale Banking Operations 829577 799281

4. Other Banking Operations 3383 764

5. Unallocated 20177 603

Total 1656026 1391818
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SEGMENT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 (X in Lacs)
Sl. | Particulars Year ended 31.03.11 Year ended 31.03.10
No. (Audited) (Audited)
b. | Segment Results
1. Treasury Operations 160895 95217
2. Retail Banking Operations 20487 43614
3. Wholesale Banking Operations 47412 76684
4. Other Banking Operations 1498 754
Total 230292 216269
¢. | Unallocated Income/ (Expenses ) 20177 603
d. | Operating Profit 250469 216872
Provisions & Contingencies 93223 51082
f. | Income Tax 41109 49535
g. | Net Profit 116137 116255
h. | Other Information
i. | Segment Assets
1. Treasury Operations 2534145 3169978
2. Retail Banking Operations 5251988 4392418
3. Wholesale Banking Operations 12974138 10513027
4. Other Banking Operations 1774 173
5. Unallocated Assets 235304 218619
Total 20997349 18294215
j. | Segment Liabilities
1. Treasury Operations 3305900 2844644
2. Retail Banking Operations 4647783 4323937
3. Wholesale Banking Operations 11923613 10307294
4. Other Banking Operations 1268 1159
5. Unallocated Liabilities 1118785 817181
Total 20997349 18294215

Note: Interest on Certificate of Deposit has been considered as part of normal banking operation, instead of treasury.
Accordingly the segment figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary.

a.

The Parent Bank has recognized Treasury Operations, Corporate / Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking and other Banking
business primary reporting segments. There are no secondary reporting segments.

operations.

Treasury Operations include dealing in Government and Other Securities, Money Market operations and Forex

The Retail Banking Segment consists of all exposures upto a limit of %5 crore (including Fund Based and Non Fund
Based exposures) subject to orientation, product, granularity criteria and individual exposures.

bodies, which are not included under Retail Banking.

The Corporate/ Wholesale Segment consist of all advances to Trusts/ Partnership Firms Companies and statutory

The other Banking Segment includes all other Banking operations not covered under the above three categories.

General Banking operations are the main resource mobilizing unit and Treasury Segment compensates the former for

funds lent to it by taking into consideration the average funds used.
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g. Allocation of Costs:

o Expenses directly attributable to a particular segment are allocated to the relative segment.

o Expenses not directly attributable to a specific segment are allocated in proportion to the funds employed.

6. Accounting Standard 20 — Earnings per Share [Consolidated]

Earnings per share as per AS 20 has been arrived at as follows:

31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Net Profit after Tax available for Equity Share Holder (% in Crore) 1175.64 1162.55
Weighted Average number of Equity Share (No.) 404141460 404141460
Basic Earnings per Share () 2543 27.23
Diluted Earnings per Share ) 25.43 27.23
Nominal Value per Share (%) 10.00 10.00
7. Consequent to re-assessment of the carrying value of the investment in associates, under the equity method a sum of
¥153.09 crore has been recognized as a prior period item and correspondingly reduced from the value of investments in
associates.
8. Previous year figures have been re-grouped/ re-classified wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's

classification

S. Sridhar V.R.lyer R. K. Dubey
Chairman & Managing Director

P.V.Raveendran

Executive Director Executive Director General Manager

Dr. Shashank Saksena Salim Gangadharan Brijlal Kshatriya Prof. N. Balakrishnan

Director Director Director Director
Romesh Sabharwal Major (Retd) Ved Prakash B.S. Rambabu
Director Director Director

For M/s. G.S.A. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-003510S F.R.No.-000257N F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA V. Vidyasagar Babu) (CA Sunil Aggarwal) (CA Janani Radhakrishnan)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No.27357 M. No.83899 M. No.27037

For M/s. K.S. Aiyar & Co. For M/s. Ghiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

For M/s. Sagar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For M/s. D. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For M/s. Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.-100186W F.R.No.-1088C F.R.No.-003708N
(CA Raghuvir M. Aiyar) (CA Sanjay Ghiya) (CA Milan Shrimali)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No.38128 M. No.072467 M. No.088578

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2011

(X In Crore)
Sl. Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
No
A  CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes 1,640.63 1,442.96
| Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 118.78 68.10
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 150.98 64.79
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 631.79 259.73
Provision for Standard Assets 106.14 29.97
Provision for Other items (Net) 43.31 125.87
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) (0.11) 0.32
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (treated separately) 470.99 362.32
Sub total 3,162.51 2,354.06
Il Adjustments for:
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 17,248.70 30,850.57
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 4,531.34 6,448.87
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 215.94 (5,088.84)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (24,378.04) (19,859.77)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (3,942.88) (7,660.54)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (2,560.50) (1,078.84)
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (639.64) 493,98
Net Cash from operating activities (A) (9,525.08) 4,105.43
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (6,362.58) 6,459.49
B  CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 1.27 8.22
Purchase of Fixed Assets (235.54) (141.94)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (234.27) (133.72)
C  CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital 250.00 450.00
Share Application Money 2,025.68 -
Proceeds / Redemption of Subordinated Debts Tier Il Capital 1,030.00 721.00
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend (143.10) (144.00)
Dividend Tax (24.15) (24.47)
Interest on JNY Swap coupon (4.98) -
Interest on Subordinated Debt (470.99) (362.32)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2,662.47 640.21
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(X In Crore)
SI. Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
No
D Netincreasein cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (3,934.38) 6,965.98
E  CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 17,012.08 11,037.03
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 2,205.28 1,214.34
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 19,217.36 12,251.37
F  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,082.11 17,012.08
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 1,200.87 2,205.28
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15,282.98 19,217.36

S. Sridhar
Chairman & Managing Director

V.R.lyer
Executive Director

R. K. Dubey
Executive Director

Dr. Shashank Saksena Salim Gangadharan Brijlal Kshatriya

Director Director Director
Romesh Sabharwal Major (Retd) Ved Prakash B.S.Rambabu
Director Director Director

P.V.Raveendran
General Manager

Prof. N. Balakrishnan
Director

For M/s. Sagar & Associates For M/s. G.S.A. & Associates

Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-003510S

(CA V. Vidyasagar Babu)
Partner
M. No.27357

For M/s. K.S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-100186W

(CA Raghuvir M. Aiyar)
Partner
M. No.38128

As per our report of even date

Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-000257N

(CA Sunil Aggarwal)
Partner
M. No.83899

For M/s. Ghiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-1088C

(CA Sanjay Ghiya)
Partner
M. No.072467

For M/s. D. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA Janani Radhakrishnan)
Partner
M. No.27037

For M/s. Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.-003708N

(CA Milan Shrimali)
Partner
M. No.088578

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2011
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Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

FORM ‘B’
PROXY FORM

(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)
4* Annual General Meeting

Folio No. or DP ID No. /Client ID No.

No. of Shares held

I/We resident of

in the district of in the State of being a shareholder/shareholders of Central Bank
of India hereby appoint Shri/Smt.

resident of in the district of

in the state of or failing him/her, Shri./Smt.

resident of in the district of

in the state of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 4™ ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING of the shareholders of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA to be held on Friday, 29* July, 2011, at 03.00 PM at Sir Sorabji
Pochkhanawala Banker's Training College, Nr. Cooper Hospital/Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West),

Mumbai - 400 056 and at any adjournment thereof.
Please
Signed this day of 2011 Affix
. Revenue
Signature of Proxy Stamp
Name Signature of first named/Sole Shareholder

(in Block Letters)
Address

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. Noinstrument of proxy shall be valid unless.
a)  inthe case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney duly authorised In writing.
b) in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or his/her attorney,
duly authorised in writing.
c) Inthe case of a body corporate, it is signed by Its officer or an attorney duly authorised In writing.

2. Aninstrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder who is for any reason, unable to write his/her name, if
his/her thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurance or
other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Central Bank of India.

3. No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021 not less than four days before the date of the Meeting, i.e. on or before 5.00 PM on 24 July,
2011, together with the Power of Attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a copy of that Power of At-
torney or other Authority Certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless such a Power of Attorney or any
other Authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

4. Aninstrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be Irrevocable and final.

5. Inthe case of an instrument of Proxy granted in favour of two grantees In the alternative, not more than one form shall be
executed.

6.  The shareholders who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to which
such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the Bank.

All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.

9.  Noinstrument of proxy shall be valid unless it is in 'Form B'".

©
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Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

ATTENDANCE SLIP
4™ Annual General Meeting-29* July, 2011

Date 29% July, 2011

Place Sir Sorabji Pochkhanwala Banker's Training College, Nr Cooper
Hospital/Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle(West),
Mumbai - 400 056

Name of the Member (In Block Letters)

No. of Shares

Folio No. or DP ID No. /Client ID No.

Name of the Proxy-holder/Representative Present in Block
Letters (if any)

Signature of the Member/Proxy/Representative Present

Entry Pass

(To be retained throughout the meeting)

Folio No. or DP ID No. /Client ID No.

Name of the Member

No. of Shares

Name and Signature of attending Member/ Bank Stamp and Signature
proxy/ Representative Present

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Representative are requested to produce this Attendance-slip-cum-Entry pass duly signed, for
admission to the venue. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the shareholders/Proxy holders/Representatives, who
should retain it till the conclusion of the meeting. The admission will, however, be subject to verification/checks, as may be deemed
necessary. Under no circumstances, any duplicate attendance slip-cum-Entry pass will be issued at the entrance to the meeting
hall.
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